
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Division Director/Manager: 

~---' 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate three drainage easements located along the side 
and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three - Precinct 
Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate three drainage easements located along 
the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three. The 
easements are dedicated per plat note as public utility and drainage easements. 
The subject lot fronts on Lipan Trail. This section of Lipan Trail is accepted for 
maintenance by Travis County. The purpose of this request is so that the future 
home and septic system will not encroach on the 25' septic setback restriction as it 
pertains to drainage easements. 

A drainage study was performed by professional engineer Steven Wenzel. Mr. 
Wenzel then submitted a drainage report summarizing his findings for this area. In 
the report Mr. Wenzel states: 

"Based on the fact that the up-gradient lots are fully developed with houses, 
the new home and lot grading will be cognizant and direct stormwater safely across 
the lot and into the street. We offer these justifications to support our request. 
There is no need for TNR to acquire additional drainage easements on this lot and 
further, I don't believe granting this request will result in any andverse drainage 
conditions to this or the neighboring lots." 

After review of the submitted drainage report and recommendation, Travis County 
engineer John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 

Item 1
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Vacating these easements will give the property owner five more feet along the rear 
and side lot lines to accommodate the future home and septic system. Currently 
septic systems must be setback from drainage easements a minimum of 25'. As of 
this memo no permits have been applied for nor has a site plan been submitted. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Letter of Request/Engineer's letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Location Mapss 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqrarn Manaqer Development Services 854-7565 
John Ellis / \f-.- Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

-"--r) 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Austin Lake Hills, Section Three 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 2,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive, Planning & Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

uest

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $897,405.43, for the period of July 15 to July 21, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATIACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $897,405.43.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $897,405.43

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Dan Mansour, 854-9499
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdfto Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 3
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: Ausgust 2, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: July 15, 2011 to July 21, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $897,405.43

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $897,405.43.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JULY 15, 2011 TO JULY 21,2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Health
Care (UHC).

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

August 2, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

July 15, 2011
July 21 , 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIACATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*:

bank withdrawal correction
LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY

COMMISSIONERS COURT: July 26, 2011

October 5, 2010 adj
Adjust to balance per UHC

TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK":

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED:

$ 897,405.43

$ 1,640,210.14

$ (2,850.00)

$ (740,089.98)
$
$ 135.10
$ 0.17

$ 897,405.43

$

$ 897,405.43

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (2 this week totaling $62,587.16) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($125,289.59) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detaHed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($76,213.42).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insuran claims.

Date

Date

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.

I

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



/f
,

P
ai

d
C

la
im

s
A

m
o

u
n

t

~ - - "U I» a: 0
'"

iii"
DJ

_.
<

3
i'

(I
)

0
<

0
(I

)
C

:E
::2

C
D
~

CD
m

~
3

'<
"

C
0


-
0

1
»

'<
_

.
CD

3
CD

(I
)

OJ
OJ

CD
C

::2
Q

,C
D

c
a
~

CD
.
.

..
"U

o


...
.

1»
.,.:

:2
co - !I' co - -. co en

~ .....
.

m C
1l

0
)

(:
) o ~ o o

•

...

•

~ .....
.

~
0

0
-

-
I\

)
0

o
0

-
0

o
.

g
8

I
.8

•
10 /1

9/
10

rJ
--

--
--

--
..

."
"
.

10
/2

61
10

11
/2

11
0

11
/9

/1
0

11
/1

6/
10

11
/2

3/
10

11
/3

()
/1

0

12
1l

/ 10

12
1 1

4 /
10

12
1 2

1
/ 1

0
12

1 28
/1

0

1/
4/

11

1/
11

/ 11

1
/1

81
11

1
/25

11
1

21
1

/ 1
1

21
8/

1
1

o
21

15
11

1
o 3

21
22

11
1

3 ii
'

31
1/

11
(/

) O·
31

8/
11

::2 ~
3/

15
/1

1

o
31

22
11

1
o i

31
29

/1
1

ia'
41

51
11

.. CD
4/

12
11

1

4/
19

/1
1

4/
26

/1
1

51
3/

1
1

51
1 0

/1
1

5/
17

/1
1

5/
2 4

11
1

51
3 1

/ 1
1

61
7/

11

6/
14

/1
1

61
2

1
/ 1

1

61
28

1 11

7
/ 5

11
1

7
/1

21
11

7/
19

/1
1

7/
26

/1
1

81
21

11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

W Voting Pd Claims Budgeted
#of

Total of Large
FY2011 % FY 2010 %

Period from Period To Large of BUdget of Budget
k Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims

Claims
Claims

Spent Spent
1 10/1/10 1Onl1O 10/19110 $ 486507.45 $ 818811.85 1 $ 49999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8/10 10/14/10 10126110 $ 1067933.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/10 10/21/10 11/2110 $ 474168.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22110 10128110 1119/10 $ 1046388.94 $ 818811.85 2 $ 94485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/10 11/4/10 11/16110 $ 450447.03 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/10 11/11/10 11123110 $ 1028242.13 $ 818811.85 3 $ 123628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12110 11118/10 11/30/10 $ 639563.92 $ 818811.85 3 $ 139913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/10 11125/10 1217/10 $ 863593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 131362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11126/10 1212110 12114/10 $ 658118.37 $ 818811.85 2 $ 75075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 1213110 1219/10 12121/10 $ 945893.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12110110 12116/10 12128/10 $ 470558.23 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12117/10 12123110 1/4/11 $ 1156 991.32 $ 818811.85 4 $ 263598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12124/10 12130/10 1/11/11 $ 341870.01 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12131/10 1/6/11 1/18/11 $ 679,129.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 35903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1n111 1/13/11 1/25/11 $ 654,603.52 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 87942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/11 1120/11 211/11 $ 1 230,988.94 $ 818811.85 6 $ 401,934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/21/11 1/27/11 218111 $ 564,906.99 $ 818811.85 1 $ 112075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/28/11 213/11 2115/11 $ 957377.67 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 50544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 214/11 2110/11 2/22/11 $ 612913.71 $ 818811.85 1 $ 47219.06 33.66% 36.15%
20 2111/11 2117/11 3/1111 $ 885 757.98 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 35.74% 41.19%
21 2118/11 2124/11 318/11 $ 540772.02 $ 818811.85 1 $ 33422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 2125/11 3/3111 3/15/11 $ 992688.31 $ 818811.85 3 $ 86327.23 39.34% 43.38%
23 3/4/11 3110/11 3/22/11 $ 731715.00 $ 818811.85 3 $ 153400.86 41.06% 44.76%
24 3/11/11 3117/11 3129/11 $ 1017 707.55 $ 818811.85 2 $ 134,936.51 43.45% 47.38%
25 3/18/11 3/24/11 4/5/11 $ 736608.69 $ 818811.85 2 $ 183479.80 45.18% 48.32%
26 3125/11 3/31/11 4/12111 $ 1080169.24 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 47.71% 50.65%
27 411/11 4n111 4/19/11 $ 678799.41 $ 818811.85 4 $ 162685.73 49.31% 51.88%
28 4/8/11 4/14/11 4/26/11 $ 1203323.54 $ 818811.85 5 $ 289681.50 52.13% 54.10%
29 4/15/11 4/21/11 5/3/11 $ 429984.91 $ 818811.85 1 $ 26616.24 53.14% 55.40%
30 4122111 4/28/11 5/10/11 $ 958 871.06 $ 818811.85 2 $ 171362.87 55.40% 58.01%
31 4/29/11 5/5/11 5/17/11 $ 556,246.87 $ 818811.85 1 $ 66 795.00 56.70% 59.54%
32 5/6/11 5/12111 5/24/11 $ 996,265.87 $ 818811.85 5 $ 153477.40 59.04% 61.92%
33 5/13/11 5/19111 5/31/11 $ 632781.33 $ 818811.85 2 $ 180603.03 60.53% 63.20%
34 5120/11 5126/11 617/11 $ 914551.93 $ 818811.85 4 $ 127082.13 62.68% 65.31%
35 5/27/11 612111 6/14/11 $ 431858.40 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 63.69% 67.09%
36 613/11 619/11 6121/11 $ 1028676.55 $ 818811.85 2 $ 66855.29 66.11% 69.01%
37 6/10/11 6/16/11 6128/11 $ 453697.35 $ 818811.85 1 $ 29867.00 67.17% 70.24%
38 6/17/11 6123/11 7/5/11 $ 1502194.03 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 607205.34 70.70% 72.31%
39 6124/11 6130/11 7/12111 $ 155879.12 $ 818811.85 3 $ 133847.78 71.07% 73.75%
40 711/11 7n111 7119/11 $ 825263.12 $ 818811.85 1 $ 25,497.46 73.00% 76.50%
41 7/8111 7/14/11 7/26111 $ 740089.98 $ 818811.85 2 $ 126.020.46 74.74% 77.87%
42 7/15/11 7/21/11 812111 $ 897,405.43 $ 818811.85 2 $ 62587.16 76.85% 80.14%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Dale $ 32,721,505.89 $ 34,390,097.54
Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (1,668,591.65)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Comparison of Claims to FY Budgets
Week 42

100.00%

90.00%

80.00%

..
70.00%~:5 • 2010c

!. f;J :It 80.14% 2009
tn

60.00% !9 J::: 176.42%'5
CD
'tJ
~

50.00%m
'0..c

40.00%CI)ec»a.
30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

~

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
7/22120114:41 AM
UHC BANKING REPTSIC

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
AB5

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-07-22 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,640,210.14

CUSTOMER 10: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

$1,058,669.96
$2,668,041.00

$00.00

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-07-21
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

= UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$1,609,371.04

$30,839.10
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,640,210.14

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-07-15

CUST
PLAN
0632

TOTAL:

CLAIM
$348,032.74

$348,032.74

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$348,032.74

$348,032.74

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-07-18

CUST
PLAN
0632

CLAIM
$309,516.95

Page: 10f 2

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$309,516.95

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011 07 21

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
701254 -632 -280.55 NN - - 1632981 AH - - - 1 712112011 - 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -300.5 NN 1090010 AH 6 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -313.28 NN 1370463 AH 9 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -320.64 NN 880103 AH 1 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -350.9 NN 1611398 AE 1 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -368.2 NN 999502 AA 1 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -374.57 NN 1577814 AH 1 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -402 NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 7/1812011 600 712212011 712112011
701254 632 -407.6NN 1370464AH 9 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -424.82NN 1822660AE 9 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -451.88NN 1586854AA 8 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -490.47 NN 871901 AE 5 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -510 U4 94327360 AH 9 7/1312011 50 7/1912011 712112011
701254 632 -589.62 QG 10109572 AA 6 211012011 50 712212011 712112011
701254 632 -700.15 NN 1421691 AI 46 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -705.19 NN 1824810 AH 6 712112011 200 711812011 712112011
701254 632 -1356.9 NN 1304575 AE 6 712112011 200 7/1812011 712112011

~ 701254 632 -2512.9 NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 711212011 600 7/1812011 712112011
701254 632 -54489.82 NN SSNOOOOCAL 0 7/1212011 600 711812011 712112011

897,405.43

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 07/21/2011

~

CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK_#

Total: $0,00

7/25/201110:46:27 AM

CLAIM TRANS

GRP ACCT# ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 7/2112011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 116,396.96

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 23,172.18

TotalCEPO $139,569.14

EPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-20 188,259.25

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 49,750.00

Tota1EPO $238,009.25

PPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-25 434,615.08

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 85,211.96

TotalPPO $519,827.04
Grand Total $897,405.43

Monday, July 25,2011 Page I of!

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 8/2/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E., 854-4579 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Gόmez 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding the exterior beautification of the Heman 
Marion Sweatt Courthouse: 

A. Approval of a new project to improve the appearance of the exterior lighting and 
landscape of the HMS Courthouse; and 

 
B. Authorize the transfer of savings from a completed project to provide the required 

funding. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Heman Marion Sweatt (HMS) Courthouse, was constructed on the current site in 
the early 1930s, and expanded in the late 1950s and again in the 1960s.  Over the 
years the exterior conditions of the HMS Courthouse have deteriorated.  Specifically the 
landscaping has suffered through many long hot summers and many of the trees and 
scrubs have died out or are in decline.  Many of the plantings that remain are 
substandard and not appropriate for the facility. 
 
The exterior wall surfaces of the HMS Courthouse are also showing the passage of time 
without appropriate cleaning.  In 1998 and 1999, Facilities Management Department 
(FMD) developed and executed a project to clean the limestone walls in conjunction 
with a major effort to repoint the walls and reseal with windows.  The HMS Courthouse 
remained clean for many years but is again beginning to darken and become unsightly.  
Cleaning of the exterior requires expertise in working with limestone walls to ensure the 
building is not damaged.  FMD has included a FY 12 budget request for $82,000 to 
obtain funding for this periodic cleaning of the exterior of the historic HMS Courthouse. 
 
The HMS Courthouse appearance is also hampered by the total lack of appropriate site 
lighting.  Tasteful lighting to highlight the architectural features of the structure would 
significantly enhance the appearance of the facility. 
 
Facilities Management Department completed the demolition of the old Chair King 
facility at 5335 Airport Boulevard this year.  The old building was demolished down to 
the structural slab, which will remain until the site is redeveloped.  Due to the very 
competitive bidding environment and not removing the structural slab, the project was 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 5
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

completed at a much lower cost than budgeted.  Savings in the amount of $241,680 
remain available following completion of this demolition project.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the Heman Marion Sweatt 
Courthouse Exterior Beautification project.  FMD also recommends approval to transfer 
the savings from the 5335 Airport Demolition project to provide the resources for this 
new project.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Facilities Management Department has available staff resources to execute this project 
to enhance the appearance of this important Travis County landmark.  If the project is 
authorized and funding reallocated for this use, FMD will procure professional 
landscape architectural services from one of the firms included in the pool of 
preapproved consultants.  The scope of services for the landscape architect would 
include designing landscape improvement to address the deteriorated shabby 
conditions to improve the overall appearance of the building, including softscape, 
hardscape and lighting of the building.  These improvements would be integrated with 
the long range intentions of the Central Campus master plan.  This project would not 
eliminate the northeast corner parking lot.   
 
Allocation of the $241,680 of available savings from the completed demolition project 
will provide adequate funding for the design services, exterior cleaning and 
landscape/lighting improvements.  Approval of the reallocation of savings would permit 
withdrawal of the FY 12 budget request of $82,000 for cleaning of the exterior of the 
HMS Courthouse. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Transfer of savings from completed project, no additional funding required.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services, 854-9367 
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



-~-~---~--------------

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Danny Hobby/854-4416

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LICENSE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
DISTRICT NO. 2 AND TRAVIS COUNTY FOR PFLUGERVILLE EMS
POST LOCATION NO'. 2 TO PROVIDE PLACEMENT OF A COUNTY EMS
AMBULANCE.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
ESD No. 2 provides first responder emergency medical services in the City
of Pflugerville and the surrounding area. Travis County, through an
agreement with the City of Austin, provides emergency medical ground
transport services to the City of Pflugerville and the surrounding area.
Currently there is one County EMS ambulance on the west side of the City
of Pflugerville. It was determined last year that an additional ambulance
was needed in the northeast side of Travis County in the ESD NO.2 service
area. Court approved a 12/7 EMS County ambulance and staffing in the
FY 11 budget process. This request is about locating this new unit on the
northeast side of the City of Pflugerville. ESD NO.2 has offered to allow
County to use the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No. 2 for minimal
consideration during FY11 and FY12.

The attached License Agreement allows County to use the Pflugerville
EMS Post Location NO.2. Parties will assess both cost and operational
improvement (response times for EMS services) during FY11 and FY12
and budget accordingly for FY 13.

Item 6
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff and Emergency Services recommend approval of this License
Agreement. ESD NO.2 has already signed the License Agreement.

ISSUES AND'OPPORTUNITIES:
This request is important for the improvement of EMS response time· in the
City of Pflugerville and the surrounding area. This additional unit will
provide a direct benefit to the residents in the northeast side of Travis
County in allowing improved service delivery in emergency medical
services. It has been determined by all parties who provide pre-hospital
services that an additional ambulance is needed in the City of Pflugerville
and the surrounding area.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There will be a minimal financial impact in FY11 of $5,000.00 and in FY 12
of $5,000.00. Emergency Services has the funding in their current budget.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Barbara Wilson, County Attorney's Office, 854-9567

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



1--
EMERGENCY SERVICES

DANNY HOBBY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE
P.O. Box 1748

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786

Emel:Rency Management
Pete J5aldwin, Emer~ency

Mgmt. CoordinaTor

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

MEMORANDUM

Travis County Commissioners Court

Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services

July 25,2011

EMS Post Location to Provide Better Placement of Ambulance

Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee

ChiefMedical Examiner
Dr .David Dolinak

STAR Flight
Casey Pi/1g, Program

DIrector

Emergency Services requests your approval of the attached "License Agreement between Travis
County ESD No.2 and Travis County For Pflugerv~lleEMS Post Location No.2" which will
provide placement of a County EMS ambulance. In the FY11 budget process a 12/7 County
EMS Ambulance and· staffing was approved for the northeast side of Travis County in the ESD
No.2 service area. Travis County and ESD No.2 want to improve the emergency medical
services response time and have agreed to test whether placement of an EMS ambulance from
the Austin Travis County Emergency Medical Services System in pflugerville EMS Post
Location No.2 will improve the EMS response time. ESD No.2 has offered to allow County to
use the pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 for minimal consideration during FYll and FYI2.
Once appropriate time has elapsed to. consider the response times and the expenditures, both
parties will review and budget accordingly for FYI3.

A County EMS ambulance currently operates out of a station on the west side of pflugerville at
911 West Pflugerville Loop. By placement of this ambulance at this new post location it is
anticipated that response times will improve in the City of pflugerville and areas east of the City
of pflugerville.

This License Agreement has resulted from EMS Agreements signed by the Emergency Services
Districts, various Small Cities and Villages, Travis County and the City of Austin. Meetings
were held by all the parties and it was determined that a post location would be of benefit on the
east side of the City of pflugerville. Through all parties willing to work together, the EMS Post
Location was achieved. This License Agreement is a model f9r future placement of ambulances
in Travis County.

The budget impact for this Agreement is $5,000.00 in FYll and $5,000 in FYI2. Emergency
Services has the funding in their current budget. .

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



This is the third ambulance location since EMS Agreements were signed with the ESDs, the
Small Cities and Villages, and the City of Austin. It has proven to be very beneficial in both
costs and operational improvements to have partners in placing County EMS ambulances
throughout the county.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Justice & Public Safety Division - Page 2

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11 TH
, STREET

GRANGER BLDG .., SUITE 420 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

P. O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854·9513
FAX: (512) 854·4808

Commissionsers Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

July 5,2011

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

TEN LEY A. ALDREDGE

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the Slale Bar of Texas

Re: License Agreement Between ESD Number Two And Travis County For
Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2

Dear County Judge and Commissioners: -

I have reviewed the above agreement and assisted with the negotiation and drafting of it.
The agreement fairly represents the negotiations.

There are no legal issues on which to comment.

Sincerely,

&~~

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



- - -_ .... _------.-- -------~--------.__._-_ .._-~-----~--,

The Carlton Law Firm, P.L.L.C.
2705 Bee Cave Road, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

Phone: (512) 614-0901
Facsimile: (512) 900-2855

John J. Carlton
john@carltonlawaustin.com

July 18, 2011

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Danny Hobby
Travis County Executive, Emergency Services
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: License Agreement between Travis County ESD NO.2 and Travis
County for Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2

Dear Danny:

Enclosed are two originals of the above referenced agreement signed by
Terry Struble, President of Travis County ESD NO.2. Please coordinate execution
by the Travis County Judge and return an original to me for my files.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

w Firm, P.L.L.C.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PQendattem.£i J

LICENSE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY ESD NO.2 AND TRAVIS COUNTY

FOR PFLUGERVILLE EMS POST LOCATION NO.2

This License Agreement (this "License Agreement") is entered into by the following parties:

Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision ofthe State ofTexas ("County"), and

Travis County Emergency Services District No.2, a political subdivision of Texas, created under
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., Ch. 775, ("ESD").

RECITALS

ESD provides emergency services in the City ofPflugerville and the surrounding area.

County and ESD want to improve the EMS Response Time by placing a second EMS Unit
from the Austin Travis County Emergency Medical Services System in the City ofPflugerville.

ESD has offered to allow County to use the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 for
minimal consideration.

It will serve a public purpose and benefit the citizens of Travis County if ESD allows
County to place an EMS Unit at the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 at the ESD Fire Station
Number Three at 2301 Kelly Lane, Pflugerville, Texas 78660.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, ESD and County agree as follows:

1.0 GRANT AND SCOPE OF LICENSE.

1.1. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, ESD grants a license for
County to enter and use Pflugerville EMS Post Location No. 2 to provide emergency services for
the consideration stated in this License Agreement.

1.2. County may not use the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 for any other purpose
without the prior, express written consent ofESD.

2.0 TERM OF LICENSE.

2.1. The term shall commence on April 1, 2011 effective upon signature of both parties and
terminates on September 30,2011.

2.2. The License Agreement shall automatically renew on October 1, 2011 for an additional
term of one year, unless either the ESD or the County give 120 days advance written notice of

Page 1 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



"

tennination.

2.3 After 2011, the License Agreement shall automatically renew on October 1 for an additional
term of one year, unless either the ESD or the County give 120 days advance written notice of
termination or unless the License Agreement is terminated pursuant to section 3.5. This License
Agreement may be renewed for a maximum term oftwenty five (25) years.

3.0 COMPENSATION.

3.1. Before any funds are payable, ESD shall provide County with an futemal Revenue Form W
9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification completed in compliance with the
futernal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations.

3.2 ESD shall submit an invoice with at least the following information (i) ESD's name,
address, and telephone number, (ii) County Contract number; (iii) identification of services
outlined in this Agreement; and (iv) if applicable, quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices,
total prices, and total amount to:

Travis County Executive, Emergency Services
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

3.3 After compliance with 3.1 and submission of an invoice in compliance with 3.2, County
shall pay ESD $5,000 for the initial term of this License Agreement from April 1, 2011, until
September 30, 2011, within 30 days after execution ofthis License Agreement by both parties.

3.4 County shall pay ESD $5,000 for the first renewal term of this License Agreement from
October 1,2011 until September 30,2012 within 45 days after the beginning ofthis term.

3.5 ESD and County shall confer no later than the March 30th before the end ofeach subsequent
term about the effectiveness and appropriateness of the placement of an EMS Unit at the
Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 and the appropriate level of compensation and services, both
of which may increase or decrease for one or both parties. If ESD is seeking an increase to its
compensation, ESD shall notifY County in writing no later than March 30th of the amount of the
ESD's requested increase. If County does not object to the amount of the ESD's requested increase
or terminate the License Agreement at least 120 days before the end of the current term, the
adjustment to the compensation shall not be effective before the next renewal date of this License
Agreement. IfCounty objects to the increase, ESD and County may negotiate toward an acceptable
resolution. If an acceptable resolution is obtained, any change shall be stated in an amendment to
this Agreement and executed by both parties. If an acceptable resolution is not obtained, the
License Agreement shall terminate at the end ofthe current term..

4.0 COUNTY OBLIGATIONS.

4.1. County shall place an EMS Unit at the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 and keep it in

Page 2 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



,,

a good, workmanlike, clean, and orderly manner. County warrants that (i) the EMS Unit is
knowledgeable in the work it will perform, (ii) its employees and agents have been trained to follow
all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and (iii) it will use the Pflugerville EMS Post Location
No.2 in accordance with sound public safety and environmental practices.

4.2. County shall payor cause to be paid the cost of any and all supplies, materials, equipment,
or services used in the operation of the EMS Unit placed at the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.
2. County may be providing furniture and some equipment for the Pflugerville EMS Post Location
No.2 ifCounty, in its sole discretion determines that it would be beneficial and appropriate.

4.3. County shall permit ESD or its designees, upon reasonable notice so that County shall know
who on behalf of ESD is entering the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, at any time to enter
and inspect the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, furniture, fixtures, and equipment.

4.4 County shall maintain and keep in good order, condition, and repair all furniture and
household equipment, ifit provides any, at the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2.

4.5 County shall use its best efforts to maintain co-operation and respect for the separate
functions, activities and operations of the ESD and the EMS Unit at this location by using its
influence so the EMS Unit is instructed not to interfere with or otherwise disrupt the ESD activities
and operations in the ESD station adjacent to the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, and
advising its contractor of any improvements that must be implemented by the EMS Unit to
maintain appropriate cooperation and respect. County acknowledges that the EMS Unit is not
entitled to access to any areas or facilities outside the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 without
the prior express invitation or permission of the ESD or its representatives.

5.0 ESD'S OBLIGATIONS.

5.1. ESD shall provide a building (which may be a leased modular office trailer) to house the
crew for the EMS Unit that may be equipped with the furniture, fixtures and equipment required for
EMS stations by the Austin Travis County EMS System. ESD shall payor cause to be paid when
due any and all utility charges for the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, including the cost of
electricity, telephone, internet service, cable television, gas, heating, air conditioning, ventilation,

,garbage collection, water, and wastewater. ESD shall provide keys to the building of the
Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 to County.

5.2. ESD shall payor cause to be paid when due any and all taxes, charges, levies and
assessments and all other lawful claims required to be paid by ESD or levied against the
Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2.

5.3. ESD shall maintain and keep in good order, condition and repair the roof, foundation, walls,
floor, plumbing, electrical system, and all other structural components of buildings, including
mobile buildings and carport; all fixtures; sidewalks; driveways; parking areas; fences; signs; and
all other interior and exterior areas licensed to County as part ofEMS Post Location No.2.

Page 3 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



\,

"

5.4 ESD shall use its best efforts to maintain co-operation and respect for the separate
functions, activities and operations of the ESD and the EMS Unit at this location by directing its
employees and volunteers not to interfere with or otherwise disrupt the EMS Unit's activities and
operations in the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, and advising them of any improvements
that must be implemented by them to maintain appropriate cooperation and respect. ESD
acknowledges that its employees and volunteers are not entitled to access to the Pflugerville EMS
Post Location No.2 without the prior express invitation or permission of the County or EMS Unit
or its representatives.

6.0. TERMINATION.

6.1. ESD may revoke the license granted to County herein and this License Agreement shall
automatically and immediately terminate if (i) County materially breaches this License Agreement
and County has failed to remedy the breach after notice and opportunity to remedy and cure as
provided in 5.2 below or (ii) County abandons the use of all or a significant part of the Pflugerville
EMS Post Location No. 2licensed to County.

6.2. If County fails for any reason to comply with this License Agreement, ESD shall give
County written notice of the non-compliance. This written notice shall be given in the manner
provided in Section 12 of this License Agreement. County has ten (10) days from receipt of the
notice to provide assurances satisfactory to ESD that County will take action to cure the failure
complained of If County does not so respond, or if County responds but thereafter fails to
satisfactorily remedy and cure the failure within thirty (30) days of the notice, ESD may terminate
this License Agreement.

6.3. Upon either expiration or termination of the license granted by this License Agreement,
County shall remove the EMS Unit and cease use of the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 for
any emergency services immediately. County shall leave the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2
in broom-clean condition.

7.0. WARRANTIES.

ESD disclaims any and all express or implied representations and warranties concerning the
physical condition or suitability for any purpose ofthe Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2.

8.0 CLAIMS NOTIFICATION.

If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or
brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against County, or ESD, County shall give
written notice to ESD ofthe claim, or other action within three (3) working days after being notified
of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner

Page 4 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



'0

provided in Section 13 of this License Agreement. Except as otherwise directed, County shall
furnish to ESD copies of all pertinent papers received by County with respect to these claims or
actions.

9.0 NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS.

County shall not assign or transfer any interest in either this License Agreement or any portion of
the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 licensed to County, nor shall any assignment by
operation of law be effective, without the prior written consent of ESD approved by the Board of
Emergency Services Commissioners of ESD. County acknowledges that ESD owns all buildings,
structures, permanent improvements, and fixtures at the Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2, and
County shall not have any right to remove, mortgage, pledge, assign, or otherwise convey any
interest in any such buildings, structures, permanent improvements, and fixtures. ESD
acknowledges and agrees that County provides emergency services through its contracted service
provider, City of Austin, Texas, and hereby allows the use of the Pflugerville EMS Post Location
No. 2 by the City of Austin or other contracted service provider of the County. County shall
promptly notify ESD ofany change in the service provider ofCounty.

10.0 VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW.

THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE PARTIES TO THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT SHALL
BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED
BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS.

11.0 ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT.

This License Agreement represents the final written agreement between the parties with respect to
the subject matter herein and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written. This License Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by both ESD and County.

12.0 AMENDMENTS AND WAIVER.

No OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF ESD OR COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY,
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH
EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE RESPECTIVE GOVERNING BODIES OF ESD OR
COUNTY. No waiver by any party of any provision of this License Agreement shall be deemed or
shall constitute a waiver of any other provisions hereof (whether or not similar), nor shall such
waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided.

13.0 NOTICE.

Any notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this License
Agreement by either party shall be in writing and deemed to be given when sent if delivered by
hand, or within three (3) days ifmailed by first class mail, certified with postage prepaid and return

Page 5 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



'>

receipt requested. Notices shall be made or addressed as follows:

Ifto County:

with copy to:

IftoESD:

with copy to:

Danny Hobby (or successor)
County Executive --Emergency Service
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Honorable David Escamilla (or successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Attn: File No. 260.368

Travis County Emergency Services District No.2
203 E. Pecan Street,
Pflugerville TX 78660

John J. Carlton
The Carlton Law Finn, P.L.L.C.
2705 Bee Cave Road, Suite 110
Austin, Texas 78746

These addresses for notice may be changed by either County or ESD by delivering notice in
compliance with this section to the other party.

14.0 SEVERABILITY.

If any of the provisions of this License Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any
way be affected or impaired thereby.

15.0 HEADINGS.

Any heading in this License Agreement shall be deemed to be for convenience of reference only
and shall not limit, amend or modify substantive text.

16.0 MEDIATION.

When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this License
Agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas as the provider
of mediators for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the
scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 ofthe Texas Civil
Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

Page 6 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



---------------------------

17.0 DEFINITIONS

17.1. EMS Response Time. "EMS Response Time" means the interval between the time when the
EMS call is received by the EMS Communications Center designated by County and the time when
the first EMS Response and Transport Resource arrives on the scene of the EMS call, or reports its
arrival to the EMS Communications Center, whichever is later.

17.2 EMS Unit. "EMS Unit" means a named functional group of staff, vehicles and
equipment that is assigned to provide ground EMS services to a specific geographic area as its
primary service area in which the human resources, vehicles and equipment are interchangeable
with other units and which may provide services outside its primary service area to promote the
most efficient, effective use of all EMS System resources in providing EMS throughout the
system 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

17.3. Pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2 "pflugerville EMS Post Location No.2" means the
the modular office trailer leased or purchased by ESD, the adjacent carport with shoreline connector
for ambulance parking, the adjacent parking spaces for personal vehicles ofEMS crew members on
duty and paved driveways providing access to and from the modular office trailer, carport and
adjacent parking located at the ESD Fire Station Number Three at 2301 Kelly Lane, pflugerville,
Texas 78660.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By: _
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:--------

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO 2

By. ~7ZS/
TerryS ble
President

Date:
----"'--F-~-r-.:.~--

Page 7 of7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 2, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mike Long, 854-4850; Marvin Brice, 854-
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
PS110119ML, Graves, Dougherty, Hearon & Moody, P.C., for Legal 
Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Commissioners Court approved a contract with Graves, Dougherty, 
Hearon & Moody, P.C. for legal services on January 18, 2011 in an 
amount not to exceed $50,000. 

Modification No. 1 changed the contract amount from $50,000 to 
$145,000, an increase of $95,000 for which: 

a) $50,000 was approved for additional legal services and 

b) $45,000 was approved to allow the Contractor to enter into 
subcontracts for certain approved services, costs, expenses and 
witness fees in accordance with the requirements of Section 7.1 of 
the contract.  

Modification No. 2 will change the contract amount from $145,000 to 
$195,000, an increase of $50,000. This increase will serve to continue 
litigation services necessary for final negotiations. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $132,440.81 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $50,000   
Contract Type: Professional Services  
Contract Period: January 12, 2011 – December 30, 2012  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  $50,000  
Modification Type:    Professional Services 
Modification Period:  January 12, 2011 – December 30, 2012 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 535506 
  Funding Account(s): 525 1140 522 4707 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

314 W. 11'H, STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

Mr. Mike Long
Purchasing Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: Contract between Travis County and The Law Office of Graves, Dougherty, Hearon &
Moody for litigation services; Our File No. 188.382

A new contract modification is needed for the contract referenced above. Please forward
to the Commissioners Court a request to increase this contract cost not-to-exceed $50,000. This
was to handle the final negotiations on the dispute. If you have any questions, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Patricia Estrada, 854-9915
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas Local 
Government Code, Declare List of Certain Equipment as Surplus Property 
and Sell at Public Auction.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø The court will note that some of the items on the list have purchase 
dates of 1984 through 2011 with an acquisition method of  F/A which 
means "Found At Inventory".  That does not necessarily mean the items 
were bought during those years and now they are no longer useable.  In 
nearly every case, the year reflects when the item was found within the 
department and entered into the HTE tracking system.  Despite our best 
efforts, not all departments totally comply with our inventory policies and 
procedures.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 8
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
1 2556 FA YGA 2011 63288 0 SHINDAIWA WEED EATER 9008163 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99988 TCAUC1 A 8043
1 2556 PO BME 1998 95463 0 COMMERCIAL HEATER, DAYTON 29456 $0.00 $274.00 15 10 155231 46329 TCAUC1 A 8011
1 2556 PO YGA 2000 100024 0 SS TRIMMER 27.2CC, SHIDAIWA 78349 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 195320 51155 TCAUC1 A 8043
1 2556 PO YGA 2009 137504 0 SHINDAIWA 10"POLE SAW ATTACHMENT 23164 $0.00 $172.46 15 10 410014 90041 TCAUC1 A 8043
1 2556 FA YGA 2011 146886 0 SHINDAIWA WEED EATER 8006225 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99987 TCAUC1 A 8043
2 2557 PO CAM 2001 102035 0 CAMERA, YASHICA MICRO TEC W/70MM ZOOM 446141 $0.00 $119.00 15 10 198965 51580 TCAUC1 A 8013
2 2557 PO COP 2000 104407 0 PALM VX 1D0K1AP06KH9 $0.00 $379.99 15 10 196804 54479 TCAUC1 A 8001
2 2557 PO CAM 2001 104586 0 NIKON DIGITAL CAMERA 3264563 $0.00 $366.00 15 10 218265 54820 TCAUC1 A 8013
2 2557 PO COP 2003 109236 0 PALM TUNGSTEN C HANDHELD 00UYA3V31FP1 $0.00 $425.00 15 10 267208 68662 TCAUC1 A 8001
2 2557 PO COP 2005 122498 0 TUNGSTEN T5 PALM 5BMAB4VZPN $0.00 $379.05 15 10 299835 73341 TCAUC1 A 8001
2 2557 PO COP 2006 152250 0 PALM TUNGSTEN E2 HANDHELD, ITEM 964632 PN20U8V6R318 $0.00 $189.99 15 10 347710 80708 TCAUC1 A 8001
3 2558 PO COP 2002 102763 0 PALM M515 COLOR HANDHELD ORGANIZER 00TA35626WYU $0.00 $361.00 15 10 241338 61338 TCAUC1 A 8001
3 2558 PO COP 2002 103439 0 VISOR DELUXE 1001E ADAEB04420017 $0.00 $99.99 15 10 223584 60008 TCAUC1 A 8001
3 2558 PO COP 2003 109235 0 PALM TUNGSTEN C HANDHELD 00UYA4D3153D $0.00 $425.00 15 10 267208 68661 TCAUC1 A 8001
3 2558 PO COP 2003 109238 0 PALM TUNGSTEN C HANDHELD 00UYA3C33184 $0.00 $425.00 15 10 267208 68664 TCAUC1 A 8001
3 2558 PO CAM 2003 120992 0 USB DIGITAL CAMERA, OLYMPUS 23710874 $0.00 $1,235.00 15 10 271524 69506 TCAUC1 A 8013
3 2558 PO CAM 2006 152312 0 CAMERA, CANON A430 DIGITAL 2626013314 $0.00 $125.89 15 10 338321 79829 TCAUC1 A 8013
4 2559 FA CAM 2008 89001 0 CANON CAMERA N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 88222 TCAUC1 A 8001
4 2559 PO CAM 2000 99989 0 DIGITAL CAMERA, SONY CYBERSHOT DSC-S30; 1.3 77906 $0.00 $434.00 15 10 195018 51122 TCAUC1 A 8013
4 2559 PO CAM 2001 103389 0 DIGITAL CAMERA, SONY CYBERSHOT DSC-P50  #283822 389331 $0.00 $378.00 15 10 216761 55251 TCAUC1 A 8013
4 2559 PO COP 2003 109234 0 PALM TUNGSTEN C HANDHELD 00UYA3H3160N $0.00 $425.00 15 10 267208 68660 TCAUC1 A 8001
5 2560 OJ CAM 1984 81495 0 CANNON CAMERA W/LENS NEED $0.00 $319.99 15 10 15807 TCAUC1 A 8001
5 2560 PO CME 2001 103695 0 D-3000Z DIGITAL CAMERA 2048X1536 16MB MOVIE MODE 146118899 $0.00 $778.00 15 10 199160 53117 TCAUC1 A 8013
5 2560 PO COP 2003 109237 0 PALM TUNGSTEN C HANDHELD 00UYA3V31FNR $0.00 $425.00 15 10 267208 68663 TCAUC1 A 8001
5 2560 PO RRE 2005 123893 0 RECORDERS, OLYMPUS DS-330 DIGITAL 556216VUP $0.00 $89.00 15 10 305134 73656 TCAUC1 A 8013
5 2560 PO COP 2006 130229 0 PALM TUNGSTEN E2  MFR#1045NA PN20U1B6V2X4 $0.00 $190.63 15 10 337320 79558 TCAUC1 A 8001
6 2561 PO TV 2008 138843 0 TV, SAMSUNG 42" LCD B46A3CSQ302981 $0.00 $978.48 15 10 391387 88738 TCAUC1 A 8013
7 2562 PO TV 2008 131957 0 TV, SAMSUNG 52" LCD ALXS3CFQ207859E $0.00 $1,792.18 15 10 391427 88757 TCAUC1 A 8013
8 2563 PO CAM 2000 99257 0 DIGITAL VIDEO CAMERA/RECORDER, PANASONIC L9SA10086 $0.00 $1,941.00 15 10 172882 48944 TCAUC1 A 8013
9 2564 OJ CAM 1990 54342 0 CAMERA, VIDEO HITACHI 60515298 $0.00 $999.00 15 10 25199 TCAUC1 A 8013

10 2565 PO COP 2000 101731 0 TRANSIT COMBO, DAVID WHITE 26X  #LT8300P; B169088 $0.00 $1,050.00 15 10 194670 51198 TCAUC1 A 8001
11 2566 PO OGH 1997 88105 0 PENTEC AUTO LEVELS (28X), 610877 $0.00 $849.00 15 10 128763 40893 TCAUC1 A 8015
12 2567 PO YGA 1999 98216 0 BLOWER,2400 ECHO GAS- 99218N60035 $0.00 $355.00 15 10 175279 48611 TCAUC1 A 8043
13 2568 PO YGA 2004 123069 0 CHAIN SAW (STIHL #MS390) 263176363 $0.00 $306.00 15 10 290966 72397 TCAUC1 A 8043
14 2569 PO YGA 2006 152210 0 ECHO CHAINSAW, STOCK #ECUCS360T-14 9004638 $0.00 $234.00 15 10 350843 80546 TCAUC1 A 8043
15 2570 PO YGA 2004 123068 0 CHAIN SAW (STIHL #MS390) 263176386 $0.00 $306.00 15 10 290966 72396 TCAUC1 A 8043
16 2571 PO OGH 1996 98399 0 CHAIN SAW, POULAN 20" 96151H00087 $0.00 $265.00 15 10 101191 36395 TCAUC1 A 8015
16 2571 PO YGA 2004 123067 0 CHAIN SAW (STIHL #MS390) 263176374 $0.00 $306.00 15 10 290966 72395 TCAUC1 A 8043
17 2572 PO MOW 1998 93299 0 CHAINSAW, SHINDAIWA 3088584 $0.00 $259.00 15 10 136669 42096 TCAUC1 A 8043
17 2572 PO YGA 2004 123065 0 CHAIN SAW (STIHL #MS390) 263176358 $0.00 $306.00 15 10 290966 72393 TCAUC1 A 8043
18 2573 PO YGA 1999 98666 0 ECHO LINE TRIMMER 75392 $0.00 $272.00 15 10 168995 48324 TCAUC1 A 8043
18 2573 PO YGA 2004 123055 0 BRUSH CUTTER, SHINDAIWA S450 62363 $0.00 $455.00 15 10 290464 72067 TCAUC1 A 8043
19 2574 FA YGA 2011 146884 0 ECHO WEED EATER 15257 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99989 TCAUC1 A 8043
20 2575 PO YGA 2006 152079 0 27.2 CC S/S TRIMMER, SHINDAIWA 5015925 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 337440 79185 TCAUC1 A 8043
21 2576 PO YGA 2005 126413 0 WEEDEATER 26CC TRIMMER ECHO 5001346 $0.00 $246.00 15 10 326763 77025 TCAUC1 A 8043
22 2577 FA OGH 2011 146883 0 DEWALT CHOP SAW 247163 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99135 TCAUC1 A 8015
23 2578 PO KIE 2005 124733 0 POPCORN MACHINE 86009222 $0.00 $599.98 15 10 307495 75609 TCAUC1 A 8032
24 2579 PO TV 2007 128350 0 TELEVISION, LCD, 20 INCH, TOSHIBA 20HL86 QC102009497 $0.00 $499.95 15 10 357779 82082 TCAUC1 A 8013
25 2580 PO YGA 1999 95487 0 SAW 20", 3.01C 19.3CC  #ECU CS500-20, ECHO 6037140 $0.00 $309.00 15 10 157153 46287 TCAUC1 A 8043
25 2580 PO MOW 2001 103347 0 POWER PRUNER (NEW) 3004062 $0.00 $454.00 49 51 216133 53655 TCAUC1 A 8043
25 2580 PO MOW 2001 103347 0 POWER PRUNER (NEW) 3004062 $0.00 $454.00 49 51 216133 53655 TCAUC1 A 8043
25 2580 PO YGA 2006 152080 0 27.2 CC S/S TRIMMER, SHINDAIWA 5015865 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 337440 79186 TCAUC1 A 8043
25 2580 PO YGA 2006 152080 0 27.2 CC S/S TRIMMER, SHINDAIWA 5015865 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 337440 79186 TCAUC1 A 8043
26 2581 FA YGA 2011 144287 0 POULAN CHAINSAW N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99144 TCAUC1 A 8043
27 2582 PO CAM 2007 152201 0 FUJIFILM A600 CAMERA 6UA3Z653 $0.00 $140.00 15 10 362645 84602 TCAUC1 A 8001
27 2582 PO CAM 2006 152290 0 CAMERA, CANON A430 DIGITAL 2626013193 $0.00 $125.89 15 10 338321 79807 TCAUC1 A 8013
27 2582 PO CAM 2009 158275 0 CAMERA/DIGITAL/POWERSHOT/CANON/A590 8122413575 $0.00 $104.00 15 10 415275 90511 TCAUC1 A 8013
27 2582 PO CAM 2010 158825 0 CAMERA, FUJI IP-10 DIGITAL PASSPORT 9UE8489 $0.00 $129.99 15 10 448896 98733 TCAUC1 A 8013
28 2583 PO TVC 1997 89677 0 VCR/MONITOR/TUNER UNIT BY SONY MODEL GV-S50 1032610 $0.00 $935.60 15 10 117209 39026 TCAUC1 A 8013
29 2584 PO CAM 2000 101951 0 POLOROID, SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT JA6JRUH8VENB $0.00 $129.00 15 10 197467 50845 TCAUC1 A 8013
29 2584 PO MON 2002 108948 0 LCD VIDEO MONITOR 3 GANG MARSHALL 141707595 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 231431 60328 TCAUC1 A 8001
29 2584 PO EEE 2006 152247 0 TIME CODE WIRELESS TRANSMITTER 60520400 $0.00 $99.97 15 10 346951 80682 TCAUC1 A 8012
29 2584 PO EEE 2006 152248 0 TIME CODE WIRELESS RECEIVER 60520219 $0.00 $99.98 15 10 346951 80683 TCAUC1 A 8012
30 2585 PO MOW 1998 93300 0 CHAINSAW, SHINDAWA 5123445 $0.00 $259.00 15 10 136669 42097 TCAUC1 A 8043
30 2585 PO YGA 2006 152218 0 ECHO CHAINSAW, STOCK #ECUCS360T-14 9004679 $0.00 $234.00 15 10 350843 80554 TCAUC1 A 8043
31 2586 FA YGA 2011 146881 0 MARUYAMA BLOWER 24810 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99175 TCAUC1 A 8013
32 2587 PO MOW 1998 93303 0 BLOWER, BACK PACK, SHINDAWA  #EB480 7090085 $0.00 $295.00 15 10 136669 42100 TCAUC1 A 8043
33 2588 PO YGA 2000 100057 0 BACK PACK BLOWER, SHINDAIWA 8123362 $0.00 $245.00 15 10 195320 51174 TCAUC1 A 8043
34 2589 PO YGA 2007 152195 0 HANDHELD GAS BLOWER/VACUUM MULCHER, POULAN 07128N2001814 $0.00 $146.95 15 10 376332 84405 TCAUC1 A 8043
35 2590 PO YGA 2004 123054 0 BRUSH CUTTER, SHINDAIWA S450 3105835 $0.00 $455.00 15 10 290464 72066 TCAUC1 A 8043

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
36 2591 FA YGA 2011 105817 0 ECHO WEEDEATER 5002835 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99137 TCAUC1 A 8015
37 2592 PO YGA 2000 100019 0 SS TRIMMER 27.2CC, SHINDAIWA 78219 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 195320 51150 TCAUC1 A 8043
38 2593 PO MOW 2001 103350 0 WEEDEATERS, SHINDAIWA 1061626 $0.00 $285.00 15 10 216133 53658 TCAUC1 A 8043
39 2594 PO MOW 2002 109079 0 STIHL 250R WEEDEATER, SERIES 36 N/A $0.00 $278.00 15 10 233964 60301 TCAUC1 A 8043
40 2595 PO MOW 2002 109081 0 STIHL 250R WEEDEATER, SERIES 36 N/A $0.00 $278.00 15 10 233964 60303 TCAUC1 A 8043
41 2596 PO MOW 2002 109081 0 STIHL 250R WEEDEATER, SERIES 36 N/A $0.00 $278.00 15 10 233964 60303 TCAUC1 A 8043
42 2597 PO MOW 2002 109082 0 STIHL 250R WEEDEATER, SERIES 36 N/A $0.00 $278.00 15 10 233964 60304 TCAUC1 A 8043
43 2598 PO LEF 2005 126423 0 SCANNER, ORIFICE, RANGER BIG BODY (BIG BOSS) BB2126 $5,159.05 $0.00 15 10 324449 77219 TCAUC1 A 8055
44 2599 PO OGH 2004 120596 0 POWER WASHER, EXCELL 2451002724 $0.00 $597.00 15 10 282186 70546 TCAUC1 A 8015
45 2600 FA YGA 2011 146882 0 POULAN BLOWER 07100N200908 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99145 TCAUC1 A 8043
46 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A SILVER BIKE (evidence) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
47 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A HARD ROCK SPECIALIZED BIKE (evidence) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
48 2603 PO COP 1994 79369 0 LCD PANEL 142270 $0.00 $3,595.00 15 10 60519 28066 TCAUC1 A 8001
49 2604 FA OGH 2011 103396 0 HOMELITE CHOP SAW HC2010058 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99136 TCAUC1 A 8015
50 2605 PO MOW 2001 103355 0 WEEDEATERS, SHINDAIWA 1061673 $0.00 $285.00 15 10 216133 53663 TCAUC1 A 8043
51 2606 PO MOW 2001 103361 0 WEEDEATERS, SHINDAIWA 1061607 $0.00 $285.00 15 10 216133 53669 TCAUC1 A 8043
52 2607 PO YGA 1999 97715 0 24CC 12 BAR PR PRUNER 514114 $0.00 $455.00 15 10 173721 48414 TCAUC1 A 8043
53 2608 PO YGA 2000 100021 0 SS TRIMMER 27.2CC, SHINDAIWA 78249 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 195320 51152 TCAUC1 A 8043
54 2609 PO YGA 2006 152081 0 27.2 CC S/S TRIMMER, SHINDAIWA 5015913 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 337440 79187 TCAUC1 A 8043
55 2610 FA YGA 2007 152261 0 SHINDAWA EDGER 6087926 $0.00 $275.00 15 10 89334 TCAUC1 A 8043
56 2611 PO YGA 2000 100018 0 SS TRIMMER 27.2CC, SHINDAIWA 78311 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 195320 51149 TCAUC1 A 8043
57 2612 PO MOW 2001 103360 0 WEEDEATERS, SHINDAIWA 1061665 $0.00 $285.00 15 10 216133 53668 TCAUC1 A 8043
58 2613 PO MOW 1997 91516 0 ECHO TRIMMER #SRM-3100 10238 $0.00 $320.00 15 10 121969 39772 TCAUC1 A 8043
58 2613 PO YGA 2007 128357 0 TRIMMER, 27.2 CC SS SHINDAIWA 6098394 $0.00 $345.00 15 10 361823 82119 TCAUC1 A 8043
59 2614 FA YGA 1989 98395 0 WEEDEATER, SHINDOWA NONE $0.00 $312.00 15 10 48114 TCAUC1 A 8043
59 2614 PO MOW 2001 103351 0 WEEDEATERS, SHINDAIWA 1061625 $0.00 $285.00 15 10 216133 53659 TCAUC1 A 8043
60 2615 PO YGA 2005 127665 0 WEEDEATER, SHINDAIWA 4012253 $0.00 $303.00 15 10 319974 77250 TCAUC1 A 8043
61 2616 PO YGA 2003 109499 0 LINE TRIMMER 25.8CC, ECHO 5007913 $0.00 $288.73 15 10 248031 63457 TCAUC1 A 8043
62 2617 PO YGA 2003 109498 0 LINE TRIMMER 25.8CC, ECHO 5007939 $0.00 $288.73 15 10 248031 63456 TCAUC1 A 8043
63 2618 PO OGH 2005 126476 0 POWER WASHER, HONDA ZR2800 2551123061 $0.00 $699.00 15 10 310421 75570 TCAUC1 A 8015
64 2619 PO YGA 2003 109500 0 LINE TRIMMER 25.8CC, ECHO 5007930 $0.00 $288.73 15 10 248031 63458 TCAUC1 A 8043
65 2620 PO MOW 2008 138562 0 POULAN PRO  21" SELF-PROPEL MOWER  "FOB" 060608M000142 $0.00 $319.00 15 10 402712 88949 TCAUC1 A 8043
66 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A WHITE COUNTER TOP (OLD) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
67 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A CAFETERIA TABLE (INMATES) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
68 2623 PO MOW 2008 138304 0 POULAN PRO  21" SELF-PROPEL MOWER  "FOB" 060608M000117 $0.00 $319.00 15 10 394058 88943 TCAUC1 A 8043
69 2624 PO COP 2000 99872 0 LP435Z DLP PROJECTOR 1000 LUMENS XGA 1024X768 3EW03400197 $0.00 $4,456.00 15 10 192814 51052 TCAUC1 A 8001
69 2624 PO CAM 2004 125121 0 INFOCUS LP-600 LCD PROJECTOR AMRN44001686 $0.00 $900.00 15 10 295689 75520 TCAUC1 A 8013
70 2625 PO CAM 2006 126561 0 PROJECTOR, C175 DLP PROJ XGA-2000 LUMEN PROXIMA AUCV63800021 $0.00 $1,276.83 15 10 345979 80924 TCAUC1 A 8013
71 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ACCORDIAN WALL / ROOM DIVIDER  (OOLD OUTDATED) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
72 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (4) PALLETS OF OLD OUTDATED PAINTS & COATINGS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
73 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (2) OLD VAN SEATS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
74 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ALPHA BIKE(NEEDS REPAIR) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
75 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OUTPOST BIKE (NEEDS REPAIR) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
76 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ROADMASTER BIKE (NEEDS REPAIR) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
77 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A REALM BIKE             (    "           "     ) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
78 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NEXT BIKE  (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
79 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NEXT BIKE  (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
80 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A KENT BIKE         " N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
81 2636 PO OFE 2001 103582 0 RAPIDPRINT MODEL ARC-RH-E AUTOMATIC TIME & DATE 481091 $0.00 $550.00 15 10 197445 52769 TCAUC1 A 8001
81 2636 PO OFE 2001 103587 0 RAPIDPRINT MODEL ARC-RH-E AUTOMATIC TIME & DATE 481087 $0.00 $550.00 15 10 197445 52771 TCAUC1 A 8001
82 2637 PO PRT 2004 121322 0 HP JETDIRECT 300X SG391AED9C $0.00 $218.00 15 10 298713 76947 TCAUC1 A 8001
82 2637 PO NTW 2004 122376 0 POWER SUPPLY, CISCO ACT082800CM $0.00 $135.00 15 10 288087 71015 TCAUC1 A 8001
83 2638 PO MDM 1996 88595 0 MODEM, US ROBOTICS 28.8 EXTERNAL W/CABLES 8.39036E+12 $0.00 $171.00 15 10 107755 37558 TCAUC1 A 8001
83 2638 PO NTW 2004 122378 0 POWER SUPPLY, CISCO ACT082800ZH $0.00 $135.00 15 10 288087 71017 TCAUC1 A 8001
84 2639 PO NTW 1999 97915 0 BAYSTACK AN:  1 ETHERNET X 1 TOKEN RING X 2 SYNC (BET0140092 $0.00 $1,918.00 15 10 162313 47698 TCAUC1 A 8001
84 2639 PO CAM 2005 127559 0 DLP PROJECTOR-NEC LT245 5801000EM $0.00 $1,549.00 15 10 320742 76956 TCAUC1 A 8013
85 2640 PO COP 1997 89365 0 SYNOPTICS LATTIS RING 2715B-F 5421432 $0.00 $1,418.00 15 10 108955 38629 TCAUC1 A 8001
85 2640 FA NTW 2010 97934 0 BAYSTACK AN:  1 ETHERNET X 1 TOKEN RING X 2 SYNC (BET0143162 $0.00 $1,918.00 12 61 97042 TCAUC1 A 8001
86 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WHIRLPOOL REFRIGERATOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
87 2642 PO OFE 1996 79989 0 PAPER SHREDDER, DATATECH 4070479 $0.00 $2,770.00 22 10 87182 34491 TCAUC1 A 8001
88 2643 PO TVC 2000 102477 0 COMBINATION VCR/20" TV DOAA22498 $0.00 $283.00 15 10 194365 52468 TCAUC1 A 8013
88 2643 PO FAX 2003 121408 0 CANON LASER CLASS 2050P FAX UZX10803 $0.00 $799.00 15 10 272429 69216 TCAUC1 A 8013
88 2643 PO FAX 2007 128338 0 FAX MACHINE, PANASONIC UF-8000  PLAIN PAPER LASE R LFE44900079039475 $0.00 $1,172.95 15 10 357789 82101 TCAUC1 A 8013
89 2644 FA OGH 1995 89978 0 SAW, BENCH SEARS 3350M0645 $0.00 $560.00 15 10 31668 TCAUC1 A 8015
90 2645 PO COP 1996 88206 0 APC, BACKUPS B94021888848 $0.00 $245.90 15 10 105234 36729 TCAUC1 A 8001
91 2646 PO OGH 1989 81888 0 WACKER PACKER, M/N SVR2411 3691043 $0.00 $1,842.68 15 10 7481 TCAUC1 A 8015
92 2647 PO NTW 1999 97525 0 MODEL 2715B-F-04 MANAGED TOKEN RING 16-PORT ACTI VESS010K00BR $0.00 $3,588.00 15 10 159693 47276 TCAUC1 A 8001
93 2648 PO TV 1998 95129 0 TELEVISION RECEIVER/MONITOR 13", SONY 13M50 4000207 $0.00 $260.00 15 10 144302 44452 TCAUC1 A 8013
93 2648 PO TVC 2002 105630 0 PANASONIC PVC-1341 TV/VCR COMBO UNIT E1AA32360 $0.00 $199.00 15 10 224513 56110 TCAUC1 A 8013
93 2648 IF TV 2007 130828 0 27" TELEVISION, TOSHIBA BAC615003437 $0.00 $339.00 15 10 82211 TCAUC1 A 8032

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
93 2648 IF TV 2007 130925 0 27" TELEVISION, ZENITH 65170504303 $0.00 $299.00 15 10 83915 TCAUC1 A 8013
94 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ALCORN SOAP DISPENSING MACHINE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
95 2650 PO CAM 1998 95883 0 PROJECTOR, INFOCUS LITEPRO 420DLP 2F8114700 $5,163.00 $0.00 15 10 143202 44450 TCAUC1 A 8013
96 2651 OJ TYP 1979 59918 0 TYPEWRITER, SPERRY 360251 $0.00 $810.00 15 10 12374 TCAUC1 A 8001
96 2651 PO COP 1994 80412 0 SYNOPTICS 2715B-04 3423235 $0.00 $3,342.35 15 10 67676 33175 TCAUC1 A 8001
96 2651 FA TYP 2011 81861 0 BROTHER TYPWRITER H33754615 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99176 TCAUC1 A 8013
96 2651 PO LEF 2004 109943 0 SPEED SIGN, RU2 W/HITCH MOUNT 1239 $0.00 $2,462.00 15 10 288088 72592 TCAUC1 A 8055
96 2651 PO LEF 2004 109944 0 SPEED SIGN, RU2 W/HITCH MOUNT 1236 $0.00 $2,462.00 15 10 288088 72593 TCAUC1 A 8055
96 2651 PO LEF 2004 109945 0 SPEED SIGN, RU2 W/HITCH MOUNT 1232 $0.00 $2,462.00 15 10 288088 72594 TCAUC1 A 8055
97 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD LAPTOP BAGS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
98 2653 PO OFE 2005 127278 0 SHREDDER, FELLOWS 700 N/A $0.00 $49.69 15 10 319119 75578 TCAUC1 A 8001
98 2653 FA TVC 2010 139568 0 PANASONIC TV/DVD/ G9AA36491 $0.00 $427.26 37 25 96727 TCAUC1 A 8013
98 2653 FA COP 2011 146876 0 PIONEER SCANNER 851A000436 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99015 TCAUC1 A 8001
99 2654 OJ OGH 1986 55779 0 KODAK  CT-1000   16MM PROJECTOR 508375 $0.00 $795.00 37 10 18498 TCAUC1 A 8015
99 2654 FA LEF 2011 70482 0 KUSTOM RADAR GUN 7441 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99177 TCAUC1 A 8013
99 2654 FA LEF 2011 70483 0 KUSTOM RADAR GUN 7495 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99178 TCAUC1 A 8013
99 2654 PO LEF 2002 102152 0 HANDHELD MOVING TRAFFIC  RADARS ASD608000039 $0.00 $1,750.00 32 2 221139 56001 TCAUC1 A 8055
99 2654 PO DMS 2005 125103 0 10000 AUTOPSY SAW, THERMO SHANDON 4042 $0.00 $978.00 15 10 302333 73355 TCAUC1 A 8051
100 2655 PO FAX 2004 127656 0 BROTHER INTELLIFAX FAX MACHINE #267-331 U565577F4J669922 $0.00 $499.95 15 10 291351 77200 TCAUC1 A 8013
101 2656 PO COP 2006 13017 0 SCANNER, CANON CANOSCAN 8400F COLOR IMAGE,MFR# UZM180113 $0.00 $133.93 15 10 332426 78113 TCAUC1 A 8001
101 2656 OJ TYP 1989 64117 0 TYPEWRITER, MDL: KXE3008, PANASONIC 8HM22B10399 $0.00 $489.00 15 10 24418 TCAUC1 A 8001
101 2656 PO COP 2000 94740 0 SMART UPS 1400VA 120V NET DIR PART #SU1400NET QS0012215373 $0.00 $626.00 15 10 191997 50368 TCAUC1 A 8001
101 2656 PO COP 2000 94742 0 SMART UPS 1400VA 120V NET WS0033013605 $0.00 $626.00 15 10 192474 50362 TCAUC1 A 8001
101 2656 FA COP 2006 124741 0 UPS SMART UP 700 PH08J4231874051D6260 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 78921 TCAUC1 A 8001
102 2657 FA VCR 1994 82528 0 VCR, SONY 33036 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 30399 TCAUC1 A 8013
103 2658 PO COP 2001 102786 0 DOCKING STATION          #DSPDDSCF27IPS TO INCLU DEP27-009463 $0.00 $907.00 15 10 203586 60889 TCAUC1 A 8001
103 2658 PO COP 2002 105392 0 DOCKING STATION, PANASONIC P27010916 $0.00 $702.00 15 10 222518 56417 TCAUC1 A 8001
104 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A METAL TILTING SCRAP METAL CONTAINER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
105 2660 FA TV 1996 65133 0 TV, 526725 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 35856 TCAUC1 A 8013
105 2660 PO TV 1994 84187 0 T.V., RCA, 26", 432336182 $0.00 $430.00 15 10 64439 30265 TCAUC1 A 8013
105 2660 PO TVC 2000 103035 0 PANASONIC STEREO 20 INCH COMBO PVC 2060 FOAA20358 $0.00 $329.99 15 10 194283 52716 TCAUC1 A 8013
106 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TAN HIDEABED  (STAINED) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
107 2662 PO VCR 1998 95140 0 VCR, 4 HEAD QUASAR, SB80570780 $0.00 $132.00 15 10 142565 44396 TCAUC1 A 8013
108 2663 OJ TYP 1983 77146 0 IBM SELECTRIC III TYPEWRITER 4836208 $0.00 $828.00 15 10 14790 TCAUC1 A 8001
109 2664 PO COP 2002 109658 0 SCANNER, FUJITSU SCAN PARTNER 93GX 314299 $0.00 $1,926.00 15 10 242063 61399 TCAUC1 A 8001
109 2664 PO COP 2007 130468 0 SCANNER, SCANJET 7650 2400DPI,USB2 HWPL1940AB1H $0.00 $486.00 47 25 371000 83779 TCAUC1 A 8001
110 2665 PO MON 2000 105621 0 DEV-VC 10 COLOR MONITOR 9908007943 $0.00 $215.00 15 10 189105 56092 TCAUC1 A 8001
110 2665 PO MON 2000 105628 0 DEV-VC 10 COLOR MONITOR 9908007934 $0.00 $215.00 15 10 189105 56098 TCAUC1 A 8001
110 2665 IF TV 2007 130923 0 27" TELEVISION, ZENITH 65170505033 $0.00 $299.00 15 10 83913 TCAUC1 A 8013
110 2665 IF TV 2007 130924 0 27" TELEVISION, ZENITH 65170504333 $0.00 $299.00 15 10 83914 TCAUC1 A 8013
110 2665 FA COP 2011 146868 0 XEROX COPIER 2736 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99025 TCAUC1 A 8001
111 2666 PO FAX 2002 102156 0 PANASONIC PANAFAX, PLAIN PAPER LASER FAX LAG2AU00043 $0.00 $1,095.00 15 10 223659 55860 TCAUC1 A 8013
112 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD WIRING FROM CAR RADIO INSTALLS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
113 2668 PO TVC 1999 98528 0 TELEVISION/VCR, PANASONIC G9AA30688 $0.00 $228.00 9 0 171800 48017 TCAUC1 A 8013
113 2668 PO TV 2003 109231 0 13 INCH SCREEN TELEVISION, PANASONIC MH3177898 $0.00 $112.95 15 10 259209 68657 TCAUC1 A 8013
114 2669 PO YGA 2006 152216 0 ECHO CHAINSAW, STOCK #ECUCS360T-14 9014355 $0.00 $234.00 15 10 350843 80552 TCAUC1 A 8043
115 2670 PO CPY 1999 20286 0 COPIER, CANON NP-6545 A26956 $6,284.73 $0.00 15 10 S12140 48004 TCAUC1 A 8001
116 2671 OJ TYP 1982 52760 0 IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC III TYPEWRITER 2.76706E+14 $0.00 $828.00 15 10 13729 TCAUC1 A 8001
116 2671 PO VCR 1994 84625 0 RECORDER, VIDEO, VHS SONY 19683 $0.00 $339.00 15 10 66853 30910 TCAUC1 A 8013
117 2672 PO COP 1992 79959 0 TRANSFER SWITCH, MASTERVIEW CPU CCAM211546 $0.00 $2,406.36 15 10 25693 29551 TCAUC1 A 8001
117 2672 PO MDM 1998 93710 0 U.S. ROBOTICS EXTERNAL STORTSTER 33.6 FAXMODEM 21NJ2BD7PA71 $0.00 $131.00 15 10 132575 41964 TCAUC1 A 8001
117 2672 PO COP 1995 95144 0 IOMEGA DITTO U71730B7HD $0.00 $799.99 15 10 79181 32986 TCAUC1 A 8001
117 2672 PO COP 2005 126646 0 PIONEER DVR-S806SPK EXTERNAL DKDL005483WL $0.00 $229.99 15 10 324593 77993 TCAUC1 A 8001
118 2673 PO FAX 2002 103429 0 FAX MACHINE, HP CND19A0L6X $0.00 $207.53 15 10 225057 56744 TCAUC1 A 8013
119 2674 FA BME 1998 96009 0 VERSAMATIC VACUUM CLEANER N/A $0.00 $475.00 15 10 46006 TCAUC1 A 8011
119 2674 PO CLC 2002 105648 0 ROYAL COMMERCIAL VACUUM CLEANER 2335 $0.00 $430.00 15 10 222332 56162 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2005 122254 0 VACUUM CLEANER ROYAL COMMERICAL MODEL #10252 D05B00000695 $0.00 $299.00 15 10 313272 75101 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2008 128697 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 56022152 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 390451 87736 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2008 128698 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 56022136 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 390451 87737 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2008 128702 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 56022148 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 390451 87741 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2008 128718 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 57033661 $0.00 $360.00 15 10 395279 87751 TCAUC1 A 8031
119 2674 PO CLC 2008 128721 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 57035635 $0.00 $360.00 15 10 395279 87754 TCAUC1 A 8031
120 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (2) OLD CAFETERIA TABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
121 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD LAW BOOKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
122 2677 FA TV 2010 73027 0 SONY 21" TV 8098113 $0.00 $0.00 59 10 96870 TCAUC1 A 8013
122 2677 FA TV 1995 78360 0 TV, SONY 8022827 $0.00 $375.00 25 0 32610 TCAUC1 A 8013
122 2677 PO TYP 1996 88237 0 IBM TYPEWRITER, 1500 LEXMARK 11RB077 $0.00 $666.00 25 0 102323 36856 TCAUC1 A 8001
122 2677 PO VCR 1997 91128 0 VCR-VHS, GE 717352523 $0.00 $159.00 25 0 120428 39482 TCAUC1 A 8013
123 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF LAW BOOKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
124 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET WITH PUMP AND OTHER MISC SCRAP METALS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
125 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD BATTERY CHARGERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
126 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ROLLING STORAGE RACK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
127 2682 PO CAM 2003 120112 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103547 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67865 TCAUC1 A 8013
128 2683 PO CLC 2002 105652 0 VERSA MATIC WINSOR VACUUM CLEANER M47021996 $0.00 $550.00 15 10 214810 56166 TCAUC1 A 8031
128 2683 PO CLC 2005 122253 0 VACUUM, 14" TWO MOTOR WINDSOR VERSAMATIC REF #V5 14547055327 $0.00 $516.00 15 10 309876 77021 TCAUC1 A 8031
128 2683 PO CLC 2005 122256 0 VACUUM CLEANER ROYAL COMMERICAL MODEL #10252 D05B00000711 $0.00 $299.00 15 10 313272 75103 TCAUC1 A 8031
128 2683 PO CLC 2008 128699 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 56022160 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 390451 87738 TCAUC1 A 8031
128 2683 PO CLC 2008 128701 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 56022157 $0.00 $300.00 15 10 390451 87740 TCAUC1 A 8031
128 2683 PO CLC 2008 128722 0 PROFORCE 1500 VACUUM 57035627 $0.00 $360.00 15 10 395279 87755 TCAUC1 A 8031
129 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NAUTILUS WEIGHT BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
130 2685 OJ TYP 1990 64853 0 TYPEWRITER,PANASONIC 8HM22B10475 $0.00 $489.00 15 10 25011 TCAUC1 A 8001
130 2685 PO OGH 2001 102112 0 SONY VCR 6628746 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56147 TCAUC1 A 8015
130 2685 PO CAM 2001 102119 0 PICTURETEL PT970, CAMERA/MIC B1220N010 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56139 TCAUC1 A 8015
130 2685 PO OGH 2001 102128 0 ALPHA TELECOM UT4620 QUAD NT1 N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56145 TCAUC1 A 8015
131 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD METAL TABLE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
132 2687 OJ COP 1987 88711 0 JBM 16 CHANNEL MULTIPLEXER H00626 $0.00 $1,606.32 15 10 21116 TCAUC1 A 8001
132 2687 PO TVC 1997 90812 0 ZENITH - 25" TV/VCR COMBINATION 79000469 $0.00 $469.00 15 10 129182 41403 TCAUC1 A 8013
132 2687 PO FAX 2000 99920 0 FACSIMILE TRANSCIEVER, MURATEC F-150 D853509008116 $0.00 $1,275.00 15 10 188748 50061 TCAUC1 A 8013
132 2687 PO VCR 2001 104254 0 4-HEAD PANASONIC VCR D1IF81744 $0.00 $76.80 15 10 214482 53775 TCAUC1 A 8013
132 2687 PO OFE 2004 125151 0 SHREDDER,PERSONAL, C80 FELLOWES 13444 $0.00 $158.82 49 10 295809 73944 TCAUC1 A 8001
132 2687 PO COP 2004 125311 0 APC SMART UPS XL 1500VA RM 3U 8892 $0.00 $620.00 15 10 279133 76774 TCAUC1 A 8001
132 2687 PO COP 2004 125312 0 APC SMART UPS XL 1500VA RM 3U 571 $0.00 $620.00 15 10 279133 76772 TCAUC1 A 8001
133 2688 PO LEF 2000 104949 0 MAGNASCANER MS 3500 20071444 $0.00 $3,088.43 15 10 188577 55534 TCAUC1 A 8055
134 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD USED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
135 2690 PO OGH 2001 102117 0 PICTURETEL UT4620 QUAD NTI N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56137 TCAUC1 A 8015
135 2690 PO OGH 2001 102118 0 PICTURETEL PT970 4848 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56138 TCAUC1 A 8015
135 2690 PO TLE 2001 102120 0 VIDEO TELECONFERENCING,PICTURETEL MONITOR 1292A3829 $33,787.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56130 TCAUC1 A 8013
135 2690 PO OGH 2001 102121 0 PICTURETEL PREMIER CART 3667 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56131 TCAUC1 A 8015
136 2691 PO OFE 2002 119749 0 SHREDDER CATAGORY 10 DAHLE #20814 159 $0.00 $1,400.00 15 10 247104 65874 TCAUC1 A 8001
136 2691 PO OGH 2003 120145 0 SHREDDER,POWERSHRED,220CC, FELLOWES 220CC031007FS0000133 $0.00 $439.45 15 10 254997 72034 TCAUC1 A 8015
136 2691 PO OFE 2004 121594 0 SHREDDER,POWERSHRED,220 FELLOWES 031011EB001847 $0.00 $349.99 15 10 278411 70415 TCAUC1 A 8001
137 2692 PO TYP 2001 103667 0 IBM PERSONAL WHEELWRITER 2 TYPEWRITER 11TPA81 $0.00 $474.99 15 10 202903 52957 TCAUC1 A 8001
137 2692 PO COP 2001 104588 0 HEWLETT-PACKARD SCANJET 4300CSE COLOR SCANNER MD06QB11YV $0.00 $106.99 15 10 217984 54822 TCAUC1 A 8001
137 2692 PO FAX 2002 105687 0 BROTHER PPF2800 LASER FAX MACHINE U56577L1J783015 $0.00 $284.99 15 10 225451 56716 TCAUC1 A 8013
137 2692 PO VCR 2002 106271 0 VHS RECORDER, 4 HEAD, WITH BUILT IN PROGRAMMING B2IH26206 $0.00 $59.00 15 10 224871 57113 TCAUC1 A 8013
138 2693 OJ OGH 1986 57007 0 10" CRAFTSMAN TABLE SAW W/ACCESSORIES 4258M0313 $0.00 $319.99 15 10 18114 TCAUC1 A 8015
138 2693 FA OGH 1996 68872 0 BANDSAW, 14", DAYTON NONE $0.00 $350.00 15 10 38031 TCAUC1 A 8015
139 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD USED A/C UNIT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
140 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED CAR STEREOS (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
141 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED CAR STEREOS (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
142 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED CAR STEREOS & AMPS (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
143 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED LAPTOP (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
144 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A KICKER BOX SPEAKERS(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
145 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A KICKER BOX SPEAKERS(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
146 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PURSE,LONHORN SHORTS(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
147 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A BOX OF RADIO SHACK CABLES(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
148 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A STROLLER(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
149 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A RAMSEY WINCH PLATINUM 9000 (EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
150 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ZONE GAMING SYSTEM(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
151 2706 PO YGA 2004 123124 0 14" CHAINSAW, STIHL 263823167 $0.00 $191.00 15 10 297513 75772 TCAUC1 A 8043
151 2706 PO YGA 2004 123127 0 14" CHAINSAW, STIHL 263823120 $0.00 $191.00 15 10 297513 75775 TCAUC1 A 8043
152 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A WILTON BENCH VISE(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
153 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (2) PALLETS OF SCRAP WIRING FROM FLEET CARS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
154 2709 PO OFE 2004 11800 0 LABELWRITER, DYMO 330 TURBO,MFR# 68010 9.08912E+11 $0.00 $185.00 15 10 287586 72967 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1991 52669 0 PRINTER,SHARING DEVICE EXPANDABLE 6.1031E+13 $0.00 $412.00 15 10 9084 440 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1991 52685 0 PRINTER,SHARING DEVICE EXPANDABLE 6.1031E+13 $0.00 $412.00 15 10 8688 437 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 OJ MDM 1991 66206 0 MODEM, EXCEL 3000183 $0.00 $1,702.00 15 10 3972 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 OJ COP 1990 83541 0 DEVICE,PRINT SHARING 6.1031E+13 $0.00 $412.00 15 10 25741 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1994 83542 0 PRINT SHARING DEVICE 6.1031E+13 $0.00 $620.00 15 10 65823 30587 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1994 83543 0 PRINT SHARING DEVICE 6.1031E+13 $0.00 $620.00 15 10 66056 30588 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1994 84564 0 CONNOR,HARD DRIVE 1.06GB 9MS NEED $0.00 $773.00 15 10 66269 30584 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO CAM 1996 87988 0 PROJECTOR, DUKANE IMAGEPRO 7010 DATA 11190180 $5,795.00 $0.00 15 10 106458 36993 TCAUC1 A 8013
154 2709 PO MDM 1997 90375 0 MODEM, HAYES ACCURA 56K EXTERNAL W/CABLE A06456743210 $0.00 $166.00 15 10 127791 40795 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO MDM 1997 90376 0 MODEM, HAYES ACCURA 56K EXTERNAL W/CABLE A06356743577 $0.00 $166.00 15 10 127791 40796 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO MDM 1997 90377 0 MODEM, HAYES ACCURA 56K EXTERNAL W/CABLE A06456743247 $0.00 $166.00 15 10 127791 40797 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO MDM 1997 90378 0 MODEM, HAYES ACCURA 56K EXTERNAL W/CABLE A06456743190 $0.00 $166.00 15 10 127791 40798 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1997 90433 0 IOMEGA ZIP EXTERNAL PARRALELL PORT DRIVES PRDH3669RY $0.00 $136.00 15 10 127840 40946 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1997 90438 0 IOMEGA ZIP EXTERNAL PARRALELL PORT DRIVES PRCH3523AY $0.00 $136.00 15 10 127840 40951 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1997 90445 0 IOMEGA ZIP EXTERNAL PARRALELL PORT DRIVES PRDH3689UY $0.00 $136.00 15 10 127840 40958 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2000 97744 0 CASTLEWOOD, ORB USB EXTERNAL 50A24S232 $0.00 $259.00 15 10 173744 49499 TCAUC1 A 8001

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
154 2709 PO COP 2000 97745 0 CASTLEWOOD, ORB USB EXTERNAL 50A06S749 $0.00 $259.00 15 10 173744 49500 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2000 97746 0 CASTLEWOOD, ORB PARALLEL EXTERNAL 19F10P094 $0.00 $209.00 15 10 173744 49501 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 1999 97776 0 SONY SPRESSSA USB CRX100E/X 6X/4X/2X REWRITABLE S015080498 $0.00 $310.00 15 10 173711 48602 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2002 102752 0 MICRO SOLUTIONS BACKPACK CD-REWRITER 32X10X40 22526336 $0.00 $155.00 15 10 244215 61331 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2001 102874 0 ZIP 250MB EXTERNAL ZIP DRIVE USB, 6JBM37M9RR $0.00 $140.00 15 10 215407 54673 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2001 102875 0 ZIP 250MB EXTERNAL ZIP DRIVE USB, 6JBM37N9PW $0.00 $140.00 15 10 215407 54674 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO RAD 2001 103748 0 16-CHANNEL FREEDOM DIGITAL 681614 $21,076.00 $0.00 15 10 215764 55578 TCAUC1 A 8013
154 2709 FA MDM 2006 103801 0 MODEM, ZOOM 56K DUAL MODE 2052Z29490000L0066 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 78819 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2002 103803 0 ZIP 250MB EXTERNAL ZIP 6JFN2363JK $0.00 $138.00 15 10 238903 60424 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO COP 2002 103804 0 ZIP 250MB EXTERNAL ZIP 6JFN2363HU $0.00 $138.00 15 10 238903 60426 TCAUC1 A 8001
154 2709 PO CME 2001 104049 0 SCANNER, PERFECTION 124OU PHOTOSCANNER USB W/ADO BECU9X013438 $0.00 $237.00 15 10 207447 53084 TCAUC1 A 8013
154 2709 PO FAX 2004 123711 0 BROTHER'S INTELLIFAX 2800 #749-211 1 @ 199.94 G4J707051 $0.00 $199.94 15 10 292189 71528 TCAUC1 A 8013
154 2709 PO FAX 2005 125189 0 HP 1240 PLAIN PAPER FAX MACHINE ITEM#536-416 CN4CTFH2YM $0.00 $174.49 15 10 305806 73800 TCAUC1 A 8013
154 2709 PO COP 2006 125892 0 BELKIN OMNIVIEW SOHO SERIES 4- 1.00601E+11 $0.00 $109.99 15 10 338555 79402 TCAUC1 A 8001
155 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD USED LAW BOOKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
156 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF USED BINDERS W/ LOGOS ON OUTSIDE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
157 2712 PO TVC 1995 80002 0 TV/VCR COMBINATION, RCA 538620816 $0.00 $499.00 15 10 82792 34187 TCAUC1 A 8013
157 2712 PO VCR 1999 98657 0 SYMPHONIC 4-HD HI-FI VCR V17923400 $0.00 $88.00 15 10 171224 48322 TCAUC1 A 8013
157 2712 PO CAM 2000 101978 0 POLOROID, SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT JA7JRWL5VENB $0.00 $129.00 15 10 197467 50872 TCAUC1 A 8013
158 2713 PO OGH 2002 106804 0 DEWALT 18 VOLT HAMMER DRILL 9787 $0.00 $309.00 15 10 244228 61157 TCAUC1 A 8015
158 2713 FA OGH 2009 106886 0 DEWALT CORDLESS DRILL 17718 $0.00 $215.20 15 10 93226 TCAUC1 A 8015
158 2713 PO OGH 2006 127933 0 PRESSURE WASHER, HYDRO QUICK N/A $0.00 $156.05 15 10 334836 78504 TCAUC1 A 8015
159 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD RUSTY TOLEDO SCALE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
160 2715 FA VCR 1987 89837 0 VCR, SONY SV0-1410 29637 $0.00 $3,417.00 15 10 31703 TCAUC1 A 8013
160 2715 PO TV 1999 97450 0 TV, PHILLIPS 20" 18121156 $0.00 $384.00 15 10 158228 47332 TCAUC1 A 8013
160 2715 PO TV 2005 124660 0 TELEVISION MONITOR, 23 INCH, NEC LCD2665WXM 53202266TA $0.00 $899.75 15 10 316556 75482 TCAUC1 A 8013
160 2715 PO TV 2005 125230 0 TELEVISION, 20 INCH, STEREO, SONY KV-20FS120 4120643 $0.00 $224.95 15 10 301242 74913 TCAUC1 A 8013
160 2715 PO TVC 2005 127641 0 DVD/VHS VCR COMBINATION, SONY SLV-D560P 236660 $0.00 $129.95 15 10 319984 77035 TCAUC1 A 8013
161 2716 FA OGH 2011 61870 0 SEARS TABLE SAW N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99179 TCAUC1 A 8013
162 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD DE GAUSED TAPES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
163 2718 IF CLC 2007 130822 0 SEWING MACHINE, JANOME 2139N 620011716 $0.00 $129.99 15 10 80690 TCAUC1 A 8031
163 2718 PO TV 2007 130861 0 TELEVISION, 20" TOSHIBA, #20AS25 BC308080349 $0.00 $109.00 15 10 354910 81553 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 FA CAM 2009 87642 0 CAMERA, MOBILE VISION 112674 $0.00 $2,450.00 15 10 92803 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO CAM 2000 100415 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, TRUNK UNIT NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187879 60280 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO CAM 2000 100421 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, TRUNK UNIT NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187479 60102 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO CAM 2000 100440 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, CAMERA NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187479 60085 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 104797 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002648 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55665 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 104798 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002589 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55666 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 104818 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002708 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55928 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 104828 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002712 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55937 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 104831 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002713 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55940 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105005 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002777 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55688 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105006 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002756 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55689 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105017 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002769 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55700 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105019 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002742 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55702 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105036 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002837 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55709 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105042 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002839 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55715 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO LEF 2002 105047 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VGH002842 $0.00 $3,582.00 15 10 221336 55720 TCAUC1 A 8055
164 2719 PO CAM 2006 106150 0 DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL VIDEO SYSTEM NEED $0.00 $4,495.00 15 10 341845 92432 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO CAM 2003 120131 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103566 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67884 TCAUC1 A 8013
164 2719 PO LEF 2004 121484 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS VCR 106971 $0.00 $587.80 15 10 277288 69417 TCAUC1 A 8055
165 2720 PO CAM 2003 120117 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103552 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67870 TCAUC1 A 8013
165 2720 PO CAM 2003 120131 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103566 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67884 TCAUC1 A 8013
165 2720 PO CAM 2003 120140 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103575 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67893 TCAUC1 A 8013
165 2720 PO LEF 2004 124794 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM,MOBILE VISION 110200 $0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 298194 72799 TCAUC1 A 8055
165 2720 PO LEF 2004 124794 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM,MOBILE VISION 110200 $0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 298194 72799 TCAUC1 A 8055
166 2721 PO CAM 2000 100374 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, CAMERA NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187879 60255 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2000 100375 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, TRUNK UNIT NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187879 60284 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2000 100382 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, CAMERA NEED $0.00 $2,307.50 15 10 187879 60261 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO LPT 2003 111144 0 DOCKING STATION FOR PANA-SONIC CF28 DSPDSCF27IPS NEED $0.00 $704.00 15 10 258278 67056 TCAUC1 A 8001
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 119585 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE 104361 $0.00 $2,450.00 15 10 267948 69257 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 120109 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103544 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67862 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 120122 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103557 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67875 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 120123 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103558 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67876 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 120125 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103560 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67878 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO CAM 2003 120138 0 VIDEO SYSTEM, MOBILE POLICE MV7 103573 $0.00 $2,785.00 15 10 263803 67891 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO VCR 2005 123558 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES 112671 $0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 309530 74420 TCAUC1 A 8013
166 2721 PO VCR 2005 123561 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES 112674 $0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 309530 74423 TCAUC1 A 8013
167 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (2) PALLETS OF OLD RADIO EQUIPMENT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
168 2723 PO PSH 1993 82134 0 FAST BACK MODEL 5 SYSTEM 5008 $0.00 $3,695.00 15 10 38879 27020 TCAUC1 A 8001

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
168 2723 FA COP 2011 99907 0 APC BATTERY WS00040010237 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99190 TCAUC1 A 8013
168 2723 PO TVC 2004 122084 0 20" TOSHIBA COMBINATION VCR/TV 10110760A $0.00 $171.00 15 10 293773 72944 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 FA OFE 2011 72526 0 KROY LABELER C39171046 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99189 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 FA TV 1995 77978 0 TV, RCA 932400531 $0.00 $370.00 15 10 31046 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 FA TV 2011 84446 0 MAGNAVOX TELEVISION 86021434 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99174 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 FA TV 1995 89674 0 TV, SONY 9" 8139560 $0.00 $150.00 15 10 31699 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 PO TVC 2001 104371 0 DAEWOO 19" TV/VCR COMBO W/REMOTE CONTROL MT17EC1879 $0.00 $161.49 15 10 216774 54029 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 PO TVC 2002 106602 0 COMBINATION VCR/13", PANASONIC CZIA79923 $0.00 $155.00 15 10 233472 57635 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 PO VCR 2002 119817 0 VCR, GE B512NK11B $0.00 $83.00 15 10 232329 66596 TCAUC1 A 8013
169 2724 PO TV 2008 138154 0 PHILLIPS MAGNAVOX 13" LCD TV BZ3A0740530154 $0.00 $389.78 15 10 390919 86532 TCAUC1 A 8013
170 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF MISC CALCULATORS, TRAYS, KEYBOARD TRAYS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
171 2726 PO CME 2004 124560 0 3M DIGITAL WALL DISPLAY  WITH IDEABOARD M4F23301449 $9,210.53 $0.00 37 12 287208 71454 TCAUC1 A 8013
172 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
173 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
174 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
175 2730 PO CME 2004 123408 0 3M DIGITAL WALL DISPLAY  WITH IDEABOARD M4F23301447 $9,210.53 $0.00 25 0 287208 71457 TCAUC1 A 8013
176 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
177 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
178 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
179 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
180 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
181 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
182 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD WOOD INMATE BENCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
183 2738 PO DMS 1992 75958 0 BATH, WHIRLPOOL, MOBILE,MDL WHITEHALL J048 C006097 $0.00 $2,395.00 15 10 20749 9069 TCAUC1 A 8051
183 2738 PO DMS 1996 88590 0 PULSE OXIMETER MODEL SP02 5001 260729065 $0.00 $635.00 15 10 105922 37712 TCAUC1 A 8051
184 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A SIDEKICK PORTABLE WHIRLPOOL BATH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
185 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD TOOL BOX FOR TRUCKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
186 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A WHEEL CHAIRS,& TABLE PARTS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
187 2742 PO DMS 1991 77044 0 MACHINE, SMOKE FOG D1-12360 $0.00 $710.00 15 10 15675 5104 TCAUC1 A 8051
187 2742 PO FAX 2001 102137 0 BROTHER PPF2800 LASER FAX J1J646185 $0.00 $284.99 15 10 222670 56205 TCAUC1 A 8013
188 2743 PO CAM 2000 101920 0 POLOROID, SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT HAQJR2JHVDNB $0.00 $129.00 15 10 197467 50814 TCAUC1 A 8013
188 2743 PO CAM 2000 101925 0 POLOROID, SPECTRA LAW ENFORCEMENT KIT JA6JRUH3VENB $0.00 $129.00 15 10 197467 50819 TCAUC1 A 8013
188 2743 PO DMS 2000 104090 0 DINAMAP PRO 300 MONITOR SP02 000M2089030 $0.00 $4,215.00 15 10 194166 53454 TCAUC1 A 8051
188 2743 PO DMS 2005 127758 0 WELCH ALLYN TEMP. & PULSE OXIMETER 200518932 $0.00 $1,885.00 15 10 323100 77490 TCAUC1 A 8051
189 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD ELECTIONS FOLDERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
190 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (2) OLD WOOD BOOKSHELVES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
191 2746 PO OGH 2000 104848 0 CASKET LOWERING DEVICE, STAINLESS STEEL IMPERIAL ; AL17945 $0.00 $3,239.00 15 10 186068 55532 TCAUC1 A 8015
192 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (3) OLD WOOD BOOKSHELVES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
193 2748 PO DMS 1998 94679 0 22-FORERUNNER, ECG /DISPLAY (DEFRIBRILLATOR) 6303 $0.00 $3,315.22 15 10 139591 44179 TCAUC1 A 8051
193 2748 PO DMS 1998 94683 0 22-FORERUNNER, ECG /DISPLAY (DEFRIBRILLATOR) 6301 $0.00 $3,315.22 15 10 139591 44183 TCAUC1 A 8051
193 2748 PO DMS 2000 95096 0 AED FORERUNNER ENHANCED (ECG) DISPLAY 28337 $0.00 $2,570.00 15 10 178406 48940 TCAUC1 A 8051
193 2748 PO RRE 2002 106272 0 EDITING ROUTER, LAIRD LTM-ER2 212408 $0.00 $1,010.00 15 10 228740 57110 TCAUC1 A 8013
194 2749 FA PRT 1999 121229 0 PLOTTER, HP DESIGNJET ESB7709369 $0.00 $4,800.00 15 10 48426 TCAUC1 A 8001
195 2750 PO OGH 1993 98410 0 DIGGER,POST HOLE;(POWER) 2-MAN; 33003744 $0.00 $930.00 15 10 32022 9233 TCAUC1 A 8015
196 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A HONDA POST HOLE DIGGER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
197 2752 PO MOW 2008 138561 0 POULAN PRO  21" SELF-PROPEL MOWER  "FOB" 060608M000082 $0.00 $319.00 15 10 402712 88947 TCAUC1 A 8043
198 2753 FA TV 1994 83087 0 TV, REALISTIC 5620631325 $0.00 $400.00 15 10 27716 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 FA TV 2010 92037 0 13" TV, MEMOREX SG22528693 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 94360 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TV 2000 97615 0 TELEVISION SET, 13" VCR/TV, DAEWOO MT9XCH2118 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 186901 49924 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TVC 2000 97618 0 TELEVISION SET, 13" VCR/TV, DAEWOO GT9ZCA1281 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 186901 49927 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TVC 2000 97619 0 TELEVISION SET, 13" VCR/TV, DAEWOO GT9ZDA0447 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 186901 49928 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TVC 2000 97620 0 TELEVISION SET, 13" VCR/TV, DAEWOO GT9ZDA2368 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 186901 49929 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TVC 1999 98527 0 TELEVISION/VCR, PANASONIC G9AA30689 $0.00 $228.00 15 10 171800 48016 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO TVC 2000 99108 0 TELEVISION SET, 13" VCR/TV, DAEWOO GT92CA2057 $0.00 $200.00 15 10 186901 49955 TCAUC1 A 8013
198 2753 PO CAM 2001 102124 0 PICTURETEL CAMERA SS2300868 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56141 TCAUC1 A 8015
198 2753 PO OGH 2001 102126 0 HARD SIDE SUITCASE N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 199375 56143 TCAUC1 A 8015
198 2753 PO TV 2003 120881 0 19" TV, RCA D282DBZAY $0.00 $191.00 15 10 266737 67565 TCAUC1 A 8013
199 2754 FA OGH 2011 60695 0 ECONO TON POWER LIFT N/A $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99138 TCAUC1 A 8015
200 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 36" FLOOR FAN (NOT WORKING) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
201 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD WORN OUT SHOPS VACS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
202 2757 PO IEK 1996 87415 0 ICE MAKER, WHIRLPOOL UNKNOWN $0.00 $924.00 15 10 101622 36349 TCAUC1 A 8036
203 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF CEILING TILES & MISC METAL PARTS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
204 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD ELECTIONS FOLDERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
205 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF READING BOOKS (PAPERBACK) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
206 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF OLD A/C CONTAINERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
207 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD COUNTERTOP & PLATFORM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
208 2763 PO VCR 1998 95404 0 PROFESSIONAL GRADE VHS, SONY SV01620 510895 $0.00 $615.00 15 10 142924 45285 TCAUC1 A 8013
208 2763 PO RRE 2000 99249 0 VCR, SVHS, HI FI AUDIO, EDITING, SONY SVO-2000 812165 $0.00 $1,013.00 15 10 177223 48967 TCAUC1 A 8013
208 2763 PO RRE 2004 121843 0 MICROPHONE, WIRELESS, LAVALIER, AUDIO TECHNICA 347004T $0.00 $249.50 15 10 282972 70898 TCAUC1 A 8013
208 2763 PO RRE 2004 121851 0 TRANSMITTER WIRELESS, LAVALIER, AUDIO TECHNICA 347004T $0.00 $249.50 15 10 282972 70899 TCAUC1 A 8013

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LOT # E-ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT. DIV. P.O.# ASSET LOC. STA ACCT
209 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 FILING CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
210 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 FILING CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
211 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 OLD CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
212 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 OLD TABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
213 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 DESKS & 1 OLD LOCKER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
214 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 TABLES AND 1 OLD COUCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
215 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 TABLES(OLD) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
216 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 OLD DESKS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
217 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 200 OLD STACKING & OFFICE CHAIRS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109446 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140707 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61493 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109449 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140893 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61496 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109457 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140928 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61504 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109465 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140909 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61512 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109467 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140949 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61514 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109468 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140968 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61515 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109473 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140719 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61520 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109476 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140664 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61523 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109478 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140802 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61525 TCAUC1 A 8001
218 2773 PO COP 2002 109480 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140913 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61527 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109448 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140703 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61495 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109451 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140948 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61498 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109454 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140966 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61501 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109455 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140881 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61502 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109456 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB21820565 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61503 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109469 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140897 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61516 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109470 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140717 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61517 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109475 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140677 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61522 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109477 0  HANDHELD COMPUTER HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140718 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61524 TCAUC1 A 8001
219 2774 PO COP 2002 109479 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140885 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61526 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 103445 0 VISOR DELUXE 1001E ADAEB04420210 $0.00 $99.99 15 10 223584 60014 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109458 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140964 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61505 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109460 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140713 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61507 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109461 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB21761178 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61508 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109463 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140961 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61510 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109466 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140943 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61513 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109471 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140959 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61518 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109472 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140942 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61519 TCAUC1 A 8001
220 2775 PO COP 2002 109474 0 HANDHELD COMPUTER, HANDSPRING VISOR PRO PDA AKBMB22140963 $0.00 $178.00 15 10 242122 61521 TCAUC1 A 8001
221 2776 PO CAM 2001 103074 0 #103711 CANON REBEL EDS 2000 3248233 $0.00 $379.95 15 10 205279 53112 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2001 104654 0 SONY IMAGING MAVICA FD97 2.1 IMP DIGITAL CAMERA 17838 $0.00 $841.00 15 10 218270 54842 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2003 119922 0 #8089A002 REBEL TI BODY, CANON 75032524 $0.00 $280.00 15 10 266738 67742 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2005 123248 0 CANON EOS REBEL T2 CAMERA 3000319 $0.00 $299.95 15 10 307208 76049 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2005 123249 0 CANON EOS REBEL T2 CAMERA 2000473 $0.00 $299.95 15 10 307208 76048 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2006 126780 0 CAMERA, SONY CYBERSHOT DSC-W70 7MP 589943 $0.00 $279.99 15 10 340570 79535 TCAUC1 A 8013
221 2776 PO CAM 2010 141707 0 CANON POWERSHOT SD780 IS 12.1 DIGITAL CAMERA 9228311294 $0.00 $235.24 15 10 439654 95511 TCAUC1 A 8013
222 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MISC JEWELRY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
223 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MISC JEWELRY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
224 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MISC JEWELRY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
225 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MISC JEWELRY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
226 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A OLD ROOFTOP A/C UNITS(SCRAP) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
227 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED MONGOOSE BIKE(NEEDS REPAIR) EVIDENCE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
228 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A USED NEXT ULTRA SHOCK BIKE(EVIDENCE) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
229 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (1) LOT OF MISC SCRAP METAL N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
230 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (4) PALLETS OF USED SCRAPS OF PLYWOOD, 2X4'S, 2X12'S ETC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
231 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A LARGE LOT OF WATER DAMAGED DESKS, TABLES,(FLOOD AT AG EXT) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A

WATER DAMAGED DUE TO ROOF CAVE IN LAST SUMMER

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia Estrada, 854-9915
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Declare Attached List As Surplus Property And 
Authorize Same To Be Disposed Of Through Dell, Inc. Pursuant To Section 
263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets/does not meet the compliance requirements 
as outlined by the statutes.

Ø Under our previous agreement with Dell to recycle/dispose of our 
computer equipment, Purchasing recommends that the Court declare 
the attached list of computer related systems as surplus property and 
turn the equipment over to Dell for disposal.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Type Year Tag Imp Description Serial

MON 2006 150233 0
17" MONITOR, DELL LCD FP QUOTE 
#:271046243 CN0CC2807161862MCB7M

PRT 2002 101212 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK 2490 9N40322

PRT 2002 102691 0
DESKJET 990 CXI, 17 PPM DRAFT BLACK, 1.3 
PPM BEST MY22S1C1T5

PRT 2004 100831 0 I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER, CANON XAEM20462
COP 2003 101253 0 SCANNER PANASONIC 2025C 6632XDA1488

PRT 2003 101260 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 6122 COLOR INKJET MY29S29185

SRV 2000 104031 0 FILE SERVER, IBM NETFINITY 5100 PENTIUM 23CVZ28

PRT 2001 104042 0
PRINTER, HP OFFICEJET K60XI ALL‐IN‐ONE 
MACHINE MY0B9C41FT

PRT 2001 104050 0
HEWLETT PACKARD DESKJET 1220 CXI INKET 
PRINTER SG12K1301T

SRV 2001 104387 0 FILE SERVERS, DELL POWEREDGE 2500 C0PGT01
FAX 2002 109193 0 CANON LC3170 LASER FACSIMILE UYP72259
FAX 2002 109194 0 FACSIMILE, CANON LC3170 LASER UYP72379

PRT 2002 109196 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100DTN, 25PPM, 
1200DPI, JPLGD36125

PRT 2002 109197 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100DTN, 25PPM, 
1200DPI, JPLGD36127

SRV 2003 109206 0 DELL POWEREDGE SERVER, 2600 J8B0331
PCM 2003 109214 0 DELL PRECISION 340 MINI TOWER 3N80131
MON 2003 109773 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760532LBV2P
PRT 2003 109784 0 PRINTER ‐ OPTRA T 612 4110577

PCM 2001 112955 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 411ZT01

PCM 2001 112956 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 911ZT01

PCM 2001 112957 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 311ZT01

PCM 2001 112958 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 8112T01

PCM 2001 112959 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 7112T01

PRT 1999 11466 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 11ZL688
MON 2001 114952 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011APB1B3
MON 2002 115244 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760321NB4HC
MON 2003 115725 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332B038JU
MON 2004 11750 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760542GAPPP

LPT 2001 113195 0 NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII #45539631 / 5WDN211

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2003 116451 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL CN02Y311476063BBA4ZB
MON 2002 109800 0 17"FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603265NX8Y

PRT 2001 102447 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 4145515

MON 2003 105438 0 15" MONITOR, DELL MY095WUP4663232A0WT8

PRT 2000 101394 0
PRINTER, HEWLETT PACKARD DESKJET 
1220CXI, 11 PPM SGO5F130BP

PRT 2001 102514 0
HP OFFICE JET 720 COLOR 
FAX/COPIER/SCANNER MY0B7I31CH

PCM 2004 103850 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 D6FT751
PCM 2004 103851 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 26FT751
PCM 2004 103852 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 77FT751
PCM 2004 103853 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 J7FT751
PCM 2004 103856 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 87FT751
PCM 2004 103857 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 D7FT751
PCM 2004 103858 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 G6FT751
SRV 2004 103859 0 BASE UNIT, DELL POWER VAULT 3134647E1548

SRV 2002 109020 0 POWER EDGE 1650, PENTINUM III‐T, DELL 45LKM11

LPT 2003 109847 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL W/CPORT 4G5YM31

PRT 2004 109876 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E323N QUOTE 
#141856776 88036T1

PRT 2004 109881 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E323N QUOTE 
#141856776 88059Y1

PRT 2004 109883 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E323N QUOTE 
#141856776 8805BDH

PRT 2004 109884 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E323N QUOTE 
#141856776 88059VP

PCM 2002 113878 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP CDYZ521

LPT 2003 113907 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C610 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, GHBB921

MON 2003 116029 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYQG
MON 2005 116830 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760552NBBDP
PCM 2005 11866 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP H0X8M71
MON 2003 119862 0 15" MONITOR, GATEWAY FLAT PANEL MUL5016E0052172
PCM 2003 120157 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D 2GXWQ21
LPT 2004 120655 0 LAPTOP, DELL C840 CL6HT11

PRT 2003 120880 0
HEWLETT‐PACKARD PHOTOSMART COLOR 
PRINTER CN35H420RZ

SRV 2004 121615 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232365 HDJXG41
SRV 2004 121616 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232365 J39XG41
SRV 2004 121618 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232414 3CJXG41

PCM 2005 124444 0
COMPUTER, PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 
MINI‐TOWER H3JJ771

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 125837 0
PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, 
DELL 1R47P71

LPT 2005 126100 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK, 
PENTIUM M 5HKSA48638

LPT 2005 126221 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 6087T61

LPT 2005 126225 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 3187T61

SRV 2005 126917 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2800 FILE SERVER 7073M71

SRV 2005 126919 0
FILE SERVER,POWEREDGE 2800 STANDARD, 
DELL G5FJY61

LPT 2005 127298 0 LAPTOP, PANASONIC 5HKSA48626
LPT 2005 127301 0 LAPTOP, PANASONIC 5HKSA48754
LPT 2005 127302 0 LAPTOP, PANASONIC 5HKSA48858

MON 2005 127568 0
MONITOR, 17" LCD FP DELL QUOTE 
#:250592000 CN0J6642716185AHAE31

MON 2005 127667 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 
17"FLAT PANEL LCD CN0Y42997161858KAAWY

MON 2006 129312 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL 71616786CA7W

LPT 2006 131163 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85824R

LPT 2006 131164 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85919R

LPT 2006 131165 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85852R

LPT 2006 131166 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85842R

LPT 2006 131167 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85861R

LPT 2006 131168 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85897R

LPT 2006 131169 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85902R

LPT 2006 131170 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85898R

LPT 2006 131171 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85889R

LPT 2006 131174 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85838R

LPT 2006 131175 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85810R

LPT 2006 131176 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85819R

LPT 2006 131177 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85828R

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 131178 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85868R

LPT 2006 131179 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85855R

LPT 2006 131180 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85840R

LPT 2006 131182 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85905R

LPT 2006 131183 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85884R

LPT 2006 131184 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85887R

LPT 2006 131185 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85845R

LPT 2006 131186 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85871R

LPT 2006 131187 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85841R

LPT 2006 131188 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85820R

LPT 2006 131190 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85864R

LPT 2006 131191 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85825R

LPT 2006 131193 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85874R

LPT 2006 131194 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85878R

LPT 2004 133168 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL CP2VL51

LPT 2004 133171 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL HQ2VL51

PCM 2004 133186 0 COMPUTER, OPTIPLEX GX270 STANDARD 9M57Q51

LPT 2004 133187 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 8587Q51

PCM 2005 133569 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6WZHL71

PRT 2007 137018 0 PRINTERS, DELL WORKGROUP LASER 5310N 6W6V4B1
PCM 2005 147243 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP, DELL 44F2K81
PCM 2005 147247 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP, DELL 14F2K81
PCM 2005 147248 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DELL 74F2K81
PCM 2005 147249 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP, DELL H3F2K81
PCM 2005 147252 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP DELL BBDXJ81
PCM 2005 147271 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CH35L81

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 147275 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7H35L81
PCM 2005 147277 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DG35L81

LPT 2006 147510 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR HN0LN91

LPT 2006 147526 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL GKJMN91

LPT 2006 147531 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL F3NNN91

LPT 2006 147532 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 53NNN91

PCM 2006 147537 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL FNHRN91
PCM 2006 147538 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 2PHRN91
PCM 2006 147539 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL HNHRN91
PCM 2006 147543 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL JNHRN91

LPT 2006 147630 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 6S2VS91

LPT 2006 147643 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 7GJBT91

PCM 2006 147881 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL GVMGMB1
PCM 2006 147886 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL CSMGMB1
PCM 2006 147892 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6TMGMB1
PCM 2006 147894 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL HTMGMB1

LPT 2006 147898 0
NOTEBOOK, LATTITUDE D620 
WORKSTATION MODEL BNPJMB1

MON 2005 149628 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVD2
MON 2005 149630 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBV49
MON 2005 149633 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVD1
MON 2005 150005 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760357RBGPJ
MON 2005 150006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760357RBGNT
MON 2005 150014 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760357RBFRB
MON 2007 150644 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714C204
LPT 2006 152039 0 COMPAQ PRESARIO LAPTOP 4290729
LPT 2006 152040 0 COMPAQ PRESARIO LAPTOP 4270054

PCM 1993 71652 0
PC, PREMIO/486/50 MHZ DESKTOP TOWER 
STYLE 4B20277

MON 1996 91033 0 MONITOR, ACER 17" M1761003675

PRT 1998 94704 0
PRINTER, HP DESKJET 720C, 8PPM, PHOTO 
BANNER (PC) SG79K1W1YS

PRT 1998 95548 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 890CXI SG88M1G07R

PRT 1998 95938 0
HP LASERJET 4000T, 17PPM,1200DPI,4MB,2‐
250 TRAY SUSNC052481

PRT 1998 96037 0
PRINTER, HPLASERJET 4000T, 17PPM, 
1200DPI USEF189831

PRT 1999 97409 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBF13

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 1999 97411 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CYN59

PRT 1999 97777 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4050 (C4252A) 2‐250 
TRAY USCC012699

SRV 2005 11916 0 SERVER, IBM BLADE HS20 8843‐35V KPDY437
MON 2011 139582 0 DELL FP MONITOR MY0F170476034CUA86M
MON 2011 146296 0 MAGNOVOX MONITOR 40321421
SRV 2011 95933 0 COMPAQ SERVER D822BRZ30115
MON 2011 146873 0 APPLE MONITOR ZC319298
SRV 2011 121215 0 DELL SERVER CWD4G41
SRV 2011 128503 0 DELL SERVER HTHFY61
MON 2011 146871 0 APPLE MONITOR CY7394ZM6UC
MON 2000 99395 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX01780R4780101OH4DQ
MON 2011 102860 0 DELL MONITOR MX01780R47801010H4DQ
FAX 2011 146295 0 HP FAX MACHINE HP1240, ITEM 536‐416 MY77CBS3K9
MON 2011 146872 0 APPLE MONITOR 7087722
LPT 2011 146867 0 IBM LAPTOP 78M1802
PCM 2011 146865 0 HP VECTOR CPU US61554472
PRT 2011 123336 0 BAR CODE PRINTER A95G005670
MON 2011 144199 0 DELL FP MONITOR MX075UXR4774117B1056
MON 2011 102862 0 DELL MONITOR MX0957VU478010AVH4BA
SRV 2011 128502 0 DELL SERVER DWPZF61
PRT 2011 146879 0 EPSON PRINTER DZHY090280
PRT 2011 11412 0 LEXMARK PRINTER LR55412
SRV 2007 128607 0 DELL POWERVAULT 124T SERVER 4WK02C1
MON 2011 146874 0 IBM MONITOR 24CMFY4
SRV 2011 138656 0 DELL SERVER N/A
MON 2007 141122 0 17" MONITOR, DELL 8530485
MON 2011 102863 0 DELL MONITOR MX0957VU478010AVH4BC
PRT 2001 164003 0 COLOR STYLE WRITER 4100 HG729B1F
MON 2011 102861 0 DELL MONITOR MX0957VU478010AVH4B8
MON 2011 146875 0 DELL MONITOR MY095WUP466321CM93KB
PRT 2011 146878 0 HP 1100 PRINTER USPD028828
PRT 1998 95889 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 890CXI SG8121H03G

PRT 2000 96302 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11KKZ10

MON 1999 97017 0 MONITOR, IBM 17" 23BHV96

PRT 1999 97341 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CYP32

PRT 1999 97348 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CYP39

PRT 1999 97360 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CZA03

PRT 1999 97375 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBF09

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 1998 93551 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 1120CXI #C2680A SG82613070
MON 2000 97571 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX0957VU4780107KH297
MON 2000 97573 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX0957VU4780107KH2HM

PCM 2000 97595 0
PC, DELL OPTIPLEX GX110 MINI TOWER 
WITH FOLLOWING: J1FB40B

PRT 1998 95011 0 PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 CONFIGURATION 2 11BW441
SRV 1998 95158 0 COMPAQ PROLIANT 3000/256K RAM D810BRZ31355
PRT 1995 91380 0 PRINTER, RECEIPT WESTEX 736872
PRT 1995 78911 0 IBM4039 10+LASER PRINTER 11TL287
PCM 1998 92086 0 POWER PC, IBM RS/6000 7025 F‐30 1016148

PRT 1996 79750 0
HP DESKJET PRINTER (IBM COMPAT) MODEL 
#680C US6781T00K

PRT 1996 80192 0 PRINTER,LEXMARK 4039 11VD243
PRT 1997 88819 0 LEXMARK LASER PRINTER 4039 10 PLUS 11XD606
MON 1998 20203 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" 84779DLV6L98
MON 2008 151608 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161881MECVC
MON 2007 150987 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161875SBNQC
MON 2006 150038 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618612AM9P
MON 2006 150061 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618611A053
MON 2006 150064 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618611A315
MON 2006 150065 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618612AJ2P
MON 2006 150067 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAM4Z
MON 2006 150068 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAM14
MON 2006 150069 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAM12
MON 2006 150166 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4QA
MON 2006 150168 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4W4
MON 2006 150172 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4X1
MON 2006 150174 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4W8
MON 2006 150183 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4GP
MON 2006 150223 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4ME
MON 2006 150292 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161866RAAQS
MON 2005 149583 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0T61167161854FAATZ
MON 2005 149596 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0T61167161854FAATR
MON 2005 149610 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0T61167161854GAAA2

LPT 2007 148722 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 W/2GB RAM 
WORKSTATION F5GNDD3

MON 2005 149843 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760356HBRZV
MON 2005 149844 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760356HBRSJ

LPT 2006 147801 0
NOTEBOOK, LATTITUDE D620 
WORKSTATION MODEL HL5VBB1

LPT 2006 147802 0
NOTEBOOK, LATTITUDE D620 
WORKSTATION MODEL CMSVBB1

PCM 2006 147828 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM) DELL 7N1YHB1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 147836 0
NOTEBOOK, LATTITUDE D620 
WORKSTATION MODEL HWCRKB1

LPT 2006 147840 0
NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLITOR) 2JCSKB1

LPT 2006 147841 0
NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLITOR) BJCSKB1

LPT 2006 147870 0
NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 
MODEL HY7NLB1

PCM 2006 147918 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL 51X7QB1
PCM 2006 147921 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL B0X7QB1
PCM 2006 147922 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL 71X7QB1
PCM 2006 147923 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL 21X7QB1
PCM 2006 147924 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL F0X7QB1
PCM 2006 147925 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL J0X7QB1
PCM 2006 147926 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL H0X7QB1
PCM 2005 147201 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9QVY881
PCM 2005 147203 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2RVY881
PCM 2005 147225 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL DBPXJ81
PCM 2005 147227 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL CQPXJ81
PCM 2005 147228 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FQPXJ81
PCM 2005 147230 0 COMPUTER, DELL GX620 24HZJ81
PCM 2005 147236 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL B4F2K81
PCM 2005 147237 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP, DELL F3F2K81
PCM 2005 147239 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP, DELL 73F2K81
PCM 2005 147240 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DELL D4F2K81
PCM 2005 147242 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL 43F2K81
PCM 2005 147438 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL J6VJY81
PCM 2005 147439 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL D6VJY81
PCM 2005 147452 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL JZ1L091

LPT 2006 147465 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR B5YV091

PCM 2006 147488 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 5W0VJ91
PCM 2006 147489 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 2W0VJ91
PCM 2006 147490 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL CW0VJ91
PCM 2006 147491 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL HV0VJ91
PCM 2006 147492 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 9W0VJ91
PCM 2006 147493 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL GW0VJ91
PCM 2006 147494 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL FV0VJ91
PCM 2006 147544 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 3PHRN91
PCM 2006 147545 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL DNHRN91

LPT 2006 147579 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 3QB0S91

LPT 2006 147582 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL G403S91

PCM 2006 147588 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL GQ34S91

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2006 147592 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL JQ34S91
PCM 2006 147618 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 57ZSS91
PRT 2008 138152 0 HP OFFICEJET PRO L7780 MY7CJ738XG
MON 2008 137192 0 15" MONITOR, SAMSUNG SYNCMASTER LE17H9LP606700E

LPT 2004 133216 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 D6WS261

PCM 2004 133230 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D03K461
PCM 2005 133275 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JVFHP61
PCM 2005 133280 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9WFHP61

LPT 2005 133347 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL FKKXP61

LPT 2005 133349 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 1DKXP61

LPT 2005 133351 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WORKSTATION 
MODEL 9HKXP61

PCM 2005 133372 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HMJFS61
PCM 2005 133374 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D13X561
PCM 2005 133455 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 28F9971
PCM 2005 133456 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 68F9971
PCM 2005 133457 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 98F9971
PCM 2005 133459 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F8F9971
PCM 2005 133488 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4ZCB971

LPT 2005 133507 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE WXP HL8B971
PCM 2005 133528 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 15T6J71
PCM 2003 132626 0 COMPUTER, DELL GX260T DDMH631
PCM 2005 133599 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2F1JL71

LPT 2005 133601 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE WXP 2VC9L71
MON 2000 131484 0 VIEWSONIC MONITOR 26E041100901
MON 2008 131485 0 17" VIEWSONIC MONITOR 26E053700953
PCM 2003 132001 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 8MZG921
PCM 2003 132006 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 9NZG921
PCM 2003 132011 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP FMZG921
PCM 2003 132014 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP HNZG921
PCM 2003 132017 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 5NZG921

LPT 2003 132023 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL W/CPORT 3SL2B21

LPT 2003 132024 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C610 WORKSTATION 
MODEL W/CPORT GCL2B21

LPT 2006 130965 0
TOUGHBOOK, PANASONIC 29, UPGRADE 3 
YR STANDARD 6EKSA38600

LPT 2006 130969 0
TOUGHBOOK, PANASONIC 29, UPGRADE 3 
YR STANDARD 6EKSA35411

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 130976 0
TOUGHBOOK, PANASONIC 29, UPGRADE 3 
YR STANDARD 6EKSA35432

PCM 2003 132263 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP DELL 6QK0N21

LPT 2006 131133 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85865R

LPT 2006 131135 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85832R

LPT 2006 131136 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85859R

LPT 2006 131137 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85851

LPT 2006 131138 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85823R

LPT 2006 131139 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85870R

LPT 2006 131140 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85839R

LPT 2006 131141 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85867R

LPT 2006 131142 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85849R

LPT 2006 131143 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85899R

LPT 2006 131144 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85925R

LPT 2006 131145 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85813R

LPT 2006 131147 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85885R

LPT 2006 131148 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85877R

LPT 2006 131149 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85863R

LPT 2006 131150 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85862R

LPT 2006 131151 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85816R

LPT 2006 131152 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85900R

LPT 2006 131153 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85888R

LPT 2006 131155 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85892R

LPT 2006 131156 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85895R

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 131157 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85822R

LPT 2006 131158 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85853R

LPT 2006 131159 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85882R

LPT 2006 131161 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85826R

LPT 2006 131162 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85835R

LPT 2006 131195 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85891R

LPT 2006 131196 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA85866R

LPT 2006 131225 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKSA87835R

LPT 2006 131247 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84562R

LPT 2006 131248 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84528R

LPT 2006 131249 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84489R

LPT 2006 131250 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84376R

LPT 2006 131251 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84513R

LPT 2006 131253 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84530R

LPT 2006 131254 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29, 
RUBBER 6KKYA84479R

PCM 2004 133040 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP H1FBW41

PRT 2006 130396 0
PRINTER,INK‐JET;HP OFFICEJET PRO 
K550DTWN MY65T511B4

SRV 2007 128608 0 DELL POWERVAULT 124T SERVER 76K02C1

SRV 2005 127484 0 FILE SERVER,POWEREDGE 2800 STANDARD BJ10W71

MON 2005 127660 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 
17"FLAT PANEL LCD CN0Y42997161858KAAX9

PRT 2007 128998 0
MONITOR/VIEWSONIC/21"/FLATSCREEN/MF
G#VP2130B PSD074300408

PRT 2005 126470 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#176298802 8PFS951

PRT 2005 126471 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#176298802 J9GS951

MON 2005 126608 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0T6116716184AGA095

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



SRV 2006 126730 0
PARKS POS CASH REGISTER/DELL 2800 
SERVER 2D3YC91

SRV 2006 130127 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ 37H9R91

SRV 2006 126994 0
POWEREDGE 1850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ GW4YN91

LPT 2006 127973 0
LAPTOP, CF29 TOUCH SCREEN, PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK 5LKYA86901

PCM 2005 125839 0
PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, 
DELL FQ47P71

PCM 2005 125842 0
PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, 
DELL D847P71

PCM 2005 125846 0
PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, 
DELL 8R47P71

LPT 2005 126095 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK, 
PENTIUM M 5HKSA48666

PRT 2005 127246 0 PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221‐5761) 3484B61

PRT 2005 127253 0 PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221‐5761) JT84B61
PRT 2005 125269 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4350TN USBXS15267
PRT 2005 125271 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4350TN USBXS15274
PRT 2004 124190 0 PRINTER, CANON I250 INKJET FBXL17206
PRT 2004 124192 0 PRINTER, CANON I250 INKJET FBXL17203
PCM 2004 123260 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 58FT751
PCM 2004 123261 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 66FT751
PCM 2004 123265 0 DELL PRECISION 360 GX9DL51
PCM 2004 123266 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 J6FT751
PCM 2004 123267 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 B6FT751
PCM 2004 123268 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360 B7FT751
PCM 2004 123271 0 DELL PRECISION 360 7X9DL51
PRT 2004 123272 0 HP LASERJET 8150DN, 32PPM, 32MB, JPDLM92535
PRT 2004 123274 0 HP LASERJET 4200DTN, 35PPM, USGNS32021
PRT 2004 123282 0 PRINTER, HP COLOR LASERJET 4650DN JPDAB04483

MON 2004 123288 0
MONITOR, IBM THINKVISION L190P ‐ FLAT 
PANEL 5554438

PRT 2004 123411 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#164402265 CN0N43804873048L1VRX

PRT 2004 123412 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#164402265 CN0N43804873048M1XKF

PRT 2004 123415 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#164402265 CN0N43804873048L1VWY

PRT 2004 123416 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#164402265 CN0N43804873048L1VWU

PRT 2005 124677 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4350TN USBXS15261

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2006 125659 0 DELL PRECISION 340 H0GC921
SRV 2004 121622 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232414 549XG41
PRT 2003 121624 0 W820DN LASER PRINTER, LEXMARK 163260
PRT 2004 121638 0 DELL A920 COLOR JET PRINTER FLH6Y31
MON 2005 124767 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0FS0356418053E1AXL
MON 2005 124770 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0FS0356418053E1BAL
MON 2005 124773 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0FS0356418053E1B9L
MON 2005 124780 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0D54287287254B3T1L
PCM 2004 122009 0 COMPUTER, OPTIPLEX GX270, 2.80GHZ, 3FW7R41

LPT 2003 120958 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, H67MP31

MON 2005 120991 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0FS0356418053E1ASL

PRT 2004 120996 0
PRINTER, #Q1324A, COLOR LASER JET 
3700DTN, HP CNBB000245

PCM 2005 11833 0
COMPUTER,DELL OPTIPLEX SX280 ULTRA 
SMALL W/THESE 683ZW61

MON 2009 119890 0 15" MONITOR, DELL 466332P0GJ8
MON 2003 119937 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX 3600852CA
MON 2003 119940 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100641CA
MON 2003 119942 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100605CA
MON 2003 119943 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100634CA
MON 2003 119944 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100603CA
MON 2003 119945 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100633CA
MON 2003 119947 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100604CA
MON 2003 119948 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100602CA
MON 2003 119949 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100678CA
MON 2003 119950 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100676CA
MON 2003 119951 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100635CA
MON 2003 119952 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100677CA
MON 2003 119953 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100608CA
MON 2003 119954 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100670CA
MON 2003 119956 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100632CA
MON 2003 119958 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100680CA
MON 2003 119959 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100598CA
MON 2003 119961 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100596CA
MON 2003 119962 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100674CA
MON 2003 119963 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100640CA
MON 2003 119964 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100668CA
MON 2003 119966 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100671CA
MON 2003 119967 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100601CA
MON 2003 119968 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100681CA
PCM 2006 122128 0 DELL OPTIPLEX GX‐270 CPU N/A
MON 2003 116302 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760337GBSGY
MON 2004 116582 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760544NBGJB
MON 2003 115712 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AQB2JU

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2003 120155 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D GFXWQ21
MON 2003 116090 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760535JB43G
MON 2003 116100 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760535JB44G
MON 2005 116935 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHHG
MON 2005 116943 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHFG
PCM 2003 113971 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 5WJF921
MON 2002 115467 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760327BB8L5
MON 2002 115468 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760327BB8KZ
MON 2003 115851 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332B0A2KU

PCM 2002 113315 0
PC, PIII 1000/133 GX150 (QUOTE 
#75531035) 6B8J811

PCM 2002 113317 0
PC, PIII 1000/133 GX150 (QUOTE 
#75531035) DB8J811

MON 2001 114575 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" MX0957VU478010C8HOSN
MON 2001 114578 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" MX0957VU478010C8HOSR
MON 2001 114579 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" MX0957VU478010C8HOSP
PCM 2002 113538 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP DCCHM11

PCM 2001 112819 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #46260536/WIN 
2000 3WM0F01

PRT 2004 109885 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E323N QUOTE 
#141856776 88059Y4

PRT 2004 109888 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 QUOTE 
#141874396 JXNP621

MON 2003 116074 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603342BLY9

FAX 2002 109733 0
HEWLETT PACKARD PSC 2210 ALL‐IN‐ONE 
MACHINE MY29DD25MM

SRV 2003 105445 0 DELL POWEREDGE 1600SC CZ8NM21
SRV 2003 105450 0 DELL POWEREDGE 4600 8HPKW21

SRV 2005 105457 0 FILE SERVER,POWEREDGE 2800 STANDARD BKP4L61

SRV 2006 105487 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ, DELL DHYKM91

SRV 2006 105488 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ, DELL ZPRNN91

SRV 2006 105489 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ, DELL FHYKM91

SRV 2006 105490 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ, DELL GHRNN91

SRV 2006 105492 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ, DELL 4PRNN91

MON 2002 109102 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR 2322800772
MON 2001 104699 0 15" MONITOR, COMPAQ FLATPANEL 136BN05AA725
PRT 2002 105742 0 PRINTER, HP 4100 LASERJET USLNJ01237
PRT 2002 105744 0 PRINTER, HP 4100 LASERJET USLNJ01254
MON 2001 102856 0 MONITOR, T56A ‐ 15 INCH TFT SCREEN, 6659465

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



SRV 2002 106240 0 DELL POWERVAULT 120T, DLT1, BM00129622
MON 2002 106242 0 15" MONITOR, DELL CN095WUP4063321F81MU

PRT 2002 106192 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100N, 25PPM, 
1200DPI, 32MB, USBDB18133

PRT 2002 106198 0
DESKJET 930C,9PPM DRAFT BACK, WIN,DOS 
USB,#C6427A MX19L6F30Q

PRT 2001 104587 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 845C COLOR PRINTER TH16I1233D
MON 2001 104303 0 17" SAMSUNG FLATPANEL MONITOR CN17H4UR901981P
MON 2001 104305 0 17" SAMSUNG FLATPANEL MONITOR CN17H4UR902068A

SRV 2000 99904 0 FILE SERVER, IBM NETFINITY 5100 PENTIUM 23CVZ63
SRV 2003 119868 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 914NM21
MON 2003 119892 0 15" MONITOR, DELL CN095WUP4663332P0X48
MON 2003 119879 0 15" MONITOR, DELL CN095WUP4663332P0RZ8
TRM 1987 81194 0 WYSE 50 TERMINAL 01C13C03756

SRV 2006 126995 0
POWEREDGE 1850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ CW4YN91

SRV 2008 137742 0
COMPUTER, FILE SERVER QUAD CORE XEON 
X3323 PROC 2J592G1

SRV 2004 105471 0 FILE SERVER,POWEREDGE 4600 STANDARD GKF0Q51
SRV 2004 105470 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232365 GDJXG41

SRV 2007 157633 0 SERVER, DUAL CORE XEON PROCESSOR, DELL 1GL2PC1
PRT 2001 102613 0 PRINTER, T522 16MB MEMORY, E009923

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Cost Ins Dept Div PO Asset Loc Status

0 298.05 15 10 337212 79687 WH0100 W
0 316.94 15 10 233775 57464 WH0100 W

0 274.5 15 10 238847 60368 WH0100 W
0 214 15 10 281061 70632 WH0100 W
0 1575 15 10 256553 66249 WH0100 W

0 163 15 10 261905 67479 WH0100 W

10164.62 0 15 10 193787 53043 WH0100 W

0 304 15 10 210105 53086 WH0100 W

0 438 15 10 210789 53085 WH0100 W
5428 0 15 10 213566 59768 WH0100 W

0 1699 15 10 242284 61564 WH0100 W
0 1714 15 10 242426 61565 WH0100 W

0 1995 15 10 242488 61567 WH0100 W

0 1995 15 10 242488 61568 WH0100 W
9560 0 15 10 261367 66643 WH0100 W

0 1414 15 10 260679 66996 WH0100 W
0 236 15 10 253142 66109 WH0100 W
0 984 15 10 67817 WH0100 W

0 998.5 15 10 213263 53841 WH0100 W

0 998.5 15 10 213263 53842 WH0100 W

0 998.5 15 10 213263 53843 WH0100 W

0 998.5 15 10 213263 53839 WH0100 W

0 998.5 15 10 213263 53840 WH0100 W
0 1780 15 10 C07442 48374 WH0100 W
0 249.9 15 10 219228 55494 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 230374 57568 WH0100 W
0 282.2 15 10 249281 63428 WH0100 W
0 282.2 15 10 278439 72776 WH0100 W

0 2281.5 15 10 221193 56434 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 282.2 15 10 273584 68874 WH0100 W
0 210.8 15 10 234612 93976 WH0100 W

0 1067 15 10 202478 51754 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 253239 66700 WH0100 W

0 476 15 10 194321 51234 WH0100 W

0 254 15 10 202087 52598 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72853 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72854 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72841 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72843 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72846 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72842 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72852 WH0100 W

7949.67 0 15 10 292275 71429 WH0100 W

0 4273 15 10 235274 62639 WH0100 W

0 1686 15 10 267853 92078 WH0100 W

0 500.98 15 10 282662 70558 WH0100 W

0 500.98 15 10 282662 70561 WH0100 W

0 500.98 15 10 282662 70563 WH0100 W

0 500.98 15 10 282662 70564 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 247519 62629 WH0100 W

0 1803 15 10 248815 63062 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68722 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 50 305875 81674 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 310470 74002 WH0100 W
0 140 15 10 257978 66712 WH0100 W
0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66058 WH0100 W
0 2371.22 15 10 S12911 69468 WH0100 W

0 281 15 10 267186 67549 WH0100 W
6473.66 0 15 10 278952 70535 WH0100 W
6473.66 0 15 10 278952 70536 WH0100 W
8797.91 0 15 10 278952 70538 WH0100 W

0 1458.35 15 10 307438 74862 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1622.24 15 10 311466 74899 WH0100 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75406 WH0100 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73306 WH0100 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73309 WH0100 W
6571.6 0 15 10 301152 74723 WH0100 W

6118.96 0 15 10 310107 74786 WH0100 W
0 4090 15 10 313586 75740 WH0100 W
0 4090 15 10 313586 75743 WH0100 W
0 4090 15 10 313586 75744 WH0100 W

0 313.37 15 10 323311 78041 WH0100 W

0 286.71 15 10 320212 77243 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 331986 94109 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81067 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81068 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81069 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81070 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81071 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81072 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81073 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81074 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81075 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81078 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81079 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81080 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81081 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81082 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81083 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81084 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81086 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81087 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81088 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81089 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81090 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81091 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81092 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81094 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81095 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81097 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81098 WH0100 W

0 1911.73 15 10 291439 72888 WH0100 W

0 1911.73 15 10 291439 72895 WH0100 W

0 1274.2 15 10 292972 78682 WH0100 W

0 1724.1 15 10 293139 72757 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74173 WH0100 W

0 988.49 15 10 370379 83253 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78132 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78136 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319694 81680 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78138 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319602 81677 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 317743 75818 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 317743 75821 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 317743 75817 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78841 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78852 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 331988 78624 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 331988 78627 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331986 78581 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331987 78617 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331986 78579 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331987 78616 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 334259 78646 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 334745 79497 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 342697 79979 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 342697 79971 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 342697 79974 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 342697 79985 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 340745 80424 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 50 311022 74465 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 50 311022 74473 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 50 311022 74464 WH0100 W
0 183.37 15 10 324324 77099 WH0100 W
0 183.37 15 10 324324 77100 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 50 325025 77075 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 360046 86352 WH0100 W
0 1739.97 15 10 S13298 78669 WH0100 W
0 1739.97 15 10 S13298 78791 WH0100 W

0 2412 15 10 36538 9559 WH0100 W
0 526 15 10 105801 36873 WH0100 W

0 297 15 10 139112 43984 WH0100 W
0 378 15 10 151096 45853 WH0100 W

0 1211 15 10 143929 44467 WH0100 W

0 1480 15 10 150397 45850 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47187 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1502 15 10 157300 47189 WH0100 W

0 1211 15 10 172846 48759 WH0100 W
0 6050.85 15 10 317873 75438 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99013 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99011 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99143 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99029 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99182 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99183 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99027 WH0100 W
0 284 15 10 181450 49189 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99141 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 98725 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99028 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99026 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99023 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99012 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99014 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99140 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99181 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99018 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99010 WH0100 W

5075 0 15 10 363080 82772 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99180 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99184 WH0100 W
0 340 15 10 83620 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99139 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 98797 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99142 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99186 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 99017 WH0100 W
0 389 15 10 143103 44561 WH0100 W

0 1574 15 10 176490 48890 WH0100 W
0 426 15 10 155751 46368 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47119 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47126 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47138 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47153 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 485 15 10 147845 45428 WH0100 W
0 385 15 10 188640 49985 WH0100 W
0 385 15 10 188640 49986 WH0100 W

0 1700.25 15 10 188640 49982 WH0100 W

0 2079 15 10 138840 44142 WH0100 W
10866.6 0 15 10 140284 45293 WH0100 W

0 1100 15 10 66174 48142 WH0100 W
0 1899 15 10 88316 34990 WH0100 W

16500 0 15 10 132318 42121 WH0100 W

0 299 15 10 104894 37168 WH0100 W
0 1085 15 10 91298 35421 WH0100 W
0 1075 15 10 112663 38476 WH0100 W
0 318 15 10 S11770 45762 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 387448 86735 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 369394 100012 WH0100 T
0 230 15 10 330730 78099 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 331987 78619 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 331986 78583 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 331986 78580 WH0100 W
0 205 15 10 331987 78621 WH0100 W
0 205 15 10 331987 78623 WH0100 W
0 205 15 10 331986 78613 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78359 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78362 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78360 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78357 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78372 WH0100 W
0 183.4 15 10 334746 78292 WH0100 W
0 230 15 10 342041 80918 WH0100 W
0 249.62 15 10 310472 74543 WH0100 W
0 249.62 15 10 310472 74556 WH0100 W
0 249.62 15 10 310472 74570 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 369312 88034 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 10 319695 84018 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 10 319695 100013 WH0100 T

0 1640 15 10 340745 80428 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 340745 80427 WH0100 W
0 864 15 10 341878 81708 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1640 15 10 341270 80209 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 341272 80940 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 341272 80941 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79930 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80316 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80319 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80320 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80321 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80322 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80323 WH0100 W
0 800 15 10 345118 80324 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 316592 75766 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 316592 75768 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319602 83976 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319602 79471 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319602 80890 WH0100 W
0 1081.33 15 10 319497 75967 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319694 81679 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78139 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78137 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 319694 81681 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 319695 78134 WH0100 W
0 733.6 15 10 325025 77074 WH0100 W
0 733.6 15 10 325025 77083 WH0100 W
0 1069.6 15 10 326035 77559 WH0100 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326290 77762 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78088 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78086 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78090 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78093 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78089 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78092 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 330730 78091 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331987 78614 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 331986 78582 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 334105 80894 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 334110 79065 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 334109 79042 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 920 15 10 334109 79046 WH0100 W
0 920 15 10 334259 78424 WH0100 W
0 504 15 10 389447 86522 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 383709 86652 WH0100 W

0 1379.28 15 10 297028 73923 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 297750 73794 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73514 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73519 WH0100 W

0 1799.28 15 10 301982 73119 WH0100 W

0 1799.28 15 10 301982 73115 WH0100 W

0 1799.28 15 10 301982 73121 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 302967 76713 WH0100 W
0 998.48 15 10 302644 74012 WH0100 W
0 1069.68 15 10 307695 76725 WH0100 W
0 1069.68 15 10 307695 76726 WH0100 W
0 1069.68 15 10 307695 76724 WH0100 W
0 1069.68 15 10 307695 76722 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 307959 74987 WH0100 W

0 1724.1 15 10 307844 75091 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 309221 78659 WH0100 W
0 1824 15 10 263044 67031 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74211 WH0100 W

0 1724.1 15 10 310679 74228 WH0100 W
1820 0 15 10 190258 84255 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 86313 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 248816 63036 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 248816 63037 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 248816 63034 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 248816 63028 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 248816 63035 WH0100 W

0 1686.4 15 10 249652 66127 WH0100 W

0 2108 15 10 249653 66128 WH0100 W

0 4695.43 15 10 336377 79242 WH0100 W

0 4695.43 15 10 336377 79246 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4695.43 15 10 336377 79253 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 254812 86702 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81037 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81039 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81040 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81041 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81042 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81043 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81044 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81045 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81046 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81047 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81048 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81049 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81051 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81052 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81053 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81054 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81055 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81056 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81057 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81059 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81060 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81061 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81062 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81063 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81065 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81066 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81099 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 348880 81100 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 349310 81019 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80792 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80793 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80794 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80795 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80796 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80798 WH0100 W

0 4449.71 15 10 350983 80799 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71752 WH0100 W

0 246.74 15 10 349744 80573 WH0100 W
5075 0 15 10 363080 82773 WH0100 W

6118.96 0 15 10 313642 76063 WH0100 W

0 286.71 15 10 320212 77242 WH0100 W

0 595 15 10 383163 85356 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 310565 74020 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 310565 74021 WH0100 W
0 249.62 15 10 310472 75549 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



2900.89 0 15 10 325030 77688 WH0100 W

6865.62 0 15 10 331112 79097 WH0100 W

0 4569.96 15 10 331768 78813 WH0100 W

0 3921 15 10 328189 77725 WH0100 W

0 1622.24 15 10 311466 74901 WH0100 W

0 1622.24 15 10 311466 74903 WH0100 W

0 1622.24 15 10 311466 74907 WH0100 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75401 WH0100 W

0 94.22 15 10 320376 76113 WH0100 W

0 94.22 15 10 320376 76120 WH0100 W
0 1677 15 10 312840 75162 WH0100 W
0 1677 15 10 312840 75164 WH0100 W
0 56 15 10 285691 72550 WH0100 W
0 56 15 10 285691 72551 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72840 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72844 WH0100 W
0 2342.28 15 10 290975 73149 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72848 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72845 WH0100 W
0 1476.82 15 10 287439 72850 WH0100 W
0 2342.28 15 10 290975 73150 WH0100 W
0 2758 15 10 287047 72703 WH0100 W
0 1820 15 10 287047 72702 WH0100 W
0 2093 15 10 287446 72858 WH0100 W

0 659 15 10 292535 72861 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 293440 71533 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 293440 71534 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 293440 71537 WH0100 W

0 275.1 15 10 293440 71538 WH0100 W
0 1677 15 10 312840 75167 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 0 15 10 317866 79162 WH0100 W
8797.91 0 15 10 278952 70542 WH0100 W

0 2410 15 10 266667 70544 WH0100 W
0 96 15 10 282717 70610 WH0100 W
0 145.94 15 10 306391 75061 WH0100 W
0 145.94 15 10 306391 75056 WH0100 W
0 145.94 15 10 306391 75060 WH0100 W
0 142.72 15 10 310407 75046 WH0100 W
0 1298.22 15 10 282228 71770 WH0100 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69023 WH0100 W
0 145.94 15 10 306391 75062 WH0100 W

0 2071 15 10 279954 71139 WH0100 W

0 1045.58 15 10 304731 75518 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 93229 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66023 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66026 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66028 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66029 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66030 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66031 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66033 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66034 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66035 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66036 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66037 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66038 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66039 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66040 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66042 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66044 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66045 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66047 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66048 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66049 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66050 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66052 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66053 WH0100 W
0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66054 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 78978 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 267613 77597 WH0100 W
0 203.5 15 10 284386 71621 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62736 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66056 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 259130 66404 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 259130 66394 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74132 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74147 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62832 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 237535 63169 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 237535 63170 WH0100 W
0 282.2 15 10 250945 63394 WH0100 W

0 1253.6 15 10 225166 56838 WH0100 W

0 1253.6 15 10 225166 56841 WH0100 W
0 249.5 15 10 199254 52226 WH0100 W
0 249.5 15 10 199254 52216 WH0100 W
0 249.5 15 10 199254 52228 WH0100 W
0 924.8 15 10 235257 59856 WH0100 W

0 999.6 15 10 202075 54082 WH0100 W

0 500.98 15 10 282662 70565 WH0100 W

0 320.1 15 10 283402 71000 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 258733 66336 WH0100 W

0 382 15 10 242099 61772 WH0100 W
0 4145 15 10 253239 66683 WH0100 W

14862 0 15 10 259182 66641 WH0100 W

6118.96 0 15 10 305220 74707 WH0100 W

0 4712.04 15 10 331767 78799 WH0100 W

0 4712.04 15 10 331767 78800 WH0100 W

0 4712.04 15 10 331767 78801 WH0100 W

0 4712.04 15 10 331767 78802 WH0100 W

0 4712.04 15 10 331767 78804 WH0100 W
0 541 15 10 S12905 61237 WH0100 W
0 160 15 10 215806 55108 WH0100 W
0 1045.98 15 10 234550 59967 WH0100 W
0 1045.98 15 10 234550 59969 WH0100 W
0 675 15 10 208068 53134 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4864 15 10 226230 56901 WH0100 W
0 227.66 15 10 226603 56903 WH0100 W

0 1469 15 10 227644 56881 WH0100 W

0 138 15 10 215909 56945 WH0100 W

0 99 15 10 219620 54821 WH0100 W
0 820 15 10 215280 53330 WH0100 W
0 820 15 1 215280 53332 WH0100 W

10164.62 0 15 10 193787 53033 WH0100 W
7412 0 15 10 253239 66614 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 253239 66626 WH0100 W
0 0 15 10 253239 66619 WH0100 W
0 409 15 10 21466 WH0100 W

0 4569.96 15 10 331768 78814 WH0100 W

0 3385 15 10 391187 90596 WH0100 W

6118.96 0 15 10 291440 74751 WH0100 W
6473.66 0 15 10 278952 70531 WH0100 W

5669.96 0 15 10 359811 81948 WH0100 W
0 845.5 15 10 218476 56116 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Type Year Tag Imp Description Serial

PRT 2009 101186 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41-70388

MON 2002 101209 0 MONITORS, DELL P992 19" MX08D4664774121U40MV
LPT 2002 102681 0 LATITUDE C610, DELL LAPTOP 1VP5M11

PRT 2000 103075 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 350C COLOR, 399M, 
PORTABLE CZ697A

PRT 2004 100821 0
I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER, 
CANON XAEM20442

PRT 2004 100823 0
I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER, 
CANON XAEM20445

LPT 2009 101233 0 TOSHIBA LAPTOP 92074221P

PRT 2001 101901 0
PART # C8049A - HEWLETT PACKARD, 
HP LASER JET 4100 USBDG01895

PRT 2001 102407 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41B4529

PRT 2001 102414 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41M4345

PRT 2001 102418 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 4145562

PRT 2001 102419 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41B4490

PRT 2001 102426 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41M1088

PRT 2001 102428 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41M1086

PRT 2001 102441 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G3260

PRT 2001 102442 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G2977

PRT 2001 102444 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 4145896

MON 2002 102719 0
DELL ULTRASHARP 1504FP, FLAT PANEL 
MONITOR, 15" MX05R1084760528MA1LZ

PRT 2002 102730 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 960CXI MY26H1B08Z

PRT 2001 103108 0
PRINTER, HP 2200CXI COLOR, 15PPM 
DRAFT BLACK,8MB SG09C110W8

PRT 2002 103759 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100TN, 25PPM, USJNF34826

PRT 2001 104044 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41B0224

MON 2001 104722 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2A1
MON 2001 104724 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C04647801139H44B
MON 2001 104725 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2BF
MON 2001 104726 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH29U
MON 2001 104732 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH29T
MON 2001 104737 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2BW
MON 2001 104743 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2AN
MON 2001 104746 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH29Q
MON 2001 104747 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2B2

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2001 104751 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C04647801139H32M
MON 2001 104753 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2BT

PRT 2001 104955 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK Z53 COLOR 
JETPRINTER 3280406969

PRT 2001 104956 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK Z53 COLOR 
JETPRINTER 3280406959

PRT 2001 104958 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK Z53 COLOR 
JETPRINTER 3280406961

PRT 2001 104967 0 PRINTER, OPTRA 312L 3123056
PRT 2001 104968 0 PRINTER, OPTRA 312L 3122997
LPT 2003 105525 0 LAPTOP, DELL C840 2GKDK21
SRV 2003 105548 0 DELL POWEREDGE 1600SC GZ8NM21
PRT 2002 106289 0 Z53 COLOR JETPRINTER 3040634170
PRT 2002 106290 0 Z53 JET PRINTER 3040634169
PRT 2002 106292 0 LEXMARK OPTRA E322N 8906KMH

PCM 2003 109750 0
DELL QUOTE#98086246 2.40GHZ/400MHZ 
FRONT SIDE BUS 44V4921

MON 2003 109786 0
DELL UTLRASHARP 1702FP,FLAT PANEL 
MONITOR 17" MX0815247605335DZP5

PCM 2001 112556 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP 
#46260536/WIN 2000 3CSG901

PCM 2001 113147 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 3JXG011

PCM 2001 113148 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 5JXG011

PCM 2001 113151 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING FKXG011

PCM 2001 113154 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING DSXG011

PCM 2002 113368 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 5JJ5B11

PCM 2002 113370 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 2HJ5B11

PCM 2002 113586 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 9F7MN11
PCM 2002 113767 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP GM8TX11
PCM 2002 113768 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP HM8TX11
PCM 2002 113773 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 853VZ11
PCM 2002 113775 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 8PDXZ11
PCM 2002 113776 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 9PDXZ11
PCM 2002 113801 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP JC4V021
PCM 2002 113803 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 6D4V021
PCM 2002 113805 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP BC6W021
MON 2000 114149 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010B2H405
MON 2000 114156 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH08V
PRT 1999 11469 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 11YL462
MON 2001 114950 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011APB1B0
MON 2001 114961 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011AQB0VN
MON 2001 114968 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011B9B1YU
MON 2001 114984 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011BKB27J
MON 2002 115246 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760321NB4HX
MON 2002 115498 0 19" MONITOR, DELL MX08D466477412A9400C

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2002 115519 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G15747606293BP9T
MON 2002 115530 0 15" MONITOR, DELL FLAT PANEL CN03K6484663325T12LF
MON 2002 115546 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760329HBYVM
MON 2003 115935 0 17" MONITOR, DELL NEED
MON 2003 115938 0 17" MONITOR, DELL NEED
MON 2003 116144 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760334SBW3C
PRT 2001 11615 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB998
PRT 2001 11638 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB974
MON 2003 116380 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760338RB7FS
MON 2003 116381 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760338RB79X
MON 2003 116383 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603398BHNY
PRT 2001 11639 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB991
MON 2004 116641 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0M16196418045C36XH
MON 2004 116642 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0M16196418045B1ZVH
MON 2004 116648 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL CN02Y3114760644NASE6
MON 2004 116651 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0M16196418044R18QH
MON 2005 116792 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H630447605528ANER
MON 2005 116794 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H630447605528APQX
MON 2005 116795 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H630447605528ANF2
MON 2005 116796 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H630447605528ANEQ
MON 2005 116801 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H630447605528ANF3
MON 2005 116804 0 17" STD MONITOR WXP, DELL MY0X37824760351DB6F4
MON 2005 116810 0 17" LCD PANEL WXP, DELL MX0H63044760552AASNG
MON 2005 116947 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHNN
MON 2005 116949 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHMU
MON 2005 116954 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHKY
MON 2005 116955 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHCP
MON 2005 116956 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHD7
MON 2005 116957 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHDH
MON 2005 116958 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHD8
MON 2005 116962 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHKA
MON 2005 116964 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHK9
MON 2005 116965 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHB7
MON 2005 116966 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BASY

MON 2005 116973 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605553BPJH

PRT 2004 117154 0
PRINTER, DELL WORKGROUP W5300N 
QUOTE #141873717 991TRW9/6C2LG31

PRT 2004 117155 0
PRINTER, DELL WORKGROUP W5300N 
QUOTE #141873717 991TT1B/3N2LG31

PRT 2004 117156 0
PRINTER, DELL WORKGROUP W5300N 
QUOTE #141873500 991TRWC/8C2LG31

PRT 2004 117158 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PTGD41

PRT 2004 117160 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PNGD41

PRT 2004 117162 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PXHD41

PRT 2004 117163 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PWKD41

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2004 117164 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4Q1JD41

PRT 2004 117165 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PTHD41

PRT 2004 117166 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PYHD41

PRT 2004 117167 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PWGD41

PRT 1999 11470 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 11YL458
MON 2002 115554 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G1574760629NB1F3
MON 2003 115753 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBYPG
MON 2003 115759 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRN4
MON 2003 115761 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRE6
MON 2003 115771 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032B7BKNG
MON 2003 115773 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRJZ
MON 2003 115778 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRNJ
MON 2003 115781 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRAW
MON 2003 115782 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRK5
MON 2003 115783 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRKL
MON 2003 115785 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRKK
MON 2003 115787 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRBT
MON 2003 115789 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRBS
PRT 1997 11263 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA S1650 1149915

PRT 2001 11598 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41-D4850

MON 2003 116006 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760534MBPWL

PCM 2002 113207 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 53DV211

PCM 2002 113209 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 11DV211

MON 2003 116187 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603363BUKF
PCM 2002 113600 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP CRKWN11
PCM 2002 113639 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP D78VR11
PCM 2002 113822 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP D455321
PCM 2002 113859 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 5NYZ521
MON 2002 108953 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR 2322800631

PRT 2002 108978 0
PRINTER, HEWLETT PACKARD DESKJET 
960CXI MY26C1B1SJ

MON 2004 116465 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476033BLB10R
MON 2004 116490 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476033BLB0TA
PCM 2003 109589 0 DELL PRECISION 650 HSTZS21

PRT 2001 109815 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41C6324

LPT 2003 109822 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C640 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, 4W5LJ31

PRT 2003 109834 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 F00P621

PRT 2003 109835 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 DZRR621

PRT 2003 109836 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 DZ5P621

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2003 109837 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 DZ2R621

PRT 2003 109838 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 F3SR621
MON 2000 114172 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH3YC
MON 2000 114173 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH3YK
MON 2000 114175 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH3UM
MON 2000 114181 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH3XX
MON 2000 114182 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010AVH3XZ
MON 2000 114190 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010B1H041
MON 2000 114191 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010B2H3Z5
MON 2000 114192 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0957VU478010B2H3ZD

PRT 1999 11423 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CZB22

PRT 2002 103829 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100DTN, 
25PPM, 1200DPI, JPLGD36140

PRT 2002 103831 0
PRINTER, HP LASERJET 4100DTN, 
25PPM, 1200DPI, JPLGF04263

PCM 2002 103835 0 DELL PRECISION 340 3PL9211
MON 2001 104755 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2CN
MON 2001 104761 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C04647801139H400
PRT 2001 104976 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T622N 41AR629
PRT 2001 104977 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T622N 41AR604
PRT 2001 104982 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T622N 41AV036

PRT 2000 101296 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 950C, 11 PPM 
DRAFT; PHOTO, MY05M1BOQB

PRT 2001 102223 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41D3712

PRT 2001 102446 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 4145881

PRT 2001 102457 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G1836

PRT 2001 102458 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G1843

PRT 2001 102460 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G1833

CAM 2010 106041 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

CAM 2010 106042 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

CAM 2010 106050 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

CAM 2006 106067 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 2499

CAM 2006 106073 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 2519

CAM 2006 106079 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 2767

CAM 2006 106080 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 2766

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



CAM 2006 106082 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 2776

MON 2005 11937 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0N60994760556FABVD
PCM 2005 11949 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3S2V881
PCM 2005 11951 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6S2V881
PRT 2000 101057 0 PRINTER, DESK JET 970 CXI MY06M1F142
PRT 2000 101067 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 970 CXI MY06M1F14M

PRT 2000 101405 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA T 612-4MB 
MEMORY 4100942

MON 2000 101455 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" 6630179
MON 2000 101466 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" 6630172

FAX 2001 102846 0
CANON 9000L LASER FACSIMILE, 33.6 
MODEM SPEED,DUAL UYS51030

PRT 1998 103538 0 HP LASERJET 8OOO PRINTER JJFB010574
MON 1998 103563 0 MONITOR, CORNERSTONE 20" G8KI10542
MON 2002 103847 0 MONITOR, T560 15" FLAT PANEL 6668759
PRT 2001 104522 0 PRINTER, OPTRA E 312 L 3120094

PRT 2001 104533 0
PRINTER, HP COLOR LASERJET 4550N 
#C7086A JPPK32428

CAM 2010 106137 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

PCM 2002 106688 0 UNITED MICRO CPU N/A
MON 2003 109285 0 IBM T560 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR 66D6605
PRT 2002 109603 0 PRINTER, SAMSUNG ML 1430 B8ATA00049

PRT 2002 109616 0
DESKJET 940C (9PPM DRAFT BLACK PAR 
USB) BR2381T05X

PRT 2003 109839 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 F3RP621

PRT 2003 109840 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 DZWN621

PRT 2003 109841 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 F3VP621

PRT 2003 109842 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL LASER P1500 DYWQ621

PRT 2001 109846 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 
LEXEXPRESS 41G3077

MON 2002 109863 0 17" MONITOR, DELL 7C05147801161B28R

PCM 2000 112134 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP 
#45539381/WIN 95 F4YR601

PCM 2000 112141 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP 
#45539381/WIN 95 F5YR601

PCM 2000 112145 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP 
#45539381/WIN 95 36YR601

LPT 2001 112703 0
NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII 
#45539631 / GPT4C01

LPT 2001 112712 0
NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII 
#45539631 / 4ST4C01

PCM 2001 113031 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 3J6RW01

PCM 2002 113433 0
DESKTOP COMPUTER PENTIUM IV 
1.7GHZ,2565K CACHE, 59MHF11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2002 113448 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C610 
WORKSTATION MODEL W/CPORT 3M5KG11

LPT 2002 113449 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C610 
WORKSTATION MODEL W/CPORT 5M5KG11

PCM 2002 113645 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 9C8VR11
PCM 2002 113866 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP GDYZ521

PRT 1999 11426 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBX23

PRT 1999 11430 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11BHN56

MON 2001 114826 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780118SB39K
MON 2002 115055 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011C3B1K8
MON 2002 115056 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011C3B1JH
MON 2002 115063 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011B5B4MZ
MON 2002 115064 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011BFB4P8
MON 2002 115066 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011B5B4MW
MON 2002 115067 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011C8B0DJ
MON 2002 115068 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011B5B4P9
MON 2002 115073 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011C7B0W3
MON 2002 115342 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760326GBJ2P
MON 2002 115602 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G157476052AUB7WK
MON 2002 115616 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K6484663329K0JFU
MON 2003 115625 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AUBAWJ
MON 2003 115626 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AUBAWG
MON 2003 115791 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRCB
MON 2003 115793 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRC9
MON 2003 115795 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BBBRBZ
MON 2003 115796 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AGBNFS
MON 2003 115798 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AGBNLX
MON 2003 115820 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332BN8JEU
MON 2003 116013 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYN0
MON 2003 116017 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYLU
MON 2003 116034 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYWA
MON 2003 116045 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYVF
MON 2004 116509 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G157476063C2FAFW
MON 2004 116516 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476033BKBYFX
MON 2004 116655 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760549DAGXS
MON 2005 116695 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNYH
MON 2005 116850 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603545AK71
MON 2005 116854 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603545AK7H
MON 2005 116858 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603545AK6P
MON 2005 116861 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM5
MON 2005 116862 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXMA
MON 2005 116864 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM7
MON 2005 116865 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM8
PRT 2003 117000 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY2AN1R3GJ
PRT 2003 117001 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY2AN1R3GD
PRT 2003 117002 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY2AN1R3GR
PRT 2003 117003 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY2AP1P03D
PRT 2003 117006 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY2AN1R3HN

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2003 117012 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E322 NETWORK 
READY REF #08A0300 890NN92

PRT 2003 117013 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E322 NETWORK 
READY REF #08A0300 890NN9K

MON 2003 117016 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G1574760631TBD29
PRT 2003 117018 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY29H1J2QC
PRT 2003 117019 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY29H1J2PX
PRT 2003 117020 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY29H1J2G1
PRT 2003 117021 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY29H1J2FM
PRT 2003 117022 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 MY29H1J2H1

PRT 2004 117168 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PMGD41

PRT 2004 117169 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PZFD41

PRT 2004 117170 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4Q4GD41

PRT 2004 117172 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PPFD41

PRT 2004 117173 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4Q3GD41

PRT 2004 117174 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PYFD41

PRT 2004 117175 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PCJD41

PRT 2004 117176 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 4PNJD41

PCM 2005 11887 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FXM4T71

LPT 2005 11905 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 2LZG881

LPT 2005 11906 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 8NZG881

MON 2004 119808 0
DELL ULTRASHARP 1901 FP 19" FLAT 
PANEL MONITOR CN05Y23271618422BC7V

FAX 2004 119812 0 FAX MACHINE, OKI DATA 5650 311A1022560
MON 2003 119878 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN095WUP466332B22DN8
PRT 2003 120533 0 OFFICEJET 6110 ALL IN ONE PRINTER MY37TH7603
LPT 2004 120650 0 LAPTOP, DELL C840 4K6HT11

SRV 2003 121406 0
POWERVAULT 136T LTO-2 200/400GB 
TAPE LIBRARY, DELL GMLKV31

SRV 2003 121416 0
FILE SERVER, POWEREDGE 2600 3.06 
GHZ/512K DELL JG83T31

SRV 2004 121610 0 SERVER, IBM CLONE, ACCESS CONTROL N/A

LPT 2004 121779 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36857

LPT 2004 121780 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36945

MON 2003 121920 0
MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-
X72/B 17 INCH LCD 8007684

PRT 2004 121939 0
PRINTER HP COLOR LASERJET4650N 
PART# Q33669A#ABA JPFAC08254

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2004 122082 0
COMPUTER, OPTIPLEX GX270,2.80GHZ 
PENTINUM4 1M 6F39R51

MON 2004 122083 0
MONITOR, DELL P1230, 20.3 INCH, 
VIEWABLE, OPTI- CN0R35114780347N0LYW

PRT 2002 122088 0
PRINTER LEXMARK T622N LASER 
20T4450 41ND323

MON 2004 122090 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J180671618483CC3X
MON 2003 122096 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603416B8RS
MON 2009 122231 0 17" MONITOR, DELL NEED
MON 2004 122244 0 17" MONITOR, DELL NEED

PRT 2004 123344 0
PRINTER, LASERJET 1150, 18PPM, ITEM 
#Q1336A CNBB112280

MON 2004 123433 0
MONITORS, DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP 
FLAT PANEL MX02Y3114760549EAKHX

MON 2004 124282 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRA SHARP 17' FLAT 
PANEL CN02Y3157161849BAL7L

MON 2004 124434 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 2001FP, 
FLAT PANEL 21" CN0C06464663347V3CYL

PRT 2004 124565 0
PRINTER HP COLOR LASERJET4650N 
PART# Q33669A#ABA JPFAC07968

PRT 2004 124579 0
PRINTER HP COLOR LASERJET4650N 
PART# Q33669A#ABA JPFAC07965

PRT 2005 124846 0
PRINTER, HP OFFICEJET 9130 ALL-IN-
ONE BAC6001555

LPT 2010 125122 0 HP PAVILLION ZE4500 CNF3371QJF
MON 2005 125138 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX05W54046634392122U

MON 2005 125276 0
MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 
19IN FLAT CN0T611671618554AB42

MON 2005 125287 0
MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 
19IN FLAT CN0T611671618554AB1S

MON 2005 125296 0
MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 
19IN FLAT CN0T611671618554AB3S

MON 2007 125569 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, HP 384517001

LPT 2005 126096 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48747

LPT 2005 126099 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48642

LPT 2005 126101 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48668

LPT 2005 126102 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48622

LPT 2005 126103 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48653

LPT 2005 126105 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48641

LPT 2005 126106 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48631

LPT 2005 126107 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48620

PCM 2005 126132 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 C7MJT61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 126199 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 69MJT61

PCM 2005 126200 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 89MJT61

PCM 2005 126201 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 6DMJT61

PCM 2005 126202 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 F9MJT61

PCM 2005 126203 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 79MJT61

PCM 2005 126205 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 19MJT61

PCM 2005 126206 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 96MJT61

PCM 2005 126207 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 86MJT61

PCM 2005 126208 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 C6MJT61

PCM 2005 126209 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 57MJT61

PCM 2005 126210 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 17MJT61

PCM 2005 126211 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 J6MJT61

PCM 2005 126212 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 G6MJT61

PCM 2005 126213 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 27MJT61

PCM 2005 126214 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 37MJT61

PCM 2005 126215 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 67MJT61

PCM 2005 126216 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 F6MJT61

PCM 2005 126217 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 H6MJT61

PCM 2005 126218 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 D6MJT61

PCM 2005 126219 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 47MJT61

PCM 2005 126220 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 B6MJT61

LPT 2005 126223 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA JZ77T61

LPT 2005 126227 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 1Z77T61

LPT 2005 126229 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 1287T61

LPT 2005 126231 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 7Z77T61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2010 126572 0
EPSON TMU950 PAR EDG VALIDATE CUT 
PRINTER A95G026348

SRV 2005 126915 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2800 FILE SERVER 5D73M71

SRV 2005 126918 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2800 FILE SERVER 8D73M71
MON 2005 127455 0 17" MONITOR, HP 1702 FLAT PANEL CNN411368W

PRT 2005 127551 0
PRINTER, EPSON STYLUS COLOR 
INKJET C88 GS6Y060698

MON 2005 127569 0
MONITOR, 17" LCD FP DELL QUOTE 
#:250592000 CN0J6642716185AHAE36

PRT 2005 127677 0
PRINTER, DELL PHOTO ALL IN ONE 
PRINTER 944 J0QJB61

MON 2005 127831 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM 23BCG5A

MON 2006 128383 0
MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANQUOTE 
#:310295814 CN0CC2807161868DBEGN

MON 2007 128647 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0J92356418073B31SE
MON 2007 128649 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0J92356418073B31SH
PRT 2006 128898 0 CANON IP90 PRINTER FCVB52618
PRT 2006 128901 0 CANON IP90 PRINTER FCVB52623
MON 2004 129311 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603433BAQS

MON 2007 129428 0
21" MONITOR, SAMSUNG 215TW 
WIDESCREEN DP21HCGP200982R

MON 2009 130052 0 21" IBM MONITOR NEED
MON 2008 130053 0 21" IBM MONITOR NEED

PRT 2006 130205 0
HP OFFICEJET #7310 ALL IN ONE-
Q5562A#ABA MY610Q82

PRT 2006 130221 0
HP OFFICEJET PRO K550 COLOR INKJET 
PRINTER MY65K5105Q

COP 2007 131582 0 MAVERICK IMAGER MV02755
COP 2007 131583 0 MAVERICK IMAGER AUTO FEEDER RD000232
COP 2007 131584 0 MAVERICK IMAGER AUTO FEEDER AF000687
PCM 2003 132062 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 4YT4BZ1
PCM 2003 132074 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 12V4BZ1
PCM 2003 132207 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP GYJDM21
PCM 2003 132212 0 DELL OPTIPLEX, GX260T 8GXDM21
PCM 2003 132428 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP GXRFV21
PCM 2003 132557 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP CCHG331
PCM 2003 132558 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DELL FR5J331
PCM 2003 132711 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP HX63J31
PCM 2003 132811 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP GGT5P31
PCM 2003 132812 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP CHT5P31
PCM 2003 132816 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP GHT5P31
PCM 2003 132817 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 4LT5P31
PCM 2003 132818 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP HJT5P31

LPT 2003 132837 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, HBLNT31

PCM 2004 132947 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 4CKK341
PCM 2004 132964 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP BW8L341
PCM 2004 133065 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 1P53351
PCM 2004 133068 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 9N53351

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2004 133092 0 COMPUTER, GX280T DESKTOP DELL 2255451
PCM 2004 133172 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 38JYL51

LPT 2004 133176 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL FNV0N51

LPT 2004 133177 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 3N6BN51

LPT 2004 133178 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 GM6BN51

LPT 2004 133182 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL 5D82P51

PCM 2004 133183 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 7W17Q51

LPT 2004 133184 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 9787Q51

PCM 2004 133185 0
COMPUTER, OPTIPLEX GX270 
STANDARD FM57Q51

LPT 2004 133189 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 G887Q51

LPT 2004 133199 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 655JR51

LPT 2004 133200 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 B65JR51

PCM 2005 133283 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BXFHP61
PCM 2005 133284 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BWFHP61
PCM 2005 133285 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 31GHP61
PCM 2005 133286 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 43GHP61
PCM 2005 133287 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1YFHP61
PCM 2005 133289 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3XFHP61
PCM 2005 133290 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 40GHP61
PCM 2005 133293 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 55GHP61
PCM 2005 133294 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP G5GHP61
PCM 2005 133295 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D3GHP61
PCM 2005 133296 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C1GHP61
PCM 2005 133297 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP B0GHP61
PCM 2005 133298 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 83GHP61
PCM 2005 133299 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9ZFHP61
PCM 2005 133300 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 47GHP61
PCM 2005 133303 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C2GHP61
PCM 2005 133304 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP H0GHP61
PCM 2005 133305 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D4GHP61
PCM 2005 133306 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BYFHP61
PCM 2005 133307 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 44GHP61
PCM 2005 133308 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP G2GHP61
PCM 2005 133309 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J3GHP61
PCM 2005 133311 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DZFHP61
PCM 2005 133312 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JZFHP61
PCM 2005 133313 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J4GHP61
PCM 2005 133314 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HYFHP61
PCM 2005 133317 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HVSHP61
PCM 2005 133318 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2WSHP61
PCM 2005 133320 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F4THP61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 133404 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WXP 
#182182909 FSNGW61

PCM 2005 133406 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 71MPW61
PCM 2005 133407 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4X24X61
PCM 2005 133408 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2X24X61
PCM 2005 133409 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8G24X61
PCM 2005 133411 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DX24X61
PCM 2005 133412 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9F24X61
PCM 2005 133413 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1Y24X61
PCM 2005 133414 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6F24X61
PCM 2005 133415 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7X24X61
PCM 2005 133417 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GF24X61
PCM 2005 133418 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5X24X61
PCM 2005 133420 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3Y24X61
PCM 2005 133421 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4G24X61
PCM 2005 133422 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7Y24X61
PCM 2005 133428 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1LH5Y61
PCM 2005 133429 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3LH5Y61
PCM 2005 133430 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6LH5Y61
PCM 2005 133439 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 24XM571
PCM 2005 133440 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 64XM571

LPT 2005 133533 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP F948L71

PCM 2005 133538 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JRZHL71
PCM 2005 133539 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GTZHL71
PCM 2005 133544 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1TZHL71
PCM 2005 133545 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6TZHL71
PCM 2005 133546 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FVZHL71
PCM 2005 133547 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5SZHL71
PCM 2005 133548 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JVZHL71
PCM 2005 133549 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CVZHL71
PCM 2005 133550 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP ZWZHL71
PCM 2005 133553 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4WZHL71
PCM 2005 133555 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HTZHL71
PCM 2005 133557 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GWZHL71
PCM 2005 133558 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CWZHL71
PCM 2005 133559 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2XZHL71
PCM 2005 133560 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4XZHL71
PCM 2005 133561 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5XZHL71
PCM 2005 133562 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8XZHL71
PCM 2005 133565 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8YZHL71
PCM 2005 133566 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JYZHL71
PCM 2005 133570 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6YZHL71
PCM 2005 133652 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6F48M71
PCM 2005 133655 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7C48M71
PCM 2005 133660 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3G48M71
PCM 2005 133661 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9D48M71
PCM 2005 133667 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CF48M71
PCM 2005 133668 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2R58M71
PCM 2005 133670 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4R58M71
PCM 2005 133671 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6R58M71

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 133672 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BC48M71
PCM 2005 133676 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2H48M71
PCM 2005 133679 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3D68M71
PCM 2005 133680 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9H48M71
PCM 2005 133681 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DF48M71
PCM 2005 133682 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1H48M71
PCM 2005 133683 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1D68M71
PCM 2005 133685 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3H48M71
PCM 2005 133690 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2D58M71
PCM 2005 133692 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HQ68M71
PCM 2005 133693 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HH48M71
PCM 2005 133786 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9XW8M71
PCM 2005 133787 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C1VFM71
MON 2005 137321 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760966KF1W7

PRT 2006 137325 0
PRINTER, HP OFFICE JET 9130 AIO 
#C8144A CN59K9202V

PCM 2003 138214 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 164L531

MON 2008 138343 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C06WU

MON 2008 138344 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188H2Y7U

MON 2006 138545 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445921DB4U
PRT 2009 138582 0 DELL 1320C LASER PRINTER 5VD4CC1
MON 2010 139738 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAB
MON 2010 139739 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJ98
MON 2010 139740 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJA9
MON 2010 139741 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAU
MON 2010 139742 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAW
MON 2010 139743 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAG
MON 2010 139744 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAH
MON 2010 139747 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAQ
MON 2010 139748 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAJ
MON 2010 139749 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAK
PRT 2010 139999 0 HP LASER JET PRINTER 3049J0074B
MON 2003 141121 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY06271R4774517940M8
PCM 2003 141140 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 4QK0N21
MON 2004 141290 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760544KD7W0
PRT 2010 144200 0 HP 952C PRINTER SG9CD1W159
PRT 2010 144201 0 HP 722C PRINTER MX8CF1T2Y2
MON 2010 145846 0 VIEWSONIC MONITOR LB17H9L4932577E
MON 2010 146233 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAA
MON 2010 146234 0 DELL CRT MONITOR MX0X37824760554SBJAN

LPT 2005 147003 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION WXP 6KHVM71

LPT 2005 147009 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP 7XNLQ71

LPT 2005 147010 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP CXNLQ71

LPT 2005 147106 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 JF88Z71

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 147108 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 5D88Z71

LPT 2005 147109 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 35Q8Z71

LPT 2005 147110 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 HGP8Z71

LPT 2005 147112 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 FPP8Z71

LPT 2005 147121 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 JNP8Z71

LPT 2005 147123 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 93Q8Z71

LPT 2005 147124 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 F6Q8Z71

LPT 2005 147125 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 7ZP8Z71

LPT 2005 147126 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 68Q8Z71

LPT 2005 147128 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 1LP8Z71

LPT 2005 147129 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 HPQ8Z71

LPT 2005 147130 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 6QP8Z71

LPT 2005 147133 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 6FQ8Z71

LPT 2005 147134 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 8JYHZ71

LPT 2005 147137 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 6HYHZ71

LPT 2005 147138 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 3JYHZ71

LPT 2005 147254 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 64N5K81

LPT 2005 147257 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 9YJHK81

LPT 2005 147288 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 5YP6Q81

LPT 2006 147507 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 3H1LN91

LPT 2006 147508 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR CJ1LN91

LPT 2006 147509 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR GT0LN91

LPT 2006 147511 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR CP0LN91

LPT 2006 147512 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 5Q0LN91

LPT 2006 147519 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 4QJMN91

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 147520 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 2RJMN91

LPT 2006 147521 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 9LJMN91

LPT 2006 147522 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL GWJMN91

LPT 2006 147523 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL HHJMN91

LPT 2006 147524 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 6VJMN91

LPT 2006 147527 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 1SJMN91

LPT 2006 147528 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 4KJMN91

LPT 2006 147530 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 8SJMN91

LPT 2006 147533 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL C2NNN91

LPT 2006 147534 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL G4NNN91

LPT 2006 147628 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 253VS91

MON 2005 149618 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X37824760353VBAC1
MON 2005 149622 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVCM
MON 2005 149623 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVCT
MON 2005 149625 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVCL
MON 2005 149627 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760555BBVC0
MON 2005 149745 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603563ASVL
MON 2005 149753 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MX9H63044760557DAV67
MON 2005 149883 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAQ9
MON 2005 149885 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAH3
MON 2005 149886 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAPW
MON 2005 149895 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BANC
MON 2005 149899 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAFY
MON 2005 149903 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BANE
MON 2005 149907 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAFH
MON 2005 149995 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7AJ
MON 2005 150004 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760357BBFWU
MON 2005 150019 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M91334760357RBGGN
MON 2006 150027 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185158AJ5
MON 2006 150132 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618627AFQK
MON 2006 150152 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161861KAD58
MON 2006 150154 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161861KACNJ
MON 2006 150360 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618691ANR4
MON 2007 150523 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CHAARU
MON 2007 150527 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CHAARV
MON 2007 150944 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL NEED
MON 2007 151066 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0XD042618073E0044
MON 2007 151203 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGABQQ
MON 2007 151208 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGABJE
MON 2007 151215 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGAAVW

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2006 152043 0 CPU, UNITED MICRO TOWER N/A
MON 2009 155400 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445939BXMS
MON 2009 155434 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444593J849S
MON 2009 155437 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444593J535S
MON 1998 20230 0 MONITOR, DELL 19" 59119J1BZU98
PCM 1998 20240 0 PC, DELL DIMENSION XPS G4X1T
PCM 1998 20248 0 PC, DELL DIMENSION XPS G4R39
MON 1999 20275 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" 5322DF6XKA89
PRT 1993 69280 0 PRINTER, IBM 1118389
PRT 1993 69281 0 PRINTER, IBM 1118353
PRT 1993 69283 0 PRINTER, IBM 1118375
PRT 1993 69284 0 PRINTER, IBM 1118373
PRT 1993 69286 0 PRINTER, IBM 11118400
PRT 1994 71881 0 PRINTER, LEXMARKK 4039 11BA582
PRT 1984 72022 0 PRINTER, IBM LASER 11ZX711
PRT 1990 76018 0 PRINTER,PANASONIC 9GKAR001857
PRT 1992 77632 0 PRINTER,DOT MATRIX,IBM 11F3379
PRT 1996 88368 0 PRINTER, CANON BUBBLEJET EEH05415

PRT 1997 89088 0 PRINTER, IBM 4039 10+ - 10PPM LASER 11XR594

PRT 1998 93853 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 
CONFIGURATION 3 11AC988

LPT 1998 94376 0 LAPTOP, ACER 9143A0189581700201M
PRT 1998 94380 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 720C SG7BD1X1Q6

PRT 1998 95540 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 
CONFIGURATION 3 11XA884

PRT 1998 95550 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 
CONFIGURATION 2 11PB288

LPT 2009 96343 0 LAPTOP, DELL 8QHAP

PRT 2000 96347 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA T612 - 4 MB 4100650
PRT 1999 97231 0 PRINTER, EPSON/STYLUS 440 A5PY251469
COP 1999 97262 0 POWER SUPPLY, APC-UPS ASO350223892

PRT 1999 98830 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11BHM83

PCM 2000 99013 0
PC, DELL PIII 600K GX1/T+BASE W/4MB 
VIDEO DDOVU

MON 2000 99428 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX01780R47801027H1N1
MON 2000 99788 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX01780R47801023H283
PRT 1999 98661 0 PRINTER; HP DESKJET 880C; #C6409A MY931162JP

PRT 1999 98899 0
HP LASERJET PRINTER 2100XI PART NO. 
C4139A USBD004593

PRT 2000 99208 0 PRINTER, HP 2000CXI PRINTER INKJET USA5E1400E
PRT 2000 96312 0 PRINTER - OPTRA S 1625, 16 PPM, 11MNZ51
MON 1999 96679 0 MONITOR, IBM 17" 23PP845

PCM 1999 96868 0
COMPUTER, IBM PII350MHZ, 64MBRAM, 
6.4 GB 23CMFFV

MON 1999 97078 0 MONITOR, IBM 17" 23MG882

PRT 1999 97322 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBC73

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 1999 97350 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBD81

PRT 1999 97356 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CYN47

PRT 1999 97362 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CYP19

PRT 1999 97363 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBD18

PRT 1999 97365 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11BVW14

PRT 1999 97381 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11DBF21

PRT 1999 97391 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11CRL89

PCM 1998 94090 0 PC, IBM 300GL, PENTIUM CONF. 3 23YLML7

PRT 1998 94330 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 
CONFIGURATION 2 11FB236

PRT 1998 94374 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 720C SG79K1W1KM

PRT 1999 97509 0
PRINTER, HP DESKJET 895CXI,10PPM 
BLACK, SG9181W1KC

MON 1999 97633 0 MONITOR, DELL 21" 55347BOBVW19
SRV 2000 94754 0 DELL SERVER - POWER EDGE 2400 2H8M101

PRT 1998 94820 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1250 
CONFIGURATION 1 11M3776

PRT 1998 94821 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1250 
CONFIGURATION 1 11M3816

LPT 1995 94910 0 LAPTOP, 486DX2-50, TOSHIBA 11444282A
PRT 1997 89636 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 870CXI US72712140
PRT 1997 89637 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 870CXI US727120BM
PRT 1994 90473 0 PRINTER, TOSHIBA MY5751Q06X
PCM 1998 90978 0 PC, IBM PC3000GL P200 23KYCN3
PRT 2003 84425 0 PANASONIC,PRINTER NEEDJC39036
PRT 1995 85633 0 HP DESKJET PRINTER 540 US5451H076
EEE 2001 97881 0 MICR V ENCODER M-580D MV001758
LPT 2000 97975 0 NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE CPX FFLS501
MON 1998 87729 0 MONITOR, IBM 17" 2124595

PRT 1999 87806 0
PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625N 16PPM, 350 
INPUT/250 11BPF08

PRT 1997 78554 0
PRINTER, HEWLETT PACKARD DESKJET 
340C SG6B51112G

PRT 1996 79730 0
HP DESKJET PRINTER (IBM COMPAT) 
MODEL #680C SG66A1C0DZ

PRT 1997 79758 0 PRINTER, HP OFFICE JET 350 SG69BE31FT
PRT 2001 80265 0 PRINTER - DESKJET 970 CXI MX05P1501K
MON 1996 81157 0 MONITOR, ACER M5400218139
TRM 1995 81196 0 ACERNOTE 788 DX4-75 DUAL 16000003824
PRT 1995 81410 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET MY5751Q080
PRT 1996 81561 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 340 SG58Q11127
PRT 1990 65447 0 PRINTER, PANASONIC 1LMBDCF75267
MON 1998 20208 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" 84779DLV8498

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 1992 75346 0
PRINTER/IBM/MODEL 4019 
LASERWRITER E 11ATX94

PRT 2010 30034 0 PRINTER, MATRIX 11FZ305
PRT 2003 30043 0 PRINTER, DELL S2500 2DLW621
MON 2000 40015 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" 6271RCEMJNC9
MON 2009 155209 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445937B2VS
MON 2009 155789 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445982C3HL
MON 2008 155122 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C552H7287286Q0WRL
MON 2008 155135 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C552H7287286Q0VUL
MON 2008 151632 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161881ME620
MON 2007 150676 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618729APM2
MON 2007 151113 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGABJQ
MON 2007 151114 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGABLF
MON 2007 151118 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGABMT
MON 2007 151127 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CNOKU789716187AGAAXP
MON 2007 151187 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CNOKU789716187AGABBP
MON 2007 151199 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGAA1E
MON 2005 149953 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAK3
MON 2005 149975 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7H3
MON 2005 149980 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7JD
MON 2005 149982 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B77S
MON 2005 149986 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7K0
MON 2005 149987 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7JF
MON 2005 149988 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7JK
MON 2006 150040 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618612AM9L
MON 2006 150041 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618612AM8P
MON 2006 150053 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035C1BWEU
MON 2006 150057 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271618611A026
MON 2006 150078 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAJLR
MON 2006 150079 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAJQK
MON 2006 150081 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CNAJM9
MON 2006 150084 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL NEED
MON 2006 150176 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4K7
MON 2006 150178 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4E3
MON 2006 150182 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4BC
MON 2006 150191 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4GZ
MON 2006 150200 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBYYA
MON 2006 150213 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4MV
MON 2006 150281 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618668AE49
MON 2006 150311 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161866EALC6
MON 2006 150343 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618681AF0U
MON 2007 150399 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186A0ACYR
MON 2005 149654 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760556EBD13
MON 2005 149655 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760556EBD07
MON 2005 149656 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760556EBD1C
MON 2005 149657 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760556EB916
MON 2005 149667 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605566B5L3
MON 2005 149673 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605566B5KU
MON 2005 149676 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BBCN
MON 2005 149678 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BBD2
MON 2005 149683 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BBD8

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2005 149684 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BBCT
MON 2005 149686 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJL
MON 2005 149687 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJ3
MON 2005 149688 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJ5
MON 2005 149690 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJJ
MON 2005 149691 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJ2
MON 2005 149692 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJ4
MON 2005 149693 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJ6
MON 2005 149696 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAHZ
MON 2005 149698 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAJC
MON 2005 149699 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAHX
MON 2005 149700 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAF6
MON 2005 149702 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAGM
MON 2005 149704 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BADC
MON 2005 149705 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAG8
MON 2005 149706 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAGN
MON 2005 149707 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAG7
MON 2005 149708 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAG9
MON 2005 149709 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAGA
MON 2005 149710 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X378247605569BAGU
MON 2005 149711 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MY0X37824760355DB1T0

MON 2005 149715 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL MY0X37824760355DB164
MON 2005 149733 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603562AQ29
MON 2007 150529 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CHAARR
MON 2007 150532 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CHAASA
MON 2007 150534 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CHAARP
MON 2005 149796 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0N60994760556FABV7
MON 2005 149798 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0N60994760556FABV6
MON 2005 149819 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0J66427161857TA562
MON 2005 149825 0 17" LCD WXP, DELL CN0J66427161857TA563
MON 2005 149852 0 17" LCD WXP, DELL CN0J66427161857UADV2
MON 2005 149857 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0J66427161858BAQ79
LPT 2006 147725 0 NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE D820 HDYV2B1

LPT 2006 147818 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 8Z7QHB1

LPT 2006 147835 0 LAPTOP, DELL LATITUDE 820 68FJKB1
MON 2007 150592 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AGQ0
PCM 2005 147012 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D17YS71
PCM 2005 147027 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J3NOT71
PCM 2005 147028 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 44NOT71
PCM 2005 147029 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 74NOT71
PCM 2005 147030 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D4NOT71
PCM 2005 147041 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3KWLT71
PCM 2005 147043 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JJWLT71
PCM 2005 147048 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 30BMT71
PCM 2005 147049 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 20BMT71
PCM 2005 147050 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 50BMT71
PCM 2005 147052 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 31BMT71
PCM 2005 147054 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 41BMT71
PCM 2005 147055 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 12BMT71

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 147056 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 80BMT71
PCM 2005 147057 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 42BMT71
PCM 2005 147059 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 60BMT71
PCM 2005 147061 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5X9MT71
PCM 2005 147063 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 81BMT71
PCM 2005 147064 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DY9MT71
PCM 2005 147067 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3Z9MT71
PCM 2005 147068 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7Z9MT71
PCM 2005 147070 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CY9MT71
PCM 2005 147071 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D0BMT71
PCM 2005 147072 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9Z9MT71
PCM 2005 147073 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JX9MT71
PCM 2005 147074 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP H0BMT71
PCM 2005 147075 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FX9MT71
PCM 2005 147076 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F1BMT71
PCM 2005 147077 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DZ9MT71
PCM 2005 147078 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HX9MT71
PCM 2005 147080 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JZ9MT71
PCM 2005 147083 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GZ9MT71
PCM 2005 147084 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 88YQT71
PCM 2005 147096 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 96X8W71

LPT 2005 147101 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 CYN7Z71

LPT 2005 147103 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 CZN7Z71

LPT 2005 147104 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 62P7Z71

LPT 2005 147141 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 BJYHZ71

LPT 2005 147142 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 7JYHZ71

LPT 2005 147144 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 JGYHZ71

LPT 2005 147147 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 8NNVZ71

PCM 2005 147148 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DD3N081
PCM 2005 147152 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 99RF881
PCM 2005 147153 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J8RF881
PCM 2005 147154 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J9RF881
PCM 2005 147155 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BBRF881
PCM 2005 147156 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HBRF881
PCM 2005 147157 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1BRF881
PCM 2005 147159 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7BRF881
PCM 2005 147160 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F9RF881
PCM 2005 147161 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 59RF881
PCM 2005 147162 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5CRF881
PCM 2005 147165 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DBRF881
PCM 2005 147166 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 97TG881
PCM 2005 147171 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C9RF881

LPT 2005 147173 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 BHHM881

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 147175 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 FDHM881

PCM 2005 147192 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5GYX881
PCM 2005 147198 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FKYX881
PCM 2005 147202 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5RVY881

PCM 2005 147210 0 OPTIPLEX GX620 MINITOWER PENTIUM 4 2S74G81
LPT 2005 147211 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK B9M9H81

LPT 2005 147213 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 H8QNJ81

LPT 2005 147214 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 WRK WXP 
#227990410 14QNJ81

LPT 2005 147215 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 55QNJ81

LPT 2005 147216 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 J6QNJ81

PCM 2005 147220 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F7PXJ81
MON 2005 149915 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAJN
MON 2005 149917 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572BAHZ
MON 2005 149935 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0M913347603572B7B7

LPT 2005 147453 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 8MWV091

LPT 2006 147454 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 W/PORT 
REPLICATOR, KB, 8DWV091

LPT 2006 147455 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 DELL 1FWV091

LPT 2005 147456 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR FQWV091

LPT 2005 147457 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 8HWV091

LPT 2005 147460 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR BKWV091

LPT 2005 147461 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR FJWV091

LPT 2005 147462 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 6PWV091

LPT 2005 147463 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 4QWV091

LPT 2005 147469 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR BLWV091

LPT 2005 147470 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR ZHWV091

LPT 2005 147472 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR GRWV091

LPT 2005 147473 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR DNWV091

LPT 2006 147504 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 24TKN91

LPT 2006 147505 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR DS0LN91

LPT 2006 147547 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR CZH6091

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2006 147548 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 61J6Q91

LPT 2006 147549 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR F0J6091

LPT 2006 147551 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR C5J6091

LPT 2006 147552 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 
PORT REPLTOR 92J6091

LPT 2006 147553 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 99S7Q91

LPT 2006 147577 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 190VR81

LPT 2006 147578 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 9HG0S91

LPT 2006 147580 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 1HG0S91

LPT 2006 147583 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 6203S91

LPT 2006 147584 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL F6T3S91

LPT 2006 147609 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL DPMTS91

LPT 2006 147624 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL J83VS91

LPT 2006 147625 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION MODEL 573VS91

LPT 2005 140473 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48763

LPT 2006 147714 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 DELL B35DT91
PRT 2010 139482 0 LEXMARK PRINTER 9NC0125
PRT 2010 139484 0 HP 840 PRINTER MX06T1S1PX
PRT 2010 139540 0 LEXMARK PRINTER 22366330349
PRT 2010 139541 0 HP PRINTER SG62C1N104
MON 2010 139542 0 GATEWAY MONITOR 8020291
MON 2010 139543 0 GATEWAY MONITOR MI54I129409
MON 2010 139544 0 DELL MONITOR 8156CAMBT59
PRT 2010 139546 0 DESKJET PRINTER TH95I17F7R
PRT 2010 139547 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET US7A9AA2X2
PCM 2010 139548 0 CPU, HP MX30330960

CAM 2010 139552 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

PCM 2010 139553 0 CPU UST NEED
PCM 2010 139554 0 CPU AUST SYSTEMS 20088
MON 2010 139555 0 MONITOR ADC 7TCN18C678340
PCM 2010 139556 0 MULTI TEK CPU 2708979
PCM 2010 139557 0 ATT CONTROLLER M273271
MON 2010 139558 0 MONITOR PREMIO NEED
PCM 2010 139560 0 CPU AVAYA 219005BMAK00
PCM 2010 139561 0 CPU UST COMP NEED
PCM 2010 139562 0 CPU PREMIO P9631232

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



CAM 2010 139563 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

PCM 2010 139565 0 DELL OPTIPLEX 24B3A
PCM 2010 139566 0 ORIRIS CPU 0S00236
PCM 2010 139567 0 COMPAQ CPU 68HBQS6D626
PCM 2010 139569 0 DELL OPTIPLEX G4R26
PCM 2010 138297 0 DELL OPTIPLEX GMHTT

MON 2008 138309 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C06KU

MON 2008 138311 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C073U

MON 2008 138312 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C07GU

MON 2008 138319 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C07CU

MON 2008 138320 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C07EU

MON 2008 138321 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188H2YHU

MON 2008 138325 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C078U

MON 2008 138334 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188H2WVU

MON 2008 138336 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188H2YDU

MON 2008 138341 0
MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE 
#:423949604 CN0G302H7426188C06RU

PCM 2005 133694 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FQ58M71
PCM 2005 133695 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GG48M71
PCM 2005 133699 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FC58M71
PCM 2005 133700 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DQ58M71
PCM 2005 133701 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GQ58M71
PCM 2005 133702 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CQ68M71
PCM 2005 133704 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JH48M71
PCM 2005 133705 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FF48M71
PCM 2005 133708 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2YW8M71
PCM 2005 133711 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JC58M71
PCM 2005 133712 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8YW8M71
PCM 2005 133717 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP B6W8M71
PCM 2005 133726 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 49W8M71
PCM 2005 133728 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 69W8M71
PCM 2005 133741 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP B5W8M71
PCM 2005 133742 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CWW8M71
PCM 2005 133746 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9WW8M71
PCM 2005 133748 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HB48M71
PCM 2005 133749 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL 3G3BM71
PCM 2005 133753 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6K3BM71
PCM 2005 133754 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL FG3BM71
PCM 2005 133755 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CK3BM71
PCM 2005 133760 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9K3BM71
PCM 2005 133762 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL DG3BM71

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 133763 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL BG3BM71
PCM 2005 133764 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL HG3BM71
PCM 2005 133767 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1K3BM71
PCM 2005 133771 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DJ3BM71
PCM 2005 133772 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FK3BM71
PCM 2005 133773 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CJ3BM71
PCM 2005 133776 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP, DELL HF3BM71

CAM 2006 137242 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM 1882

CAM 2010 137272 0
DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL 
VIDEO SYSTEM NEED

PRT 2008 137317 0
HP DESKJET 6940DDT COLOR PRINTER 
#209-074 MY5C85R23R

MON 2010 141294 0 DELL MONITOR 84766A4GHU68

PRT 2008 137399 0
PRINTER/COLOR/DESKJET/HP/6940/ITEM
#637-460 MY7B6BS1Q1

PCM 2004 133111 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP H4KHB51
PCM 2004 133115 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL 4BKHB51
PCM 2004 133123 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP J8KHB51
PCM 2006 133125 0 DELL GX270 DESKTOP F6KHB51
PCM 2006 133130 0 DELL GX270 DESKTOP H6KHB51
PCM 2006 133131 0 DELL GX270 DESKTOP 96KHB51
PCM 2010 133132 0 DELL GX270 DESKTOP C6KHB51
PCM 2004 133133 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 98KHB51
PCM 2006 133135 0 DELL GX270 DESKTOP 17KHB51

LPT 2004 133136 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 2JZHB51

LPT 2004 133137 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 9HZHB51

PCM 2004 133138 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 5ZQJB51

LPT 2004 133141 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 HXHKB51

LPT 2004 133142 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 2XHKB51

LPT 2004 133144 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 GRHKB51

LPT 2004 133145 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 8RHKB51

LPT 2004 133146 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
QUOTE#141818853 JSHKB51

PCM 2004 133152 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP BK16D51
PCM 2004 133154 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP JK16D51
PCM 2004 133155 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP JMP0F51

LPT 2004 133161 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL DP2VL51

LPT 2004 133165 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL 902VL51

LPT 2004 133213 0 LAPTOP, DELL LATITUDE D600 H9CL061
LPT 2006 133214 0 DELL D600 LAPTOP COMPUTER 2CCL061
PCM 2004 133221 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D4B2461
PCM 2004 133222 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 84B2461

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2004 133223 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C4B2461
PCM 2004 133225 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9KTD461
PCM 2004 133226 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5KTD461
PCM 2004 133229 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 803K461
PCM 2004 133231 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GQ3K461

LPT 2004 133235 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 G89W561

LPT 2004 133237 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 879W561

PCM 2004 133253 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL D9LS761
PCM 2004 133255 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 89LS761
PCM 2005 133256 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP G3NJD61
PCM 2005 133257 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7NLJD61
PCM 2005 133258 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C7JMD61
PCM 2005 133259 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP H7JMD61
PCM 2005 133260 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 18JMD61
PCM 2005 133262 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7C01G61

LPT 2005 133265 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 HLQ9N61

LPT 2005 133267 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 3MQ9N61

LPT 2005 133268 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 BBP8P61

LPT 2005 133270 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 1CP8P61

LPT 2005 133271 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 49P8P61

LPT 2005 133272 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182182909 3BP8P61

PCM 2005 133274 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 32GHP61
PCM 2005 133277 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6YFHP61
PCM 2005 133278 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HWFHP61
PCM 2005 133279 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5YFHP61
PCM 2005 133281 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GWFHP61
PCM 2005 133282 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7XFHP61
PCM 2005 133321 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F5THP61
PCM 2005 133322 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CVSHP61
PCM 2005 133323 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6NWHP61
PCM 2005 133324 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 36GHP61
PCM 2005 133326 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FVFHP61
PCM 2005 133327 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5WSHP61
PCM 2005 133330 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 65THP61
PCM 2005 133332 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6WFHP61
PCM 2005 133334 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8NWHP61
PCM 2005 133335 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP H4THP61
PCM 2005 133336 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BNWHP61
PCM 2005 133337 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2PWHP61
PCM 2005 133338 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GNWHP61
PCM 2005 133341 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4PWHP61
PCM 2005 133342 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C5THP61
PCM 2005 133343 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J5THP61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 133344 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GXFHP61

LPT 2005 133348 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL 9MKXP61

LPT 2005 133354 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182183662 DQNWR61

PCM 2005 133355 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BSPXR61
PCM 2005 133356 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8TPXR61
PCM 2005 133357 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8VPXR61
PCM 2005 133358 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4VPXR61
PCM 2005 133359 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7SPXR61
PCM 2005 133360 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GTPXR61
PCM 2005 133361 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6TPXR61
PCM 2005 133362 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DSPXR61
PCM 2005 133363 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FSPXR61
PCM 2005 133365 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2TPXR61
PCM 2005 133366 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JRPXR61
PCM 2005 133368 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3VPXR61
PCM 2005 133369 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BTPXR61
PCM 2005 133370 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DTPXR61

LPT 2005 133377 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182183662 HPSHT61

PCM 2005 133379 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1LKWV61
PCM 2005 133380 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3ZKWV61
PCM 2005 133381 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JZKWV61
PCM 2005 133383 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JYKWV61
PCM 2005 133384 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6ZKWV61
PCM 2005 133385 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BZKWV61
PCM 2005 133386 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5ZKWV61
PCM 2005 133387 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CZKWV61
PCM 2005 133389 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DKKWV61
PCM 2005 133390 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JKKWV61
PCM 2005 133391 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 20LWV61
PCM 2005 133452 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9YK8971
PCM 2005 133460 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP B5F9971
PCM 2005 133466 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 262B971
PCM 2005 133467 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 252B971
PCM 2005 133468 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 752B971
PCM 2005 133469 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DR0B971
PCM 2005 133470 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D42B971
PCM 2005 133471 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F32B971
PCM 2005 133473 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 642B971
PCM 2005 133474 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F52B971
PCM 2005 133475 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8GCB971
PCM 2005 133476 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 92CB971
PCM 2005 133477 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DFCB971
PCM 2005 133478 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP C1CB971
PCM 2005 133481 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GS0B971
PCM 2005 133492 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8YCB971
PCM 2005 133493 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GYCB971

LPT 2005 133494 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP 9C8B971

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 133495 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP J52B971

LPT 2005 133500 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 
WORKSTATION WXP 2D8B971

PCM 2005 133511 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JFCB971
PCM 2005 133515 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DLJ4C71
PCM 2005 133516 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1MJ4C71
PCM 2005 133518 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DKJ4C71

LPT 2005 133523 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP 3494J71

LPT 2005 133524 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP H294J71

LPT 2005 133526 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP D294J71

PCM 2003 132402 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP B1JDV21
PCM 2003 132412 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP BNJDV21
PCM 2003 132614 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP F34L531
PCM 2003 132619 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 834L531
PCM 2003 132649 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP B3GRG31
PCM 2005 133573 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CXZHL71
PCM 2005 133574 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6ZZHL71
PCM 2005 133575 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HYZHL71
PCM 2005 133576 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3ZZHL71
PCM 2005 133577 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CYZHL71
PCM 2005 133578 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FYZHL71
PCM 2005 133580 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4YZHL71
PCM 2005 133581 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DZZHL71
PCM 2005 133582 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 200JL71
PCM 2005 133584 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8ZZHL71
PCM 2005 133586 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3D1JL71
PCM 2005 133587 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JC1JL71
PCM 2005 133588 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JD1JL71
PCM 2005 133589 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6D1JL71
PCM 2005 133591 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7F1JL71
PCM 2005 133592 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GD1JL71
PCM 2005 133593 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CD1JL71
PCM 2005 133594 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4F1JL71
PCM 2005 133595 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9F1JL71
PCM 2005 133596 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GF1JL71
PCM 2005 133597 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HF1JL71
PCM 2005 133600 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DF1JL71
PCM 2005 133602 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BWZHL71
PCM 2005 133607 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2QMRL71
PCM 2005 133609 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HNMRL71
PCM 2005 133610 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7PMRL71
PCM 2005 133611 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BQMRL71
PCM 2005 133612 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GQMRL71
PCM 2003 132732 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL HCV9L31
PCM 2003 132734 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL 1CV9L31
PCM 2003 132749 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL 8FV9L31
PCM 2003 132751 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DELL D0PBL31
PCM 2003 132800 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 7LT5P31

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 133613 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5QMRL71
PCM 2005 133614 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9PMRL71
PCM 2005 133615 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3PMRL71
PCM 2005 133616 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1RMRL71

PCM 2005 133624 0
DESKTOP, OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWER PENTINUM4 4HBSL71

PCM 2005 133625 0
DESKTOP, OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWER PENTINUM4 6GBSL71

PCM 2005 133627 0
DELL GX280 SMALL FORM FACTOR 
WORKSTATION JJHTL71

LPT 2005 133629 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP HZN6M71

LPT 2005 133630 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP 84PM71

PCM 2005 133634 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP GB48M71
PCM 2005 133636 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2C48M71
PCM 2005 133637 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1D48M71
PCM 2005 133640 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2F48M71
PCM 2005 133642 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6H48M71
PCM 2005 133646 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5G48M71
PCM 2005 133647 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6R68M71
PCM 2005 133648 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6C48M71
PCM 2005 133651 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4B48M71
PCM 2003 132859 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 811PV31
PCM 2003 132875 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP B4SPV31
PCM 2003 132876 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 63SPV31
PCM 2003 132878 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP H3SPV31
PCM 2003 132879 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP C5SPV31
PCM 2003 132881 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 13SPV31
PCM 2003 132882 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 14SPV31
PCM 2003 132885 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP G4SPV31
PCM 2003 132886 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP F5SPV31
PCM 2003 132887 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 1XTPV31
PCM 2003 132893 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 3WTPV31
PCM 2003 132894 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 4WTPV31
PCM 2003 132895 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP CWTPV31
PCM 2003 132896 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP PVTPV31
PCM 2003 132899 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP HVTPV31

PRT 2007 131809 0
EPSON TMU950 PAR EDG VALIDATE CUT 
PRINTER J9QG011045

PCM 2003 132900 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 13TFW31

LPT 2003 132901 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C640 
WORKSTATION MDL W/CPORT2 HTBYW31

PCM 2003 132007 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 11KF921
PCM 2003 132028 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP GBC4B21
PCM 2003 132046 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 4FC4B21
PCM 2003 132123 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP HZV8D21
PCM 2003 132130 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 20W8D21
PCM 2003 132143 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP H0WDD21
PCM 2003 132144 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 3XTGD21
PCM 2003 132145 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 5XTGD21

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2003 132149 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP HWTGD21
PCM 2003 132150 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP CXTGD21
PCM 2003 132152 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP 6YZGD21
PCM 2003 132165 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP GSLLD21
PCM 2004 132982 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP CDYJ541
PCM 2004 132983 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 9DYJ541
PCM 2004 132984 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DDYJ541
PCM 2004 132989 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP FTR9741
PCM 2004 132990 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 6TR9741
PCM 2004 132991 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 1VR9741
PCM 2004 132997 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 4X6VD41
PCM 2004 132998 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 2X6VD41

LPT 2004 133017 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 
WORKSTATION MODEL W/CPORT 9TKHQ41

PCM 2004 133027 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP SNFBW41
PCM 2003 132237 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP DMYDM21
PCM 2003 132249 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 88QGM21
PCM 2003 132251 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP J7QGM21
PCM 2003 132254 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 58QGM21
PCM 2003 132255 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP C8QGM21
PCM 2003 132256 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP F7QGM21
PCM 2003 132259 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 95NTM21
PCM 2003 132265 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 2QK0N21
PCM 2003 132268 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP, DELL 4NK0N21
PCM 2003 132270 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 2PL2N21
PCM 2003 132272 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP, DELL 1KK0N21
PCM 2003 132274 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP, DELL 1NK0N21

LPT 2003 132297 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C640 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, 63WJNF2

MON 2007 13126 0 1707FPV MONITOR, DELL CN0FK945716186B5AAXA
PCM 2004 133031 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DELL 9NFBW41
PCM 2004 133032 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 22FBW41
PCM 2004 133033 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP F1FBW41
PCM 2004 133034 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP D2FBW41
PCM 2004 133037 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP D1FBW41
PCM 2004 133038 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 52FBW41
PCM 2004 133041 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP G1FBW41
PCM 2004 133042 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 8GHBW41
PCM 2004 133045 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DELL 7MFBW41
PCM 2004 133050 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 5X5BX41
PCM 2004 133051 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP FW5BX41
PCM 2004 133054 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 5Y5BX41

PCM 2004 133055 0
COMPUTER, DELL GX270 2.80GHZ 
PENTIUM4 7NQKY41

PCM 2004 133060 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP DELL 3553351
PCM 2004 133061 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 1253351
MON 2006 130393 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL CN0CC2807161867DA510
MON 2006 130394 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL CN0CC2807161867DA526

LPT 2007 131338 0
DELL INSPIRON 2200 LAPTOP 
COMPUTER CLBHW71

MON 2005 129275 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0J66427161855KALAY

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2006 129361 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760966QF677
PCM 2003 132352 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP 3MNDP21
PCM 2004 128341 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP GTZL851
PCM 2010 128519 0 GATEWAY 1500 0547B00356

PRT 2004 128627 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL P1500 
QUOTE #141874396 8ZLC431

MON 2005 127456 0 17" MONITOR, HP 1702 FLAT PANEL CNC4260B74
MON 2005 127460 0 17" MONITOR, HP 1702 FLAT PANEL CNN411371Y
MON 2005 127462 0 17" MONITOR, HP 1702 FLAT PANEL CNC41103RC
PRT 2005 127542 0 PRINTER, DELL 3000CN COLOR LASER 5SN1071
LPT 2005 127622 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 G9WHW81
LPT 2005 127624 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 D9WHW81
PRT 2005 127647 0 HP DESK JET 9800 PRINTER 303-936 MY5811000

MON 2005 127649 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 
17"FLAT PANEL LCD CN0Y42997161858KAAX1

MON 2005 127650 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 
17"FLAT PANEL LCD CN0Y42997161858KAAX7

PRT 2010 127721 0
EPSON TMU950 PAR EDG VALIDATE CUT 
PRINTER A95G011645

PRT 2005 127725 0
HP PSC 1610 COLOR FLATBED -IN-ONE 
ITEM #201088 MY59RF31GW

PRT 2005 127727 0
HP PSC 1610 COLOR FLATBED ALL IN 
ONE MY5A1F3429

MON 2005 126557 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X37824760349FBKX9
PRT 2004 126558 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 9680 POSTSCRIPT SG3C5410JN

SRV 2006 127862 0
DELL POWERVAULT 136T TAPELIBRARY 
PER RFO#O060010LC 2P9Q891

MON 2005 126630 0
MONITOR, 17" LCD FP DELL QUOTE 
#:250592000 CN0J6642716185AHAE2R

LPT 2006 126644 0
LATITUDE D810, PENTIUM M 780 
(2.26GHZ) ATI X300 J391K91

SRV 2006 126648 0 COMPUTER, POWEREDGE 1850 DELL CVN9H91
MON 2006 130098 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618626CHA3

SRV 2006 126989 0
POWEREDGE 1850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ 2X4YN91

PCM 2005 127029 0 CPU, DELL 2KT1T01
MON 2005 127030 0 17" MONITOR, GATEWAY NU17026D16540
MON 2005 127035 0 17" MONITOR, GATEWAY NU17026D16545
PCM 2005 127036 0 CPU, DELL 5KT1T01
MON 2005 127042 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" FLAT PANEL CN0J66427161858CAEU6
LPT 2005 125966 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 GPJ0D81
LPT 2005 125968 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 3TJ0D81
LPT 2005 125971 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 1PJ0D81
PRT 2005 126063 0 PRINTER, COLOR 6540 HP DESKJET MY48T3Q0K6

LPT 2005 126089 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48621

LPT 2005 126090 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48768

LPT 2005 126093 0
LAPTOP, PANASONIC CF 29 
TOUGHBOOK, PENTIUM M 5HKSA48660

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2005 127244 0
PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-
5761) 5K84B61

PRT 2005 127256 0
PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-
5761) 8T84B61

PRT 2005 127260 0
PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-
5761) C664B61

PRT 2005 127264 0
PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-
5761) CF94B61

PCM 2005 126133 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 H7MJT61

PCM 2005 126134 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 D7MJT61

PCM 2005 126137 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 48MJT61

PCM 2005 126138 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 F7MJT61

PCM 2005 126139 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 97MJT61

PCM 2005 126140 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 98MJT61

PCM 2005 126141 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 88MJT61

PCM 2005 126142 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 77MJT61

PCM 2005 126143 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 38MJT61

PCM 2005 126144 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 9CMJT61

PCM 2005 126145 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 B7MJT61

PCM 2005 126146 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 58MJT61

PCM 2005 126147 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 68MJT61

PCM 2005 126148 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 8DMJT61

PCM 2005 126149 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 FDMJT61

PCM 2005 126150 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 1FMJT61

PCM 2005 126151 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 JCMJT61

PCM 2005 126152 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 HBMJT61

PCM 2005 126153 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 DCMJT61

PCM 2005 126154 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 HCMJT61

PCM 2005 126155 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 HDMJT61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 126156 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 JBMJT61

PCM 2005 126158 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 C8MJT61

PCM 2005 126159 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 C5MJT61

PCM 2005 126160 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 1DMJT61

PCM 2005 126161 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 5CMJT61

PCM 2005 126162 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 2CMJT61

PCM 2005 126163 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 6CMJT61

PCM 2005 126164 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 J5MJT61

PCM 2005 126165 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 16MJT61

PCM 2005 126167 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 78MJT61

PCM 2005 126168 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 H8MJT61

PCM 2005 126169 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 D8MJT61

PCM 2005 126170 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 36MJT61

PCM 2005 126171 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 D5MJT61

PCM 2005 126172 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 G8MJT61

PCM 2005 126173 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 66MJT61

PCM 2005 126174 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 H5MJT61

PCM 2005 126176 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 4BMJT61

PCM 2005 126177 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 GBMJT61

PCM 2005 126178 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 BFMJT61

PCM 2005 126179 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 2FMJT61

PCM 2005 126180 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 CBMJT61

PCM 2005 126181 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 3FMJT61

PCM 2005 126182 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 1BMJT61

PCM 2005 126183 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 39MJT61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 126184 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 GFMJT61

PCM 2005 126185 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 DFMJT61

PCM 2005 126186 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 5BMJT61

PCM 2005 126187 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 2BBJT61

PCM 2005 126188 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 G9MJT61

PCM 2005 126189 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 3DMJT61

PCM 2005 126190 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 C9MJT61

PCM 2005 126191 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 J8MJT61

PCM 2005 126192 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 4DMJT61

PCM 2005 126193 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 8BMJT61

PCM 2005 126194 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 H9MJT61

PCM 2005 126195 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 6FMJT61

PCM 2005 126196 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 49MJT61

PCM 2005 126197 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 29MJT61

PCM 2005 126198 0
OPTIPLEX GX280, SMALL 
MINITOWERPENTIUM 4 520/2.80 B9MJT61

MON 2005 124874 0
DELL ULTRASHARP 1740FPV FLAT 
PANEL MX0H63044760553BAFC0

PRT 2005 124886 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL 1700, QUOTE 
#176298802 CN0N43874872P52S7MNL

MON 2005 124889 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0U49314663353L14VM

LPT 2005 125084 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 WXP 
#182183662 CQ6YR61

LPT 2005 126233 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 4Z77T61

LPT 2005 126235 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA GY77T61

LPT 2005 126237 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA DZ77T61

LPT 2005 126239 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 4087T61

LPT 2005 126241 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 9187T61

LPT 2005 126243 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA GZ77T61

LPT 2005 126245 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA F087T61

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 126247 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 8Y77T61

LPT 2005 126249 0
LATITUDE D600, PENTIUM M 755(2.0GHZ) 
14.1 XGA 5Y77T61

MON 2005 125157 0 17" MONITOR, PHILLIPS CX000437659157
MON 2005 125158 0 17" MONITOR, PHILLIPS CX000437659151

MON 2005 125225 0
MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPV 
FLAT PANEL CN0J664271618555AYGE

PRT 2006 125228 0
HP PSC 1610 COLOR PRINTER - IN ONE 
ITEM #201088 MY62LC14LH

PCM 2005 125256 0 PC, A850Y SERIES HP PAVILLION MXP506029N

MON 2005 125260 0
MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 
19IN FLAT CN0T611671618554AB3R

LPT 2009 123917 0 DELL LAPTOP COMPUTER 8N2JK61

NTW 2006 125396 0
CP SECURE CONTENT SECURITY 
GATEWAY 1500 FAIL-OVER 0547B00364

PRT 2005 124085 0 HP PRINTER PSC 2610 ALL IN ONE CN570EGIV7
PRT 2006 124153 0 HP 5610 PSCF INKJET CN69MDE28M

PRT 2004 124213 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK C510N COLOR 
LASER 55C2XHR

MON 2006 125548 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL CN0CC28071618673BA9G
MON 2004 124360 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03180671618483CC3V
PRT 2004 124527 0 HP COLOR LASER JET 4650N JPHAB13882
PRT 2005 123132 0 PRINTER, HP MY3CDF128K

PRT 2004 123227 0
COLOR LASER PRINTER, HP 3500N, 
ITEM# 342937 CNBRK29581

PRT 2004 123241 0
COLOR PRINTER, DELL 3100CN LASER 
PRINTER (2216599) CN0P4843719T148CC013

PCM 2004 123380 0 21" MONITOR, DELL MX06D2514774141571DM

PRT 2005 124651 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK T632N QUOTE 
#175863208 992B7G8

PRT 2005 124652 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK T632N QUOTE 
#175863208 992B52T

PRT 2005 124653 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK T632N QUOTE 
#175863208 992B7BZ

MON 2005 124680 0 17" MONITOR, VIEW SONIC N/A
MON 2005 124691 0 17" MONITOR, VIEW SONIC N/A
MON 2005 122178 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0U49314663354U090U
PRT 2001 122190 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T622N 41PV710
PRT 2004 122191 0 HP PRINTER, 5650 MY4554P15G

PRT 2004 122192 0
PRINTER, HP DESKJET 5650 COLORED 
C6490A MY45R4N1QV

PRT 2004 122204 0
PRINTER, DELL WORKGROUP W5300N 
QUOTE #141873717 9920C79/289X051

PRT 2005 122265 0 PRINTER, DELL 5100CN COLOR LASER CN0H68997197157FC170
MON 2004 122289 0 17" STD MONITOR WXP, DELL MY0X3782476034AEBB47
MON 2004 122293 0 17" STD MONITOR WXP, DELL MY0X37824760349RSZW5
LPT 2005 125664 0 NOTEBOOK, STANDARD D610, DELL 35RKW71
LPT 2005 125676 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 H9WHW81
LPT 2005 125677 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 1BWHW81
LPT 2005 125678 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 9PJ0D81

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 125680 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 FPJ0D81
LPT 2005 125681 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 4PJ0D81
LPT 2005 125685 0 DELL LAPTOP, D610 DTJ0D81

SRV 2006 122508 0
POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB 
CACHE,XEON 800MHZ 77H9R91

MON 2003 121465 0
MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-
X72/B 17 INCH LCD 8007228

PRT 2004 121518 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL ALL IN ONE 
PRINTER A920 3288K31

PRT 2004 121519 0
PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL ALL IN ONE 
PRINTER A920 4B78K31

LPT 2004 121751 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36878

LPT 2004 121752 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36873

LPT 2004 121753 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36888

LPT 2004 121754 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36885

LPT 2004 121755 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36884

LPT 2004 121756 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36868

LPT 2004 121757 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36866

LPT 2004 121758 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36988

LPT 2004 121759 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36856

LPT 2004 121760 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36865

LPT 2004 121761 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 36861

LPT 2004 121762 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36860

LPT 2004 121763 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36980

LPT 2004 121764 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36974

LPT 2004 121765 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36889

LPT 2004 121766 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36870

LPT 2004 121767 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36922

LPT 2004 121768 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36872

LPT 2004 121769 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36985

LPT 2004 121770 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36983

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2004 121772 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36978

LPT 2004 121773 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36907

LPT 2004 121774 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36982

LPT 2004 121775 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36991

LPT 2004 121776 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36858

LPT 2004 121777 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36976

LPT 2004 121778 0
MOBILE DATA COMPUTER PANASONIC 
TOUGHBOOK CF29 AND 4EKSA36877

FAX 2005 124777 0
FAX MACHINE, OKI DATA 5650 600-21-
70150-7 AE49039241A0

PRT 2004 120354 0 HP DESK JET 9650, ITEM 162-874 SG3AT4108R

PRT 2004 121978 0
PRINTER HP COLOR LASERJET4650N 
PART# Q33669A#ABA JPFAC07969

PCM 2004 122006 0 COMPUTER, OPTIPLEX GX270, 2.80GHZ, 9FW7R41
PCM 2004 120587 0 DELL PRECISION 650 WORKSTATIONS 2ZDDG41
PCM 2003 119262 0 DELL PRECISION 650 JSTZS21
PCM 2003 119276 0 DELL PRECISION 650 3TTZS21
PCM 2005 11956 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DS2V881

LPT 2003 120943 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, C17MP31

LPT 2003 120944 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, C57MP31

LPT 2003 120945 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, G47MP31

LPT 2003 120949 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, 4MJFP31

MON 2003 119665 0 18" MONITOR, DELL MX07R4774832335S0MH7
MON 2003 119666 0 18" MONITOR, DELL MX07R4774832335S0MH5
MON 2003 119669 0 18" MONITOR, DELL MX07R4774832335S0MGV
MON 2003 119670 0 18" MONITOR, DELL MX07R4774832335S0MGN
MON 2003 119671 0 18" MONITOR, DELL MX07R4774832335S0MHA
MON 2003 119676 0 20" MONITOR, DELL CN09E2494663334P1BJL

CAM 2003 119685 0
CAMERA, MAVERICK HYBRID CHECK 
IMAGER 1758

PRT 2010 119758 0 CP1700 HP PRINTER SG19A1104M
PRT 2007 119759 0 CP1700 HP PRINTER SG19A110Q3
PRT 2003 119760 0 HP DESKJET 6122C COLOR PRINTER MY28919ZKR

LPT 2003 120951 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 
W/INTERNAL NIC, F27MP31

PRT 2008 120978 0 PRINTER,HP CP1700 SG19A11064
PRT 2008 120979 0 PRINTER,HP CP1700 SG198110HX

PCM 2005 11817 0
DELL OPTIPLEX GX280,SMALL 
MINITOWER COMPUTER JMMQP61

PCM 2005 11875 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 19N4T71

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2005 11877 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JWM4T71

PRT 2003 119912 0
HEWLETT-PACKARD DESKJET 5550 
COLOR PRINTER MY2BI1N2B7

MON 2003 119941 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100673CA

LPT 2005 11852 0
LATITUDE D610 PROMO W/MEMORY 
UPGRADE & FOLLOWING 9W4P671

LPT 2005 11853 0
LATITUDE D610 PROMO W/MEMORY 
UPGRADE & FOLLOWING 7W4P671

MON 2003 119960 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR LCD1880SX S3100679CA
PRT 2003 119970 0 PRINTER, ZEBRA TLP2772P 54051901
PRT 2003 120000 0 PRINTER, ZEBRA TLP2772P 54051907
MON 2010 122132 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL SONY 3500371
MON 2004 122163 0 17" STD MONITOR W2K, DELL MY0X37824760349GBRMK

PCM 2005 122164 0
DESKTOP, M1400 CENTRINO 1.1G 512 
MEM 20GB MOTION 86804

PRT 2006 11821 0 HP DESKJET 940 CN2296C0XZ
PRT 2004 117113 0 PRINTER, HP BUSINESS INKJET 2280 CN3CQ13033

MON 2003 11726 0
MONITOR, DELL E171FP FLAT PANEL,17" 
VIEWABLE IMAGE MX08R339476053BCAPQV

MON 2003 116255 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603377BDG4
PRT 2001 11629 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB996
PRT 2001 11630 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB852
MON 2003 116312 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760337GBSGJ
PRT 2001 11632 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB971
MON 2004 116577 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603431FNHK
MON 2003 115693 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AGBQ0T
MON 2003 115705 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AQB2FE
MON 2005 116701 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNYC
MON 2005 116702 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNSX
MON 2005 116705 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNSY
MON 2005 116706 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP01
MON 2005 116707 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNYB
MON 2005 116708 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNT1
MON 2005 116712 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNT0
MON 2005 116715 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP02
MON 2005 116716 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNT7
MON 2005 116720 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP03
MON 2005 116722 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP05
MON 2005 116724 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNTX
MON 2005 116725 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNVN
MON 2005 116726 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNUT
MON 2005 116727 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNVA
MON 2005 116729 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNUS
MON 2005 116730 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNUU
MON 2005 116732 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNV6
MON 2005 116733 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNVB
MON 2005 116736 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNW1
MON 2005 116738 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNW0
MON 2005 116741 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNZT

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MON 2005 116743 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNZB
MON 2005 116744 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNZP
MON 2005 116749 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNT6
MON 2005 116753 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNT4
MON 2005 116756 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP09
MON 2005 116758 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNUP
MON 2005 116759 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNVK
MON 2005 116761 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBP1B
MON 2005 116764 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNUA
MON 2005 116766 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY0X3782476034BPBNTE
MON 2003 115870 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G157476062BKB15Y
MON 2003 115918 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603329BW4E
MON 2003 115925 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX08G15247605330DK7V
MON 2003 115926 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G1574760632KBKC8
MON 2001 114849 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780119BB1KA
MON 2001 114879 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780119BB1FH
MON 2001 114896 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780119BB1EL
MON 2001 114914 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780119BB0UV
MON 2005 116868 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM6
MON 2005 116869 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM4
MON 2005 116870 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXM2
MON 2005 116884 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553TBXMN
MON 2005 116907 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHG2
MON 2005 116908 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHCJ
MON 2002 115139 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G15747605224B2KY
MON 2002 115154 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603236BXJB
MON 2002 115156 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603236BXGY
MON 2002 115414 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760327BB850
MON 2003 116093 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760535JB44C
MON 2003 116124 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760334LBPXV
PCM 2002 113754 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP F5WPT11
PCM 2002 113763 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP D7WRX11
MON 2003 115644 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AUBAT4
MON 2003 115668 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032AUBARJ
MON 2005 116911 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHBK
MON 2005 116912 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHG3
MON 2005 116915 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603541BHG4
MON 2005 116922 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHJ1
MON 2005 116923 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHHE
MON 2005 116929 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHHN
MON 2005 116932 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHJX
MON 2005 116933 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHJU
MON 2005 116941 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHFF

PCM 2002 113265 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING GJFH511

PCM 2002 113267 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING 2KFH511

PCM 2002 113268 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING BKFH511

PCM 2002 113274 0
PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 
TOKEN RING BVFH511

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2003 117029 0
PRINTER, LEXMARK E322N 
REFURBISHED REF. #12001Q 89058N4

PRT 2003 117055 0
PRINTER, HP DESKJET 1220CXI REF 
#C2694A SG325130P0

PRT 2003 117057 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 HP MY2901Q2Q1
PRT 2003 117058 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 HP MY2901Q2Q5
PRT 2003 117059 0 PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 HP MY2901Q2P8

PRT 2003 117062 0
DESKJET 55550 PRINTER REF #C6478C 
HP MY2931R29G

PRT 2003 117063 0
DESKJET 55550 PRINTER REF #C6478C 
HP MY2931R294

PRT 2003 117074 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 PRINTER REF 
#C6487C MY28U1J262

PRT 2003 117075 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 PRINTER REF 
#C6487C MY28U1J27M

PRT 2003 117076 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 5550 PRINTER REF 
#C6487C MY28U1J26W

PCM 2003 113962 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 4RJF921
PCM 2003 113969 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP JMJF921
PCM 2003 113972 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP D8JF921
PCM 2003 113973 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP HYJF921
PCM 2003 113985 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 80KF921
PCM 2003 113988 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 1WJF921
PCM 2003 113989 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 7QJF921
PCM 2003 113991 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 6XJF921
PCM 2003 113992 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP BQJF921

LPT 2001 113116 0
NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII 
#45539631 / 7RMC011

PCM 2002 113681 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 5HLQS11
MON 2003 115827 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332B0761U
MON 2003 115844 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476032BPBFLE
MON 2003 115859 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466333B01FGU

LPT 2002 113303 0
NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII 
#45539631 / 1252611

PCM 2002 113321 0
PC, PIII 1000/133 GX150 (QUOTE 
#75531035) 2B8J811

PCM 2003 113921 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP C8JF921
PCM 2003 113923 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 3YHF921
PCM 2003 113926 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 75JF921
PCM 2003 113934 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 37JF921
PCM 2003 113951 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 1PJF921

LPT 2005 11907 0
NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE 
WXP #226964904 GLZG881

PRT 1999 11456 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 11ZL683
PRT 1999 11461 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 11YL456
MON 2001 114539 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" MX0957VU478010C8H2WK

PCM 2000 112296 0
PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP 
#46260536/WIN 2000 JJ9Z601

PCM 2003 113516 0 DELL GX240 CPU J3J9L11
PCM 2002 113524 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 4RCGM11
PCM 2002 113526 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 2RCGM11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PCM 2002 113531 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP CVFGM11
PCM 2002 113534 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 1VFGM11
PCM 2002 113536 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 3VFGM11
PCM 2002 113551 0 COMPUTER, GX240 DEKSTOP 2Z9PM11

LPT 2001 112768 0
NOTEBOOK, DELL LATITUDE PIII 
#45539631 / CH2HC01

MON 2003 116332 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760539NA6KV
PRT 2001 11636 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB908
PRT 2001 11637 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB960
MON 2003 116371 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603398BHQG

LPT 2001 113094 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C600 Q#45539631 4L7ZX01
FAX 2002 109308 0 SHARP FAX MACHINE FO4650 27103995
FAX 2002 109683 0 CANON LASER CLASS FAX, 9000L UYS69046
FAX 2002 109684 0 CANON LASER CLASS FAX, 9000L UYS68350

PCM 2004 109892 0
COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 
WORKSTATIONS B196R41

PCM 2004 109894 0
COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 
WORKSTATIONS 6296R41

MON 2003 116052 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G15747603345BYVD
PRT 2002 109690 0 DESKJET 990 CX MY23N1D01Y
PRT 2002 109692 0 DESKJET 960 CXI MY2631C0BX
PRT 2002 109693 0 DESKJET 960 CXI MY2621C0ZY
PRT 2002 109695 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA E322N 8903BZG
PRT 2002 109703 0 LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 890JT5L
PRT 2002 109704 0 LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 890JT64
PRT 2002 109705 0 LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 890JT55
PRT 2002 109706 0 LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 890JT5H
PRT 2002 109707 0 LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 890JT5N
SRV 2003 105444 0 DELL POWEREDGE 1600SC 309NM21
SRV 2003 105447 0 DELL POWEREDGE 1600SC BZ8NM21

SRV 2004 105473 0
FILE SERVER,POWEREDGE 4600 
STANDARD 1K16Y51

PRT 2001 105100 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK OPTRA T622N 41DG237
PRT 2001 105101 0 PRINTER, LEXMARK Z52 COLOR JET 9420643218
MON 2001 104706 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX06C0464780113FH2BV
MON 2002 105736 0 MONITOR, DELL P1130 Y06D25474125T60EW
PRT 2002 105741 0 PRINTER, HP 4100 LASERJET USLNJ01252

PRT 2000 103036 0
PRINTER, COLOR NETWORK HP 8500N 
LASER PRINTER JPKB008355

PRT 2002 106247 0
PRINTER, HP 2200 CXI COLOR 15PPM 
DRAFT BLACK SG15911038

PRT 2001 103996 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB988
PRT 2001 103997 0 PRINTER, OPTRA T-614 41DB989
PRT 2002 105122 0 LEXMARK Z53 2400X1200DPI 2190205742
PRT 2002 105139 0 PRINTER, HP DESKJET 960 CXI MY26E1B09J
MON 2002 105147 0 15" MONITOR, GATEWAY L1C21276521
FAX 2001 104217 0 FAX MACHINE FOR COURT ADMIN MY16KF3082

PRT 2000 101129 0
PRINTER, DESKJET 970 CXI, 12 PPM 
DRAFT BLACK MY06M1F14P

PRT 2000 101153 0 PRINTER, HP DESK JET 350 CBI SG07B12141

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PRT 2000 101156 0
PRINTER, HP DESK JET 950C, 11PPM 
BLACK MY04F16083

PCM 2001 103725 0 BASE UNIT: DELL 1800 GX400/ D6DBX01
MON 2001 103735 0 MONITOR, T56A 15.1", IBM FLATPANEL 6686703

PCM 2001 104602 0
WORKSTATION, DELL PRECISION 330 
MINITOWER FVW111

MON 2001 104603 0 21" MONITOR, DELL MX06D251477411B871AZ

PRT 2001 104646 0
PRINTER, COLOR LASER JET 4550, 
16PPM BLACK, 4 PPM JPPKH20219

PRT 2002 104657 0 PRINTER, 522N ETHERNET CARD G014015

MON 2000 100554 0
MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" TFT, 
T56A #9493AG1 6632068

MON 2000 100562 0
MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" TFT, 
T56A #9493AG1 6631998

MON 2001 104304 0 17" SAMSUNG FLATPANEL MONITOR CN17H4UR902074U

MON 2000 100579 0
MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" TFT, 
T56A #9493AG1 6632067

MON 2000 102566 0 MONITOR, IBM 354 24YVGK5

PRT 2001 102590 0
PRINTER,DESKJET 1220CXI, 11PPM 
DRAFT BLACK, 11X17, SG072130BS

PRT 2001 102594 0
LASERJET 1200 15PPM 1200DPI PSL5E/6 
PC/MAC-USB CBNV000914

PRT 2001 102600 0
PRINTER, OPTRA T614N- PREINSTALLED 
10/100 BASE 41BP134

MON 2001 102621 0
MONITOR, DELL 1702FP FLAT PANEL, 
17.0" MX08G152476051AU4WW8

PRT 2002 102624 0 PRINTER, T522N G014204
PRT 2001 102629 0 CP1700 HP PRINTER SG19P210CN0T
MON 2002 102633 0 15" FLAT PANEL SCREEN KR032DVX476021CSBXQB

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Cost Ins Dept Div PO Asset Loc Status

0 1464 15 10 94340 WHTID0 W
0 313.4 15 10 225166 56834 WHTID0 W
0 3178.87 15 10 235277 60044 WHTID0 W

0 270 15 10 193554 53113 WHTID0 W

0 214 15 10 281061 70622 WHTID0 W

0 214 15 10 281061 70624 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 94339 WHTID0 W

0 1943 15 10 206786 52738 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202362 51715 WHTID0 W

0 1464 15 10 202364 51727 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202360 51717 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202360 51718 WHTID0 W

0 1464 15 10 202364 51733 WHTID0 W

0 1464 15 10 202364 51735 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202478 51748 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202478 51749 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202478 51751 WHTID0 W

0 424 15 10 239227 61102 WHTID0 W
0 190 15 10 242096 60745 WHTID0 W

0 476 15 10 200685 52791 WHTID0 W

0 1729 15 10 231538 57208 WHTID0 W

0 1464 15 10 53196 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55417 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55419 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55420 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55421 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55845 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55850 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55949 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55952 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55953 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 249.82 15 10 205046 55957 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55959 WHTID0 W

0 162 15 10 218542 55335 WHTID0 W

0 162 15 10 218542 55336 WHTID0 W

0 162 15 10 218542 55338 WHTID0 W
0 233 15 10 218933 55347 WHTID0 W
0 233 15 10 218933 55348 WHTID0 W
0 2094.39 15 10 253141 66080 WHTID0 W
0 4145 15 10 253239 66678 WHTID0 W
0 125.58 15 10 214084 56973 WHTID0 W
0 125.58 15 10 214084 56974 WHTID0 W
0 575.2 15 9 227279 57605 WHTID0 W

0 3472 15 10 248717 66763 WHTID0 W

0 467 15 10 255582 66276 WHTID0 W

0 1000 15 10 198800 52407 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 219227 55125 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 219227 55126 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 219228 55503 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 219228 55502 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 227198 56982 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 227198 56980 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 236186 60586 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 240918 60982 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 240918 60981 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 240310 61289 WHTID0 W
0 1064.8 15 10 243099 61407 WHTID0 W
0 1064.8 15 10 243099 61410 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 243416 61673 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 243418 61059 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 244024 61351 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54386 WHTID0 W
0 249.89 15 10 196139 54395 WHTID0 W
0 1780 15 10 C07442 48377 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 219228 55493 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 219227 55128 WHTID0 W
0 249.84 15 10 219798 55192 WHTID0 W
0 249.89 15 10 221088 55427 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 230374 57584 WHTID0 W
0 266.2 15 10 243099 61409 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 231.2 15 10 243238 61302 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 243418 61062 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 246233 62669 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 266766 93760 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 266766 93761 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 259131 78894 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53600 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53608 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 269250 67929 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 269250 67932 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 269250 67926 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53609 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 288095 72518 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 288371 71604 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 288712 70992 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 289014 71888 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304305 74325 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304305 74327 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304305 74328 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304305 74329 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304305 74334 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 304741 74263 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 304984 74280 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74138 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74139 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74103 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74102 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74104 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74099 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74105 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74097 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74098 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74101 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74092 WHTID0 W

0 183.42 15 10 310351 74482 WHTID0 W

0 1974.3 15 10 285322 71741 WHTID0 W

0 1974.3 15 10 285322 71742 WHTID0 W

0 1974.3 15 10 285322 71627 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73841 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73835 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73836 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73844 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 320.1 15 10 285322 73843 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73833 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73840 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73837 WHTID0 W
0 1780 15 10 C07442 48378 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 246657 62703 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249756 63577 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63324 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63318 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63333 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63311 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63306 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63307 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63325 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63304 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63315 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63327 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63334 WHTID0 W
0 3850 15 10 C05412 41487 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202894 52550 WHTID0 W
0 316.2 15 10 257126 67518 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 221192 56216 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 221192 56218 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 262503 68687 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 236187 60630 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 237782 60532 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 240307 61786 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 247518 63353 WHTID0 W
0 541 15 10 S12905 61235 WHTID0 W

0 181 15 10 233514 60671 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 274321 71369 WH0100 W
0 231.2 15 10 274321 71375 WHTID0 W
0 2362.4 15 10 257538 66968 WHTID0 W

0 1464 15 10 202364 67452 WHTID0 W

0 1769 15 10 266855 73190 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68645 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68646 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68647 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 316 15 10 267985 68648 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68649 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54449 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54450 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54452 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54458 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54459 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54467 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54468 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 196139 54469 WHTID0 W

0 1771 15 10 159648 47415 WHTID0 W

0 1995 15 10 242487 61126 WHTID0 W

0 1995 15 10 242487 61128 WHTID0 W
0 1247 15 10 242010 61071 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55961 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55966 WHTID0 W
0 1955 15 10 218766 55358 WHTID0 W
0 1955 15 10 218766 55359 WHTID0 W
0 1955 15 10 218804 55355 WHTID0 W

0 294 15 10 192717 50519 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 201403 51707 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202478 51753 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202477 51764 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202477 51765 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202477 51767 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96236 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96233 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96234 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 337103 87285 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 337103 87292 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 337103 87297 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 337103 87298 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4511.6 15 10 337103 87300 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 316373 76643 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 316373 76639 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 316373 76656 WHTID0 W
0 385 15 10 194226 51419 WHTID0 W
0 385 15 10 194228 51424 WHTID0 W

0 1076 15 10 190361 51218 WHTID0 W
0 1049 15 10 195115 50677 WHTID0 W
0 1049 15 10 195115 50688 WHTID0 W

0 1367.5 15 10 210205 53094 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 195476 55064 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 195476 54987 WHTID0 W
0 580.13 15 10 242010 61080 WHTID0 W
0 229.32 15 10 215374 54712 WHTID0 W

0 2221 15 10 218934 54744 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96237 WHTID0 W
0 1783 15 10 S12822 61232 WHTID0 W
0 412 15 10 267702 69163 WHTID0 W
0 178.27 15 10 61402 WHTID0 W

0 135 15 10 239441 61161 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68650 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68651 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68652 WHTID0 W

0 316 15 10 267985 68653 WHTID0 W

0 1067 15 10 202477 68833 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223334 69441 WHTID0 W

0 940.85 15 10 196138 54361 WHTID0 W

0 940.85 15 10 196138 54371 WHTID0 W

0 940.85 15 10 196138 54376 WHTID0 W

0 2281.5 15 10 200441 56601 WHTID0 W

0 2281.5 15 10 200438 56765 WHTID0 W

0 999.21 15 10 216025 55792 WHTID0 W

0 1463.2 15 10 229933 57345 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 2108 15 10 231395 60046 WHTID0 W

0 2108 15 10 231395 60049 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 237854 60350 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 247519 62626 WHTID0 W

0 1771 15 10 159648 47418 WHTID0 W

0 1771 15 10 159648 47422 WHTID0 W
0 249 15 10 71992 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223334 56259 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223334 56255 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223334 56247 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223333 56240 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223333 56231 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223333 56241 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 223333 56242 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 224183 56651 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 236186 60579 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 247068 62918 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 247518 65918 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62748 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62747 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63316 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63330 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249787 63339 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249651 66115 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249651 66119 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 250297 70434 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68712 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68704 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68749 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68742 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 274321 71337 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 275380 69515 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 293139 72762 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73440 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 307698 73689 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 307698 73688 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 307696 74229 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73770 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73769 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73763 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73767 WHTID0 W
0 136 15 10 248567 62980 WHTID0 W
0 136 15 10 248567 62981 WHTID0 W
0 136 15 10 248567 62982 WHTID0 W
0 136 15 10 248566 62978 WHTID0 W
0 136 15 10 248567 62984 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 590 15 10 252922 63467 WHTID0 W

0 590 15 10 252922 63468 WHTID0 W
0 450.6 15 10 251953 63472 WHTID0 W
0 135 15 10 253606 65815 WHTID0 W
0 135 15 10 253604 65816 WHTID0 W
0 135 15 10 253604 65817 WHTID0 W
0 135 15 10 253604 65818 WHTID0 W
0 135 15 10 253604 65819 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73847 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73848 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73839 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73851 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73832 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73852 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73834 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 73842 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 311727 75003 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 316373 76635 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 316373 76636 WHTID0 W

0 577.15 15 10 276678 69603 WHTID0 W
0 550 15 10 276461 69599 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 253239 66636 WHTID0 W
0 299.99 15 10 271913 68629 WHTID0 W
0 2371.22 15 10 S12911 69463 WHTID0 W

21641 0 15 10 272042 69055 WHTID0 W

7168 0 15 10 271465 69060 WHTID0 W

0 2200 15 10 279124 70680 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70738 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70739 WHTID0 W

0 484 15 10 270851 72926 WHTID0 W

0 1900 15 10 290608 84050 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1236.78 15 10 294193 72718 WHTID0 W

0 543.2 15 10 288055 72998 WHTID0 W

0 1957 15 10 242106 75192 WHTID0 W
0 337.36 15 10 291439 72910 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249651 73402 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 93246 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 274321 79165 WHTID0 W

0 275 15 10 280333 71085 WHTID0 W

0 449.1 15 10 293043 71667 WHTID0 W

0 449.1 15 10 296293 73134 WHTID0 W

0 809.1 15 10 293433 72997 WHTID0 W

0 1900 15 10 290608 84055 WHTID0 W

0 1900 15 10 290608 84057 WHTID0 W

0 890 15 10 300429 73412 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96630 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 296998 79132 WHTID0 W

0 349 15 10 310642 75379 WHTID0 W

0 349 15 10 310642 75362 WHTID0 W

0 349 15 10 310642 75371 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 357886 81962 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75402 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75405 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75407 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75408 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75409 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75411 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75412 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75413 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73217 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 817.34 15 10 303739 73284 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73285 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73286 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73287 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73288 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73290 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73291 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73292 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73293 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73294 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73295 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73296 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73297 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73298 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73299 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73300 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73301 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73302 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73303 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73304 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73305 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73308 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73310 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73311 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73312 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 615 15 10 97036 WHTID0 W

6571.6 0 15 10 301152 74722 WHTID0 W

6571.6 0 15 10 301152 74724 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 76694 WHTID0 W

0 77 15 10 323879 77317 WHTID0 W

0 313.37 15 10 323311 78043 WHTID0 W

0 125.13 15 10 324787 77351 WHTID0 W
0 1565.13 15 10 305600 77723 WHTID0 W

0 212.71 15 10 347608 83294 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 359781 82795 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 359781 82797 WHTID0 W
0 209.27 15 10 350442 93743 WHTID0 W
0 209.27 15 10 350442 93746 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 283400 84641 WHTID0 W

0 451.19 15 10 368146 83083 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 93269 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 87858 WHTID0 W

0 399.99 15 10 334030 79672 WHTID0 W

0 198.21 15 10 341381 79559 WHTID0 W
9395 0 15 10 380445 85747 WHTID0 W

0 0 15 10 380445 85748 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 380445 85749 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249787 63290 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249787 63279 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254212 66226 WHTID0 W
0 1164.8 15 10 254290 67394 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 258735 66943 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 261401 67684 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 261898 83983 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 266985 69248 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67955 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67934 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67908 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67945 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67933 WHTID0 W

0 1803 15 10 267851 69660 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 274321 71324 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 274321 71334 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 286197 75484 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 286197 75490 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 286868 83980 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 291441 72808 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 291981 72450 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 292198 72054 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 292198 72055 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 292199 71981 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 293139 72761 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 293139 72760 WHTID0 W

0 1274.2 15 10 292972 78681 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 293139 72759 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 294078 73184 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 294078 73183 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73522 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73523 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73524 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73525 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73526 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73528 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73529 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73532 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73533 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73534 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73535 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73536 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73537 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73538 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73539 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73542 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73543 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73544 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73545 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73546 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73547 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73548 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73550 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73551 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73552 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73553 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73556 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73557 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73559 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1724.1 15 10 304740 78705 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 304741 74262 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74277 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74295 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74296 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74298 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74299 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74300 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74301 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74302 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74304 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74305 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74307 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74308 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304984 74309 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 305232 74264 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 305232 74269 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 305232 74268 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 306621 73956 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 306621 73957 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 310566 74220 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74168 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74165 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74154 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74175 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74164 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74158 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74194 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74182 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74183 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74174 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74162 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74189 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74157 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74159 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74156 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74198 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74197 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74191 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74166 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74185 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74593 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74596 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74601 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74602 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74608 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75276 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75280 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75283 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 998.48 15 10 310472 74610 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75275 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75277 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75284 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74616 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75273 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75272 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75278 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75274 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75266 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75264 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310471 74077 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75271 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 86458 WHTID0 W

0 881 15 10 331499 86249 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 262828 67294 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89455 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89456 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 S13273 90963 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 93279 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97377 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97378 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97379 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97380 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97381 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97382 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97383 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97384 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97385 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97386 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96959 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 254221 66573 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254813 87814 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 282661 71005 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97919 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97920 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96990 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97375 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97376 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 311289 83989 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 312071 74911 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 312071 74912 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76295 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76294 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76303 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76321 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76319 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76316 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76302 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76304 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76297 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76301 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76314 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76293 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76310 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76291 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76336 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76334 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76322 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 319697 78657 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 319978 76752 WHTID0 W

0 1700 15 10 322407 77776 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78838 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78839 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78840 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78842 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78881 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78843 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1640 15 10 331985 78846 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78847 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78848 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78849 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78850 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78853 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78854 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331985 78856 WHTID0 W

0 1845 15 10 331986 78612 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 331987 78620 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334259 78641 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 311020 76678 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 311021 77267 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 311021 77269 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 311021 77271 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 311021 77268 WHTID0 W
0 224.91 15 10 313283 76266 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 311290 88203 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76599 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76595 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76601 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76589 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76576 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76582 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76586 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76566 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 324325 77230 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 325434 77523 WHTID0 W
0 213 15 10 326654 77359 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 334259 78440 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 334259 78637 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 334259 78640 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 352100 81914 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 358944 81436 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 358944 81442 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 367860 90946 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 376026 84426 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380936 88637 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380936 88649 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380198 85328 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 950 15 10 S13130 78787 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 418533 91633 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 417485 91531 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 417485 91547 WHTID0 W
0 418 15 10 S11770 45742 WHTID0 W
0 2358 15 10 S11770 45753 WHTID0 W
0 2485 15 10 S11770 45722 WHTID0 W
0 480 15 10 S12142 47997 WHTID0 W
0 326 15 10 49946 32091 WHTID0 W
0 326 15 10 49946 32090 WHTID0 W
0 326 15 10 49946 32088 WHTID0 W
0 326 15 10 49946 32087 WHTID0 W
0 326 15 10 49946 32084 WHTID0 W
0 1340 15 10 64992 30092 WHTID0 W
0 1068 15 10 14005 16216 WHTID0 W
0 271 15 10 25813 WHTID0 W
0 340 15 10 29113 26654 WHTID0 W
0 173 15 10 107357 37000 WHTID0 W

0 1599 15 10 118052 38934 WHTID0 W

0 1629 15 10 136595 42651 WHTID0 W
0 1444 15 10 142520 44231 WHTID0 W
0 297 15 10 141851 44360 WHTID0 W

0 1629 15 10 148680 45701 WHTID0 W

0 2079 15 10 150986 45677 WHTID0 W
0 2650 15 10 94337 WHTID0 W

0 1009 15 10 190979 50105 WHTID0 W
0 129 15 10 162554 47593 WHTID0 W
0 1671.3 15 10 161733 48044 WHTID0 W

0 1771 15 10 176492 48886 WHTID0 W

0 1626 15 10 178688 49310 WHTID0 W
0 284 15 10 182154 49233 WHTID0 W
0 284 15 10 182146 49250 WHTID0 W
0 288 15 10 173662 48612 WHTID0 W

0 664 15 10 172624 48400 WHTID0 W
0 474 15 10 177996 48936 WHTID0 W
0 1968 15 10 178275 49340 WHTID0 W
0 421 15 10 155751 46692 WHTID0 W

0 1684 15 10 155751 46894 WHTID0 W
0 390 15 10 155751 46429 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47100 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1502 15 10 157300 47128 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47134 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47140 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47141 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47143 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47159 WHTID0 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47169 WHTID0 W
0 1572.2 15 10 137466 43833 WHTID0 W

0 2079 15 10 139370 43841 WHTID0 W
0 297 15 10 141054 44229 WHTID0 W

0 378 15 10 161875 47507 WHTID0 W
0 692 15 10 159909 47324 WHTID0 W

6878.95 0 15 10 191998 50370 WHTID0 W

0 1395 15 10 137611 43994 WHTID0 W

0 1395 15 10 137611 43995 WHTID0 W
0 3922 15 10 81053 32653 WHTID0 W
0 978 15 10 118972 38985 WHTID0 W
0 978 15 10 118972 38986 WHTID0 W
0 1800 15 10 49553 34760 WHTID0 W
0 1825.02 15 10 50610 WHTID0 W
0 200 15 10 66164 WHTID0 W
0 211 15 10 81129 32260 WHTID0 W
0 4490 15 10 211043 53261 WHTID0 W
0 4878 15 10 196128 53783 WHTID0 W
0 336.9 15 10 134794 41828 WHTID0 W

0 2089 15 10 156471 47088 WHTID0 W

0 467 15 10 110825 38218 WHTID0 W

0 299 15 10 104894 37148 WHTID0 W
0 517 15 10 110431 38248 WHTID0 W
0 266.24 15 10 215552 55456 WHTID0 W
0 473.75 15 10 90222 34527 WHTID0 W
0 3140 15 10 85861 34623 WHTID0 W
0 353 15 10 83957 32480 WHTID0 W
0 299 15 10 91662 35045 WHTID0 W
0 141 15 10 25790 WHTID0 W
0 318 15 10 S11770 45769 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1068 15 10 22615 8692 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 94614 WHTID0 W
0 624 15 10 66450 WHTID0 W
0 324 15 10 179510 49351 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 417485 91470 WHTID0 W
0 203.5 15 10 427661 93478 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 403099 89836 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 403098 89814 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 387449 86736 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 362938 82451 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 380936 84838 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380936 88638 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380936 88640 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 380937 90304 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 380937 90360 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 380936 88641 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76558 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76530 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76520 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76519 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76528 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76529 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76527 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 330730 78098 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 330730 78087 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 331985 78832 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 331988 78522 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 331985 78863 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 331985 78864 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 331985 78865 WHTID0 W
0 205 15 10 331985 93751 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78375 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78371 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78370 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334746 78278 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334751 78305 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 334750 78355 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 341733 80943 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 342697 79991 WHTID0 W
0 410 15 10 346061 83991 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 357180 82108 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 312757 76631 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 312757 76632 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 312757 76633 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 312757 76634 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76167 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76165 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76221 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76216 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76208 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 183.42 15 10 313283 76237 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76239 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76213 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76171 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76209 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76238 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76217 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76211 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76212 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76215 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76219 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76220 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76235 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76236 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76228 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76225 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76226 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76234 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76210 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313283 76231 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 313434 75623 WHTID0 W

0 183.42 15 10 314114 75353 WHTID0 W
0 224.91 15 10 313283 76270 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 358944 82014 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 358944 82038 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 358944 81737 WHTID0 W
0 224.91 15 10 316592 75747 WHTID0 W
0 224.91 15 10 316592 75751 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 319602 80891 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 319604 76043 WHTID0 W
0 249.62 15 10 319979 76030 WH0100 W
0 449.82 15 10 319697 78658 WHTID0 W
0 2919.81 15 10 337714 81688 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 341878 81710 WHTID0 W
0 2659.88 15 10 341804 81971 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 359778 81789 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 312993 78685 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 312757 76626 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 312757 76627 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 312757 76628 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 312757 76629 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76154 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76160 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76181 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76184 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76194 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76195 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76189 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76205 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 313283 76199 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76186 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76196 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76204 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76180 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76191 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76174 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76182 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76192 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76188 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76172 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76187 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76200 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76197 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76178 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76177 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76198 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76183 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76170 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313283 76193 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313434 75622 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76305 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76331 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76332 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76324 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76323 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76325 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 313283 76300 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 313905 75461 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75993 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75985 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75992 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75981 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75991 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75983 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75986 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75979 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75989 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75988 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75984 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75994 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75990 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 316592 75748 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1724.1 15 10 316592 75745 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 316592 75754 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 316589 75532 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 316592 75767 WHTID0 W

0 998.48 15 10 317358 78665 WHTID0 W
0 1799.28 15 10 318751 75667 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 319599 77214 WHTID0 W

0 2024.19 15 10 319598 76690 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 319599 77209 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 319599 77210 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 319597 76964 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76617 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76616 WHTID0 W
0 183.4 15 10 322761 76535 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77786 WHTID0 W

0 1639.4 15 10 326289 77977 WHTID0 W
0 1639.4 15 10 326289 79491 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77784 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77778 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77785 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77780 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77779 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77783 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77787 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77782 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326288 77437 WHTID0 W

0 1629.25 15 10 326287 77781 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78835 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 331985 78836 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 332773 78738 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1600 15 10 332773 78742 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 332773 78737 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 332773 78739 WHTID0 W

0 1600 15 10 332773 78741 WHTID0 W

0 1635.32 15 10 332775 78478 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 333569 78592 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334107 92043 WHTID0 W

0 1845 15 10 334107 90938 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334110 79068 WHTID0 W

0 1845 15 10 334108 79021 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334258 78188 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334259 78645 WHTID0 W

0 1640 15 10 334259 78644 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75398 WHTID0 W
0 1640 15 10 334749 79579 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 94615 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 94617 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 95406 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 95407 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 95403 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 95404 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 95405 WHTID0 W
0 274.5 15 10 96229 WHTID0 W
0 978 15 10 96230 WHTID0 W
0 1400 15 10 96413 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96829 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96823 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96824 WHTID0 W
0 265 15 10 96826 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96825 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96828 WHTID0 W
0 265 15 10 96827 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96820 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96821 WHTID0 W
0 806.92 15 10 96822 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 4511.6 15 10 96830 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96728 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96729 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96730 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 96731 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 97087 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89421 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89423 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89424 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89431 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89432 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89433 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89437 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89446 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89448 WHTID0 W

0 181.83 15 10 403265 89453 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75290 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75291 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75289 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75288 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75292 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75286 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75269 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74620 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310471 74060 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75267 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310471 74063 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74625 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74633 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74634 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74639 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310471 74073 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310471 74076 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74640 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311021 77262 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76969 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311021 77264 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76984 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76985 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311021 77263 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 311021 77266 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311021 77261 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76988 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76992 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76993 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311023 76994 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 311021 77260 WHTID0 W

0 4495 15 10 341845 87953 WHTID0 W

0 4511.6 15 10 96232 WHTID0 W

0 171.85 15 10 391744 88320 WHTID0 W
0 230 15 10 97086 WHTID0 W

0 114.35 15 10 385158 85426 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 288096 71708 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 288089 77603 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 288089 71717 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 S13273 79200 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 S13273 79198 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 S13273 79201 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 96239 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 288089 71720 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 S13273 79199 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71594 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71596 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 288095 71618 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71598 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71600 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71599 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71597 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 288091 71601 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 288712 70985 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 288712 70987 WHTID0 W
0 733.6 15 10 289014 71889 WHTID0 W

0 1911.73 15 10 291439 72898 WHTID0 W

0 1911.73 15 10 291439 72899 WHTID0 W
0 2037.3 15 10 72656 WHTID0 W
0 1600 15 10 80205 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297576 73860 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297576 73863 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 297576 73862 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297749 75150 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297749 75148 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297750 73789 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 297750 73796 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 298333 73611 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 298333 73608 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 298817 78879 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 298836 72822 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 298334 73170 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 298334 73172 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 299822 73063 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 299822 73060 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 299822 73062 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 300240 72824 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301426 73022 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301426 73024 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301757 73434 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301757 73436 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301757 73437 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 301757 73438 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73513 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73516 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73517 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73518 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73520 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73521 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73560 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73561 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73562 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73563 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73565 WH0100 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73566 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73569 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73571 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73573 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73574 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73575 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73576 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73577 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73580 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73581 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 301757 73582 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 301757 73584 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 301982 73120 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 302455 73937 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74346 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74347 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74348 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74349 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74350 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74351 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74352 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74353 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74354 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74340 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74341 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74343 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74344 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 302454 74345 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 303578 73175 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74311 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74313 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74314 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74316 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74317 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74318 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74319 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74320 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74322 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74323 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 304305 74324 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307695 76716 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307698 73695 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73751 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73753 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73760 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307696 74230 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73761 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73757 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73756 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307587 73759 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307697 74006 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307960 74233 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307697 74010 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 307959 74972 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307714 74948 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307959 74990 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 307959 74991 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 307960 74235 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 307587 73758 WHTID0 W

0 2024.19 15 10 307713 74944 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 307697 74011 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 309015 75078 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 309015 75079 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 309015 75081 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 309221 75160 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 309221 78663 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 309221 75161 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 258734 68798 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 258734 68773 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 262828 67317 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 262828 67325 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 265935 67687 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74193 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74184 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74163 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74192 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74179 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74200 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74188 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74186 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74160 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74161 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74201 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74208 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74205 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74206 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74215 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74209 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74202 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74207 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74203 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74212 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74216 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74210 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310566 74196 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74490 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74492 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74497 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74488 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74495 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 267613 77561 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 267613 77565 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 267613 77581 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 267615 83981 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 269250 67941 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 310351 74491 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74493 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74489 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 310351 74496 WHTID0 W

0 791.64 15 10 310706 74081 WHTID0 W

0 791.64 15 10 310706 74078 WHTID0 W

0 570.9 15 10 310407 75045 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 311021 77256 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 311021 77257 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74578 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74580 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74581 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74584 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75281 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74589 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310468 75282 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74641 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 310472 74592 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272044 68977 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69551 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69552 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69554 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69555 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69557 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69558 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69561 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272047 69562 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70658 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70661 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70665 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70659 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70664 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 272048 70662 WHTID0 W

0 615 15 10 376499 85222 WHTID0 W
0 919.7 15 10 272835 69583 WHTID0 W

0 1886.74 15 10 272835 69585 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62814 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249756 63555 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249756 63600 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250297 70459 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250297 70466 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 250949 65906 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250298 63424 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250298 63420 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1128.8 15 10 250298 63410 WH0100 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250298 63423 WHTID0 W
0 1128.8 15 10 250945 63402 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 251082 65860 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 274196 69400 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 274196 69403 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 274196 69402 WHTID0 W
0 914.09 15 10 276562 69613 WHTID0 W
0 914.09 15 10 276562 69607 WHTID0 W
0 914.09 15 10 276562 69612 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 277723 73083 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 277723 73081 WHTID0 W

0 1686.4 15 10 279914 71820 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283401 78688 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254220 66318 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254221 66560 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254221 66566 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254221 66565 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254221 66568 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254221 66564 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254700 65825 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254812 80888 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254812 92050 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254813 78902 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254812 92048 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 254812 95400 WHTID0 W

0 1803 15 10 255345 65943 WHTID0 W
0 241.8 15 10 358171 81451 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283401 83974 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71745 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71750 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71749 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71748 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71746 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283400 71751 WHTID0 W
0 733.68 15 10 283402 70999 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283401 83975 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283852 72688 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283852 72689 WHTID0 W
0 733.16 15 10 283852 72684 WHTID0 W

0 814.01 15 10 284386 71620 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 286196 81861 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 286198 75499 WHTID0 W
0 212.71 15 10 345369 80511 WHTID0 W
0 212.71 15 10 345369 80512 WHTID0 W

0 0 15 10 83339 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 316592 80630 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 183.4 15 10 334750 84546 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 255824 66726 WHTID0 W
0 1069.68 15 10 287745 72781 WHTID0 W
0 640 15 10 96831 WHTID0 W

0 320.1 15 10 285322 81670 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 76695 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 76699 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 76701 WHTID0 W
0 539 15 10 320553 77126 WHTID0 W
0 1489.05 15 10 324585 77731 WHTID0 W
0 1489.05 15 10 324585 77733 WHTID0 W
0 298.16 15 10 321718 77203 WHTID0 W

0 286.71 15 10 320212 77244 WHTID0 W

0 286.71 15 10 320212 77236 WHTID0 W

0 615 15 10 97037 WH0100 W

0 135.53 15 10 325050 77378 WHTID0 W

0 135.53 15 10 326300 77519 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 80068 WHTID0 W
0 436 15 10 290758 80635 WHTID0 W

27474.94 0 15 10 326284 78534 WHTID0 W

0 319.51 15 10 323665 77153 WHTID0 W

0 2535.94 15 10 331005 77700 WHTID0 W
0 3377.68 15 10 330105 78492 WHTID0 W
0 204.41 15 10 332775 78479 WHTID0 W

0 4569.96 15 10 331768 78526 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 74395 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 74387 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 74386 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 74394 WHTID0 W
0 319.51 15 10 320406 75784 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75723 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75725 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75728 WHTID0 W
0 129.99 15 10 303929 73405 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75395 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75396 WHTID0 W

0 4090 15 10 316196 75399 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 94.22 15 10 320376 76111 WHTID0 W

0 94.22 15 10 320376 76123 WHTID0 W

0 94.22 15 10 320376 76127 WHTID0 W

0 94.22 15 10 320376 76131 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73218 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73219 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73222 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73223 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73224 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73225 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73226 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73227 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73228 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73229 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73230 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73231 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73232 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73233 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73234 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73235 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73236 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73237 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73238 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73239 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73240 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 817.34 15 10 303739 73241 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73243 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73244 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73245 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73246 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73247 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73248 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73249 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73250 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73252 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73253 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73254 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73255 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73256 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73257 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73258 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73259 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73261 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73262 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73263 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73264 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73265 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73266 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73267 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73268 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 817.34 15 10 303739 73269 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73270 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73271 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73272 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73273 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73274 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73275 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73276 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73277 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73278 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73279 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73280 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73281 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73282 WHTID0 W

0 817.34 15 10 303739 73283 WHTID0 W

0 310.61 15 10 306362 75443 WHTID0 W

0 275.1 15 10 307713 74942 WHTID0 W
0 224.91 15 10 307715 74939 WHTID0 W

0 1799.28 15 10 302455 73932 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73313 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73314 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73315 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73316 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73317 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73318 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73319 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1530 15 10 303740 73320 WHTID0 W

0 1530 15 10 303740 73321 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 296997 79122 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 296997 79124 WHTID0 W

0 291.07 15 10 308650 75503 WHTID0 W

0 129.99 15 10 338450 79088 WHTID0 W
0 2097.15 15 10 302954 74961 WHTID0 W

0 349 15 10 310642 75391 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 93251 WHTID0 W

5998.8 0 15 10 335996 79104 WHTID0 W
0 199.99 15 10 319614 75832 WHTID0 W
0 156.71 15 10 351523 80626 WHTID0 W

0 870 15 10 292982 72460 WHTID0 W
0 212.71 15 10 347737 80496 WHTID0 W
0 337.36 15 10 291439 72905 WHTID0 W
0 1899 15 10 295631 72874 WHTID0 W
0 149.99 15 10 299838 75674 WHTID0 W

0 997.96 15 10 288132 71134 WHTID0 W

0 669 15 5 292873 71633 WHTID0 W
0 541.88 15 10 282302 71870 WHTID0 W

0 2176 15 11 306555 75545 WHTID0 W

0 2176 15 10 306555 75546 WHTID0 W

0 2176 15 10 306555 75547 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 317398 75476 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 317398 75478 WHTID0 W
0 112.45 15 10 311289 81859 WHTID0 W
0 1955 15 10 218804 71254 WHTID0 W
0 129.26 15 10 287618 71626 WHTID0 W

0 118 15 10 287820 71625 WHTID0 W

0 1974.3 15 10 293164 73089 WHTID0 W
0 1596.58 15 10 317951 76137 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 297576 78926 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 297576 78930 WHTID0 W
0 1621.64 15 10 314215 77735 WHTID0 W
0 1489.05 15 10 324585 77729 WHTID0 W
0 1654.5 15 10 324585 78816 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75729 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75731 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75732 WHTID0 W
0 1801.83 15 10 S13422 75736 WHTID0 W

6865.62 0 15 10 331112 79101 WHTID0 W

0 484 15 10 270851 72922 WHTID0 W

0 142.22 15 10 277589 69391 WHTID0 W

0 142.22 15 10 277589 69392 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70706 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70707 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70708 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70709 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70710 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70711 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70712 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70713 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70714 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282119 70715 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70720 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70721 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70722 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70723 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70724 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70725 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70726 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70727 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70728 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70729 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70731 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70732 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70733 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70734 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70735 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70736 WHTID0 W

0 3485.75 15 10 282207 70737 WHTID0 W

0 550 15 10 307659 75048 WHTID0 W
0 398.77 15 10 288107 70923 WHTID0 W

0 1900 15 10 290608 84051 WHTID0 W

0 1298.22 15 10 282228 71766 WHTID0 W
0 1872.8 15 10 278051 70583 WHTID0 W
0 2362.4 15 10 257538 66974 WHTID0 W
0 2362.4 15 10 257538 66977 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 316373 76661 WHTID0 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69008 WHTID0 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69009 WHTID0 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69010 WHTID0 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69014 WHTID0 W
0 411 15 10 66918 WHTID0 W
0 411 15 10 66909 WHTID0 W
0 411 15 10 66912 WHTID0 W
0 411 15 10 66913 WHTID0 W
0 411 15 10 66914 WHTID0 W
0 899 15 10 66921 WHTID0 W

0 4995 15 10 268076 69193 WHTID0 W
0 439 15 10 97340 WHTID0 W
0 439 15 10 93227 WHTID0 W
0 215 15 10 254243 65891 WHTID0 W

0 1723 15 10 269053 69016 WHTID0 W
0 374.85 15 10 396591 90428 WHTID0 W
0 374.85 15 10 396591 90429 WHTID0 W

0 1153.83 15 10 301402 73360 WHTID0 W
0 998.48 15 10 311727 74997 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 998.48 15 10 311727 74998 WH0100 W

0 129.24 15 10 259631 66644 WHTID0 W

0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66027 WHTID0 W

0 1941.15 15 10 306916 75514 WHTID0 W

0 1941.15 15 10 306916 75515 WHTID0 W

0 1003.38 15 10 253315 66046 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 248526 66207 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 248526 66204 WHTID0 W
0 1049 15 10 96238 WH0100 W
0 183.42 15 10 297750 73964 WHTID0 W

0 2845.91 15 10 306647 73675 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 79218 WHTID0 W
0 460 15 10 278176 71628 WHTID0 W

0 377 15 10 271188 69732 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 266767 67653 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53610 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53611 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 267613 77592 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53602 WHTID0 W
0 183.29 15 10 283852 72681 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62725 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62730 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73446 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73447 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73450 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73451 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73452 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73453 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73457 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73460 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 95402 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73465 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73467 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73469 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73470 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73471 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73472 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73474 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73475 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73477 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73478 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73481 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73483 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73486 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 183.42 15 10 301757 73488 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73489 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73494 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73498 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73501 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73503 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73504 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73506 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73509 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 301757 73511 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 251082 65849 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 254221 66561 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 254213 66598 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 254700 65826 WHTID0 W
0 249.8 15 10 216025 55817 WHTID0 W
0 249.85 15 10 216024 55762 WHTID0 W
0 249.72 15 10 216023 55643 WHTID0 W
0 248.77 15 10 216470 54919 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73762 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73766 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307587 73764 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 307714 74949 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74118 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74114 WHTID0 W
0 249.9 15 10 227245 57031 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 231396 60199 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 231396 60198 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 238362 60604 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 259130 66411 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 259129 66351 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 239367 60731 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 240926 60996 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62772 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 249248 62768 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74108 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74116 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74117 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74125 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74122 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74134 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74129 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74131 WHTID0 W
0 183.42 15 10 310566 74153 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 223334 56246 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 223333 56237 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 223333 56234 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 223334 56250 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 395 15 10 255088 65896 WHTID0 W

0 349 15 10 262134 67254 WHTID0 W
0 91 15 10 263043 66756 WHTID0 W
0 91 15 10 263043 66757 WHTID0 W
0 91 15 10 263043 66758 WHTID0 W

0 91 15 10 263515 66760 WHTID0 W

0 91 15 10 263515 66759 WHTID0 W

0 91 15 10 265463 67711 WHTID0 W

0 91 15 10 265463 67710 WHTID0 W

0 91 15 10 265463 67712 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62871 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62860 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62895 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62813 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62837 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62819 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62881 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62835 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62890 WHTID0 W

0 2281.5 15 10 219226 55480 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 238362 60609 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 250297 70441 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 250949 65907 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 250298 63412 WHTID0 W

0 2281.5 15 10 224357 56644 WHTID0 W

0 1253.6 15 10 225166 56836 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62892 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62827 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62836 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62866 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 249248 62864 WHTID0 W

0 1724.1 15 10 316373 76637 WHTID0 W
0 1780 15 10 C07442 48364 WHTID0 W
0 1780 15 10 C07442 48369 WHTID0 W
0 249.5 15 10 198800 52296 WHTID0 W

0 999.6 15 10 196801 54092 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 234090 67754 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 235224 60181 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 235224 60176 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 924.8 15 10 235258 59902 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 235258 59900 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 235258 59905 WHTID0 W
0 924.8 15 10 235259 59918 WHTID0 W

0 2281.5 15 10 200579 56631 WHTID0 W
0 282.2 15 10 267993 69715 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53606 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53607 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 269250 67916 WHTID0 W

0 2280.97 15 10 216026 54897 WHTID0 W
0 824 15 10 237007 61766 WHTID0 W
0 1599 15 10 241795 61415 WHTID0 W
0 1599 15 10 241795 61416 WHTID0 W

0 2167.55 15 10 282302 71812 WHTID0 W

0 2167.55 15 10 282302 71814 WHTID0 W
0 231.2 15 10 258734 68740 WHTID0 W
0 271 15 10 242127 61413 WHTID0 W
0 182 15 10 242127 61412 WHTID0 W
0 182 15 10 242127 61411 WHTID0 W
0 388.15 15 10 232198 61423 WHTID0 W
0 488 15 10 244926 61755 WHTID0 W
0 488 15 10 244926 61756 WHTID0 W
0 488 15 10 244926 61757 WHTID0 W
0 488 15 10 244926 61758 WHTID0 W
0 488 15 10 244926 61759 WHTID0 W
0 4145 15 10 253239 66681 WHTID0 W
0 4145 15 10 253239 66687 WHTID0 W

6118.96 0 15 10 291440 74753 WHTID0 W
0 1955 15 10 218933 55892 WHTID0 W
0 103.4 15 10 216366 55893 WHTID0 W
0 249.82 15 10 205046 55332 WHTID0 W
0 767.2 15 10 230038 59944 WHTID0 W
0 1045.98 15 10 234550 59966 WHTID0 W

0 2424 15 10 194066 52733 WHTID0 W

0 438 15 10 226384 57119 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53612 WHTID0 W
0 1545 15 10 C11382 53613 WHTID0 W
0 70 15 10 241932 60989 WHTID0 W
0 191 15 10 241091 60765 WHTID0 W
0 160 15 10 236294 60778 WHTID0 W
0 237.49 15 10 214540 53740 WHTID0 W

0 385 15 10 194317 50523 WHTID0 W
0 298 15 10 196298 51300 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



0 249 15 10 197847 51642 WHTID0 W
0 1491.8 15 10 216791 54690 WHTID0 W
0 568.91 15 10 217080 54698 WHTID0 W

0 2880 15 10 219903 55136 WHTID0 W
0 720 15 10 219903 55137 WHTID0 W

0 1884 15 10 219435 55142 WHTID0 W
0 1221.76 15 10 219278 55863 WHTID0 W

0 1049 15 10 195111 51456 WHTID0 W

0 1049 15 10 195112 51592 WHTID0 W
0 820 15 10 215280 53331 WHTID0 W

0 1049 15 10 195113 51619 WHTID0 W
0 0 15 10 193787 66268 WHTID0 W

0 476 15 10 206301 54539 WHTID0 W

0 371 15 10 210492 54627 WHTID0 W

0 1484.89 15 10 216374 54623 WHTID0 W

0 681.45 15 10 219839 54843 WHTID0 W
0 1100 15 10 220951 56813 WHTID0 W
0 439 15 10 222330 56208 WHTID0 W
0 279.8 15 10 222553 56425 WHTID0 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Type Year Tag Imp Description Serial Cost

LPT 2002 102675 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL MX02E5994101124N078N 0
COP 2003 105531 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL 000BDB2196A5 0
COP 2003 105534 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL 000BDB219417 0
LPT 2005 125119 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479855190875 0
LPT 2005 126222 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CB0878 0
LPT 2005 126226 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CB1208 0
LPT 2005 126228 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479855190031 0
LPT 2005 126232 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479855181346 0
LPT 2005 127822 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2005 127823 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2005 127825 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2005 127826 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2005 127827 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2005 127829 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 129320 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD06248643762A665 0
LPT 2007 129332 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD0624864376Q5961 0
LPT 2007 129433 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0UC7954294064P0105 0
LPT 2008 130196 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL NEED 0
LPT 2006 130197 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 131005 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD3724798562F1347 0
LPT 2006 131007 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD3724798562F1637 0
LPT 2006 131008 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD3724798562C0118 0
LPT 2006 131009 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD3724798562A1705 0
LPT 2006 131011 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD3724798562F1029 0
LPT 2006 152031 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
MON 2006 152033 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
MON 2006 152034 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 138282 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 138284 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 138286 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 138291 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 138293 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2008 138518 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2008 137372 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN02U4424864346J5351 0
LPT 2006 130161 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130164 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130165 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130166 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130167 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130168 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130170 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
MON 2006 130172 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2006 130444 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2007 129349 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0HD062486437A93100 0

RRE 2007 129408 0
MEMOREX MULTIFORMAT DVD 
RECORDER 6531014957 0

LPT 2003 126667 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN06U643429403AJ0054 0
LPT 2005 127148 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435665535 0
LPT 2005 127151 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435665525 0

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



LPT 2005 127152 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435665605 0
LPT 2005 127160 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356K1369 0
LPT 2005 127165 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356M0634 0
LPT 2005 127166 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356M0639 0
LPT 2005 127171 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356M0623 0
LPT 2005 127176 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356M0368 0
LPT 2005 127177 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356D3104 0
LPT 2005 127184 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435665644 0
LPT 2005 127185 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435665533 0
LPT 2005 126000 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CM1395 0
LPT 2005 126001 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CG0251 0
LPT 2005 126002 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CM1396 0
LPT 2005 126003 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854BN0680 0
LPT 2005 126004 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CG0261 0
LPT 2005 127190 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356M0318 0
LPT 2005 127191 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356D3068 0
LPT 2005 127192 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356D3052 0
LPT 2005 127197 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P81294864356K1338 0
LPT 2005 127198 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0P8129486435683354 0
LPT 2004 125090 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN02U442486434901935 0
LPT 2005 126234 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CB0828 0
LPT 2005 126242 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CB0780 0
LPT 2005 126246 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479854CT1541 0
LPT 2005 126248 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN0T7135479855190050 0
LPT 2005 127345 0 D/PORT PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
LPT 2004 123466 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL CN02T2194864347E5209 0
LPT 2005 122174 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL CN06U6434294054B0031 0
LPT 2006 122295 0 PORT REPLICATOR, DELL N/A 0
COP 2000 101149 0 DELL OPTIPLEX, SPEAKERS 07UGNL4 0

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Ins Dept Div PO Asset Loc Status

0 15 10 231395 66267 WH0100 W
523.59 15 10 253141 66078 WH0100 W
523.59 15 10 253141 66084 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 303578 73421 WH0100 W

170 15 10 303740 73307 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73323 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73324 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73326 WH0100 W

165.45 15 10 324585 77730 WH0100 W
165.45 15 10 324585 81887 WH0100 W
165.45 15 10 324585 77732 WH0100 W
180.18 15 10 314215 77736 WH0100 W
180.18 15 10 314215 77740 WH0100 W
165.45 15 10 324585 77734 WH0100 W
203.28 15 10 373910 83953 WH0100 W

205 15 10 375281 84661 WH0100 W
205 15 10 367860 94110 WH0100 W
205 15 10 398343 91440 WH0100 W

204.92 15 10 326289 79492 WH0100 W
205 15 10 334259 78633 WH0100 W
205 15 10 334259 78649 WH0100 W
205 15 10 334259 78650 WH0100 W
205 15 10 334259 78651 WH0100 W
205 15 10 334259 78653 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331987 78697 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331988 78699 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331988 78700 WH0100 W
205 15 10 380936 88651 WH0100 W
205 15 10 380936 88653 WH0100 W
205 15 10 380936 88655 WH0100 W
205 15 10 380936 88660 WH0100 W
205 15 10 380936 88662 WH0100 W
205 15 10 403098 89818 WH0100 W
205 15 10 94121 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78868 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78871 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78872 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78873 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78874 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78875 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78877 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78882 WH0100 W
205 15 10 331985 78876 WH0100 W
205 15 10 381372 84911 WH0100 W

96.47 15 10 365419 82576 WH0100 W
0 15 10 271618 81857 WH0100 W

224.91 15 10 313283 76338 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76341 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



224.91 15 10 313283 76342 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76370 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76365 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76364 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76359 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76345 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76346 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76353 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76354 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 301982 73116 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 301982 73122 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 301982 73123 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 301982 73124 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 301982 73125 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76373 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76374 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76375 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76380 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 313283 76382 WH0100 W
172.41 15 10 297028 73928 WH0100 W

170 15 10 303740 73327 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73331 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73333 WH0100 W
170 15 10 303740 73334 WH0100 W

159.99 15 10 306362 76046 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 292199 71983 WH0100 W
224.91 15 10 311289 83987 WH0100 W

205 15 10 333569 78594 WH0100 W
113.32 15 10 192762 50360 WH0100 W

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Drug Test Kits, IFB 
No. B110174-NB, to the qualified bidders:

A. Express Diagnostics International, Inc.,  Item No. 1-03

B. US Diagnostics, Item No. 1-04

C. Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc., Item No. 1-05

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract will provide drug test kits to Gardner-Betts Juvenile Justice 
Center and Travis County Sheriff’s Office.

On May 31, 2011, IFB No. B110174-NB, Drug Test Kits, was issued 
through BidSync.  Seven (7) bids were received on June 20, 2011.   

The Purchasing Office concurs with the department recommendations to 
award a contract to the qualified bidders, Express Diagnostics 
International, Inc., US Diagnostics, and Redwood Toxicology 
Laboratory, Inc. 

 Items No. 1 and No. 2 were not awarded because they no longer meet 
the needs of the Juvenile Justice Center.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $81,450.00 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: As Needed
Contract Type: Term
Contract Period: August 6, 2011 through August 5, 2012

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 46 Responses Received: 7
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:

 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 001-3735-583-3053, 001-4530-593-3053  

 Comments:

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Addition Of Services (Modification No. 1) 
To Interlocal Agreement No. IL110043LC, Texas Conference of Urban 
Counties (CUC), for Participation in the Urban Counties TechShare 
Program for the Adult Case Management System.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

In October, 2010, Commissioners Court approved participation in Phase 
1 of the Urban Counties Techshare Program Adult Case Management 
System (ACMS) Project. For Phase 1, the design and development of 
the ACMS roadmap phase, Travis County was a Planning Participant.  
At this time the Integrated Justice System (IJS) Steering Committee 
recommends approval of the continued collaboration with the CUC and 
other Texas Counties for the next phase of the project which is to 
develop business requirements for the ACMS criminal courts and 
prosecution modules.   The costs to Travis County will not exceed 
$123,000 for the criminal courts module and $60,000 for the prosecution 
module.  Travis County will be required to sign a separate Interlocal 
Agreement for each module in this phase.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $6,998.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $183,000.00
Modification Type:   Interlocal Agreements
Modification Period: Six months

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 536114
Funding Account(s): 001-1260-523-6099
Comments: There is a concurrent Budget Adjustment in the amount 

of $183,000 from Allocated Reserves account number 001-9800-981-9892 
to 001-1260-523-6099.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

July 22, 2011 

 

To:  Urban Counties Board of Directors 

From:  Charles Gray, TechShare Program Manager 

Re: TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts and Prosecutor Proposals 

Background: 
The purpose of this item is to authorize the Executive Director to invite members 
to participate in the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts and Prosecutor Modules 
Planning Projects.  

The ACMS Oversight Board has approved two project proposals to begin 
implementing the “next generation” of CIJS as described in the Strategic Plan.  
The two projects are:  

• Criminal Courts Module Planning, and 

• Prosecutor Module Planning. 

The Oversight Board originally reviewed project proposals intended to launch 
development of both the Criminal Courts and Prosecutor modules.  After 
considering the need for more detailed specifications and technical plans for 
each module, the Oversight Board requested the proposals be revised to include 
only the initial detailed technical planning phases of each, with the goal being to 
arrive at more precise definitions of the functionality and technical requirements 
for each module and more accurately define budgetary information regarding the 
cost of developing these initial components.  

A working group composed of representatives from a subset of the counties who 
participated in the ACMS Phase 1 Planning Project helped develop the 
proposals.  Working group representatives from Bell, Dallas, Tarrant and Travis 
Counties are prepared to take the proposals forward for consideration by 
commissioners courts in their respective counties.  

TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning 

The purpose of this project is to establish the detailed specifications, plans and 
budget for development of a Criminal Courts module (TechShare Justice - 
Criminal Courts) that will be owned and operated by the Urban Counties on 
behalf of end users.  A critical part of the planning project will be to determine 
whether the module will be built “from scratch” in a manner similar to the 
development of the Juvenile Case Management System, or whether the module 
will be built on a foundation provided by a vendor who: 

1. Has experience building court case management systems;  

2. Is willing to share the ownership of critical intellectual property 
(software) components with the Urban Counties; and 

 

 

Chairman 
Commissioner 
Mike Cantrell 
Dallas County 

Chair Elect 
Commissioner  
Eddie Arnold  

Jefferson County 

Immediate Past Chair 
Judge 

Mike Bradford 
Midland County 

Vice-Chairmen 
Comm. Tommy Adkisson 

Bexar County 
Comm. Bobbie Mitchell 

Denton County 
Judge Veronica Escobar  

El Paso County 
Comm. Fred Nardini 
San Patricio County 

Judge Dan Gattis  
Williamson County 

 

Executive Director 
Donald Lee 

 

Member Counties 
Bell ~ Bexar 

Brazoria ~ Brazos 
Cameron ~ Chambers 

Collin ~ Comal 
Dallas ~ Denton 
Ector ~ El Paso 

Fort Bend ~ Galveston 
Grayson ~ Gregg 

Guadalupe ~ Harris 
Hays ~ Hidalgo 
Hunt ~ Jefferson 

Johnson ~ Kaufman 
Lubbock ~ McLennan 

Midland ~ Nueces 
Randall ~ Rockwall 

San Patricio ~ Smith 
Tarrant ~ Travis 

Webb ~ Williamson 
Wise 

 
500 West 13th Street 

Austin, TX 78701 
 

Phone: 512.476.6174 
Fax: 512.476.5122 

w w w . c u c . o r g  
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties Board  
July 22, 2011, Page 2 of 4 

3. Is willing to comply with the Urban Counties technical strategy and architecture for the next 
generation justice systems.  

The deliverables from this six (6) month project will be:  

1. Detailed system model and specifications at a level with sufficient detail to accurately price the 
development of the Criminal Courts module;  

2. A recommended “buy some or build all” strategy, along with the framework for a contract with a 
development partner if the Urban Counties elects to partner with an established court system 
vendor; and  

3. A project proposal and budget for developing the Criminal Courts Module.  

The estimated cost of the Criminal Courts Module Planning Project is $505,000.  Most of the funding 
(approximately $368,000) will be used to supply technical personnel and contractors who will prepare 
the deliverables under the management and oversight of the TechShare Program Manager and the 
Development Center Manager.  

Technical resources will be obtained using personal and professional services contracts through firms 
that assist in identifying and recruiting staff for TechShare projects. 

Existing staff will provide some services to the project.  To the degree that existing staff work on this 
project there will be savings to the projects and resources currently funding those staff positions.  The 
estimated savings to existing projects is approximately $25,000 for the FY 2011 TechShare budget.  

Funding will also be provided for limited travel by county staff to participate in project working sessions 
at the TechShare Development Center.    

The expected participants are Dallas and Tarrant counties.  Travis and Bell counties are also 
considering participating in the project.   

For each county in addition to Dallas and Tarrant, the cost of the project will increase by either $50,150 
for counties with population less than 500,000 and $66,150 for counties with population of 500,000 or 
more.  In either case, the costs for the expected participants would be reduced if additional counties 
elect to participate in the project.  

The project start date will be September 1, 2011.  

TechShare Justice -  Prosecutor Module Planning 

The purpose of this project will be to finalize the detailed specifications, plans and budget for 
development of a Prosecutor module (TechShare Justice- Prosecutor) that will be owned and operated 
by the Urban Counties.  The Prosecutor Module will be built on the initial work already completed by 
Tarrant County as part of its integrated criminal justice project.  Xpedient Technologies will perform 
most of the analysis and, subsequently, development work to complete the first version of the 
Prosecutor module.  Xpedient Technologies is the vendor selected by Tarrant County to develop the 
next generation of their electronic case filing system which includes extensive functionality for the 
prosecution of criminal cases.  

The deliverables of the TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project are as follows: 

1. Prosecutor Business Model and Requirements; 

2. Prosecutor Module Software Development Plan;  
Prosecutor Module Software Development Project Budget and Cost Allocation Plan; 

3. Implementation Plan and Cost Estimate (per participating county); and 

4. TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Software Development Project Proposal. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties Board  
July 22, 2011, Page 3 of 4 

The estimated cost of the Prosecutor Module Planning Project is $276,000. Of this amount, 
approximately $125,000 will be used to contract with Xpedient Technologies to perform the analysis 
work necessary to complete the project deliverables.  About $85,000 will be used to provide technical 
resources through professional services contracts using the staff services providers under contract to 
the Urban Counties.  To the degree that existing staff work on this project there will be savings to the 
projects and resources currently funding those staff positions.  

The expected participants are Dallas and Tarrant counties.  

For each county in addition to Dallas and Tarrant, respectively, the cost of the project will increase by 
either $31,000 for counties with population less than 1 million and $60,000 for counties with population 
of 1 million or more.   

The project start date will be September 1, 2011.       

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties Board  
July 22, 2011, Page 4 of 4 

Recommended Resolutions: 
RESOLVED by the Board of the Texas Conference of Urban Counties that  

1. The proposal and the associated Interlocal Agreement for the TechShare Justice - Criminal 
Courts Module Planning Project are approved and should be sent to all member counties 
inviting them to participate in the project; 

2. The budget for the Criminal Court Module Planning Project is $505,000; 

3. The budget for the project will increase by either $50,150 for counties with population less 
than 500,000 and $66,150 for counties with population of 500,000 or more;  

4. The project will be initiated when the Interlocal Agreement is executed by, and funding 
received from, at a minimum, Dallas and Tarrant counties by September 1, 2011; and 

5. The Executive Director is authorized to execute the project within the budget described in 
the Interlocal Agreement and Project Proposal, including entering into all contracts as are 
reasonable and necessary to complete the required deliverables. 

All revenue and expenditures will be accounted for as agency liability.  

 

RESOLVED by the Board of the Texas Conference of Urban Counties that  

1. The proposal and the associated Interlocal Agreement for the TechShare Justice - 
Prosecutor Module Planning Project are approved and should be sent to all member 
counties inviting them to participate in the project; 

2. The budget for the Prosecutor Module Planning Project is $276,000; 

3. The budget for the project will increase by either $31,000 for counties with population less 
than one million and $60,000 for counties with population of one million or more;  

4. The project will be initiated when the Interlocal Agreement is executed by, and funding 
received from, at a minimum, Dallas and Tarrant counties by September 1, 2011; and 

5. The Executive Director is authorized to execute the project within the budget described in 
the Interlocal Agreement and Project Proposal, including entering into all contracts as are 
reasonable and necessary to complete the required deliverables. 

All revenue and expenditures will be accounted for as agency liability.  
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 1 of 16 

  

 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE URBAN COUNTIES TECHSHARE PROGRAM 

FOR THE PLANNING PROJECT FOR THE CRIMINAL COURTS MODULE OF THE 
TECHSHARE JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

I. 

PURPOSE 

This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter, “Agreement”) is entered by and among the undersigned 
Local Governments (hereinafter, “the Participants”), acting by and through their respective 
governing bodies, pursuant to and under authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 
791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, and Texas Conference of Urban Counties, Inc. 
(hereinafter, “the Urban Counties”), a nonprofit corporation created to provide Governmental 
Functions And Services on behalf of its members, pursuant to and under authority of TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE § 791.013, for the purpose of participating in the Urban Counties’ 
TechShare Program.  The undersigned Participants, any other governmental entities adopting 
this Agreement, and Urban Counties may be referred to in this Agreement individually as "Party" 
and collectively as "Parties."  The Parties agree that, by adopting this Interlocal Agreement, they 
will participate in the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project (hereinafter, 
"the Project"). 

II. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, governmental entities in the State of Texas, including Local Governments, have the 
ability to realize substantial savings by jointly planning, developing, procuring, operating, or 
maintaining information technology projects  necessary to conduct business for their citizenry; 
and 

WHEREAS, Urban Counties has created TechShare, a program whereby governmental entities  
may collaborate on information technology projects and sharing of information technology and 
related resources in order to realize economies of scale and cost savings by jointly developing, 
procuring, operating, maintaining, and enhancing  Projects and Resources; and 

WHEREAS, the Participants and Urban Counties desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant 
to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Chapter 791, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE) to conduct 
the planning phase prior to the development of the Criminal Courts module of the TechShare 
Justice Resource; and 

WHEREAS, the Participants as authorized by § 791.013 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
hereby designate Urban Counties to supervise and administer the performance of this 
Agreement by providing contract supervision, contract administration, and other services 
necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement describes the rights and responsibilities of the Participants in their 
joint endeavor(s) under TechShare and the role of Urban Counties as contract supervisor and 
administrator; and 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 2 of 16 

WHEREAS, each Participant finds that its payments for services performed pursuant to this 
Agreement may be made from current revenues that are readily available; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants, agreements, conditions and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Participants and Urban Counties agree as follows: 

III.  

ADOPTION OF RECITALS AS FINDINGS OF FACT 

The Participants, acting by and through their respective governing bodies, individually and 
collectively, do hereby adopt and find the foregoing premises as findings of fact. 

IV. 

DEFINITIONS 

Other terms used in this Agreement that are not defined, but defined in any of the other 
agreements, contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this 
Agreement, which will include any exhibit, attachment, addendum, or associated document, will 
have the same meaning  as in those other documents. For purposes of this Agreement and all 
other agreements, contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this 
Agreement, which includes any exhibit, attachment, addendum, or associated document, terms 
defined in Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code will have the meaning defined in 
Chapter 791, unless the context of their use dictates otherwise.   

A. "Project Start Date" means the date by which a county must approve this Agreement to 
participate in TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module - Planning and pay their 
respective costs.  The Project Start Date is September 1, 2011.  

V. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR TECHSHARE JUSTICE - CRIMINAL COURTS MODULE 
PLANNING PROJECT 

A. The Parties will complete the following: 

1. Prepare high-level criminal courts business model and system requirements which 
delineate how the criminal courts case management function is performed within 
each participating county.  This model will especially focus on highlighting material 
differences in how a business function is performed across counties.   The model 
and requirements will have sufficient detail to establish accurate and firm pricing for 
development of the Criminal Courts module.   This model and requirements will also 
highlight potential opportunities for business process change within a participating 
county’s environment. 

2. Establish the go-forward development approach for the TechShare Justice -  
Criminal Courts Module  based on either a “build all” or “buy some/build upon” 
strategy.  This go-forward approach will be developed through a process that 
includes evaluating vendors with the following minimum qualifications: (1) 
Experience in building and implementing high performance justice systems; and (2) 
Willingness to share the ownership with Urban Counties of pre-existing intellectual 
property that forms the basis for the ACMS criminal courts module.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 3 of 16 

3. Prepare a project proposal to develop the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts 
Module.  Included in the project proposal will be specific strategies and plans for the 
implementation of the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module in each of the 
participating counties and a contract framework for working with a courts system 
development partner if the strategy adopted by Urban Counties involves building the 
system on an established integrated justice development framework. 

B. The deliverables for the Project, and the associated schedule for each deliverable, are: 

1. Criminal Courts Business Model and System Requirements – Within two (2) 
months after the Project Start Date a high-level business model and consolidated set 
of system requirements will be developed which delineates through process flows 
and supporting text the key business processes within the scope of the TechShare 
Justice - Criminal Courts Module.  This model will specifically highlight key 
differences that may exist between the business processes of each participating 
county.  This deliverable will be prepared by consolidating and packaging 
requirements developed through previous Urban Counties efforts and including 
additional requirements identified during the TechShare Adult Case Management 
System (ACMS) strategic planning process or the preparation of the Criminal Courts 
business model. Urban Counties will produce the business model and system 
requirements documentation upon receiving necessary input from Participants. 

2. Recommended Development Approach – Based on a rigorous and competitive 
evaluation process, the Oversight Board and Urban Counties will formulate a 
recommendation for moving forward with the development of the Criminal Courts 
module.   If an acquisition strategy is proposed, a specific developer partner will also 
be recommended.  This analysis will be prepared within five (5) months after the 
Project Start Date. 

3. Criminal Courts Software Development Project Proposal – Within six (6) months 
after the Project Start Date a Project Proposal will be prepared for the TechShare 
Justice - Criminal Courts Module software development phase.  This project proposal 
will delineate the scope, approach, schedule, deliverables, anticipated cost, and 
proposed cost allocation for proceeding with the development of the first version of 
the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module.  An implementation plan, with cost 
estimates, will be included for each participating county so that counties can set 
realistic financial and scheduling goals for completing the software and putting it into 
use within their county.  Urban Counties will produce the Project Proposal document 
based on the recommended development approach and upon receiving timely 
direction from the Oversight Board and necessary input from Participants. 

The Oversight Board, with consent of Urban Counties, may agree to revise the schedule for any 
deliverable.  No revision may result in additional cost obligations to any Party. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 4 of 16 

VI. 

GOVERNANCE 

A. The governance and development of the Project will be through the Urban Counties Board 
of Directors with assistance provided by the Oversight Board created for the Project. 

B. Urban Counties will act as the Administrator for the Project, and is the governing body for 
TechShare.   

1. Urban Counties may contract with third-party vendors to provide project-specific 
tasks in connection with the Project, on terms and conditions acceptable to Urban 
Counties. 

2. Urban Counties must exercise general oversight over budgets and expenditures for 
the Project. 

3. Urban Counties will execute agreements and workplans, administer funds and 
budgets, and approve and administer policies as are necessary to ensure the timely 
completion of the Project. 

4. Urban Counties will provide management and oversight of the Project on a day-to-
day basis.   

5. Urban Counties will make regular reports to the Oversight Board on matters relevant 
to the Project, and will provide any other information the Oversight Board may 
reasonably require.   

C. The Project will have an Oversight Board comprised of one representative from each 
Participant.   

1. The Oversight Board will have responsibility for making decisions pertaining to the 
Project deliverables.  Such decisions, however, are subject to approval by Urban 
Counties.    

2. The Oversight Board will recommend any changes to the budget for the Project to 
Urban Counties for approval.   

3. A majority of the members of an Oversight Board will constitute a quorum, regardless 
of their respective voting strengths. 

4. Voting strength per member of the Oversight Board for the Project is equal to each 
Participant’s pro rata financial contribution to the budget of the Project.  

5. Oversight Board members will be appointed by the commissioners courts of the 
Participants.  Oversight Board members will serve without compensation.   

6. The Chairman of the Oversight Board will be appointed from among the Oversight 
Board members by the Urban Counties Board of Directors.  The Chairman of an 
Oversight Board will preside over meetings of the Oversight Board.  

7. The Oversight Board will review the status of progress for the Project to ensure 
timely achievement of the goals set forth in the scope of services for the Project. 

D. The Oversight Board may create one or more subcommittees as is necessary to assist and 
make recommendations to the Oversight Board and Urban Counties on matters relevant to 
the scope of services for the Project or the approval of deliverables pertaining to the Project.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 5 of 16 

VII. 

BUDGET  

 

A. The budget for this Project is $505,000 and is attached as Attachment A. Attachments to 
this Agreement are a part of this Agreement.  The Oversight Board may recommend 
changes in the budget for approval by Urban Counties, but in no event will the changes 
cause the budget to exceed the amount for each Participant as determined in accordance 
with Section VIII.E. and Attachment A.  

B. The budget includes travel for two representatives from each Participant for up to five 
meetings.  Travel expenses will be paid in accordance with Urban Counties' Travel 
Reimbursement Policy, in an amount not to exceed the amount for travel as set forth in  
Attachment A. Travel expenses for Participant representatives beyond the amount set forth 
in the budget ($10,000 per Participant) will be the responsibility of the Participants, 
respectively.  

 
VIII.   

ALLOCATION OF COSTS 

 

A. Subject to the calculation in this paragraph and as further exemplified in Attachment A, the 
Project costs will be divided using the 2010 population of each county. Each Participant's 
cost will be equal to the proportionate share of its population to the total population of all 
Participants, but in no event will costs for a Participant be less than $50,150.  Each 
Participant's cost will not exceed the amount set forth in Attachment A. 

B. Urban Counties will invoice Participants before the Project Start Date for their respective 
share of the Project costs. 

C. For planning purposes, it is anticipated that Dallas and Tarrant counties will be Participants.  
In the event Dallas and Tarrant counties are the only participants, then the distribution of 
costs will be: 

 
   2010 Population % of Total  Costs 
 Dallas  2,368,139  56.7%   $286,297 
 Tarrant  1,809,034  43.3%   $218,703 
 TOTAL 4,177,173  100%   $505,000 

 

D. If either Dallas or Tarrant fails to approve this Agreement or pay their respective costs by the 
Project Start Date, then this Agreement may continue in effect as to all Participants if one or 
more additional counties not set forth above has approved this Agreement and paid their 
respective costs by the Project Start Date and the participation of those additional county or 
counties results in either Dallas or Tarrant, if they are Participants, owing no more than the 
respective amounts set forth above; otherwise, this Agreement shall be null and void as to 
any Party that has approved this Agreement so as not to commit a Participant to an amount 
of costs greater than as set forth in Attachment A. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 6 of 16 

E. In the event other counties become Participants, the total Project costs will increase as set 
forth in Attachment A to reflect additional services required by the additional participation.  
Costs for each Participant will be calculated in the manner as set forth in Attachment A.  In 
no event will the respective costs of a Participant be greater than the amount set forth in 
Attachment A and approved by the Participant's Commissioners Court without a written 
amendment of this Agreement approved by the applicable Participant's Commissioners 
Court. 

F. In order to protect Urban Counties and the Participants, the Project will not start until all 
payments have been received from all Participants.  The deadline for payments is the 
Project Start Date, which is September 1, 2011. In the event one or more additional 
counties participate in this Agreement resulting in lower costs for each Participant than has 
previously been paid, Urban Counties shall refund the appropriate amount to each 
Participant within 30 days of receiving payment from the additional county. 

IX. 

PROCUREMENTS 

Urban Counties will have the authority to conduct procurement functions and enter into 
contracts with one or more vendors as may be deemed necessary to carry out the purposes of 
this Agreement.  Any procurement of goods to be owned by, or services provided directly to and 
paid directly by, the participating counties shall comply with all procurement statutes applicable 
to counties. 

X. 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND AUDIT RIGHTS 

A. Subject to the Oversight Board's oversight responsibilities regarding the Project, Urban 
Counties is hereby designated by the Participants to supervise and administer the 
performance of this Agreement as authorized by TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE § 791.013(a)(3).   

B.  Subject to the Oversight Board's oversight responsibilities regarding the Project, Urban 
Counties will have any and all authority necessary to supervise, administer, and carry out 
the purposes, expressed and implied, of this Agreement, which may include any and all acts 
necessary and proper for the operation and management of this Agreement.   

C. Each Participant shall have the right to inspect and audit the records regarding the Project. 
Urban Counties shall cooperate in such audit by providing financial records regarding the 
project. The costs of any audit shall be borne by the Participant desiring the audit.  

XI. 

TERM  

A. In order to participate in the Project a county must approve this Agreement and pay its 
respective share of costs by the Project Start Date. 

B. The Project will be initiated if this Agreement is approved by, and funding received from,  the 
counties of  Dallas and Tarrant by the Project Start Date. 

C. This Agreement shall be in effect from the Project Start Date and continue through the 
completion of the deliverables.  

XII. 

NOTICE 

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement by a Party will be deemed to have been 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 7 of 16 

given if reduced to writing and delivered in person or mailed by overnight or certified mail, return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the appropriate address set forth on the respective 
execution page for each Party or to such other address as may later designated by a Party in 
writing to all the Parties.  Any notice required hereunder that is sent by mail will be deemed to 
have been given three (3) days subsequent to the date it was mailed. 

XIII. 

AMENDMENT 

A. This Agreement may not be amended except in a written instrument specifically referring to 
this Agreement and signed by the Parties hereto.   However, notwithstanding the foregoing, 
the Parties understand and agree that additional Participants may join this Agreement 
without additional action by the existing Parties, by lawful approval of this Agreement by the 
respective governing boards of the new Participant(s) and execution of a signature page to 
this Agreement tendered to Urban Counties.   

B. In addition, any modification, alteration, addition or deletion to the terms of this Agreement 
or any addendum which is required by changes in federal or state law is automatically 
incorporated within this Agreement without written amendment to this Agreement and will 
become effective on the date designated by said law. 

XIV. 

CURRENT REVENUE 

The Parties hereby warrant that all payments, expenditures, contributions, fees, costs, and 
disbursements, if any, required of each of them hereunder or required by any other agreements, 
contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this Agreement, which 
will include any exhibit, attachment, addendum or associated document, will be paid from 
current revenues available to the paying Party.  The Parties hereby warrant that no debt is 
created by this Agreement. 

XV. 

FISCAL FUNDING 

The obligations of the Participants pursuant to this Agreement are contingent upon the 
availability and appropriation of sufficient funding.   

XVI. 

BINDING AGREEMENT, AUTHORITY, PARTIES BOUND 

A. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered to all Parties and constitutes a legal, 
valid and binding obligation of the Parties.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of each Party represents and 
warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into this Agreement.   

B. The Parties agree that Urban Counties cannot bind any Participant to any obligations arising 
from agreements between Urban Counties and third-party vendors regarding goods or 
services provided under contract between Urban Counties and such third-party vendors.  
Nor can any such vendor contracts create any third-party liability for any Participant.  

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 8 of 16 

XVII. 

NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP 

A. By execution of this Agreement, neither Urban Counties nor the Participants intend to create 
any agency relationship between themselves or any third parties. The Participants will have 
no equity rights in any of the assets or property of the Urban Counties nor is any Participant 
liable for any of the debts of the Urban Counties.  Assets in the possession of Urban 
Counties remain the assets of Urban Counties. 

B. Participants disclaim any relationship of surety, or indemnification with any other Local 
Government.  Nor is such a relationship created between or among any Participant or group 
of Participants and Urban Counties.  Participants have not, by entering into this Agreement, 
assumed, in any manner, any liability for the debts of or claims against Urban Counties or 
any Local Government.   

XVIII. 

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES TO VENDOR CONTRACTS 

As it enters into contracts with third parties, Urban Counties shall include contractual 
requirements specifically acknowledging that such contracts do not create or confer any 
third-party beneficiary relationship, debts, liabilities, or claims against Participants. 

XIX. 

APPLICABLE LAW 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject to the Parties' sovereign immunity and other 
governmental immunity under applicable federal and state law.   

B. This Agreement is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas.   

XX. 

SEVERABILITY 

In the event that one or more of the provisions contained in the Agreement is held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality or unenforceability will be 
construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision has never been contained herein, 
but will not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which will remain in force and 
effect. 

XXI. 

ASSIGNMENT 

Urban Counties may not assign its rights and duties under this Agreement without the prior 
written consent or approval of the Participants, acting by and through their respective governing 
bodies.  Any assignment attempted without such prior consent or approval by the Participants is 
null and void.   

XXII. 

The Parties expressly agree that all disputes arising under this Agreement, except those 
alleging criminal conduct on behalf of one or more Parties, shall be resolved in Austin, Texas, 
and in the following order of preference: 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 9 of 16 

a. by good faith negotiation between representatives of the Parties who have authority to 
fully and finally resolve the dispute; 

b. if necessary, by non-binding mediation at a location acceptable to the Parties involved in 
the dispute using a neutral mediator having relevant experience, with costs of mediation 
shared equally. 

 

 

XXIII. 

A. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement relating to the subject matter hereof 
between the Parties hereto and supersedes any other agreement concerning the subject 
matter of this transaction, whether oral or written.   

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

B. Each Party acknowledges that the other Parties, or anyone acting on behalf of the other 
Parties, have made no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or 
otherwise, unless such representations, inducements, promises or agreements are 
embodied in this Agreement, expressly or by incorporation. 

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may not impair, affect or modify any existing 
Interlocal Agreements, or TechShare Project Addendums, or TechShare Resource 
Addendums that govern or pertain to any Projects or Resources developed by Urban 
Counties or any Participants prior to the effective date of this Agreement, it being the intent 
of the Parties that those Projects or Resources will be governed by the agreements 
governing those Projects or Resources. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 10 of 16 

PARTIES’  
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT  

TO  
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE PLANNING PROJECT OF THE 

CRIMINAL COURTS MODULE OF THE TECHSHARE JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

By its signature below, each Party acknowledges that it has read the entire Interlocal Agreement 
and agrees to all of the terms and conditions.  The persons signing and executing this 
Acknowledgement and Agreement on behalf of the respective Party warrant and guarantee that 
they have been duly authorized by the respective Party to execute this Acknowledgement and 
Agreement on behalf of the respective Party and to validly and legally bind the respective Party 
to all terms, conditions and provisions set forth in the foregoing Interlocal Agreement.   

 

TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES (as contract supervisor/administrator): 

 

By: ___________________________________________ 

Title: Executive Director 

Date: _________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 11 of 16 

  

PARTIES’  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO  

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE PLANNING PROJECT OF THE 
CRIMINAL COURTS MODULE OF THE TECHSHARE JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

By its signature below, each Party acknowledges that it has read the entire Interlocal Agreement 
and agrees to all of the terms and conditions.  The persons signing and executing this 
Acknowledgement and Agreement on behalf of the respective Party warrant and guarantee that 
they have been duly authorized by the respective Party to execute this Acknowledgement and 
Agreement on behalf of the respective Party and to validly and legally bind the respective Party 
to all terms, conditions and provisions set forth in the foregoing Interlocal Agreement.   

 

COUNTY  OF ___________________________  

 

By: ___________________________________________  

Title: __________________________________________     

Date: __________________________________________  

Address: _______________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

 

Approved as to Form:     

 

By: ___________________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________________

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 12 of 16 

 
ATTACHMENT A:  BUDGET 

TECHSHARE JUSTICE -  CRIMINAL COURTS MODULE PLANNING PROJECT 

 

The detailed budget for the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project 
includes the following sections:  

1. Budget, with a description of each line item in the proposed project budget.  

2. Additional Counties, showing the estimated increase in the project budget for each 
additional county that elects to participate in the project, based on the population of the 
county. 

3. Maximum not-to-exceed cost of participation for each member county.  These amounts 
are based upon the following assumptions: 

• For Dallas and Tarrant counties, the amount shown assumes that no other county 
chooses to participate except these two counties. 

• For each other county, the amount shown assumes only that county joins Dallas and 
Tarrant counties in the program. 

• If additional counties join Dallas and Tarrant counties in this program, the amount for 
each participating county could decrease, except for those counties that are paying 
the minimum amount to participate. 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 13 of 16 

1. Budget  

 

 
 

The expense items are described below:  

Accounting Fees:  Costs of external accounting services to verify the project financial reports as 
part of the annual Urban Counties financial review for each fiscal year. 

Legal Fees:  Costs for legal services provided by the Urban Counties attorney.  

Committee Meetings:  Costs for meetings of Oversight Board and other committees appointed 
by the Oversight Board.  

Occupancy:  Share of rent for TechShare development center. 

Bank Fees:   Costs for banking related to managing project funds.  

Postage:  Costs for mailing and shipping project materials.  

Insurance:  Share of costs for insurance on Urban Counties facilities.  

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 14 of 16 

Management (Mgt) Services:  Urban Counties staff costs, including salary, direct benefits, 
equipment, and other indirect costs.   

Miscellaneous:  Minor costs for items that do not fall into other categories.  

Printing and Publications:  Costs related to producing project documents and documentation.  

Supplies:  General office supplies.  

Travel Urban Counties:  Estimated travel expenses for Urban Counties staff.  

Travel Participants:  Estimated travel expenses for Participant staff as described in Section VII, 
Budget, paragraph B of the Interlocal Agreement.  

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 15 of 16 

2. Additional Counties 

The following tables show the incremental increase in cost if additional counties elect to 
participate in the project.  Costs are primarily attributed to increase in Urban Counties staffing 
costs. 

Estimated Additional Costs per County with population less than 500,000: 

 
 

Estimated Additional Costs per County with population more than 500,000: 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.court.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 16 of 16 

 

3. Maximum not-to-exceed cost of participation for each member county. 
 

 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 1 of 13 
 
 

 
July 22, 2011 

To:   Urban Counties  

From:   Commissioner Tim Brown, Bell County  
Commissioner Mike Cantrell, Dallas County 
Mr. Darryl Martin, Administrator, Dallas County 
Mr. G.K. Maenius, Administrator, Tarrant County 
Mr. Roger Jeffries, Justice and Public Safety Executive, Travis County 
Mr. Donald Lee, Executive Director, Texas Conference of Urban Counties 

Re:   Project Proposal:  

TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project 

Proposal 

It is proposed that the members collaborate in the development of a criminal 
courts module through the Urban Counties TechShare program.  The criminal 
courts module should be based on the update to the Common Integrated Justice 
System (CIJS) roadmap that was recently completed through the ACMS Phase 1 
Planning project. 

In order to establish a detailed plan and budget for developing the module, a 
TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project should be initiated.    

The Criminal Courts Module Planning Project should: 

• Define the overall scope for the module and prioritize development; 
• Determine the strategy for building the module; and  
• Define the budget and schedule for software development.  

A basic premise that underlies this project proposal is that the Urban Counties will 
own and control all software that is developed as part of the “next generation” of a 
shared integrated justice resource.  Therefore, the development strategy, budget 
and schedule for the criminal courts module hinges on the answer to the following 
question:   

Should the Urban Counties partner with a vendor who can 
provide a software foundation for the criminal courts module? 

or 

Should the Urban Counties develop the module from the 
ground up, based on experience gained through both the 
Common Integrated Justice System (CIJS) and Juvenile Case 
Management System (JCMS) projects? 

The TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project should use a 
rigorous, competitive process to compile the information needed to make this 
strategic decision and complete the deliverables required to move forward with 
software development. 

 

Chairman 
Commissioner 
Mike Cantrell 
Dallas County 

Chair Elect 
Commissioner  
Eddie Arnold  

Jefferson County 

Immediate Past Chair 
Judge 

Mike Bradford 
Midland County 

Vice-Chairmen 
Comm. Tommy Adkisson 

Bexar County 
Comm. Bobbie Mitchell 

Denton County 
Judge Veronica Escobar  

El Paso County 
Comm. Fred Nardini 
San Patricio County 

Judge Dan Gattis  
Williamson County 

 

Executive Director 
Donald Lee 

 

Member Counties 
Bell ~ Bexar 

Brazoria ~ Brazos 
Cameron ~ Chambers 

Collin ~ Comal 
Dallas ~ Denton 
Ector ~ El Paso 

Fort Bend ~ Galveston 
Grayson ~ Gregg 

Guadalupe ~ Harris 
Hays ~ Hidalgo 
Hunt ~ Jefferson 

Johnson ~ Kaufman 
Lubbock ~ McLennan 

Midland ~ Nueces 
Randall ~ Rockwall 

San Patricio ~ Smith 
Tarrant ~ Travis 

Webb ~ Williamson 
Wise 

 
500 West 13th Street 

Austin, TX 78701 
 

Phone: 512.476.6174 
Fax: 512.476.5122 

w w w . c u c . o r g  
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 2 of 13 
 

  
 

 

Background 

In the fall of 2010, the Urban Counties initiated a strategic planning project to update the 
Common Integrated Justice System (CIJS) Roadmap.  The specific focus for the project was 
adult criminal case management.  Eight (8) counties participated in the project.   

The scope of the project, known as ACMS Phase 1, included 

• Developing draft rules for the electronic filing of criminal courts documents and other 
items to the courts; 

• Updating the CIJS Roadmap; and 
• Preparing project proposal(s) to begin developing the next generation of integrated 

justice software for the counties in accordance with the new CIJS Roadmap.  

During this strategic planning process, project participants ranked the development of a criminal 
courts module as one of their three highest immediate needs. 

The scope of the proposed criminal courts module includes basic criminal court case 
management functionality and related external reporting to the Office of Court Administration 
(OCA) and the Department of Public Safety (DPS).   The scope of the proposed criminal courts 
module is outlined in more detail in Exhibit 1 to this proposal.    

The TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module will be based on either:  

1. Custom software development, leveraging the work already completed in the JCMS 
project and the knowledge gained through the CIJS project; or  

2. Commercially-available system or software framework that has been successfully used 
to build and operate high performance justice systems.   

It is anticipated that, at a minimum, Dallas and Tarrant counties will be the partners for this 
project.  Other counties will also be invited to participate and may join in the TechShare Justice - 
Criminal Courts Module Planning Project or subsequent software development projects. 

The Criminal Courts Module will be developed in phases so that the participating counties can 
begin to benefit from the project early in the software development lifecycle.   

The overall goal of the Criminal Courts Module development is to deliver initial functionality to 
participating counties within eighteen (18) months of the start of the planning project.   To 
achieve this goal, functionality identified during the strategic planning process (ACMS Phase 1) 
was divided into essential requirements to be delivered as part of the first version of the Criminal 
Courts Module, with other functionality deferred to future versions of the module and/or to other 
TechShare Justice components.    

It is proposed that existing system requirements for court case management systems be 
leveraged as a primary input to development of the Criminal Courts Module.   Additional 
requirements will be defined as part of the project only for those areas where gaps in the 
existing requirements are identified.  This approach will allow the project to move forward into 
software development activities more quickly. 

Benefits 

The Criminal Courts Module will provide a number of benefits to participating counties including: 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 3 of 13 
 

  
 

♦ Facilitating review of case information by judges by providing a single point of access 
to information about a defendant and all of their current and previous interactions 
with the criminal justice system; 

♦ Increased productivity for court and clerk staff by: 

- Reducing the amount of  required data entry, 

- Facilitating electronic exchange of information with and between various 
stakeholders, the clerks’ offices and the courts, and 

- Automating and streamlining the flow of information associated with a case; 

♦ Providing the capability for the county clerk and district clerk to receive electronic 
filings from the prosecutor, grand jury and defense bar; 

♦ Enhanced docketing capabilities allowing counties to better manage court schedules, 
which contributes to  better management of jail populations;  

♦ Reducing significantly the amount of manual effort required by county staff to 
prepare reports for submission to OCA and DPS; and 

♦ Providing the ability to share case information across jurisdiction through an 
advanced technical architecture. 

Benefits specifically associated with the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning 
Project include:  

♦ Sustains momentum with next logical project;  

♦ Begins the work of collaboration among the participating counties; 

♦ Has a short duration and fixed deliverables;  

♦ Minimal funding required;  

♦ Allows the Prosecutor and Criminal Courts modules planning projects to move 
forward in tandem; and  

♦ Results in a detailed software development and/or acquisition plan that all 
participants support.   

Project Approach 

A work plan and order of magnitude cost estimate for developing the first version of the 
TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module “from scratch” was prepared as part of the ACMS 
Phase 1.  Thus, the focus of the planning phase of the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts 
Module will be on finalizing system requirements and then assessing opportunities for 
potentially acquiring software from experienced justice system development partners which will 
allow for delivery of the criminal courts functionality to the participating counties faster, at lower 
cost and/or at less risk than a custom development effort.   

The Urban Counties previously developed detailed requirements for a common integrated 
justice system in 2005, including criminal courts functionality.   Fourteen (14) counties and the 
Texas Association of Counties participated in this collaborative requirements development 
effort.   The requirements for criminal courts functionality were updated through a follow-up 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 4 of 13 
 

  
 

project effort in 2008.  These combined requirements will provide the foundation for the 
definition of the criminal courts module. In addition, the Urban Counties has requested access to 
an additional set of functional requirements for courts functionality developed by the Texas 
Association of Counties in 2010-2011, and may also use these requirements in defining the 
criminal courts module. 

The project will include a simple, open solicitation (Request for Proposals or RFP) to identify 
potential partners who could provide a foundation or starting point for developing the Criminal 
Courts Module.   

In order to qualify as a potential partner, vendors will be required to provide, as a starting point, 
either a commercially-available justice system solution or a custom developed justice system in 
production which can be transferred for use as the basis of the Criminal Courts Module.  Either 
approach must be consistent with the technical requirements as summarized in Exhibit 1. 
Demonstrated justice experience in Texas and in large urban county environments will be 
preferred.   

In addition, potential partners will be expected to agree to a set of technical requirements and 
business arrangements for the project including, as an example: 

♦ Established experience of demonstrated expertise building and maintaining high-
transaction-volume systems in the justice domain; 

♦ Willingness to commit to detailed performance specifications for their system 
foundation with clear, measurable performance specifications; 

♦ Willingness to commit to maintaining the system foundation so that it will meet 
performance specifications for the next 60 months, with the agreement rolling 
forward by 12 months after each 12 months, with opportunity to changes terms, 
conditions, and compensation only with 48 months notice; 

♦ Willingness to grant an ownership interest in the intellectual property that provides 
the system foundation to the Urban Counties so the counties can be assured that 
they own and control all aspects of the developed criminal courts module; 

♦ Strong financial security that ensures that the vendor cannot afford to fail to meet its 
obligations over the next 48-60 month period; and 

♦ Ensuring that the intellectual property resulting from the development project is 
vested with the Urban Counties on behalf of participating counties.   

For purposes of developing this proposal, it was assumed that no more than three potential 
courts development partners will qualify for the rigorous and structured evaluation process. 

Once the evaluation of potential partners has been completed, the participants will compare the 
information gathered through this project with the custom development budget estimate 
prepared during the ACMS Phase 1.  The participants will determine whether to partner with a 
vendor providing a foundation for the Criminal Courts Module or to proceed with custom 
development.   

If the participants decide to partner with a vendor, the participants will also select the specific 
Criminal Courts Module development partner as part of this phase of the project.   

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 5 of 13 
 

  
 

Tasks, Activities and Schedule 

The tasks and activities to be completed during the project include: 

1. Prepare a detailed work plan to guide the work to be performed; 

2. Prepare a high-level criminal courts business model which delineates how the criminal 
courts case management function is performed within each participating county.  This 
model will especially focus on highlighting material differences in how a business 
process differs among the counties.  This model will serve as an input to identify 
additional requirements which may need to be defined and to help establish the scope of 
each of the proposed software development releases.  This model will also highlight 
potential opportunities for business process change to improve efficiencies within the 
counties; 

3. Define system requirements for any functional areas for which requirements have not  
been defined at the necessary level of detail through previous Urban Counties projects; 

4. Package requirements from previous project efforts and any new requirements into a 
consolidated set of requirements; 

5. Prepare a brief Request for Proposals (RFP) document which will be offered through an 
open, competitive process. The high-level criminal courts business model and the 
consolidated system requirements will be made available as resource materials as part 
of the RPF; 

6. Prepare vendor demonstration scripts which will be utilized to conduct three (3) to four 
(4) day software demonstrations of each potential courts development partner’s 
proposed solution; 

7. Evaluate responses from potential courts development partners to the RFP document 
with an emphasis on the fit of the proposed solution to meet the requirements of the 
participating counties, proposed vendor solutions to address identified gaps between 
their solution and the requirements of the participating counties, and the vendor’s 
willingness to agree to the Urban Counties business arrangements; 

8. Conduct scripted vendor demonstrations; 

9. Request cost proposals and an updated fit/gap analysis from the potential courts 
development partners; 

10. Evaluate the cost proposals and updated fit/gap analysis and compare this information 
with the previously prepared custom development work plan and cost estimate; 

11. Establish the go-forward development approach for the TechShare Justice - Criminal 
Courts Module and in the case of an acquisition strategy select the specific courts 
development partner; 

12. Prepare a detailed work plan and cost estimate for the follow-on software development 
phase based on the selected development approach; 

13. Prepare an implementation strategy for each participating county; 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 6 of 13 
 

  
 

14. Prepare, based on the implementation strategy, an implementation work plan and cost 
estimate for each participating county; 

15. Conduct contract negotiations with the selected courts development partner;  

16. Prepare a project proposal for consideration by the Urban Counties and commissioners 
courts to move forward with development of the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts 
Module; and 

17. Provide project management oversight of all project efforts. 

The proposed project schedule is attached as Exhibit 2.   For planning purposes, it is based on 
a project start date of September 1, 2011.  This schedule assumes participating counties will be 
able to make all required project decisions within the timelines identified in the project work plan.  

Deliverables 

The project deliverables of the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project 
are as follows: 

1. Criminal Courts Business Model and System Requirements 
 
Within two (2) months after the Project Start Date a high-level business model and 
consolidated set of system requirements will be developed which delineates through 
process flows and supporting text the key business processes within the scope of the 
TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module.  This model will specifically highlight key 
differences that may exist between the business processes of each participating county.  
This deliverable will be prepared by consolidating and packaging requirements 
developed through previous Urban Counties efforts and including additional 
requirements identified during the ACMS Phase 1 or the preparation of the Criminal 
Courts business model.     

2. Recommended Development Approach 
Based on a rigorous and competitive evaluation process, the Urban Counties will 
formulate a recommendation for moving forward with the development of the TechShare 
Justice - Criminal Courts Module.   If an acquisition strategy is proposed, a specific 
developer partner will also be recommended.  This analysis will be prepared within five 
(5) months after the Project Start Date. 

3. TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Software Development Project 
Proposal 
Within six (6) months after the Project Start Date a Project Proposal will be prepared for 
the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module software development phase.  This 
project proposal will delineate the scope, approach, schedule, and deliverables, 
anticipated cost and proposed cost allocation model for proceeding with the 
development of the first version of the Criminal Courts Module.  An implementation plan, 
with cost estimates, will be included for each participating county so that counties can 
set realistic financial and scheduling goals for completing the software and putting it into 
use within their county.   

Proposed Project Budget and Staffing Resources 

The proposed project budget is $505,000.  This budget assumes two (2) project participants, 
Dallas and Tarrant Counties.  The incremental increase in the project budged necessitated by 
participation by additional counties is $50,150 for a county with population less than five 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 7 of 13 
 

  
 

hundred thousand (500,000) and $66,150 for a county with population more than five hundred 
thousand (500,000).   

The Interlocal Agreement accompanying this proposal provides detail of estimated project costs 
as well as maximum, not-to-exceed cost for each county that chooses to participate in the 
project.   

In addition to financial contributions to the project, counties will be expected to provide 
personnel resources to work with the Urban Counties and the other participants to complete the 
project deliverables.  Exhibit 3 to this proposal shows the estimated staffing levels for the Urban 
Counties and a participating county. 

 

 
  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 8 of 13 
 

  
 

Exhibit 1:  Scope 

Functional Scope: 

The initial version of the criminal courts module will provide the following capabilities based on 
needs identified updated CIJS Roadmap: 

♦ One stop-shop of information about an individual and all cases involving that 
individual; 

♦ Full case history including integration with county-specific document management 
systems; 

♦ Judge/clerk/court coordinator and administrative staff functions; 

♦ Criminal courts case management including: 

- Case assignment, 

- Docketing/case calendar including managing the dockets of diversion and 
specialty courts, 

- Jail status – docket appearance list, 

- Case jacket, 

- Jury charge, 

- Subpoena filing with the clerk. 

- Tracking of subpoena service delivery by constables, 

- Bench warrants, 

- Plea filing with the court, and 

- Case disposition and sentencing; 

♦ Bond processing performed by clerks’ offices including: 

- Recording of bonds, 

- Processing bond forfeiture, and 

- Processing bond revocation; 

♦ Criminal courts motions/orders/dispositions including: 

- Filing of motions/orders, 

- Processing appeal events, 

- Processing competency/insanity trials, 

- Processing judgment/sentence, and 

- Processing post-conviction writs; 

♦ Property and evidence management;  

♦ Management of fee collections including: 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 9 of 13 
 

  
 

- Determining appropriate fees and court costs, 

- Recording, receipting, and depositing monetary and non-monetary payments, 

- Suspension and re-instatement of collection on assessments, 

- Managing delinquent fee collections, 

- Integrating with external collection agencies, 

- Disbursing funds to a claimant, 

- Distributing payments/credits (both monetary and non-monetary) against 
assessments/fees, and 

- Preparing various required management reports on financial activities for 
internal and external reporting; 

♦ Additional clerk functions including records management capabilities, diversion 
tracking and cash bonds; 

♦ Document generation and management; 

♦ Basic electronic notifications such as email notification of the assigned court date to 
the attorney of record; 

♦ External reporting by clerks’ offices to  the Office of Court Administration (OCA) and 
the Department of Public Safety; 

♦ eSignature capability for court officers; 

♦ Biometric capture and identification; 

♦ Integration with LiveScan in the court room; 

♦ Reporting of court performance data; 

♦ Public information portal with information on court schedules, case history, etc.; 

♦ Required integration with the proposed TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module to 
support electronic filing between the prosecutor, grand jury and the courts;  

♦ Required integration with existing county justice and financial applications; and 

♦ Data conversion architecture components including appropriate transform and load 
routines to support the migration of data into the new TechShare Justice - Criminal 
Courts Module from participating counties’ existing systems. 

  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 10 of 13 
 

  
 

Courts Functionality Not In Scope 

The table below outlines criminal courts functionality which is specifically not in the scope of the 
initial version of the criminal courts module.   

Functionality Identified As Out of Scope for the Initial Version of the criminal courts 
module: 

 

Function Identified As Out of Scope Proposed Plan for Providing Functionality 

Bond licensing and other bond management 
functions such as tracking bondsman capacity, 
etc. 

Currently defined as part of  a potential ACMS 
Pre-Trial module 
 

E-Filing portal to provide the capability for the 
criminal defense bar to file electronically with 
the courts 

Currently defined as a separate TechShare 
Justice module to be developed following 
adoption of statewide rules for electronic 
criminal case filing 

Attorney selection for indigent defense 
(attorney wheel) 

Currently defined as part of a potential 
TechShare Justice - Public Defender and 
Indigent Defense Module 

Magistration function Currently defined as part of TechShare Justice 
- Prosecutor and Grand Jury Module expected 
to be deployed prior to the TechShare Justice 
- Criminal Courts Module.   Magistrates 
performing other criminal courts functions are 
supported in the proposed scope of the 
TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module 

Justice of the Peace criminal court functions Assumed to be performed in other county 
specific justice systems 

Jury services Assumed to be a county specific solution 
separate from TechShare Justice 

Subpoena creation Currently defined as part of TechShare Justice 
- Prosecutor and Grand Jury Module  

Plea preparation Currently defined as part of TechShare Justice 
- Prosecutor and Grand Jury Module  

Resource scheduling including online 
maintenance of defense attorney out of office 
schedules 

Assumed to be in a follow-up Criminal Courts 
Phase 2 project 

Advanced notifications including potential 
subscription services for defense bar, 
bondsmen, etc 

Assumed to be in a follow-up Criminal Courts 
Phase 2 project 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 11 of 13 
 

  
 

 

Proposed Technical Architecture 

It is anticipated that the criminal courts module will be based on a distributed systems 
messaging architecture to allow for the separation of various system components on different 
software/hardware platforms.  A Services Oriented Architecture or SOA, which packages 
system capabilities into a set of interoperable services or modules that can be utilized across a 
number of different business processes, will be required regardless of the development strategy 
employed.  An example of SOA would be using electronic notification function as a “service” 
across a number of potential modules including the criminal courts module. 

It is expected that Version 1 of the TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module will be 
developed to execute in a Microsoft Windows, .NET environment. The criminal courts module 
should be designed in such a way that it could operate with most industry leading database 
environments.  

 

 
  

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 12 of 13 
 

 

Exhibit 2: Proposed Schedule for TechShare Justice - Criminal Courts Module Planning Project 

ID Task Name Start Finish Duration
Oct DecJul

6 9d11/3/201110/24/2011Prepare vendor demonstration test 
scripts

8 10d11/11/201110/31/2011Review RFQ responses

9 10d12/16/201112/5/2011Conduct scripted vendor 
demonstrations

11 15d1/27/20121/9/2012Confirm development approach and 
select partner

13 40d2/27/20121/3/2012Prepare county specific implementation 
plans and cost estimates

14 20d2/24/20121/30/2012Negotiate contract with selected courts 
development partner

16 130d2/29/20129/1/2011Manage project

15 20d2/24/20121/30/2012Prepare development phase project 
proposal

1 10d9/19/20119/6/2011Develop detailed project work plan

2 25d10/10/20119/6/2011Prepare criminal courts business model

7 40d11/25/201110/3/2011Establish county implementation 
strategies

2011

NovAug Sep

3 25d11/4/201110/3/2011Package requirements document

5

4 25d11/4/201110/3/2011Establish short-list of potential courts 
development partners

30d11/11/201110/3/2011Prepare Request for Qualification 
(RFQ) document

10 15d1/10/201212/21/2011Obtain and evaluate cost proposals 
and updated vendor fit/gap analysis

12 15d2/8/20121/19/2012Prepare development phase project 
work plan

Jan

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties  
July 22, 2011, Page 13 of 13 
 

 

Exhibit 3:  Estimated Staffing Resources for Participants in the TechShare Justice 
- Criminal Courts Module Planning Project 

Urban Counties 

 

County 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 1 of 16 

  

 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE URBAN COUNTIES TECHSHARE PROGRAM 

FOR THE PLANNING PROJECT FOR THE PROSECUTOR MODULE OF THE TECHSHARE 
JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

I. 

PURPOSE 

This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter, “Agreement”) is entered by and among the undersigned 
Local Governments (hereinafter, “the Participants”), acting pursuant to and under authority of 
the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, and Texas 
Conference of Urban Counties, Inc. (hereinafter, “the Urban Counties”), a nonprofit corporation 
created to provide Governmental Functions And Services on behalf of its members pursuant to 
and under authority of TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE § 791.013, for the purpose of participating in 
the Urban Counties’ TechShare Program.  The undersigned Participants, any other 
governmental entities adopting this Agreement, and Urban Counties may be referred to in this 
Agreement individually as "Party" and collectively as "Parties."  The Parties agree that, by 
adopting this Interlocal Agreement, they will participate in the TechShare Justice - Prosecutor 
Module Planning Project (hereinafter, "the Project"). 

II. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, governmental entities in the State of Texas, including Local Governments, have the 
ability to realize substantial savings by jointly planning, developing, procuring, operating, or 
maintaining information technology projects  necessary to conduct business for their citizenry; 
and 

WHEREAS, Urban Counties has created TechShare, a program whereby governmental entities  
may collaborate on information technology projects and sharing of information technology and 
related resources in order to realize economies of scale and cost savings by jointly developing, 
procuring, operating, maintaining, and enhancing  Projects and Resources; and 

WHEREAS, the Participants and Urban Counties desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant 
to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Chapter 791, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE) to conduct 
the planning phase prior to the development of the Prosecutor module of the TechShare Justice 
Resource; and 

WHEREAS, the Participants as authorized by § 791.013 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
hereby designate Urban Counties to supervise and administer the performance of this 
Agreement by providing contract supervision, contract administration, and other services 
necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement describes the rights and responsibilities of the Participants in their 
joint endeavor(s) under TechShare and the role of Urban Counties as contract supervisor and 
administrator; and 

 

WHEREAS, each Participant finds that its payments for services performed pursuant to this 
Agreement may be made from current revenues that are readily available; and 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 2 of 16 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants, agreements, conditions and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Participants and Urban Counties agree as follows: 

III.  

ADOPTION OF RECITALS AS FINDINGS OF FACT 

The Participants, acting by and through their respective governing bodies, individually and 
collectively, do hereby adopt and find the foregoing premises as findings of fact. 

IV. 

DEFINITIONS 

Other terms used in this Agreement that are not defined, but defined in any of the other 
agreements, contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this 
Agreement, which will include any exhibit, attachment, addendum, or associated document, will 
have the same meaning  as in those other documents. For purposes of this Agreement and all 
other agreements, contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this 
Agreement, which includes any exhibit, attachment, addendum, or associated document, terms 
defined in Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code will have the meaning defined in 
Chapter 791, unless the context of their use dictates otherwise.   

A. "Project Start Date" means the date by which a county must approve this Agreement to 
participate in TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project and pay their 
respective costs.  The Project Start Date is September 1, 2011.  

V. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR TECHSHARE JUSTICE - PROSECUTOR MODULE PLANNING 
PROJECT 

A. The Parties will complete the following: 

1. Prepare a detailed work plan to guide the work to be performed; 

2. Prepare a high-level prosecutor business model which delineates how the business 
processes within the prosecutor functionality are performed within each participating 
county.    This model will especially focus on highlighting material differences in how 
a business function is performed among the counties.   This model will serve as both 
an input to identify potential software gaps which need to be addressed to meet 
essential requirements, as well as highlighting potential opportunities for business 
process change within a participating county’s environment; 

3. Document the additional requirements necessary to retire the Tarrant County ECFS 
application; 

4. Perform a detailed fit/gap analysis, considering:  

- Requirements to retire Tarrant County’s ECFS,  

- District and/or County Attorney business processes, 

- Integration with the Dallas County Incident Module (DCIM) for electronic filing 
from the law enforcement agencies to the county, 

- Integration with the Dallas County Adult Information System (AIS),  

- Integration with systems in other participating counties; and 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 3 of 16 

- Integration with other third-party software products, such as Onbase and/or 
Biztalk (or other third-party integration software); 

5. Prioritize and package the requirements into software development cycles (known as 
“sprints”); 

6. Prepare a work plan for the follow-on software development phase that includes: 

- Timing and required resources for each development cycle, 

- Preparing training and other documentation,  

- Testing activities, including integration and acceptance testing, and 

- Resource requirements for the participating counties;  

7. Develop a detailed budget and cost allocation plan to support development of the 
prosecutor module; 

8. Prepare implementation plans and implementation cost estimates for each 
Participant; 

9. Prepare, negotiate and execute contractual arrangements necessary for transferring 
ownership of software from Tarrant County to Urban Counties on behalf of all 
participating counties; and 

10. Prepare a project proposal for consideration by the Urban Counties and applicable 
Commissioners Courts to develop the prosecutor module. 

B. Urban Counties will contract with a vendor to produce the deliverables. The deliverables for 
the Project, and the associated schedule for each deliverable, are set forth below. The 
schedule assumes the participation of up to four counties; participation by additional 
counties will require changes to the schedule, which shall be presented to and agreed to by 
the Oversight Board and Urban Counties: 

1. Prosecutor Business Model and Requirements - Six (6) weeks after Project Start 
Date a high-level business model will be developed which delineates through 
process flows and supporting text the key business requirements within the scope of 
the prosecutor module.  This model will specifically highlight key differences that may 
exist among the business processes of the participating counties. 

2. Prosecutor Module Software Development Plan – Eight (8) weeks after Project 
Start Date software development (sprint) plans will be prepared which package the 
various requirements identified for development into a set of “sprints” or software 
development cycles.  These sprints will define the relative sequencing in which 
functionality will be first designed in greater detail and documented in user stories 
and then subsequently programmed and tested. 

3. Prosecutor Module Software Development Project Budget and Cost Allocation 
Plan - Ten (10) weeks after Project Start Date a detailed project budget and cost 
allocation plan for the development phase will be prepared.  This deliverable will 
outline all of the anticipated costs for developing the first version of the prosecutor 
module based on the Software Development Plan.  It will also outline the proposed 
allocation of these costs by participating county. 

4. Implementation Plan and Cost Estimate (per participating county) – Ten (10) 
weeks after Project Start Date an implementation plan will be prepared for each 
participating county.  The document will delineate the strategy, tasks and activities, 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 4 of 16 

as well as the proposed timelines and anticipated resources for implementing the 
prosecutor module in each participating county. 

5. TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Software Development Project 
Proposal – Twelve (12) weeks after Project Start Date a project proposal for 
consideration by the Urban Counties and each participating county’s commissioners 
court will be prepared. The Oversight Board, with consent of Urban Counties, may 
agree to revise the schedule for any deliverable.  No revision may result in additional 
cost obligations to any Party. 

VI. 

GOVERNANCE 

A. The governance and development of the Project will be through the Urban Counties Board 
of Directors with assistance provided by the Oversight Board created for the Project. 

B. Urban Counties will act as the Administrator for the Project, and is the governing body for 
TechShare.   

1. Urban Counties may contract with third-party vendors to provide project-specific 
tasks in connection with the Project, on terms and conditions acceptable to Urban 
Counties. 

2. Urban Counties must exercise general oversight over budgets and expenditures for 
the Project. 

3. Urban Counties will execute agreements and workplans, administer funds and 
budgets, and approve and administer policies as are necessary to ensure the timely 
completion of the Project. 

4. Urban Counties will provide management and oversight of the Project on a day-to-
day basis.   

5. Urban Counties will make regular reports to the Oversight Board on matters relevant 
to the Project, and will provide any other information the Oversight Board may 
reasonably require.   

C. The Project will have an Oversight Board comprised of one representative from each 
Participant.   

1. The Oversight Board will have responsibility for making decisions pertaining to the 
Project deliverables.  Such decisions, however, are subject to approval by Urban 
Counties.    

2. The Oversight Board will recommend any changes to the budget for the Project to 
Urban Counties for approval.   

3. A majority of the members of an Oversight Board will constitute a quorum, regardless 
of their respective voting strengths. 

4. Voting strength per member of the Oversight Board for the Project is equal to each 
Participant’s pro rata financial contribution to the budget of the Project.  

5. Oversight Board members will be appointed by the commissioners courts of the 
Participants.  Oversight Board members will serve without compensation.   

6. The Chairman of the Oversight Board will be appointed from among the Oversight 
Board members by the Urban Counties Board of Directors.  The Chairman of an 
Oversight Board will preside over meetings of the Oversight Board.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 5 of 16 

7. The Oversight Board will review the status of progress for the Project to ensure 
timely achievement of the goals set forth in the scope of services for the Project. 

D. The Oversight Board may create one or more subcommittees as is necessary to assist and 
make recommendations to the Oversight Board and Urban Counties on matters relevant to 
the scope of services for the Project or the approval of deliverables pertaining to the Project.  

VII. 

BUDGET  

A. The budget for this Project is $276,000 and is attached as Attachment A. Attachments to 
this Agreement are a part of this Agreement.  The Oversight Board may recommend 
changes in the budget for approval by Urban Counties, but in no event will the changes 
cause the budget to exceed the amount for each Participant as determined in accordance 
with Section VIII.E. and Attachment A.  

B. The budget does not include any amount for travel for Participants' personnel. Participant 
representatives will be required to travel to Tarrant County for up to four of work sessions. 
Travel expenses for Participant representatives will be the responsibility of the respective 
Participants.  

VIII.   

ALLOCATION OF COSTS 

A. Subject to the calculation in this paragraph and as further exemplified in Attachment A, the 
Project costs will be divided using the 2010 population of each county. Each Participant's 
cost will be equal to the proportionate share of its population to the total population of all 
Participants, but in no event will costs for a Participant be less than $31,000.  Each 
Participant's cost will not exceed the amount set forth in Attachment A. 

B. Urban Counties will invoice Participants before the Project Start Date for their respective 
share of the Project costs. 

C. For planning purposes, it is anticipated that Dallas and Tarrant counties will be Participants.  
In the event Dallas and Tarrant counties are the only participants, then the distribution of 
costs will be: 

 
   2010 Population % of Total  Costs 
 Dallas  2,368,139  56.7%   $156,471 
 Tarrant  1,809,034  43.3%   $119,529 
 TOTAL 4,177,173  100%   $276,000 

 

D. If either Dallas or Tarrant fails to approve this Agreement or pay their respective costs by the 
Project Start Date, then this Agreement may continue in effect as to all Participants if one or 
more additional counties not set forth above has approved this Agreement and paid their 
respective costs by the Project Start Date and the participation of those additional county or 
counties results in either Dallas or Tarrant, if they are Participants, owing no more than the 
respective amounts set forth above; otherwise, this Agreement shall be null and void as to 
any Party that has approved this Agreement so as not to commit a Participant to an amount 
of costs greater than as set forth in Attachment A. 

E. In the event other counties become Participants, the total Project costs will increase as set 
forth in Attachment A to reflect additional services required by the additional participation.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 6 of 16 

Costs for each Participant will be calculated in the manner as set forth in Attachment A.  In 
no event will the respective costs of a Participant be greater than the amount set forth in 
Attachment A and approved by the Participant's Commissioners Court without a written 
amendment of this Agreement approved by the applicable Participant's Commissioners 
Court. 

F. In order to protect Urban Counties and the Participants, the Project will not start until all 
payments have been received from all Participants.  The deadline for payments is the 
Project Start Date, which is September 1, 2011. In the event one or more additional 
counties participate in this Agreement resulting in lower costs for each Participant than has 
previously been paid, Urban Counties shall refund the appropriate amount to each 
Participant within 30 days of receiving payment from the additional county. 

IX. 

PROCUREMENTS 

Urban Counties will have the authority to conduct procurement functions and enter into 
contracts with one or more vendors as may be deemed necessary to carry out the purposes of 
this Agreement.  Any procurement of goods to be owned by, or services provided directly to and 
paid directly by, the participating counties shall comply with all procurement statutes applicable 
to counties. 

X. 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND AUDIT RIGHTS 

A. Subject to the Oversight Board's oversight responsibilities regarding the Project, Urban 
Counties is hereby designated by the Participants to supervise and administer the 
performance of this Agreement as authorized by TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE § 791.013(a)(3).   

B.  Subject to the Oversight Board's oversight responsibilities regarding the Project, Urban 
Counties will have any and all authority necessary to supervise, administer, and carry out 
the purposes, expressed and implied, of this Agreement, which may include any and all acts 
necessary and proper for the operation and management of this Agreement.   

C. Each Participant shall have the right to inspect and audit the records regarding the Project. 
Urban Counties shall cooperate in such audit by providing financial records regarding the 
project. The costs of any audit shall be borne by the Participant desiring the audit.  

XI. 

TERM  

A. In order to participate in the Project a county must approve this Agreement and pay its 
respective share of costs by the Project Start Date. 

B. The Project will be initiated if this Agreement is approved by, and funding received from,  the 
counties of  Dallas and Tarrant by the Project Start Date. 

C. This Agreement shall be in effect from the Project Start Date and continue through the 
completion of the deliverables.  

 

XII. 

NOTICE 

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement by a Party will be deemed to have been 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 7 of 16 

given if reduced to writing and delivered in person or mailed by overnight or certified mail, return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the appropriate address set forth on the respective 
execution page for each Party or to such other address as may later designated by a Party in 
writing to all the Parties.  Any notice required hereunder that is sent by mail will be deemed to 
have been given three (3) days subsequent to the date it was mailed. 

XIII. 

AMENDMENT 

A. This Agreement may not be amended except in a written instrument specifically referring to 
this Agreement and signed by the Parties hereto.   However, notwithstanding the foregoing, 
the Parties understand and agree that additional Participants may join this Agreement 
without additional action by the existing Parties, by lawful approval of this Agreement by the 
respective governing boards of the new Participant(s) and execution of a signature page to 
this Agreement tendered to Urban Counties.   

B. In addition, any modification, alteration, addition or deletion to the terms of this Agreement 
or any addendum which is required by changes in federal or state law is automatically 
incorporated within this Agreement without written amendment to this Agreement and will 
become effective on the date designated by said law. 

XIV. 

CURRENT REVENUE 

The Parties hereby warrant that all payments, expenditures, contributions, fees, costs, and 
disbursements, if any, required of each of them hereunder or required by any other agreements, 
contracts and documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this Agreement, which 
will include any exhibit, attachment, addendum or associated document, will be paid from 
current revenues available to the paying Party.  The Parties hereby warrant that no debt is 
created by this Agreement. 

XV. 

FISCAL FUNDING 

The obligations of the Participants pursuant to this Agreement are contingent upon the 
availability and appropriation of sufficient funding.   

XVI. 

BINDING AGREEMENT, AUTHORITY, PARTIES BOUND 

A. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered to all Parties and constitutes a legal, 
valid and binding obligation of the Parties.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of each Party represents and 
warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into this Agreement.   

B. The Parties agree that Urban Counties cannot bind any Participant to any obligations arising 
from agreements between Urban Counties and third-party vendors regarding goods or 
services provided under contract between Urban Counties and such third-party vendors.  
Nor can any such vendor contracts create any third-party liability for any Participant.  

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 8 of 16 

XVII. 

NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP 

A. By execution of this Agreement, neither Urban Counties nor the Participants intend to create 
any agency relationship between themselves or any third parties. The Participants will have 
no equity rights in any of the assets or property of the Urban Counties nor is any Participant 
liable for any of the debts of the Urban Counties.  Assets in the possession of Urban 
Counties remain the assets of Urban Counties. 

B. Participants disclaim any relationship of surety, or indemnification with any other Local 
Government.  Nor is such a relationship created between or among any Participant or group 
of Participants and Urban Counties.  Participants have not, by entering into this Agreement, 
assumed, in any manner, any liability for the debts of or claims against Urban Counties or 
any Local Government.   

XVIII. 

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES TO VENDOR CONTRACTS 

As it enters into contracts with third parties, Urban Counties shall include contractual 
requirements specifically acknowledging that such contracts do not create or confer any 
third-party beneficiary relationship, debts, liabilities, or claims against Participants. 

XIX. 

APPLICABLE LAW 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject to the Parties' sovereign immunity and other 
governmental immunity under applicable federal and state law.   

B. This Agreement is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas.   

XX. 

SEVERABILITY 

In the event that one or more of the provisions contained in the Agreement is held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality or unenforceability will be 
construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision has never been contained herein, 
but will not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which will remain in force and 
effect. 

XXI. 

ASSIGNMENT 

Urban Counties may not assign its rights and duties under this Agreement without the prior 
written consent or approval of the Participants, acting by and through their respective governing 
bodies.  Any assignment attempted without such prior consent or approval by the Participants is 
null and void.   

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 9 of 16 

XXII. 

The Parties expressly agree that all disputes arising under this Agreement, except those 
alleging criminal conduct on behalf of one or more Parties, shall be resolved in Austin, Texas, 
and in the following order of preference: 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

a. by good faith negotiation between representatives of the Parties who have authority to 
fully and finally resolve the dispute; 

b. if necessary, by non-binding mediation at a location acceptable to the Parties involved in 
the dispute using a neutral mediator having relevant experience, with costs of mediation 
shared equally. 

XXIII. 

A. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement relating to the subject matter hereof 
between the Parties hereto and supersedes any other agreement concerning the subject 
matter of this transaction, whether oral or written.   

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

B. Each Party acknowledges that the other Parties, or anyone acting on behalf of the other 
Parties, have made no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or 
otherwise, unless such representations, inducements, promises or agreements are 
embodied in this Agreement, expressly or by incorporation. 

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may not impair, affect or modify any existing 
Interlocal Agreements, or TechShare Project Addendums, or TechShare Resource 
Addendums that govern or pertain to any Projects or Resources developed by Urban 
Counties or any Participants prior to the effective date of this Agreement, it being the intent 
of the Parties that those Projects or Resources will be governed by the agreements 
governing those Projects or Resources. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 10 of 16 

PARTIES’  
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT  

TO  
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE PLANNING PROJECT OF THE  

PROSECUTOR MODULE OF THE TECHSHARE JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

By its signature below, each Party acknowledges that it has read the entire Interlocal Agreement 
and agrees to all of the terms and conditions.  The persons signing and executing this 
Acknowledgement and Agreement on behalf of the respective Party warrant and guarantee that 
they have been duly authorized by the respective Party to execute this Acknowledgement and 
Agreement on behalf of the respective Party and to validly and legally bind the respective Party 
to all terms, conditions and provisions set forth in the foregoing Interlocal Agreement.   

 

TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES (as contract supervisor/administrator): 

 

By: ___________________________________________ 

Title: Executive Director 

Date: _________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 11 of 16 

  

PARTIES’  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO  

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE PLANNING PROJECT OF THE 
PROSECUTOR MODULE OF THE TECHSHARE JUSTICE SHARED RESOURCE 

By its signature below, each Party acknowledges that it has read the entire Interlocal Agreement 
and agrees to all of the terms and conditions.  The persons signing and executing this 
Acknowledgement and Agreement on behalf of the respective Party warrant and guarantee that 
they have been duly authorized by the respective Party to execute this Acknowledgement and 
Agreement on behalf of the respective Party and to validly and legally bind the respective Party 
to all terms, conditions and provisions set forth in the foregoing Interlocal Agreement.   

 

COUNTY  OF ___________________________  

 

By: ___________________________________________  

Title: __________________________________________     

Date: __________________________________________  

Address: _______________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

 

Approved as to Form:     

 

By: ___________________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________________

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 12 of 16 

 
ATTACHMENT A:  BUDGET 

TECHSHARE JUSTICE -  PROSECUTOR MODULE PLANNING PROJECT 

 

The detailed budget for the TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project includes 
the following sections:  

1. Budget, with a description of each line item in the proposed project budget.  

2. Additional Counties, showing the estimated increase in the project budget for each 
additional county that elects to participate in the project, based on the population of the 
county. 

3. Maximum not-to-exceed cost of participation for each member county.  These amounts 
are based upon the following assumptions: 

• For Dallas and Tarrant counties, the amount shown assumes that no other county 
chooses to participate except these two counties. 

• For each other county, the amount shown assumes only that county joins Dallas and 
Tarrant counties in the program. 

• If additional counties join Dallas and Tarrant counties in this program, the amount for 
each participating county could decrease, except for those counties that are paying 
the minimum amount to participate. 
 

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 13 of 16 

1. Budget  
 

 
 
The expense items are described below:  
 
Accounting Fees:  Costs of external accounting services to verify the project financial reports as 
part of the annual Urban Counties financial review for each fiscal year. 
 
Legal Fees:  Costs for legal services provided by the Urban Counties attorney.  
 
Committee Meetings:  Costs for meetings of Oversight Board and other committees appointed 
by the Oversight Board.  
 
Occupancy:  Share of rent for TechShare development center. 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 14 of 16 

Postage:  Costs for mailing and shipping project materials.  
 
Insurance:  Share of costs for insurance on Urban Counties facilities.  
 
Management (Mgt) Services:  Urban Counties staff costs, including salary, direct benefits, 
equipment, and other indirect costs.   
 
Miscellaneous:  Minor costs for items that do not fall into other categories.  
 
Printing and Publications:  Costs related to producing project documents and documentation.  
 
Supplies:  General office supplies.  
 
Travel Urban Counties:  Estimated travel expenses for Urban Counties staff.  
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 15 of 16 

2. Additional Counties 
The following tables show the incremental increase in cost if additional counties elect to 
participate in the project.  Costs are primarily attributed to increase in Urban Counties staffing 
and consulting costs. 

Estimated Additional Costs per County with population less than 1,000,000: 

 
 

Estimated Additional Costs per County with population more than 1,000,000: 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tcuc.ts.acms.prosecutor.11.county.001  July 22, 2011 
  Page 16 of 16 

3. Maximum not-to-exceed cost of participation for each member county. 
 

 

3.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 1 of 11 
 

 

 

 
July 22, 2011 

To:   Urban Counties 

From:   Commissioner Tim Brown, Bell County  
Commissioner Mike Cantrell, Dallas County 
Mr. Darryl Martin, Administrator, Dallas County 
Mr. G.K. Maenius, Administrator, Tarrant County 
Mr. Roger Jeffries, Justice and Public Safety Executive, Travis County 
Mr. Donald Lee, Executive Director, Texas Conference of Urban Counties 

Re:   Project Proposal:  

TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project 

Proposal 

It is proposed that the members collaborate in the development of a prosecutor 
module through the Urban Counties TechShare program.  The prosecutor module 
should be based on the update to the Common Integrated Justice System (CIJS) 
roadmap that was recently completed through the ACMS Phase 1 Planning 
project. 

In order to establish a detailed plan and budget for developing the module, a 
TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project should be initiated.    

The Prosecutor Module Planning Project should: 

• Define the detailed scope for the module and prioritize development; and  
• Define the budget and schedule for software development. 

The Urban Counties will contract with Xpedient Technologies, the incumbent 
vendor working on prosecutor functionality for Tarrant County to participate in the 
Prosecutor Module Planning Project and, subsequently, to complete development 
of the initial version of the module through TechShare.   

Background 

In the fall of 2010, the Urban Counties initiated a strategic planning project to 
update the Common Integrated Justice System (CIJS) Roadmap.  The specific 
focus for the project was adult criminal case management.  Eight (8) counties 
participated in the project.   

The scope of the project, known as ACMS Phase 1, included: 

• Developing draft rules for the electronic filing of criminal courts documents  
and other items to the courts; 

• Updating the CIJS Roadmap; and 
• Preparing project proposal(s) to begin developing the next generation of 

integrated justice software for the counties in accordance with the new 
CIJS Roadmap.  

Chairman 
Commissioner 
Mike Cantrell 
Dallas County 

Chair Elect 
Commissioner  
Eddie Arnold  

Jefferson County 

Immediate Past Chair 
Judge 

Mike Bradford 
Midland County 

Vice-Chairmen 
Comm. Tommy Adkisson 

Bexar County 
Comm. Bobbie Mitchell 

Denton County 
Judge Veronica Escobar  

El Paso County 
Comm. Fred Nardini 
San Patricio County 

Judge Dan Gattis  
Williamson County 

 

Executive Director 
Donald Lee 

 

Member Counties 
Bell ~ Bexar 

Brazoria ~ Brazos 
Cameron ~ Chambers 

Collin ~ Comal 
Dallas ~ Denton 
Ector ~ El Paso 

Fort Bend ~ Galveston 
Grayson ~ Gregg 

Guadalupe ~ Harris 
Hays ~ Hidalgo 
Hunt ~ Jefferson 

Johnson ~ Kaufman 
Lubbock ~ McLennan 

Midland ~ Nueces 
Randall ~ Rockwall 

San Patricio ~ Smith 
Tarrant ~ Travis 

Webb ~ Williamson 
Wise 

 
500 West 13th Street 

Austin, TX 78701 
 

Phone: 512.476.6174 
Fax: 512.476.5122 

w w w . c u c . o r g  
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 2 of 11 
 

 

During this strategic planning process, project participants ranked the development of a 
prosecutor module as one of their three highest immediate needs. 

Tarrant County has implemented a portion of the proposed prosecutor module functionality 
through development of its Electronic Case Filing System (ECFS).  It is currently re-developing 
and expanding the available functionality through a new system known as the Criminal Courts 
Case Management System (CCCMS).    Midland County has acquired from Tarrant County the 
rights to implement the CCCMS application. 

Although some parts of the Tarrant County prosecutors’ module have been completed through 
the CCCMS project, development work remains to complete the module in such a way that it 
can be shared with other counties.  It is proposed that Dallas and Tarrant Counties become 
development partners to complete the first version of the prosecutor module through the Urban 
Counties TechShare program. 

Benefits 

The Prosecutor Module will provide a number of benefits to participating counties, including: 

♦ Providing a mechanism to support electronic case filing from law enforcement 
agencies (LEAs) to prosecutor offices, resulting in substantial time and labor savings 
for prosecutor offices, LEAs and sheriff offices; 

♦ Increased accuracy and timeliness of information provided by law enforcement to 
prosecutors, reducing required follow-up and data correction efforts by prosecutors; 

♦ Integration with LiveScan to give prosecutors improved access to criminal history 
information while reviewing charges filed by law enforcement, thus providing 
prosecutors with more information upon which to base their initial decision on 
whether or not to proceed with a case; 

♦ Providing a series of tools to assist prosecutors in complying with statutory filing 
timelines and to facilitate  prosecutor decision making on individual cases, thus 
enabling counties to  better manage their jail populations; 

♦ Providing additional automation for indictment preparation, plea negotiation and trial 
preparation, thus increasing the overall efficiency and effectiveness of prosecutor 
staff as well defense attorneys;  

♦ Supporting electronic interaction between the prosecutor and defense attorney for 
purposes such as electronic discovery, docketing (for grand jury), plea negotiation 
and the like; and 

♦ Providing the capability for electronic exchange of case information from the 
prosecutor and the grand jury to the county and district clerk. 

Benefits specifically associated with the TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning 
Project include:  

♦ Sustains ACMS momentum with next logical project;  

♦ Begins the work of collaboration among the participating counties; 

♦ Has a short duration and fixed deliverables;  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 3 of 11 
 

 

♦ Funded with Fiscal Year 2011 funds;  

♦ Allows the Prosecutor and  Criminal Courts projects to move forward in tandem; and  

♦ Results in a detailed software development plan for Prosecutor that all participants 
support. 

Project Approach 

Xpedient Technologies, the vendor under contract to develop and support Tarrant County’s 
prosecutor module, will provide the technical analysis and development planning services 
required to complete the project deliverables.  Much of the work will be performed in the 
Xpedient Technologies facilities in Tarrant County, including working sessions with the counties 
to model the prosecutor business processes and refine the requirements. 

As a starting point, Xpedient Technologies will work from the prosecutor business model and 
requirements that have been developed for Tarrant County.  Work sessions with all participants 
will be conducted in order to generalize the prosecutor business model and software 
requirements.  In addition, the business model and requirements will highlight areas where the 
processes for the participants differ from one another. 

Staff from the Urban Counties TechShare program will provide project management and 
oversight, as well as technical guidance to insure the requirements are geared toward the basic 
architecture defined for the shared integrated justice resource.        

Working in a collaborative environment at the Xpedient facilities in Tarrant County, the 
participants will: 

♦ Solidify and prioritize the detailed requirements for completing the first version of the 
prosecutor module;  

♦ Compare the prioritized requirements with the prosecutor software that has already 
been developed by Tarrant County; 

♦ Produce a detailed software development plan that shows when each requirement 
will be addressed in the new module; 

♦ Develop a detailed budget to support the software development process; 

♦ Finalize contractual arrangements for the software solution; and 

♦ Prepare implementation plans and implementation cost estimates for each 
participating county. 

Tasks, Activities and Schedule 

The tasks and activities to be completed during the project include: 

1. Prepare a detailed work plan to guide the work to be performed; 

2. Prepare a high-level prosecutor business model which delineates how the business 
processes within the prosecutor functionality are performed within each participating 
county.    This model will especially focus on highlighting material differences in how a 
business function is performed among the counties.   This model will serve as both an 
input to identify potential software gaps which need to be addressed to meet essential 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 4 of 11 
 

 

requirements, as well as highlighting potential opportunities for business process change 
within a participating county’s environment; 

3. Document the additional requirements necessary to retire the Tarrant County ECFS 
application; 

4. Perform a detailed fit/gap analysis, considering:  

- Requirements to retire Tarrant County’s ECFS,  

- District and/or County Attorney business processes, 

- Integration with the Dallas County Incident Module (DCIM) for electronic filing 
from the law enforcement agencies to the county, 

- Integration with the Dallas County Adult Information System (AIS),  

- Integration with systems in other participating counties; and 

- Integration with other third-party software products, such as Onbase and/or 
Biztalk (or other third-party integration software); 

5. Prioritize and package the requirements into software development cycles (known as 
“sprints”); 

6. Prepare a work plan for the follow-on software development phase that includes: 

- Timing and required resources for each development cycle, 

- Preparing training and other documentation,  

- Testing activities, including integration and acceptance testing, and 

- Resource requirements for the participating counties;  

7. Develop a detailed budget and cost allocation plan to support development of the 
prosecutor module; 

8. Prepare implementation plans and implementation cost estimates for participating 
counties; 

9. Prepare, negotiate and execute contractual arrangements necessary for transferring 
ownership of software from Tarrant County to Urban Counties on behalf of all 
participating counties; and 

10. Prepare a project proposal for consideration by the Urban Counties and Commissioners 
Courts to develop of the prosecutor module. 

The proposed project schedule is attached as Exhibit 2.   For planning purposes, it is based on 
a project start date of September 1, 2011.  This schedule assumes up to four participating 
counties will be able to make all required project decisions within the timelines identified in the 
project work plan. 

Deliverables 

The deliverables of the TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Planning Project are as follows: 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 5 of 11 
 

 

1. Prosecutor Business Model and Requirements - Six (6) weeks after project start 
a high-level business model will be developed which delineates through process 
flows and supporting text the key business requirements within the scope of the 
prosecutor module.  This model will specifically highlight key differences that may 
exist among the business processes of the participating counties.  
  

2. Prosecutor Module Software Development Plan – Eight (8) weeks after project 
start software development (sprint) plans will be prepared which package the various 
requirements identified for development into a set of “sprints” or software 
development cycles.  These software development cycles will define the relative 
sequencing in which functionality will be first designed in greater detail and 
documented in user stories and then subsequently programmed and tested.  
 

3. Prosecutor Module Software Development Project Budget and Cost Allocation 

Plan - Ten (10) weeks after project start a detailed project budget and cost allocation 
plan for the development phase will be prepared.  This deliverable will outline all of 
the anticipated costs for developing the first version of the prosecutor module based 
on the Software Development Plan.   It will also outline the proposed allocation of 
these costs by participating county. 
 

4. Implementation Plan and Cost Estimate (per participating county) – Ten (10) 
weeks after project start an implementation plan will be prepared for each 
participating county.  The document will delineate the strategy, tasks and activities, 
as well as the proposed timelines and anticipated resources for implementing the 
prosecutor module in each participating county.  
 

5. TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module Software Development Project 

Proposal – Twelve (12) weeks after project start a project proposal for consideration 
by the Urban Counties and each participating county’s commissioners court will be 
prepared.   

Proposed Project Budget and Staffing Resources 

The proposed project budget is $276,000.  This budget assumes only Dallas and Tarrant 
counties will participate in the project.     

The incremental increase in the project budged necessitated by participation by additional 
counties is $31,000 for a county with population less than 1 million and $60,000 for a county 
with population more than 1 million.   Participation by more than four additional counties could 
also delay completion of the project and the major deliverables by as much as four (4) weeks.  
Any potential delay will be reflected in the project work plan that will be created upon initiation of 
the project.          

The Interlocal Agreement accompanying this proposal provides detail of estimated project costs 
as well as maximum, not-to-exceed cost for each county that chooses to participate in the 
project.   

In addition to financial contributions to the project, counties will be expected to provide 
personnel resources to work with the Urban Counties and the other participants to complete the 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 6 of 11 
 

 

project deliverables.  Exhibit 3 to this proposal shows the estimated staffing levels for the Urban 
Counties, each participating county and Xpedient Technologies. 
  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 7 of 11 
 

 

Exhibit 1:  Scope 

Functional Scope 

The proposed TechShare Justice - Prosecutor Module will provide the following capabilities 
based on needs identified during the strategic planning process in ACMS Phase 1: 

♦ Electronic filing from law enforcement agencies; 

♦ Offense/case review (scanned images, video, audio, etc.); 

♦ Workflow with law enforcement agencies  to receive filings, request additional 
information and return cases to law enforcement agencies which are not accepted by 
the prosecutor; 

♦ Case acceptance, rejection or hold; 

♦ Magistration; 

♦ Offense coding; 

♦ Prosecutor assignment and transfer; 

♦ Indictment preparation; 

♦ Protective order tracking; 

♦ Misdemeanor case filing with county clerk; 

♦ Electronic data exchange between the district attorney’s office and the grand jury; 

♦ Grand jury scheduling including officer and other witness notification; 

♦ Subpoena creation and notification; 

♦ Internet-based electronic discovery portal for use by members of the defense bar to 
access discovery information and to facilitate communication between the prosecutor 
and the defense bar related to potential plea agreements; 

♦ Prosecutor case management and trial preparation support;  

♦ Plea offer;   

♦ Case archiving; and 

♦ Integration to local Livescan; law enforcement records management and/or incident 
tracking systems; and content management systems.  

Functionality Not In Scope 

The table below outlines prosecutor functionality identified during the ACMS Phase 1 planning 
process which is specifically not in the scope of the initial version of the prosecutor module.  The 
exhibit identifies any of this out of scope functionality which is planned for a later version of the 
module. 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 8 of 11 
 

 

Functionality Identified As Out of Scope for the Initial Version of the Prosecutor Module 

 

Function Identified As Out of Scope Proposed Plan for Providing Functionality 

Hot checks Shown as future requirement in the integrated 
justice strategic plan. 

Victim services Shown as future requirement in the integrated 
justice strategic plan. 

Victim notification including VINES reporting Shown as future requirement in the integrated 
justice strategic plan. 

External reporting requirements for the 
prosecutor’s office 

Shown as future requirement in the integrated 
justice strategic plan. 

 
  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 9 of 11 
 

 

Exhibit 2:  Proposed Project Schedule 
 

ID Task Name Start Finish Duration
Sep 2011

10/169/25 10/3010/99/4

3 25d10/17/20119/13/2011Perform detailed fit/gap analysis

5 20d11/28/201111/1/2011Prepare software development work 
plan

6 25d12/5/201111/1/2011Prepare development phase cost 
estimate

7 30d11/28/201110/18/2011Prepare county specific implementation 
plans and cost estimates

9 80d12/26/20119/6/2011Manage project

8 15d12/26/201112/6/2011Prepare development phase project 
proposal

1 10d9/19/20119/6/2011Develop detailed project work plan

2 20d10/3/20119/6/2011Develop Prosecutor business model

4 10d10/31/201110/18/2011Prioritize and package requirements 
into software development cycles

Nov 2011

10/2 11/1310/239/11 9/18 12/11

Oct 2011

11/2011/6 11/27 12/4

Dec 2011

12/18 12/25

 
 

 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 10 of 11 
 

 

Exhibit 3:  Estimated Staffing Resources for Participants in the TechShare Justice - 
Prosecutor Module Planning Project 

Urban Counties 

 

County 

 

 

  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Urban Counties 
July 22, 2011, Page 11 of 11 
 

 

Xpedient Technologies 

 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde, 854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on RFP 
P110047-LC, Election Night Reporting Software Solution.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Request for Proposal #P110047-LC was issued January 14, 2011 for an 
Election Night Reporting Software Solution.  Three proposals were received
February 9, 2011.  After extensive and careful review of the information 
submitted, the County Clerk’s Office would like to move forward on the project 
with the Open Source Digital Voting Foundation (OSDV). The purpose of this 
system will be to give the County Clerk the ability to offer improved and in 
depth election results coverage to the public.  

The proposal submitted by OSDV offers Travis County several important 
advantages, primary of which is their response more fully met the 
requirements of our RFP.  Secondly, this opportunity would give Travis 
County the ability to sample, with relatively low risk, the feasibility of a product 
with open source software that is important to elections but is not a part of the 
voting system that records and tabulates the vote.  At the same time we will 
have an Election Night Return system that fully meets our needs.  

One of the main criticisms regarding any election system that uses a 
computer to tabulate the returns (be it electronic voting or scanned paper 
ballots) is that the software is proprietary.  In practice this means that except 
for the certifying agencies or labs that do an initial evaluation (out of public 
view) only the vendor is allowed to see the source code.  This is not unusual 
in the world of computer software, but when it involves voting, this secrecy 
can be perceived as endangering the trust that is required in our democracy.  
Having the ability to allow independent computer experts to analyze the 
source code would give election officials another important tool to use in 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

protecting the integrity of the election process.

The open source software that OSDV would develop around Travis County’s 
requirements would be put out for review and used in the Public Domain.  If 
another governmental entity has a similar need, they would be able to take 
the source code and modify it for their own needs.  In return for using this 
enormous foundation of work, they put what they designed out for public view.

The next question would logically be – why should Travis County pay the 
initial costs for this instead of waiting for someone else to take the first step?  
There are two parts to the answer.  First, if we are the first one in, then we 
have the benefit of having the software designed specifically to meet our 
needs.  The second reason has to do with the agreement OSDV is 
considering.  We informed OSDV that we had great interest in their proposal, 
but we could not exceed our budget.  OSDV’s original cost was much higher.  
OSDV mentioned in previous discussions that several large charitable 
organizations may be willing to contribute to this project; however, they were 
waiting for a governmental entity to make a commitment.  

At this time, the County Clerk requests that a non-binding letter of intent be 
sent to OSDV to work with them in their quest to raise the additional funds 
needed for the project.  If the difference is raised by November 1, 2011, then 
we would negotiate the contract for the purchase of the Election Night 
reporting software solution and it would be brought back to Commissioners 
Court for award.  The maximum amount of the County’s obligation would not 
exceed the budgeted amount.  If the difference is not raised, 1) we would 
terminate the letter of intent without further obligation from either party; and 2) 
we would begin negotiations with the second highest ranked vendor.

APPROVED (  ) DISAPPROVED ( )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON: ________________________
DATE

________________________
COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



July 25, 2010

TO: Cyd Grimes and Lori Clyde, Travis County Purchasing Office

FROM: Dana DeBeauvoir and Susan Bell

RE: Request an Item be Placed on Commissioners Court Agenda on August 2, 2011 regarding 
a Letter of Intent to Work with Open Source Digital Voting Foundation (OSDV) on
Development of an Election Results Reporting System

After extensive and careful review of the information submitted in response to our RFP for an 
Election Results Reporting system, we have reached a decision.  The purpose of this system will be 
to give us the ability to offer improved and in depth election results coverage to the public.  We 
were fortunate to be able to choose from two very solid proposals.  Our first choice is to move 
forward on the project with the Open Source Digital Voting Foundation (OSDV).  The proposal 
submitted by OSDV offers Travis County several important advantages, primary of which is that 
their response more fully met the requirements of our RFP.  

However, there are other reasons why we are eager to take advantage of this groundbreaking 
opportunity.  OSDV is not a vendor in the regular sense; in fact, they are a nonprofit organization 
whose mission statement is “to create publicly owned transparent, trustworthy voting technology for 
any U.S. elections jurisdiction.”  For elections, the idea of having open source software available for 
use in the public domain is revolutionary.  Currently, this method’s use in the design of systems that 
record and tally votes (not related to the election result system) is being hotly debated.  This is of 
special importance because of the problems associated with the election vendor industry and 
burdensome certification processes.  This opportunity would give Travis County the ability to 
sample, with relatively low risk, the feasibility of a product with open source software that is 
important to elections but is not a part of the voting system that records and tabulates the vote.  At 
the same time, we will also have with an Election Night Return system that fully meets our needs.

The Idea of Transparency
One of the main criticisms regarding any election system that uses a computer to tabulate the 
returns (be it electronic voting or scanned paper ballots) is that the software is proprietary.  In 
practice, this means that except for certifying agencies or labs that do an initial evaluation (out of 
public view) no one except the vendor is allowed to see the source code.  This is not unusual in the 
world of computer software in general, but when it involves voting, this secrecy can be perceived as 
endangering the trust that is required in our democracy.  Currently, Travis County does parallel 
testing of systems, extensive logic and accuracy testing, hash code testing, and a myriad of 
procedures to mitigate the risk of software “misdesign” or tampering.  Having the ability to allow 

Dana DeBeauvoir
Travis County Clerk

PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325
Phone: (512) 854-9188 Fax: (512) 854-3942

http://www.co.travis.tx.us

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 
Accounting, and Administration Divisions

5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate,
and Records Management Divisions

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



independent computer experts to analyze the source code would give election officials another 
important tool to use in protecting the integrity of the election process.

A New Way for Governmental Entities to Work Together
In this proposal, the open source software that OSDV would develop around Travis County’s
requirements would be put out for review and used in the public domain.  If another governmental 
entity has a similar need, they take that source code and modify it for their own needs.  The only 
thing they have to do in return for using this enormous foundation of work is to put what they 
design also out for public view.

The next question would logically be - why should Travis County pay the initial costs for this 
instead of waiting for someone else to take the first step?  There are two parts to the answer.  

First, if we are the first one in, then we have the benefit of having the software designed specifically 
to meet our needs.  

The second reason has to do with the agreement OSDV is open to considering.  We informed 
OSDV that we had great interest in their proposal, but we could not exceed our budget. OSDV’s 
original cost was much higher.  OSDV had mentioned in their previous discussions that several 
large charitable organizations may be willing to contribute to this project; however, they were 
waiting for a governmental entity to make a commitment.  We offered them our budgeted amount 
and said that we would be willing to work with them in their quest to raise additional funds.  If the 
difference cannot be raised by November 1, 2011, then we would terminate our agreement.

Further, if the funds cannot be secured by the target date, then we would like to begin negotiations 
with the second highest ranked vendor as soon as possible.  We hope you can facilitate an 
agreement with this second vendor to extend their initial offer to a date after November 1, 2011.  

Washington DC’s Bad Experience
OSDV has had successes in pilot projects around the nation having to do with different aspects of
voting, however, it did have one highly publicized situation where there was a failure. OSDV 
applied their open source code concept in a project designed to offer an Internet-based voting 
system designed to assist military and overseas voters cast ballots without having to worry about 
delays in the mail system.  During a week-long test period that involved no live data, the elections 
office in DC invited anyone to try and hack the system.  A computer scientist and his class at 
Michigan University took that challenge and successfully hacked into the internet system.  The 
project was cancelled.  OSDV apologized for failing to fully lock down the system, and the election 
administrator in Washington DC took a good bit of bad publicity because of the failure.  

So Why Do We Want to Try This?

1. First, we believe that the ideas that OSDV is promoting have merit and great potential.  We 
also understand that new ideas, especially ones that challenge long-standing thinking rarely 
come to life without some pain and missteps.  We applaud Washington DC’s attempt at 
trying something new and sympathize with the frustration they must have experienced.  
However, we think we have a way to further explore these ideas with less risk.  We believe 
that anything new having to do with elections works best when it is done in small steps, 
operates inside a heavily-controlled environment, and keeps risk to a minimum.  That is why 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



we think that applying this approach to an internet presentation of election results is a better 
place to test this concept.  

2.  Last year, the Travis County Clerk’s Elections Study Group was charged with 
recommending the type of voting system Travis County should use in the future.  During 
their meetings, they heard a presentation from OSDV and appreciated their concept for a 
new way of managing software in elections.  In their final recommendation, the Group 
stated they were not interested in the voting system currently available on the market and 
asked the County Clerk to move toward finding new and better solutions for Travis County.  
Although election results reporting is not technically part of a voting system, it would give 
us a chance to consider these concepts on a related project.  Therefore, we believe this effort 
helps support the request this committee made of the Clerk’s Office. 

3.  There is no risk that this system could affect the outcome of an election. If a malicious 
individual were to hack into this system, no actual election results would be affected.  This 
product will in no way be connected to the system that records and tabulates the votes.  The 
transmission of information to the internet return system would be done similar to how it is 
done now when we post the returns on our internet site.  A CD that is used only once, takes 
the information from the voting system computer and is walked across the room to the 
computer that uploads it to the website.  Additionally, we would develop a disaster recovery 
plan to quickly respond if this election return system were compromised.

What Funds will be Used for this Project?
The funds for this project will come from the Election Services Fund (056).  Direction as to how 
these funds are to be used can be found in the Texas Election Code.  The wording of Section 31.100 
a, f, and g are listed below for your reference:

Sec. 31.100.  DISPOSITION OF CONTRACT MONEY; PAYMENT OF CONTRACTING 
OFFICER'S EXPENSES.  

(a)  Money paid to a county election officer under an election services contract shall be 
deposited in a separate fund in the county treasury.  The county election officer may make 
expenditures from the fund without budgeting or appropriation by the commissioners court.  
However, claims against the fund shall be audited and approved in the same manner as other 
claims against the county before they are paid.

(f)  A surplus in the election services contract fund may be used only to defray expenses of the 
county election officer's office in connection with election-related duties or functions. The 
secretary of state shall prescribe regulations for the use of any surplus in a fund.

(g) The commissioners court may not consider the availability of the election services contract 
fund in adopting the county budget for the office of the county election officer.

We must act quickly to make this opportunity happen.  Therefore, we are asking that 
Purchasing place this item on the Court’s Agenda for August 2, 2011. We will be asking the 
Court to approve our efforts and to sign off on a Letter of Intent stating that we want to go forward 
with a contract with OSDV if sufficient charitable funding can be secured.  

Please let us know your comments.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 11K00248JW with Apache 
Shores Property Owners Association for the development and 
construction of Fort Smith Trail.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

As part of the budget process for FY2007, the Commissioners Court 
approved $500,000 for the Substandard Road program.  TNR has 
determined that approximately 2,300’ linear feet of Fort Smith Trail meet 
basic eligibility rquirements, as set forth in Travis County Code Section 
84.007, and the Apache Shores Property Owners Association (the 
“Association”) desires to enter into a Participation Agreement with the 
County where the Association will provide funds to be used with County 
funds for the improvement of Fort Smith Trail.  Such improvements may 
include overlay on existing pavement, road side drainage ditches, 
driveway culverts and storm drains.  The estimated construction costs  
of improvements to Fort Smith Trail is $350,000, and the Association will 
be providing $75,000 cash as their participation amount.  

The necessary improvements for Fort Smith Trail will be determined 
through engineering design, and upon completion of this engineering 
design, TNR will then make a separate recommendation to the 
Commissioners Court for acceptance of the roadway.  Once accepted 
by County, County Road & Bridge crews, or contractors, can then 
perform construction of the required improvements.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 0 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $350,000.00
Contract Type: Participation Agreement - Construction
Contract Period: Project to be completed by 7/1/13

Ø Contract Modification Information: N/A

Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: N/A

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 478927
Funding Account(s): 506-4931-808-8164
Comments:

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       7/26/11   
 Fiscal Year 2011           Account Balance Inquiry                  14:52:24   
   Account number . . . : 506-4931-808.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 506  L/T CERT OF OBLIG, 2007            Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  31  RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT                        
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   8  INFRA&ENV SVS (TRANS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         322,838   10/01/2010              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :           1,643.94                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :             528.50                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         284,600.00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         286,772.44    88.8%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :          36,065.56    11.2                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000478927

                                               STATUS:  AUDITOR APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: DONNA WILLIAMS 854-7677    REASON: 53933 ENC $$ PENDING AWARD                                     DATE:  8/19/09

  SHIP TO LOCATION: TNR ADMIN - 11TH FLR       SUGGESTED VENDOR: UNKNOWN-FORT SMITH TRAIL                  DELIVER BY DATE:  8/19/09

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  ENCUMBER PENDING RECEIPT                           275000.00  DOL       1.0000   275000.00
      BIDS FOR SUBSTANDARD ROAD
      PROGRAM FORT SMITH TRAIL
      PROJECT.  $275,000 IS
      TRAVIS COUNTY'S PORTION OF
      THE PROJECT AND APACHE
      SHORES PROPERTY OWNERS ASSN
      WILL PROVIDE AN ADD'L
      $75,000
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:   275000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     50649318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       COR001                     100.00                   275000.00
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT  OF OBLIG  ROAD PROJ

                                                                                                                    275000.00

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

20090819 RT COURT
6/3/10 RETURNED.GMC
8/3/10 IN NEGOTIATION WITH 2
DEVELOPERS EXPECT TO START
PROJECTS LATE 2010 OR EARLY
2011. DONNA W-J TNR
3/21/11 RET TO ADJUST AMOUNT ESTIMATED. KS
7/12/11 UPDATED AMT FOR CURRENT PROJECT SITE
TO BE BID - DONNA W.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 2, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING ISSUES RELATED 
TO RESPONSES TO THE CIVIL AND FAMILY COURTHOUSE RFI.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Explanation of the Need for the Evaluation Team to Open the Responses to the Civil and 
Family Courts Building Request for Information (RFI) 

 
1.  The Commissioners Court has not decided what methods will be used to construct or 
finance a new civil and family courts building (courthouse). 
 
2.  In order to gain information to help make a decision, the Commissioners Court 
authorized the publishing of a Request for Information (the RFI) asking for ideas about 
constructing and financing a new courts building. 
 
3.  When authorizing the RFI, the Commissioners Court specifically stated that they did 
not want the responses to the RFI opened until a Consultant was on board to help analyze 
those responses. 
 
4.  The Commissioners Court also authorized the publication of a Request for Services 
(the RFS) for a Consultant to help the Commissioners Court make a decision about 
construction and financing methods. 
 
5.  One of the tasks which will be performed by the Consultant is to help us review and 
analyze the responses to the RFI (21). 
 
6.  Travis County received ten (10) responses to the RFS. 
 
7.  The Commissioners Court has authorized the evaluation team appointed by the 
Purchasing Agent to interview four of those responders. 
 
8.  Each of the four responders who will be interviewed have made some assumptions 
about the nature of the responses to the RFI, and those assumptions affect the specifics of 
what they propose to do in their work plans and what they propose to charge Travis 
County for that work. 
 
9.  The evaluation team appointed by the Purchasing Agent cannot tell which, if any, of 
the assumptions about the responses to the RFI are correct and, therefore, cannot easily 
tell whether Travis County needs the specific work proposed by the responders or 
whether what they propose to charge is reasonable. 
 
10.  If the evaluation team could look at the responses to the RFI, the team would be 
better able to discuss each responder’s assumptions about those responses during the 
interviews of the responders. 
 
11.  In order to best prepare for the interviews, the evaluation team is asking for 
permission to open the responses to the RFI in order to determine if the assumptions 
made by the responders to the RFS are accurate.  This action will improve the Evaluation 
Committee’s ability to select the most highly qualified team to provide the Best Value to 
the County. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Numb.er: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854~I619 

Division Director/M~ A~na ~5r»n 

ts~~VDIDepartment Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action a request to authorize 
the filing of an instrument to vacate three drainage easements located along the side 
and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three - Precinct 
Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate three drainage easements located along 
the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three. The 
easements are dedicated per plat note as public utility and drainage easements. 
The subject lot fronts on Lipan Trail. This section of Lipan Trail is accepted for 
maintenance by Travis County. The purpose of this request is so that the future 
home and septic system will not encroach on the 25' septic setback restriction as it 
pertains to drainage easements. 

A drainage study was performed by professional engineer Steven Wenzel. Mr. 
Wenzel then submitted a drainage report summarizing his findings for this area. In 
the report Mr. Wenzel states: 

"Based on the fact that the up-gradient lots are fully developed with houses, 
the new home and lot grading will be cognizant and direct stormwater safely across 
the lot and into the street. We offer these justifications to support our request. 
There is no need for TNR to acquire additional drainage easements on this lot and 
further, I don't believe granting this request will result in any andverse drainage 
conditions to this or the neighboring lots." 

After review of the submitted drainage report and recommendation, Travis County 
engineer John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 

Item 15
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Vacating these easements will give the property owner five more feet along the rear 
and side lot lines to accommodate the future home and septic system. Currently 
septic systems must be setback from drainage easements a minimum of 25'. As of 
this memo no permits have been applied for nor has a site plan been submitted. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Letter of RequesUEngineer's letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Location Mapss 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager Development Services 854-7565 
John Ellis ( a.t- Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

-, I 
v 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Austin Lake Hills, Section Three 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of three five foot wide drainage easements 
located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three as 
recorded at Book 13, Page 36 ofthe Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a drainage study and recommends 
the vacation of the subject drainage easements; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation ofthe 
drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on July 26, 2011 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the three five foot wide drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, 
Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the 
attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAYOF 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"	 RELEASE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS CALLED FOR 
BY PLAT NOTE TO BE FIVE FEET (5') IN WIDTH ALONG THE 
SOUTHEAST SIDE, THE SOUTHWEST SIDE (REAR) AND THE 
NORTHWEST SIDE OF LOT 8, BLOCK 48, AUSTIN LAKE HILLS, 
SECTION THREE, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN 
VOLUME 13, PAGE 36, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 

TIllS RELEASE IS FOR THE DRAINADE EASEMENT ONLY AND IS 
NOT INTENDED TO IMPACT THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT. 

C. chael McMinn, Jr., R.P.L.S. 
~	 McMinn Land Surveying Company 

4008 Greenmountain Lane 
Austin, Texas 78759 

512-343-1970 phone
 
512-243-6439 fax
 
mike@mcminnsurveying.com 

OWNER: River Hills Construction, LTD.
 
ADDRESS: 1006 Lipan Trail, Austin, Texas 78733
 

TCAD PARCEL ill: 01-3138-11-15
 

DATE:	 May 19, 2011 
SUBDIVISION: Austin Lake Hills, Section Three 
lO.No.: 050211 
OND0502 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY DESCRIPTION FOR 
RELEASE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 8, Block 48, AUSTIN LAKE HILLS, SECTION THREE. 
a sub d i v lsi 0 n I n T r avis Co u n t y , T e x as, a c cor din 9 f 0 the ma p 0 r p I a t 
thereof, of record in Volume 13, Page 36, of the Plaf Records of Travis 
C0 u n t y, T e x as, a Iso I 0 col I y k nownos I 006 LipanTr a t l • Au s tin, T e x as. 

rCAD PARCEL ID: 01-3138-11-15 

LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 16 

30' 

LOT 7 

sen, E I" 

, B. L. ( 13/36) 

N 28°52' W /00. 00' 

I 
- - - - - - - I5' P. U. E. 8 D.E. ( 13/36) 

I I 

1~ "I ~

<D 
'l\I" 

~I 
0)

rt) 
'1;1

"0) I: .- 0)- LOT 8- -:, --I~ I.LJ 

~ 
. 

Cl BLOCK "48" ~I Lu 
~ leo ~ 

a ~ . 
~I a 

1~ 
0 

::l -
~I 

so 
(f) c,

lin 10 <: 

- I - - - - - - - _I f-

I 25 

I 
II 

e 

LOT 9 

eMM =====
S 28°52'£ /00.00' 

1006 LIPAN TRAIL 
(50' R. O. W. ) 

Land Surveying Company 

4008 GREENMOUTAIN LANE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759 

(512) :$4:1-1970 
FAX (512) 243-64:19 

NOTE: The 5' Drainage Easements along 
1he s i de s an d reario t line s per p I a t 
note (13/36) are being released by this 
documen t , 

NOTE: The 5' Public Ut ill ty Easements 
(P.U.E.) along the sides and rear lot 
I ines per plat note (13/36) ARE NOT 
being released by this document. 

DATE May 19, 20/1 

SCALE I" . 30' 

FB/PG NONE 

(J.O.tt 05021 I J 

THIS SKETCH IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED TO REPRESENT A 
BOUNDARY SURVEY AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR TITLE 
CONVEYANCE PURPOSES. THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES 
SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM THE RECORD PLAT OR ARE 
DERIVED THEREFROM. 

Copyr ight 2011 McMinn Land Surveying Company 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



STEVE WENZEL, P.E. 

RECEIVED 
May 26,2011 

MAY 27 2011 
Travis County Transportation & Natural Resources 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TNRPOBox 1748 
PERMITS DEPARTMENTAustin, TX 78767 

RE: Drainage Easement Vacation for Lot 8, Blk 48, Austin Lake Hills, Sec 3 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On behalf of the owner, I request Travis County to vacate the 5' drainage easements that were dedicated by 
plat along on the side and rear lot lines. This request does not include the 5 foot P.D.E. that is also 
dedicated by plat note. 

The owner of the lot is rebuilding the home and can not construct a soil absorption sewage disposal system 
the meets the TNR's OSSF regulations. In particular, the 25 feet setback from a drainfield to a drainage 
easement. The site is also hampered by the fact that the lot is 0.27 AC and is sub-standard by today's 
minimum lot size. 

The 5 feet drainage easements dedicated on this lot can be vacated for the following: 
1.	 There is no concentrated stormwater runoff near the lot that will require new drainage facilities to be 

constructed. The attached drainage map and calculations show that there is no concentrate flow onto 
this property. All flow up gradient is sheet flow. In fact, a site inspection revealed the there were no 
visible drainage channels near this lot. Most of the neighborhood is sheet flow through yards and this 
drainage scenario seems to work for all. 

2.	 The 5 foot easements dedicated on each side of these lots does not meet the TNR's minimum 
easements for storm sewer pipes or open channels. If the County needs to install such improvements, 
additional easements would be needed. Also, there are several buildings and homes constructed very 
close to the property lines around this lot, making easement acquisitions very difficult and expensive. 

3.	 The subdivision was reviewed and approved by TNR. They did not see the need to provide any larger 
easements or drainage channel improvements around this lot. 

Based on the fact that the up-gradient lots are fully developed with houses, the new home and lot grading 
will be cognizant and direct stormwater safely across the lot and into the street. We offer these 
justifications to support our request. There is no need for TNR to acquire additional drainage easements on 
this lot and further, I don't believe granting this request will result in any adverse drainage conditions to this 
or the neighboring lots. 

I will be happy to discuss this in more detail if you need. Feel free to call me 288-7207. 

Sincerely,	 ~r11't
'''V'"".~ ~..

tiL*~b.STEVEN K. WENZEl '~ 
":l;~~~"''''''''.iL''4'-n·~oi! 

59082 ~ 
.~~. .~ 

~i:,~.iSIST~~o.·Enclosures Drainage Cales .~"R'.>"""<ll>-4+.,... 4t 

L""';/I!,{)'"
Drainage Map "''llr~~ .~~

'''SiAJ
Sketch of lot and proposed vacation
 
Surveyor's Metes and Bound Description
 

7005 Kenosha Pass swenzel@austin.rr.com 
Austin, TX 78749 512-288-7207 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS "5/201/1' 

1006 Lipan Trail 

DRAINAGE AREA A 
EXISTING CONDITIONS 

AREA: 1.30 Acres 

REACH FLOW SLOPE LENGTH "n" Tc 
TYPE (%) (ft) (min) 

1 1 6 100 0.30 2.9 
2 2 6 400 0.20 5.4 
3 3 6.0 0 0.20 0.0 

TOTAL Tc 

Storm Frequency "Cll Intensity 
I(in/hr) 

Q 
I(cfs) 

2 year 0.42 5.69 3.1 
10 year 0.47 7.68 4.7 
25 year 0.51 8.81 5.9 

100 year 0.59 10.70 8.2 

EXISTING COMPOSITE "C" 
Surface (ac) 2 yr 10 yr 25 yr 100 yr 

Ashpalt 0.07 0.73 0.81 0.86 0.95 
Rooftop/Cone 0.20 0.75 0.83 0.88 0.97 
Gravel 0.00 0.50 0.55 0.60 0.65 
Grass 1.03 0.33 0.38 0.42 0.49 
Total 1.30 
Composite "C" 0.42 0.47 0.51 0.59 

8.4 min. 

SHEET FLOW 
(100 FEET LOT WIDTH) 

0.03 CFS/FT 
0.05 CFS/FT 
0.06 CFS/FT 
0.08 CFS/FT 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



j:«.t,""~~.l:Jf""''"'l~ 

1006 Lipan Trl 
N <: 2' Contours t",,,,,,,,,,,..!/ 1006 Lipan TrlA 

This map has been produced by the City of Austin as a general Sludy 
map and ia net warran~d for any other USB, No warranty IS made by 

Produced By: Q Building Footprints 
Cityof Austin· CTM Feel 

the CIty regarding JII accuracy or completeness. Reproduction is not 
eosnatet Data Management &.Analysis rt.JL...J I I I
 n::at.:a Dlntt.:~,ri· M~v 1':;' '011 perml~~d wtthou~~~rm~e8ion rro';l_ 

11-4703 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Page 1 of 1 

ICOAViewer_wpdr/viewer.hlm?Box=3072909. 88315983: 10094096.1875664:3074044.38783387: 10094678.07312 

....... . ......
."~".'
-/

I"~ 
. . 

·v 
Austin City Connection - The Official Web Site of the City of Austin
 

Contact Us: GIS Comments or 512-974-4357.
 

Legal Notices I Privacy Statement I Disclaimer
 

© 2003 City of Austin. Texas. All Rights Reserved.
 
PO Box 1088. Austin, TX 78767 (512) 974-2000 

Refresh Map 

1"= 200 

; [:, J i- 'I LAYERS I 
•Visible ActiveDescription 

..... 
Address Points0 
Street Center Line0 
Junctions0 
Residential Ponds0 
Commercial Ponds0 

0 TCAD 

LotLine~ 
Travis County Soils0 
Legacy Stormdrains0 
Lakes and Rivers0 



,=, City Grid0 
Watersheds0 
Contours~ 
Creek Network0 
MAPSCO_PAGESD 
Building Footprints~ 

Water BodiesD 
FUlly-developed0 Floodplains (studied) 

v 

5/23/2011 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEyEN M MAN" 1APE COl INTY EXEC! JIlyE 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A I3Wlic Notice of Vacation of three 5' wide drainage easements sign was posted on 
JY. {j II , 2011, on the westerly side of Lipan Trail along the front lot 

line of Lot 8, Block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three at a point as near as practical to the 
area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

I (
 

SIGNATURE: ~ C~
 
NAME (PRINT): Jar'm e. Gtfrc(~
 
TITLE: INK. / R ig ~etJtJl~O~
 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
C:\DOCUME-1\GarciaJ\LOCALS-1\Temp\xPGrpwise\SignRequest.doc 

- -".If'::DR-~,-,t:'i v i-. 

CODE: It DI 
C~'=-~_~_~-1t~~.,om:;~::-

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



n
 oo
 

I; 
If 

, , 
-

-I 
, 

~:-

r:P I 

£; 

Ai " 
t . ~ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



"'"'r """:lr .: - ",.

~V'" ," ~Iii~~ e.__ "'.." h,;"" • it-

o~ '"

CODE:~~~~= 
:! 

' '" ~ 0"",r L~ l~~ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



£lE\'ISIllliS 
"'~- '1, ~-. 

":"" ~o "".>-'i'" / 0510612003 lJHJ-r« .,.1'1'.... ~ 
1_ ~"'i /
1_ '>, 'f'.,,~~,. - '-' 

0'
!!Jj'.JI(0' 

<f ""~~""~ elF? 
~ v C'J..e-

UTONI 
" I -= 

EANES ISO'''0' \ 
WCIO NO.16

" 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

<. 

, /r," 
,'I> ".'/1"1\\'':;) Eo! 

~r)<:> coSUED 
",0' 

I \, 
I-- ::' 
U ~ - .. 
o; G ~ ~J \ I-- o:::~~ 
~~;!O~~;/ O~~O.~~ 

~ <{ a N 
II< I --.J ~~ U ~ ~ 

<{~:§.~ '28I (/)0 III > =1
<.( n, ~ <{ .~ 
rv 0::: e 
LL I-- 0 

Q.. '.'t
OS

Q.. OS 
« OS ~ 
---l« w (f) 

~ .. r-,
et:::.~'<t ~ "' "' "'''' ~-..... I-- 0 ID 

L 8~~ ~ """0Z "? co
0"- LJ 

W CL C N 
x <t w _ 

U ~I-_-+-, .0 '" 

~E Q) 

.... 
~ :: 
z 1:

(/)~~ ~ W E- ;:; Q) .2'c; z " 

Ox> '" -+-'« c -'! a 

ex: ~"-

cI- '0 
:::; 

~
 
~
 

0' 100'

SCALE -
13336 

13136 

12936 

MAl 
CE 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



1006 Lipan Trail, Travis County, Texas - Google Maps Page I of 1 

Address 1006 Lipan Trail Notes Request to vacate three drainage 
Austin, TX 78733 easements located along the real 

and side lot lines of Lot 8, Block 
48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section 
Three - a subdivision within 
Precinct Three, Commissioner 
Karen Huber. 

J 
s 

We"t"ke • 
MI'll Stmarie 

Computer M(ym$ m 
Ai.i1t'i Ff'RrK~e Lake Hill" Gr<Jcefy 1!' 

& Me~t Ma,k:et ' ' 

L"ke hili,. ,&. 
Mor\roCf,:,,:~!j ... 

<
0r

'""t .L.~ .t'"., ~ .~ _.~~••_.........•.."._........••.•._ _ _ . ©2011 Google - Map data ©2011 GOogle 
~ _,__~mu~~_·.__._•• m"","•• _,,,h"_d._~,,_~_ .•__·_,· .. ."__"",_.",_~._~CL __ ....._._.... .....-' 

http://maps.google .com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=1006+ Lipan+Trail,... 6/15/2011 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



• 
~ 
~ 
n~[ CbNnNUEDO~MeJ>523 lel 

l(!)l 

lCV) 

CONTINUED ON "MAP 492[(!)] 
II 

I··-i------ -------------;1-----I---'>c-". , 

[8} CQNTINUEDO.N w.r 5.21 ) 

e~ 
~, s: 
fJ I '" z:I: ~~ 

1/ 9 
f! 
H 

\ 
I '1) 
I AUSTIN I \~ 

@9}1 ---------+ J"l-

I II 
I ~l 
I 7.··8.·'1<"""'173" ~ I . I .l 
I _ ,~, ~ ~~-t-----~~==-cr-~-~~-~---------+-------------o 

I 

i 

~, 
I 

'----'L-.C~'----'-----_-J@J"-------,----L----==------'----------"---~ 

SCALEIN MilES SCALEIN FEET 

I F F ., ""I y,o v. v. 'I. COPYRIGHT 1993, 2006 by MAPSCO INC. - All RIGHTS RESERVED o 1000 2000 3000
 

.~ 
BOOK PAGE 1164
 

1 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 8/2/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Adele oel / 854-7211 
Division Director/M r: J n A. hite / Thomas Weber - TNR NREQ 

Department Head: Ste en M. anil a, County Executive TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on changes to the Low-Income 
Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program 
(L1RAP). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Travis County administers the Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated 
Vehicle Retirement Program (L1RAP) that helps eligible vehicle owners comply with 
emissions standards under the Vehicle Emissions Inspection and Maintenance Program 
of the Texas Clean Air Act. Through L1RAP, the County pays up to $600 for emission
related repairs to vehicles that fail the emissions test or up to $3,500 for a replacement 
vehicle. L1RAP funds are derived from a portion of the annual inspection fees paid by 
vehicle owners. 

L1RAP is a core element in the County's efforts to reduce emissions that contribute to 
ground-level ozone formation. L1RAP was introduced in 2005 as one of the County's 
eight action items under the Early Action Compact. It continues to be a key element of 
the Ozone Flex Program. Together, the strategies of the Early Action Compact and the 
Ozone Flex Program have contributed greatly to a reduction of ozone levels in the 
Austin-Round Rock metropolitan area and have helped to keep the region out of non
attainment status. 

State Budget Reduction for L1RAP. In its recently adopted biennial budget, the Texas 
Legislature reduced statewide funding for L1RAP by 87.5% from $99.7 million to $12.5 
million for the next biennium. Although we have not yet been given specific information 
by the Texas Commission on Environmental Commission (TCEQ) on funding for FY12, 
TNR staff anticipates a corresponding decrease in the FY12 L1RAP disbursements to 
Travis County. Preliminary (and informal) estimates from TCEQ suggest Travis County 
will receive approximately $175,000 in L1RAP funds and another $40,000 in Local 
Initiative Program (LIP) funds for FY12. 

It should be noted that the state budget did not reduce vehicle inspection fees. The 
fees, including the extra fees paid for emissions testing, will still be collected by the 

Item 16
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



state, but the amount passed through to implement L1RAP and LIP will be dramatically 
reduced. 

The decrease in funding will have a significant impact on the level of service that Travis 
County can provide throuqh L1RAP in FY12 and beyond. 

LlRAP FY09·FY12 

Dollars and (Numbers of vehicles) 

Year 
Funds 

Received 

Travis County 
Total L1RAP 
Expenditures 

Repairs Replacements Administration 

FY09 $3,000,000 $2,251,238 $153,275 

(287) 

$1,887,000 

(628) 

$210,963 

FY10 $2,099,294 $2,462,008 $200,911 

(376) 

$2,059,500 

(684) 

$201,597 

FY11 $1,778,617 $1,221,4101 $133,1001 

(256) 1 

$922,0001 

(307)1 

$166,3101 

FY122 $175,0002 $1,234,3002 $133,2002 $924,0002 $177,100 2 

FY123 $175,000 3 $375,9003 $198,8003 $03 $177,1003 

1 Projection based on 1st 3 quarters of FY11 

2 Projection for FY12 based on output similar to FY11. Under this scenario the program runs out of funds in the 2nd 

quarter of FY13. 

3 Projection for FY12 based on a 50% increase in the number of repairs and a suspension of vehicle replacements. 

Clearly, vehicle replacements represent the largest component of expenditures. The 
high level of expenditures in FY09 and FY10 is attributable to a larger number of vehicle 
replacements (reflecting the emphasis on "cash for clunkers") and a concerted effort at 
public outreach to promote participation in the program. FY11 expenditures decreased 
largely because of a decline in vehicle replacements as financing became increasingly 
difficult. Vehicle repairs declined as well for reasons that are not yet well understood. 

If expenditures continue in FY12 along the same pattern as FY11, the program will have 
sufficient funds (from previous year carryovers) to get through the fiscal year, but the 
program will run out of funds in the second quarter of FY13. 

Passage of HB3272. Passage of HB 3272 (2011) corrects a vehicle registration-related 
problem that had made many vehicles ineligible for repairs under the L1RAP program. 
Previously, a registration could not lapse for even one day in order to be eligible for the 
program. HB3272 provides for reasonable flexibility in registration continuity. Staff 
expects this will result in an increase in the number of repair vouchers, but we do not 
know what the magnitude of that increase will be. A preliminary estimate is that the 
number of repairs may increase by as much as 50%, especially if there is a coinciding 
suspension of vehicle replacements (see below). 

Declining Effectiveness of Vehicle Replacements. When originally introduced in FY05, 
the vehicle replacement component of the L1RAP program provided for replacement of 
10 year old and older vehicles that contributed disproportionately to total vehicle 

Page 2 of 4 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



emissions and smog formation. Vehicles eligible for replacement under the program 
were from model years 1995 and before, long before the more stringent emission 
standards of the late 1990s and early 2000s took effect. Replacement vehicles had to 
meet the new Tier 2, Bin 5 standard under the exhaust emission rating system used by 
the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA, effective 2004). To meet 
the Tier 2, Bin 5 certification standard, vehicles must have much lower emissions to 
begin with and must continue to have lower emissions even as they approach 150,000 
miles. Initially, L1RAP provided $1000 toward the replacement cost for eligible vehicles 
(later $3000 or even $3500 for hybrids) because this permanently removed the most 
polluting vehicles from the road and provided the "biggest bang for the buck" for the 
program. 

Now, seven years later, there is increasing evidence that vehicle replacements, as 
currently authorized, are no longer a cost effective means of getting old, dirty vehicles 
off the road. The 1O-year criterion has been relaxed to include vehicles that simply fail 
to pass the emissions inspection. According to TCEQ, more than half of all vehicles 
being replaced under the program today are already Tier 2, Bin 5. In effect, we are 
replacing clean burning vehicles with new clean burning vehicles at a high cost of up to 
$3,000 per vehicle ($3500 for hybrids). Many of these vehicles could be repaired and 
meet the emissions standard. In fact L1RAP could provide up to $600 for the repair. 
TNR staff have concluded that the vehicle replacement component of the program is not 
cost-effective as currently implemented and cannot be sustained as currently 
formulated. TNR staff have discussed this with TCEQ, and TCEQ has indicated that it 
is permissible to reduce the vehicle replacement portion of the program. 

Over the next few weeks TNR staff will be bringing to the Commissioners Court a 
contract amendment with TCEQ to extend the L1RAP program for two years (FY12-13). 
A further amendment will follow once TCEQ is able to determine the precise amount of 
funding available for Travis County for each year. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

In light of state budget reductions and the corresponding decreased funding for L1RAP, 
a potential increase in the number of vehicles eligible for repair under the program as a 
result of HB3272, and an apparent decline in the cost-effectiveness of vehicle 
replacements in achieving emission reductions, TNR staff recommends 

1.	 Issuing only repair vouchers at this time; 

2.	 Suspending the issuance of vehicle replacement vouchers; and 

3.	 Analyzing the vehicle replacement data to determine if there is a budgetarily 
sustainable and programmatically effective approach that will enable resumption 
of vehicle replacements for FY12 and or FY13. 

Staff recommends this programmatic change be effective September 1, 2011 to 
coincide with the new state fiscal year and to provide adequate lead time to process 
outstanding vehicle replacement vouchers. 

Page 3 of 4 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The EPA is reconsidering whether the National Ambient Air Quality Standard for ground 
level ozone is sufficiently protective of public health and welfare given the scientific 
evidence. An announcement is expected on July 29, 2011 regarding the standard. If 
the standard is reduced to 70 parts per billion or lower, the Austin-Round Rock five
county metropolitan area, and Travis County in particular, may be determined to be in 
"nonattainment" status for the I'JAAQS standard. Addressing the quality of emissions 
from vehicles is one of the primary strategies for addressing ozone in Travis County, 
considering that 66% of nitrogen oxides (precursors to ozone formation) result from on
road mobile sources like passenger vehicles. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

TCEQ provides 100% of funds: therefore, no matching funds are required. TNR is 
proposing a programmatic change in policy with a neutral impact on funding and 
expenditures. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Steven Manilla 
Cynthia McDonald 
Jon White 

County Executive 
Financial Manager 
Division Director NREQ 

TNR 
Tt\lR 
TNR 

854-9429 
854-4239 
854-7212 

cc. 

Steven Manilla, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR 
Mary Etta Gehrardt, County Attorney 
Jon White, TI'JR 
Tom Weber, TNR 
Bill Derryberry, PBO 
Michelle Gable, Auditor 
Adele Noel, TNR 

0801 - NREQ - 4908 

Page 4 of 4 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: 8/02/11, 9:00 am, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Steve Manilla, TNR, 85 9429 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea ev Mani County Executive 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to sell approximately 7.3 
acres of land in N.E. Metro Park to the Pflugerville Community Development 
Corporation for re-configuration of area roadway access near S.H. 130 and 
Pecan Street, in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: On April 5, 
2011 the Commissioners Court considered an offer from the Pflugerville 
Community Development Corporation for the purchase of about 7.3 acres of land 
currently used for N.E Metro Park's primary access point and driveway between 
Pecan Street and the main area of the park (see attached Exhibit 1, sketch of the 
subject parcel). The PCDC requested the sale so that safe and more convenient 
access could be provided to its property that abuts the eastern boundary of the 
County's property (see attached Exhibit 2, map of PCDC property). After 
evaluation of the offer and proposal, the Court approved holding a public hearing 
as required by Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code. The public 
hearing was held on May 31,2011 at which time one speaker suggested that the 
utilization of a traffic roundabout may result in the need for PCDC to acquire less 
parkland. The PCDC completed its analysis of the roundabout option and 
concluded that it is not a feasible alternative at this location. The PCDC therefore 
renews its request to the Court to accept its offer to purchase 7.3 acres of 
parkland for the appraised value. (see attached Exhibit 3, excerpt from Appraisal 
Report) 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
If the Court approves this real estate transaction the proceeds should be used 
first for the design and construction of a primary south park entrance road. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
It should be noted that the decisions and negotiations related to this sale are 
made with the best information available at this time. As with any free-market 
real estate transaction, aside from the covenants and restrictions agreed to in the 
sale documents, PCDC or any future landowner is free to use the land as it 
wishes. 

This is an opportunity to obtain funds for a primary park entrance at a location 
that will not be as susceptible to the traffic problems and visual degradation 
inherent to the type of heavy commercial development that is anticipated will 
occur near the existing Pecan Street entrance. See attached Exhibit 4, excerpt of 

Item 17
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



a Traffic Impact Analysis provided by PCDC for a potential commercial project at 
this location. 

Approval of this sale will enable the PCDC to move forward with plans for a 
business park as outlined in the attached Exhibit 5. 

The existing primary park entrance is sandwiched between anticipated 
commercial development sites. When the area is built out it is anticipated that 
visibility of the entrance could be diminished or obscured and it will become a 
point of significant traffic congestion, depending upon how other neighboring 
properties are ultimately developed. Weekend traffic problems, particularly during 
sport tournaments, could be particularly difficult to manage which could in turn 
reduce the overall quality of the park experience for its patrons. 

Having the primary entrance to the park at Wells Branch Parkway will make it 
less susceptible to the problems that will likely occur at the Pecan Street 
entrance because, unlike Pecan Street, Wells Branch does not connect directly 
to SH 130. Although a connection is planned, there is no interchange where 
Wells Branch can cross SH 130 and the connection would be limited to "T-ing" 
into a southbound frontage road. Additionally, indications are that development in 
the vicinity of the proposed south entrance will be largely residential and a 
Pflugerville ISD school is planned on Wells Branch Parkway across from the park 
entrance location. 

The City of Pflugerville has annexed the PCDC property to the east of the County 
property and abutting the park road. They have also annexed a strip of land 
abutting the west side of the park road presumably to control access to its water 
treatment plant (see attached Exhibit 6). The City has a robust form based code 
applicable to the property that should prevent incompatible land uses near the 
existing park entrance (see attached Exhibit 5). The City has not annexed all of 
the intersection of Pecan Street and the Park Road nor has it annexed the 
Timmerman tract to the east of the Park Rd. It is likely that a signal will be 
needed on Pecan St. to manage the volume of traffic generated by the 
development of both the Timmerman and PCDC tracts This agreement does not 
contemplate any County responsibility for the cost of this future signalization (see 
attached Exhibit 5 document for PCDC discussion of future signalization). 

Given that the Timmerman tract is currently not annexed and therefore not 
subject to Pflugerville's form-based code, it may be possible for a Sexually 
Oriented Business to build on Pecan Street near the Park entrance. To eliminate 
this potential the covenants attached to the deed stipulates that the parcel is 
being sold as parkland, to which SOB's can not be situated within 1000'. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



The Special Warranty Deed (attached) includes numerous restrictions in Exhibit 
B, including prohibitions of certain types of structure such as bill boards and cell 
towers; the use of low glare street lighting; continuation of the designation of the 
property as parkland; assignation of potential traffic signal costs to PCDC; 
requirements for the protection of the County's trail that passes through the 
property; and, the requirement to inform potential purchasers of the PCDC 
property about the mutual desire for land uses that are compatible with parkland. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
It is the County's intent through this real estate transaction to use the funds paid 
to the County for improvements within the North East Metro Park. In particular, 
the funds should be used first for the development of a south primary entrance 
road, as tentatively depicted on the attached Exhibit 7. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney's Office
 

Attachments:
 
Exhibit 1, Sketch of Parcel under consideration
 
Exhibit 2, Map showing PCDC Property
 
Exhibit 3, Excerpt of Appraisal Report
 
Exhibit 4, Excerpt of Traffic Study
 
Exhibit 5, PCDC Response to County Questions
 
Exhibit 6, City of Pflugerville Full Purpose Annexation Areas
 
Exhibit 7, Map Showing Proposed Primary South Entrance Alternatives
 
Special Warranty Deed
 

copy: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., TNR County Executive;
 
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks Director;
 
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks Manager;
 
Greg Chico, TNR Right-of-Way Manager;
 
Dee Heap, Right-of-Way Negotiator;
 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR Financial Manager;
 
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR;
 
HannahYork, Auditor's Office
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PECAN STREET 
(R.O.W. WIDTH VARIES) 

17.800 ACRES 
(1999122493) P.O.B. 

----- -------1-- ----II-*

en 
~ 

C1~ - - '\ - -----.. -,
1-----t---l~E:DETAI~ I ~5 4.194 ACRES -, 

1.950 ACRES ........
 POSSESSION AND USE AGREEMENT 
TRAVIS COUNTY I ~ en FOR TRANSPORTATION PURPOSES 

STATE OF TEXAS "(2007185109) I :!jen:ri 
(2004044317) -, 

C'l'-' 
I I g~ 

PORTION OF 30.261 ACRES " 
2.56 ACRES 3 PARK RETAIL, LTD " 

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE--l (2003067623) " 
(9236/954) I G&R -, 

I 
26.123 ACRES "II PFLUGERVILLE COMMUNITY 

17.800 ACRES -----+t-- DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION I 
TRAVIS COUNTY (2010009406) I

CAUSE NO. 2319
 
(1999122493)
 I 

<0
PORTION OF 131-1/4 ACRES Ll1:;- I 

SUSAN ANDERSON LORAS, ROBERT FORD o~

ANDERSON, JR. AND STEVEN MICHAEL ,,"": 7.321 ACRES J 
r-l;)ANDERSON, AS TRUSTEE OF THE ROBERT r- APPROX. 318,882 SQ. FT. /~F. ANDERSON NON-REVOCABLE TRUST, 
~ 

G&:R /U/A MAY 19, 1994
 
(12191/114)
 , 

<, 
/ 

" /
" /

" <, / 
75.300 ACRES " /

TACK DEVELOPMENT, ILTD. '~ 
(2003232092) I -

121.790 ACRES 
PFLUGERVILLE COMMUNITY 

TNR 

I. DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
(2008190659)I~,... 

(f) .........
wI') I~ 
0:: 01 
u-.t I~<C'l

o~ 

010 
00 

C'l 

I~ I;VJLLJ/-\ jyj C/-\ LDI;VELL
01 

I~• 01 
,...~ 

+
IX)

~ '-J SURVFY lVO. 66 11&:1 
/-\BSTRJ-\ CT j 62 

DATE OF SURVEY: 5/04/11
 
PLOT DATE: 05/12/11
 TNR~
DRAWING NO.: 271-007-BD1 
PROJECT NO.: 271-007 
DRAWN BY: EJD 
SHEET 2 OF 2 ~
 

1"=300' 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PAUL HORNSBY & COMPANY 
REAL PROPERTY ApPRAISERS AND CONSULTANTS 

Paul Hornsby, MAl, SRA, CRE 
James Warren, MAl 
Eli Hanslik, MAl 
Clifford Shaw 
Steve Bryant 
Lance Lawson 

March 9, 2011 

Mr, Charles Simon 
Executive Director 
Pflugerville Community Development Corporation 
P.O. Box1160 
Pflugerville, TX 78691-1160 

Chris Homsby 
Cathy Thomas 

OawnSmilh 
Corey Smith 

Melany Adler 

Re: Appraisal of ±2.302acres and±7.340acres located along the south sideof Pecan Street, westof SH 
130,Travis County, Texas. 

Project Name: Pflugerville CDC - 2.302 acres and 7.340acres 
Property Owner: TravisCounty 
Property Address: 2703Pecan Street 
Appraisal District Parcel: Not applicable; right-of-way 

Dear Mr. Simon: 

Pursuant to your request, we have undertaken anappraisal of the above-referenced property, theconclusions 
of which are set forth in this Summary report. This report is intended to comply with the reporting 
requirements set forth under Standards Rule 2-2(b) of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal 
Practice (USPAP) for a Summary appraisal report. Assuch, it presents onlysummary discussions of the data, 
reasoning, and analyses that were used in the appraisal process to develop our opinion of value. Detailed 
supporting documentation concerning the data, reasoning, andanalyses is retained in our file.The depthof 
discussion contained in this report is specific to the needs of theclientandfor the intended usestated below. 
We are not responsible for unauthorized useof this report. 

The purpose of the appraisal is to estimate the market value of the fee simple interest in the subject 
properties. Theintended useof this report is to assist the client in establishing a basis for acquisition of one 
of the properties. Theeffective date of this appraisal and opinion of market value is March 4, 2011. 

Based on the analysis anddata included Within this report, it is our opinion that the marketvalueof the fee 
simple interestin the subjectproperties is as follows: 

MARKET VALUE CONCLUSIONS 
Appraisal Premise Value Conclusion 

AsIs - Parcell - 2.302 Acre Tract Fee Simple Estate March 4, 2011 $276,000 

AsIs - Parcel 2 - 7.340 Acre Tract Fee Simple Estate March 4, 2011 $799,000 

This letterof transmittal andthe pages which followconstituteour reportsettingforth the dataandanalyses 
utilized in forrnulatmq thevalueopinions. Weappreciate the opportunity to beof service to you. Should you 
have anyquestions, or if we can be of further assistance, please contactour office. 

2100 Kramer Lane. Suite 550 II Austin, Texas 78758 • 512-477-6311 • (Fax) 512-477-1793 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



. 

...•... ... ,.: .. I,..LIANCE< . .. . ",...er...... Groep, ... ~ 
Future Year Analysis - 2010 and 2020 

A technical approach for estimating future travel demand was utilized in evaluating the roadway system 
in and around the site. Information used to develop the projection of future traffic for this area is 
documented in the following sections of the report. 

Background Traffic 

Existing and projected traffic volumes using the roadway system without the proposed project are 
commonly called background traffic volumes. For this development, background traffic is based upon 
traffic volume counts collected in September 2009. An annual growth rate of 2% was applied to the 
adjusted traffic counts. The anticipated build out date for the site is 2010 and 2020. Thus, the 
background traffic was grown over a one-year period for Phase I which includes the construction of the 
Water Park. Phase II of this development is projected to be completed by the year 2020. The traffic 
volume for the year 2020 was obtained from travel demand model. 

In order to fully evaluate the operational characteristics of the roadway network, the impact of trips 
generated by the Baseball and Soccer Fields in the vicinity of the site was incorpor into the analysis. 
The Baseball fields are estimated to generate over 220 vehicle trips during th hour. During the 
PM Peak hour on a Saturday, the Baseball and Football Fields are esti d te approximately 
120 and 600 trips respectively. 

Trip Generation " 

Entering and exiting volumes were calculated using inforlln from ITE's Trip Generation, 8th edition 
(2) and are shown in Table 7-10. The reported weekday volumes are for the peak generation hours for the 
adjacent street. For the Saturday PM Peak period, due to unavailability of data for the peak generation 
hours of adjacent street, the Saturday peak volumes generated by each development were used. 

For Phase I, the entering and exiting volumes were assessed based on the proposed available parking on 
the Blu Bambu Water Park site. The site is proposed to have 1,200 parking spaces. The analysis is based 
on the assumption that 5 percent, 30 percent, and 20 percent of the parking supply would be the outbound 
demand during the weekday AM, weekday PM and Saturday PM peak periods respectively. Further, to 
evaluate the operational characteristics at the intersection ofPark Road and Pecan Street, the peak period 
of the generator (Saturday closing time of the park) was analyzed with 90 percent of the parking spaces 
serving as the outbound demand. 

Pass-by and internal trips can account for a significant portion of a site's generated traffic. Internal trips 
are trips that use only internal roadways within the site traveling from one land use to another. Pass-by 
trips are attracted to the site from traffic passing on an adjacent street. Internal and pass-by adjustments 
are not necessary for the AM peak hour of adjacent street traffic, but are significant for the PM peak hour 
of adjacent street traffic. Internal capture and pass-by adjustments are also noted in the tables. 

WhiteWing Business ParkTIA Page11 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 10: ITE Trip Generation Combined (Phase I & 2) 

Adjusted Trips 
ITE 

Code 
ITE 

Description 
Units 

ADT AM Peak PM Peak 
Total Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total Enter Exit 

Water Park 50.0 Acres 960 480 480 60 48 12 360 36 324 
310 Hotel 200 Rooms 1634 817 817 112 68 44 118 63 55 

Rec Facility 42.7 Acres 546 273 273 16 10 6 51 23 28 
710 Office 45.0 KSF 496 248 248 949 845 104 66 11 55 
750 Office Park 555.0 KSF 6,354 3177 3177 69 61 8 805 113 692 

820 Shopping 
Center 

40.0 KSF 1,770 885 885 40 24 16 97 48 49 

High

932 Turnover 
(Sit-Down) 

17.25 KSF 2,276 1,138 1,138 198 103 95 109 64 45 

Restaurant 
Total 14036 7,018 7018 1,444 1,159 285 1,606 358 1248 

Trip Distribution 

or·to or coming from 
up the likely origin or 

dis uted using these 
site generated traffic for 

White Wing Business Park T1A Page 15 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



,, 

-' .•• ">. 
, , 

\. 

,, , 

, , 

-, 
,, , 

\ 

, , 

,, ,
'----_.........-.,

'._'/ 
. 

City of Pflugerville
\ ,. , 

Pflugerville ETJ 
" '\...... 

'" ,J
" 

\. (
: ,eJlJ I 

c; _.' 
G\ ~0[J 

- ----

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



'E'1~\ ~ l'T =t
\'\ t: \'<\~t\0 ~ ,c9c.S~~ ~''-J-\-~ 
\:\" \f\'\o.);~ ~ V\.·J\O.1-JAC<;; 8: \.-\-t.~ ~t\.U~ vOS 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
 

§
§
§
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

Effective Date: 

Grantor: TRAVIS COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 

Grantor's Mailing Address: 

Travis County, Texas 
c/o Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Travis County, Texas 78767 

Grantee: Pflugerville Community Development Corporation 

Grantee's Mailing Address (including county): 

203 West Main Street, Suite E 
Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas 78660 

Consideration: 

TEN and No/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) cash in hand and other good and 
valuable consideration paid by Grantee, the receipt and legal sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged. 

Property (including any improvements): 

A tract of land containing 7.321 acres in the William Caldwell Survey 
No. 66, Abstract 162, Travis County, Texas, being a portion of a 
17.800 acre tract described in a proceeding in eminent domain, 
Cause No. 2319, dated October 13, 1999, and recorded in document 
no. 1999122493 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, and being a portion of a 131-1/4 acre tract described in a 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



warranty deed to Susan Anderson Loras, Robert Ford Anderson, Jr. 
and Steven Michael Anderson, as trustee of the Robert F. Anderson 
non-revocable trust, utA May 19, 1994, dated May 19, 1994, and 
recorded in Volume 12191, Page 114 of the Real Property Records 
of Travis County, Texas; said 7.321 acre tract being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds on the attached Exhibit A. 

Reservations: 

For Grantor and Grantor's successors and assiqns forever, a reservation of the 
free, uninterrupted and perpetual use of, and separate right to maintain, a nonexclusive 
easement over the Property for the purpose of free and uninterrupted pedestrian and 
vehicular ingress and egress and for the purpose of locating and maintaining signage 
on the Property. 

Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty: 

This conveyance is subject to all easements, rights-of-way and prescriptive 
rights, whether of record or not, all presently recorded matters that affect the Property; 
all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, 
conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral interests outstanding in persons other than 
Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that 
affect the Property; validly existing rights of adjoining owners in any walls and fences 
situated on a common boundary; any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or 
boundary lines; and any encroachments or overlapping of improvements. 

Grantor, for the consideration and subject to the Reservations from Conveyance 
and Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty, GRANTS, SELLS and CONVEYS to 
Grantee the Property, together with, all and singular, the rights and appurtenances 
thereto in any wise belonging, to have and hold to Grantee, Grantee's successors or 
assigns forever. Grantor hereby binds Grantor and Grantor's successors to the extent, 
and only to the extent allowed by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas, to 
WARRANT and FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the Property to Grantee and 
Grantee's heirs/successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully 
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the Reservations from 
and Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty, when the claim is by, through or under 
Grantor, but not otherwise. 

GRANTOR CONVEYS THE PROPERTY TO GRANTEE "AS IS, WHERE IS" 
AND "WITH ANY AND ALL FAULTS." OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY OF TITLE 
PROVIDED HEREIN, GRANTOR MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY 
WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE QUALITY OR CONDITION OF 
THE PROPERTY, MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY OR FITNESS OF THE 

2 
249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



PROPERTY FOR ANY USE WHATSOEVER, KNOWN OR UNKNOWN TO GRANTOR, 
OR COMPLIANCE WITH ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, POLLUTION, OR 
LAND USE LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, ORDERS, OR REQUIREMENTS 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE PERTAINING TO THE HANDLING, 
GENERATING, TREATING, STORING, OR DISPOSING OF ANY HAZARDOUS 
WASTE OR SUBSTANCE. IN NO EVENT SHALL GRANTOR BE RESPONSIBLE OR 
LIABLE FOR LATENT OR PATENT DEFECTS OR FAULTS, IF ANY, IN THE 
PROPERTY, OR FOR REMEDYING OR REPAIRING THE SAME INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, DEFECTS RELATED TO ASBESTOS OR ASBESTOS 
CONTAINING MATERIALS, UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS OR HAZARDOUS 
OR TOXIC MATERIALS, CHEMICALS OR WASTE, OR FOR CONSTRUCTING OR 
REPAIRING ANY STREETS, UTILITIES OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON 
ANY PLAT OF THE PROPERTY. By Grantee's acceptance of this conveyance, Grantee 
warrants that Grantee has fully inspected the Property, is fully satisfied with the same in 
all respects "AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ANY AND ALL FAULTS," AND IS NOT 
RELYING ON ANY REPRESEI\ITATION OR WARRANTY OF GRANTOR OTHER 
THAN THE WARRANTY OF TITLE PROVIDED HEREIN. GRANTEE, BY ITS 
ACCEPTANCE OF THIS DEED, ACCEPTS ANY LIABILITIES OR COSTS 11\1 
CONNECTION WITH THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO ANY COSTS OR LIABILITIES PERTAINING TO ANY ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONDITION ON THE PROPERTY. 

Grantor, as the fee simple owner of the Property, establishes those restrictions, 
enumerated in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein ("Restrictions") as 
covenants, conditions, and restrictions whether mandatory, prohibitive, permissive, or 
administrative, to regulate the neighborhood integrity, appearance, and uses of the 
Property and the improvements placed on it. Grantor and Grantee stipulate that (a) the 
Restrictions touch and concern the Property; (b) privity of estate exists by reason of the 
ownership of the Property; (c) notice is given by filing this instrument in the real property 
records of the county in which the Property is situated; and (d) the Restrictions are 
reasonable, their purposes being for the common benefit of Grantor and Grantee. The 
Restrictions run with the land making up the Property, are binding on Grantee and 
Grantee's successors and assigns forever, and inure to the benefit of Grantor and 
Grantee, and their successors and assigns forever. 

By Grantee's acceptance of this conveyance, Grantee assumes and agrees to 
pay all taxes affecting the Property for 2011 and all subsequent years and any and all 
taxes assessed against the Property due to a change in usage, regardless of the 
year(s) for which those taxes are assessed. 

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural. 

3 
249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



------------

Executed on the date set forth in the acknowledgment line below, to be effective 
for all purposes as of the Effective Date. 

Grantor:
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

By.:....: _
 
Name: Samuel T. Biscoe
 
Title: County Judge
 
Date:
 

4 
249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



------------
-------------

Grantee: 

Pflugerville Community Development 
Corporation 

By.:.....: _ 

Name:
 
Title:
 
Date: _
 

5 
249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§
§
§
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20_, by Samuel T. 
Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, on behalf of said county. 

Notary Public in and for 
The State of Texas 

Notary's Name (Printed): _ 
My commission expires: _ 

249816-5 
6 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



§
§
§
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on by 
__________, of Pflugerville Community Development 
Corporation, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

Notary Public in and for 
The State of Texas 

Notary's Name (Printed): _ 
My commission expires: _ 

249816-5 
7 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 
to
 

Special Warranty Deed
 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

7.321 ACRES 
WILLIAM CALDWELL SURVEY 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 7.321 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 318,882 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
WILLIAM CALDWELL SURVEY NO. 66, ABSTRACT 162, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
BEING A PORTION OF A 17.800 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A PROCEEDING IN 
EMINENT DOMAIN, CAUSE NO. 2319, DATED OCTOBER 13, 1999AND RECORDED 
IN DOCUMENT NO. 19991224930FTHE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEINGA PORTION OF A 131-114 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED 
IN A WARRANTY DEED TO SUSAN ANDERSON LORAS, ROBERT FORD 
ANDERSON, JR. AND STEVEN MICHAEL ANDERSON, AS TRUSTEE OF THE 
ROBERT F. ANDERSON NON-REVOCABLE TRUST, UtA MAY 19, 1994, DATED MAY 
19, 1994AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 12191, PAGE 1140FTHE REAL PROPERTY 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 7.321 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at 1/2" rebar with Chaparral cap set for the intersection of the south right
of-way line of Pecan Street (right-of-way width varies) and the east line of said 17.800 
acre tract, same being a southwest corner of a 4.194 acre tract described in a 
Possession and Use Agreement For Transportation Purposes to the State of Texas 
recorded in Document No. 2004044317 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, also being the west line of a 30.261 acre tract described in a deed to Park Retail, 
LTD recorded in Document No. 2003067623 of the Official Public Records of Travis 
County, Texas, of which said 4.194 acre tract is a portion, also being the northwest 
corner of a 26.123 acre tract described in a deed to Pflugerville Community 
Development Corporation recorded in Document No. 2010009406 of the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas, from which a rebar with Macias Assoc. cap found 
bears South 64°27'38" East, a distance of 127.57 feet; 

THENCE South 28°18'01" West, with the east line of said 17.800 acre tract, same being 
the west line of said 26.123 acre tract, at a distance of 1068.19 feet passing a rebar with 
G & R Surveying cap found for the southwest corner of said 26.123 acre tract, same 
being the northwest corner of a 121.790 acre tract described in a deed to Pflugerville 
Community Development Corporation recorded in Document No. 2008190659 of the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and continuing with the west line of said 
121.790 acre tract, for a total distance of 1611.79 feet to a 1/2" rebar with Chaparral cap 
set, from which a rebar with Travis County TNR cap found for an angle point in the 
common line of said 17.800 acre tract and said 121.790 acre tract bears South 
28°18'01" West, a distance of 1427.76 feet; 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Page 2 of 2 

THENCE North 61°36'45" West, crossing said 17.800 acre tract, a distance of 199.77 
feet to a 1/2" rebar with Chaparral cap set in the west line of said 17.800 acre tract, 
same being the east line of a 2.56 acre tract described in a deed to the City of 
Pflugerville recorded in Volume 9236, Page 954 of the Real Property Records of Travis 
County, Texas, from which a rebar with Travis County TNR cap found for an angle point 
in the common line of said 17.800 acre tract and said 2.56 acre tract bears South 
28°23'15" West, a distance of 26.13 feet; 

THENCE with the west line of said 17.800 acre tract, same being the east line of said 
2.56 acre tract, the following two courses and distances: 

1.	 North 28°23'15" East, a distance of 1170.56 feet to a rebar with G &R Surveying 
cap found; 

2.	 North 28°13'44" East, at a distance of 418.61 feet passing 0.10 feet right of a 
rebar with G & R Surveying cap found, and continuing for a total distance of 
427.07 feet to a 1/2" rebar with Chaparral cap set in the apparent south right-of
way line of Pecan Street; 

THENCE South 65°41'30" East, crossing said 17.800 acre tract, with the apparent south 
right-of-way line of Pecan Street, a distance of 199.01 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, containing 7.321 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground May 4, 2011. Bearing Basis: Grid azimuth for Texas Central 
Zone state plane coordinates, 1983/93 HARN, based on GPS solutions from The 
National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-line Positioning User Service (OPUS). 
Attachments: Drawing 271-007-BD1. 

Eric J. Dannheim 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6075 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Gcl<R 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 7.321 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 
318,882 SQ. FT.) IN THE WILLIAM CALDWELL SURVEY NO. 66, ABSTRACT 162, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 17.800 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED 
IN A PROCEEDING IN EMINENT DOMAIN, CAUSE NO. 2319, DATED OCTOBER 13, 
1999 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1999122493 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A 131-1/4 
ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO SUSAN ANDERSON LORAS, 
ROBERT FORD ANDERSON, JR. AND STEVEN MICHAEL ANDERSON, AS TRUSTEE OF 
THE ROBERT F. ANDERSON NON-REVOCABLE TRUST, U/A MAY 19, 1994, DATED 
MAY 19, 1994 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 12191, PAGE 114 OF THE REAL 
PROPERlY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

BEARING BASIS: GRID AZIMUTH FOR TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE STATE PLANE COORDINATES, 
1983/93 HARN, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY 
(NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). 

ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 271-007-BD1. 

Co 
V 
cO 

-o~10' ~ 
• ....J 
'F"" 

lD 
cO 
~ 

Gcl<R 

LINE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
L1 564·27'38"E 127.57' 
L2 N61·36'45''W 199.77' 
L3 528·23'15''w 26.13' 
L4 N28·13'44"E 427.07' 
L5 565·41 '30"E 199.01 ' 

DETAIL 
N.T.S. 

LEGEND 

TNR. REBAR WITH TRAVIS COUNTY TNR CAP FOUND 

Gcl<R. REBAR WITH G & R SURVEYING CAP FOUND 

MA. REBAR WITH MACIAS ASSOC. CAP FOUND 

o 1/2
D 

REBAR WITH CHAPARRAL CAP SET 

DATE OF SURVEY: 5/04/11 
PLOT DATE: 05/12/11 
DRAWING NO.: 271-007-BD1 
PROJECT NO.: 271-007 
DRAWN BY: EJD 
SHEET 1 OF 2-----~
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



--------- ---

PECAN STREET 
(R.O.W. WIDTH VARIES) 

17.800 ACRES 

I (1999122493) 

.::-- -	 - - - - 1 - - - -- J----t---l----II 

L5I -	 SEE DETAIL.: I 
1.950 ACRES iJ_ 

TRAVIS COUNTY I ~ e" 
(2007185109) I ~e,,:ri 

I ~ ~ 
I I ~...... 

2.56 ACRES I...... 
CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE ---J 

(9236/954) I G&R 

I 
l 

17.800 ACRES ------t-l- 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

CAUSE NO.	 2319 
( 1999122493) 

PORTION OF 131 -1/4 ACRES
 
SUSAN ANDERSON LORAS, ROBERT FORD
 

ANDERSON, JR. AND STEVEN MICHAEL
 
ANDERSON, AS TRUSTEE OF THE ROBERT
 

F. ANDERSON NON-REVOCABLE TRUST,
 
U/A MAY 19, 1994
 

(12191/114)
 

75.300 ACRES 
TACK DEVELOPMENT,I LTD. 

(2003232092) t 

TNR 

DATE OF SURVEY: 5/04/11 
PLOT DATE: 05/12/11 
DRAWING NO.: 271-007-BD1 
PROJECT NO.: 271-007 

... 
W w 
~ .
 
10",," 

0> 

~ ~ 
e" ...- "1 

;;j <D~co ...- 0 
O 

... 
t") 

~ ~ 
...- 0) 

P ~ 
00 ... 
"'-m• N 
OO~N ...... 

I. 
I~,.... 

p.e.B. 

1"=300'

L1~--\-~,,-
4.194 ACRES -, 

POSSESSION AND USE AGREEMENT 
FOR TRANSPORTATION PURPOSES 

STATE OF TEXAS -, 
(2004044317) " 

PORTION OF 30.261 ACRES "

(/) 7.321 ACRES	 I 
APPROX. 318,882 SQ. FT.	 / 

G&R / , 
<,	 

/ 
" 

(J) ........
wI"")	 I~ 
(Y0l
(J-.t
<eN	 I~ 
0'" 
~ 1000)roO)

.0),.... ...	 I~... '-" io 
I~ 

+
 
TNR.
 

PARK RETAIL, LTD \.
 
(2003067623) \.
 

-, \. 

\. 

" 
26.123 ACRES I 

PFLUGERVILLE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT	 CORPORATION I 

(2010009406) I 
I 
I 

/
"	 /

" <, / 
" /
'~ -

121.790 ACRES
 
PFLUGERVILLE COMMUNITY
 

DEVELOPMENT	 CORPORATION
 
(2008190659)
 

I;VJLLJAiV/ cALDI;VFLL
 
SURVFY JVO. SSj
 

ABSTRACT J S2
 

DRAWN BY: EJD 
SHEET 2 OF 2 ~ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT B 
to 

Special Warranty Deed 

1.	 Street lighting, if any, on the Property will be low glare and consistent with dark 
sky conditions. 

2.	 No billboard, cell towers or water towers will be permitted on the Property. 
3.	 Grantee, and its successors and assigns, shall be responsible for maintaining 

any road located on the Property in as good or better condition as it is currently 
maintained and shall meet or exceed all current and future maintenance 
standards of the City of Pflugerville in anticipation of the road's acceptance onto 
the City maintained roadway system. Prior to completion of the sale of the 
Property the Grantee and Grantor shall jointly inspect and concur upon the 
current condition of any road on the Property. 

4.	 Park purposes are included in the easement uses retained by Grantor. 
5.	 Grantee will pay to Grantor any of Grantor's costs for a signal at Pecan Street 

and Park Road required by the development of Grantee's property. 
6.	 Grantee and its successors and assigns, will maintain the hike and bike trail 

located on the Property and give written notice to the Grantor of any plans to 
change to the hike and bike trail and Grantee must obtain Grantor's approval for 
any changes to the hike and bike trail. 

7.	 Grantee and its successors and assigns, must obtain Grantor's approval of any 
street name change requested for the road located on the Property. 

8.	 Grantee will inform the Grantor of its plans to sell all or portions of its property 
and will inform potential purchasers of the Grantee, City of Pflugerville, and 
Grantor mutual desire for land uses that are compatible with abutting parkland. 

249816-5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



~
 
PFLUGERVILLE
 
Community Development Corporation 

Pflugerville Renewable
 
Energy Efficiency Park
 

for Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt
 

June 27, 2011 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Short Answers 

- Description of the Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Business Park 

Please see Tab 1. 

- Map of the development including curb cuts onto Park Rd., road network interior 
to the PCDC tract, alternative truck route on east side of PCDC tract, etc ... 

Currently no driveways are planned. We are planning at least one cross 
street that will extend though the neighboring tract and provide an alternative 
means of ingress and egress from the park. Other conceptual street crossings are 
shown as well but they are all conceptual as this point. Please see Tab 2. 

- Traffic Impact Analysis for Park Rd. 

An extensive TIA was compiled when the City was considering a water park 
at the site. The land plan has changed dramatically and the TIA should be 
updated in the future. Please see Tab 3. 

- Landscaping Plan 

The City has an extensive landscaping ordinance which will apply to the 
tract. In addition PCDC intends to extend reuse water for landscaping throughout 
the development to create a lush and verdant atmosphere. Please see Tab 4. 

- Restrictive covenants (if any) contemplated on the PCDC land if offered for 
sale to third party developer 

The PCDC plans to extend the covenants to the property agreed upon with 
the County including no cell towers, bill boards or water towers and shielded 
lighting consistent with dark sky conditions. Please see Tab 5. 

- Contemplated names for Park Rd. 

The road is currently named Sun Light Near. That name is consistent with 
the Solar Energy aspect of the Park and there are no plans to change that name. 
The PCDC has explored naming an interior road Helios after the Greek God of the 
Sun to expand on the Sun/Solar theme. Please see Tab 6. 

- What is Pville's plan for signalization at Pecan and Park Rd. and what is the 
time frame contemplated? 

Due to the short throat depth between the Park Road and SH 130 our 
engineers are suggesting we create a new road though the adjacent Timmerman Tract 
to connect with Pecan. The contemplated cross street across the Park Road would 
give drivers another option for ingress and egress from the development and the 
Park. Some preliminary engineering by the adjacent tract owner has been 
attached. This road would be signalized as it is further from the intersection. 
There is no exact time line. -rhe road would most likely be built within the next 
5 years. Please see Tab 7. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



- Will Pville require any future plat on the north side of Pecan to align its 
road with the Park Rd? 

Currently there is no plan to extend the Park Road. It is possible to 
realign the SH 13e exit ramp but this is expensive and there is no current plan 
to explore this realignment. 

- What is the zoning for the PCDC tract and the Timmerman tract? 

lhe PCDC Tract is zoned Corridor LevelS. The City has an extensive 
ordinance governing this zoning and I have attached it for your review. The 
zoning is most conducive to multi level office structures. Please see Tab 8 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-1
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



~
 
PFLUGERVILLE 
Community Development Corporation 

To: Commissioner Eckhart 

From: Floyd M. Akers 
Interim Director 
PCDC 

'0/ 
\ 

Cc:	 Brandon Wade 
City Manager 

Date:	 6-27-11 

Subj:	 North East Metro Park Road 
Executive Summary 

The City of Pflugerville and the Pflugerville Community Development Corporation (PCDC) are 
currently collaborating on the development of a Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency 
Business Park located on the South East comer of State Highway 130 and Pecan Street in 
Pflugerville. The City unsuccessfully pursued legislation that would stream line the process for 
incentivizing renewable energy companies that located in the park. The City will attempt to 
reintroduce the legislation next session but plans to move forward in incentivizing renewable 
energy companies to locate in the park. As you aware the City of Pflugerville is excited about 
the impending construction of the largest solar farm in the United States here in Pflugerville. 
The City has established policies to adopt reasonable measures, as are permitted by law, to 
promote the development of new and expanded business enterprises within the City and thereby 
enhance the economic stability and growth of the City. In addition, the City is committed to 
renewable energy as a long term safe and sustainable way to provide for the energy needs of our 
Citizens. As part of the Renewable Energy Park, PCDC and the City of Pflugerville are pleased 
to be working with RRE Austin Solar on the establishment of a Solar Incubator at this site. The 
RRE/Pflugerville Solar Incubator will be the largest such incubator in the world. The 
participation of the Austin Technology Incubator and the University of Texas at Austin with this 
project should attract company's world wide to come to Pflugerville to test their products. This 
will give Pflugerville a great opportunity to recruit those businesses to our community increasing 
economic development, expand the tax base, and create new jobs in manufacture, research and 
development. 

. - - . - 1 ww. fd v I ment.com 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pflugerville tries to lure solar firms 
Pflugerville seeks zone to offer tax cuts 

Premium content from Austin Business Journal - by Vicky Garza, Legislative 
Correspondent 

Date: Friday, May 13, 2011, 5:00am CDT 

Related: 

Manufacturing, Technology, Environment, Energy 

-, 

.. / 

Submitted Photo 

This solar array at Nellis Air Force Base in Nevada generates 14 megawatts on 140 acres. 
Pflugerville's will generate 60 megawatts on 720 acres 

A bill under consideration in the Texas Legislature would make it easier for renewable energy 
companies to obtain tax abatements. 

House Bill 3254, authored by Rep. Mark Strama, D-Austin, would create a renewable energy 
investment zone in Pflugerville just north of Austin. Advocates of solar power see it as a big step 
toward making Texas a hub for solar research, development and manufacturing. The country's 
largest solar array is being built in Pflugerville by RRE Austin Solar LLC, and ifHB 3254 
passes, companies across the country may be further enticed to locate solar-related operations in 
the area, advocates said. 

"Essentially, HB 3254 will streamline the process by which renewable energy companies may 
obtain tax abatements," said Daven Mehta, CEO of RRE Austin Solar. "It will encourage 
companies to relocate to Travis County, bringing research and development, manufacturing and 
assembly jobs to the greater Austin area." 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



There's been no mention of any other cities in Texas striving to create a state-authorized 
investment zone specifically for renewable energy companies. 

But with plenty of open, sun-drenched land, Texas - which leads the nation in installed wind 
power capacity - is ripe for solar energy generation. Interest and investment in the state has 
been growing despite the lack of renewable energy incentives. But while the growth is good, it's 
not enough when compared to other states with a similar amount of solar resources, such as 
Nevada, Arizona, Florida and California, said supporters of the legislation, who hope it will be a 
catalyst that speeds the solar industry in the state. 

"The current solar energy market in Texas is rather anemic," said Colin Meehan, clean energy 
analyst at the Environmental Defense Fund. "In terms of solar resources, we're at least in the top 
five. In terms of solar capacity, we don't even crack the top 10 in the country." 

What is planned to be the nation's largest, and the world's second-largest, solar farm is pegged 
for Pflugerville. Part of the project includes a solar incubator where companies from around the 
world can test new solar equipment on the 60-megawatt grid. 

In going through the tax abatement process, RRE Austin Solar and the city of Pflugerville 
determined that the state laws governing how such abatements are obtained are problematic. 

Floyd Akers, Pflugerville city attorney and interim executive director ofthe Pflugerville 
Community Development Corp., said the city was able to reach an agreement with RRE Austin 
Solar within a few months. The company came to an agreement with Travis County within eight 
months. Meanwhile, it took over a year and thousands of dollars to receive a tax abatement from 
the Elgin Independent School District. 

The process for obtaining tax breaks from a school district is very costly and time consuming for 
businesses, the bill's proponents said. It includes a $75,000 nonrefundable application fee, and 
any tax break must be approved by the state comptroller of public accounts because the state 
reimburses the school district for it. 

HB 3254 would remove such requirements and allow taxing entities to decide whether they want 
to grant a tax break, leaving the state out of the process. 

While RRE Austin Solar could afford to obtain a tax abatement, bill proponents argue the 
process is a significant expense in time and money for typical startups. 

"These startup companies are economic engines for Texas," Pflugerville City Council Member 
Mike Marsh said. "If you allow us to plant the seed, we will harvest a crop later that will 
generate additional revenue for the state." 

A report produced on behalf of the Cynthia and George Mitchell Foundation concludes that 
Texas could create almost 23,000 new jobs and an additional $2.7 billion in annual tax revenue if 
it increases its support for the renewable energy sector. The report, authored by Billy Hamilton, 
former Texas chief deputy comptroller of public accounts, makes the case for how state policies 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



and incentives could provide residents and businesses with economic opportunities that create 
jobs and increase local and state tax revenue. 

Meanwhile, a statewide public awareness campaign sponsored by Solar Power International, a 
solar energy conference sponsored by two solar energy-related associations, has been launched 
to showcase the solar energy industry as a major spur to Texas' economy. The campaign, called 
Solar: Business is Looking Up in Texas, features Texans experiencing solar energy's economic 
impact, including a small solar business owner, a jobs recruiter and a bank president. The 
campaign's print, radio and online ads started running May 11 across Texas. 

RRE Austin Solar's solar farm is expected to generate 450 jobs and $400 million in revenue over 
the next three years that would not only benefit city, but state coffers as well. 

Located next to Round Rock, home of Dell Inc., Pflugerville has seen the high-tech industry's 
effects on a city's economic development. Over the past few years, Pflugerville has been 
aggressively pursuing technology companies and recently attracted an electric car company and a 
technical manufacturer with incentives. 

Akers hopes companies coming to test their products in Pflugerville will see the advantages, 
such as tax incentives, of actually manufacturing their products here. 

"It would be an incredible boost to the economy because some of these companies are local 
companies, but many of them are from across the nation," Akers said. "Prior to RRE Austin 
Solar coming to Pflugerville, we were talking to companies from Nacogdoches, Texas, and 
Oklahoma; now we're talking to companies from Portugal and South Korea. It's really opening 
up Pflugerville to the world." 

Solar proponents worry the sun will set on Strama's bill because the Legislature has been busy 
with other concerns. There were many bills concerning solar energy last session, but most of 
them did not make it through. 

As of press time, the bill was passed out of committee and placed on the House's local and 
consent calendar, but it may die if it does not get heard soon in the lower chamber. 

A representative from Strama's office said it had already briefed Sen. Kirk Watson's, D-Austin, 
staff on the bill and that he is expected to become the bill's Senate sponsor if it makes it through 
the House. 

Editor's note: For an update on this bill's progress, visit www.austinbusinessjournal.com on 
Monday, May 16. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



82R3885 SMH-F
 

By: Strama H.B. No. 3254 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

AN ACT 

relating to the creation of renewable energy reinvestment zones and 

the abatement of ad valorem taxes on property of a renewable energy 

company located in such a zone. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. Subtitle B, Title 3, Tax Code, is amended by 

adding Chapter 314 to read as follows: 

CHAPTER 314. RENEWABLE ENERGY REINVESTMENT ZONES 

Sec. 314.001. SHORT TITLE. This chapter may be cited as the 

Renewable Energy Reinvestment Zone Act. 

Sec. 314.002. APPLICABILITY. The provisions of this chapter 

applicable to a municipality apply only to a municipality that: 

(1) has a population of at least 45,000 but not more 

than 60,000; 

(2) is located in a county with a population of at least 

one million; and 

(3) does not contain within its corporate limits: 

(A) more than two school districts that are 

categorized as category II school districts under Section 313.022; 

or 

(B) any school districts to which Subchapter C, 

Page - 1 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
Chapter 313, applies. 

Sec. 314.003. DEFINITION. In this chapter, "renewable energy 

company" means a business organization that manufactures, 

assembles, sells, maintains, or conducts research on renewable 

energy and renewable energy efficient products, including: 

(A) solar energy; 

(B) wind energy; 

(C) biomass energy; 

(D) geothermal energy; 

(E) battery technology; 

(F) electric vehicles; 

(G) lighting using light-emitting diodes; 

(H) fuel cells; 

(I) energy generated from agricultural sources; 

(J) nuclear energy; 

(K) clean coal technology; and 

(L) water-saving devices. 

Sec. 314.004. ELIGIBILITY OF MUNICIPALITY TO PARTICIPATE IN 

TAX ABATEMENT. (a) A municipality may not enter into a tax 

abatement agreement under this chapter and the governing body of a 

municipal i ty may not designate an area as a renewable energy 

reinvestment zone unless the governing body adopts a resolution 

stating that the municipality elects to become eligible to 

participate in tax abatement and establishes guidelines and 

criteria governing tax abatement agreements by the municipality. 

Page -2 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
The guidelines and criteria applicable to property must provide for 

the availability of tax abatement only for new facilities or 

structures. 

(b) The governing body of a municipality may not enter into a 

tax abatement agreement under this chapter unless it finds that the 

terms of the agreement and the property subject to the agreement 

meet the applicable guidelines and criteria adopted by the 

governing body under this section. 

(c) The guidelines and criteria adopted under this section 

are effective for two years from the date adopted. During that 

period, the guidelines and criteria may be amended or repealed only 

by a vote of three-fourths of the members of the governing body. 

(d) The adoption of the guidelines and criteria by the 

governing body of a municipality does not: 

(1) limit the discretion of the governing body to decide 

whether to enter into a specific tax abatement agreement; 

(2) limit the discretion of the governing body to 

delegate to its employees the authority to determine whether or not 

the governing body should consider a particular application or 

request for tax abatement; or 

(3) create any property, contract, or other legal right 

in any person to have the governing body consider or grant a 

specific application or request for tax abatement. 

Sec. 314.005. DESIGNATION OF ZONE. (a) The governing body of 

a municipality by ordinance may designate as a renewable energy 

Page -3 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
reinvestment zone an area in the taxing j ur isdict ion or 

extraterritorial jurisdiction of the municipality that the 

governing body finds satisfies the requirements of Section 314.006. 

(b) The ordinance must describe the boundaries of the zone. 

(c) The governing body may not adopt an ordinance designating 

an area as a renewable energy reinvestment zone until the governing 

body has held a public hearing on the designation and has found 

that the improvements sought are feasible and practical and would 

be a benefit to the land to be included in the zone and to the 

municipali ty after the expiration of an agreement entered into 

under Section 314.008. At the hearing, interested persons are 

entitled to speak and present evidence for or against the 

designation. Not later than the seventh day before the date of the 

hearing, notice of the hearing must be: 

(1) published in a newspaper having general circulation 

in the municipality; and 

(2) delivered in writing to the presiding officer of the 

governing body of each county and school district that includes in 

its boundaries real property that is to be included in the proposed 

renewable energy reinvestment zone. 

(d) A notice made under Subsection (c) (2) is presumed 

delivered when placed in the mail postage prepaid and properly 

addressed to the appropriate presiding officer. A notice properly 

addressed and sent by registered or certified mail for which a 

return receipt is received by the sender is considered to have been 

Page -4 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
delivered to the addressee. 

Sec. 314.006. CRITERIA FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY REINVESTMENT 

ZONE. To be designated as a renewable energy reinvestment zone 

under this chapter, an area must meet the following requirements: 

(1) the area must be at least 100 acres in size; 

(2) at the time of the designation of the area as a 

zone, at least 75 percent of the land in the area must be owned by 

the municipality designating the area or by a municipal development 

corporation created under Chapter 379A, Local Government Code; and 

(3) the area must be zoned for commercial purposes. 

Sec. 314.007. EXPIRATION OF REINVESTMENT ZONE. The 

designation of a renewable energy reinvestment zone for tax 

abatement expires five years after the date of the designation and 

may be renewed for periods not to exceed five years. The 

expiration of the designation does not affect an existing tax 

abatement agreement made under this chapter. 

Sec. 314.008. MUNICIPAL TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT. (a) The 

governing body of a municipality eligible to enter into tax 

abatement agreements under Section 314.004 may agree in writing 

with a renewable energy company that owns taxable real property 

that is located in a renewable energy reinvestment zone, but that 

is not located in an improvement project financed by tax increment 

bonds, to exempt from taxation 50 percent of the value of the real 

property and of tangible personal property located on the real 

property for a period of 15 years, on the condition that the 

Page -5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
company construct a facility on the property to be used in 

connection with the company's operations as specified by the 

agreement. The governing body of an eligible municipality may 

agree in writing with a renewable energy company that owns a 

leasehold interest in tax-exempt real property that is located in a 

renewable energy reinvestment zone, but that is not located in an 

improvement project financed by tax increment bonds, to exempt 50 

percent of the value of property subject to ad valorem taxation, 

including the leasehold interest, improvements, and tangible 

personal property located on the real property, for a period of 15 

years, on the condition that the company construct a facility on 

the property to be used in connection with the company's operations 

as specified by the agreement. A tax abatement agreement under 

this section is subject to the rights of holders of outstanding 

bonds of the municipality. In a municipality that has a 

comprehensi ve zoning ordinance, an improvement, development, or 

redevelopment taking place under an agreement under this section 

must conform to the comprehensive zoning ordinance. 

(b) The property subj ect to an agreement made under this 

section may be located in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the 

municipality. In that event, the agreement applies to taxes of the 

municipality if the municipality annexes the property during the 

period specified in the agreement. 

(c) Except as otherwise provided by this subsection, property 

that is in a renewable energy reinvestment zone and that is owned 

Page -6 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
or leased by a person who is a member of the governing body of the 

municipality or a member of a zoning or planning board or 

commission of the municipality is excluded from property tax 

abatement. Property owned or leased by a person that is subject to 

a tax abatement agreement in effect when the person becomes a 

member of the governing body or of the zoning or planning board or 

commission does not cease to be eligible for property tax abatement 

under that agreement because of the person's membership on the 

governing	 body, board, or commission. 

Sec. 314.009. NOTICE OF TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT TO COUNTIES 

AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS. (a) Not later than the seventh day before 

the date on which a municipality enters into an agreement under 

Section 314.008, the governing body of the municipality or a 

designated officer or employee of the municipality shall deliver to 

the presiding officer of the governing body of each county and 

school district in which the property to be subject to the 

agreement is located a written notice that the municipality intends 

to enter into the agreement. The notice must include a copy of the 

proposed agreement. 

(b) A notice is presumed delivered when placed in the mail 

postage paid and properly addressed to the appropriate presiding 

officer. A notice properly addressed and sent by registered or 

certified mail for which a return receipt is received by the sender 

is considered to have been delivered to the addressee. 

(c)	 Failure to deliver the notice does not affect the 

Page -7 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
validity of the agreement. 

Sec. 314.010. SPECIFIC TERMS OF TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT. An 

agreement made under Section 314.008 must: 

(1) list the kind, number, and location of all proposed 

improvements of the property; 

(2) provide access to and authorize inspection of the 

property by municipal employees and by employees of each county and 

school district that approves the agreement to ensure that the 

improvements are made according to the specifications and 

conditions of the agreement; 

(3) limit the uses of the property consistent with the 

general purpose of encouraging development or redevelopment of the 

renewable energy reinvestment zone during the period that property 

tax exemptions are in effect; 

(4) provide for recapturing property tax revenue lost as 

a result of the agreement if the owner of the property fails to 

make the improvements as provided by the agreement; 

(5) contain each term agreed to by the owner of the 

property; 

(6) require the owner of the property to certify 

annually to the governing body of the municipality and each county 

and school district that approves the agreement that the owner is 

in compliance with each applicable term of the agreement; and 

(7) provide that the governing body of the municipality 

may cancel or modify the agreement if the property owner fails to 

Page -8 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
comply with the agreement. 

Sec. 314.011. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BY GOVERNING BODY OF 

MUNICIPALITY. (a) To be effective, an agreement made under this 

chapter by a municipality must be approved by the affirmative vote 

of a majority of the members of the governing body of the 

municipali ty at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing 

body. 

(b) On approval by the governing body, an agreement may be 

executed in the same manner as other contracts made by the 

municipality. 

Sec. 314.012. MODIFICATION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. (a) 

At any time before the expiration of an agreement made under this 

chapter, the agreement may be modified by the parties to the 

agreement to include other provisions that could have been included 

in the original agreement or to delete provisions that were not 

necessary to the original agreement. The modification must be made 

by the same procedure by which the original agreement was approved 

and executed. The original agreement may not be modified to extend 

beyond 15 years from the date of the original agreement. 

(b) An agreement made under this chapter may be terminated by 

the mutual consent of the parties in the same manner that the 

agreement was approved and executed. 

Sec. 314.013. TAX ABATEMENT BY COUNTY AND SCHOOL DISTRICT. 

(a) If municipal property taxes on property located in the taxing 

jurisdiction of a municipality are abated under an agreement under 

Page -9 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
Section 314.008, the agreement also applies to the taxation of the 

property by a county or school district in which the property is 

located if the governing body of the county or school district 

approves the agreement by the affirmative vote of a majority of the 

members of the governing body at a regularly scheduled meeting of 

the governing body. 

(b) A county or school district may not approve a municipal 

tax abatement agreement under this chapter unless the governing 

body of the county or school district adopts a resolution stating 

that the county or school district elects to become eligible to 

participate in tax abatement and establishes guidelines and 

criteria governing the approval by the county or school district of 

municipal tax abatement agreements. The provisions of Section 

314.004 governing guidelines and criteria for the entry by a 

municipality into a tax abatement agreement apply to guidelines and 

criteria established by a county or school district for approval of 

a municipal tax abatement agreement to the extent those provisions 

can be made applicable. 

SECTION 2. Sect ion 11.28, Tax Code, is amended to read as 

follows: 

Sec. 11.28. PROPERTY EXEMPTED FROM TAXATION BY 

AGREEMENT. (a) The owner of property to which an agreement made 

under Chapter 312 [the Property Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act 

(Chapter 312 of this code)] applies is entitled to exemption from 

taxation by an incorporated city or town or other taxing unit of 

Page -10 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



H.B. No. 3254 
all or part of the value of the property as provided by the 

agreement. 

(b) The owner of property to which an agreement made by an 

incorporated city or town under Chapter 314 applies is entitled to 

exemption from taxation by the incorporated city or town and from 

taxation by a county or school district that has approved the 

agreement of part of the value of the property as provided by the 

agreement. 

SECTION 3. This Act takes effect immediately if it receives a 

vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as 

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this 

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this 

Act takes effect September 1, 2011. 

Page -11 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



.rw
 
PFLUGERVILLE
 
Community Development Corporation 

AGENDA
 
PFLUGERVILLE COMMUNITY
 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (PCDC)
 
Board of Directors
 

Special Meeting
 
100 E. Main Street, Suite 500
 

Pflugerville, Texas
 
June 30, 2011
 

6:00 p.m,
 

1.	 Call to Order. 

2.	 Discuss and Action. 

A.	 Discuss and Action regarding performance agreement for Community Cars. 

3.	 Executive Session. 

A.	 Executive Session Item: l) Discuss and Action regarding negotiations, activity, 
prospects, leads and other economic development topics for the purpose of discussing 
economic development. Open Session Item: 2) Discuss and Action regarding 
negotiations, activity, prospects, leads and other economic development topics. 

4.	 Future Agenda Items and Topics to Consider. 

5.	 Adjourn. 

The Pflugerville Community Development Corporation may retire to executive session any time between 
the meeting's opening and adjournment for the purpose of consultation with legal counsel pursuant to 
Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion ofpersonne1 matters pursuant to Chapter 
551.074 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of real estate acquisition pursuant to Chapter 551.072 
of the Texas Government Code; and/or deliberation regarding economic development negotiations pursuant 
to Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Government Code. Action, if any, will be taken in open session. 

David R. Clay, President 

This is to certify that a copy of the agenda for this meeting was posted on the bulletin board located at the 
City Municipal Building on the 27 th of June, 2011 at 5:00 pm pursuant to Section 551-041, Government 
Code. 

Floyd Akers, Interim Executive Director 

The Pflugerville Community Development Corporation is committed to compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided 
upon request. Please call Shannon Schulze, Administrative Assistant at 512-990-3725 for information, 
Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may 
call 272-9916 or may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program at 1-800-735-2988. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-2
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



I 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

"t> 

I 
\ 
I 
I 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
I 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
"<, _/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

I 
/ 

I 
/ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I I
I
 
I
 I 
I
 
I I
 
I
 
I I 
\ 
I I 
I I
I
 
I
 I
\ 

\, I 

"', I
I 

"""''''~II 
" , I-, 

<, I 
\ I 

" I
 
II I
 

I I
I
 

I I

I
 

I I
 
I
 

I I
 
: I
 

" I
 
\ I
 

: I
 

: I
 
I I
 
I 
I I
 
I
 
I I
 

: I 
!I 
;1 
II 

I
 
I
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-3
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Prepared for 
City of Pflugerville 

Prepared by 

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-812
 
11500 Metric Boulevard, Building M1, Suite 150
 

Austin, Texas 78758
 
(512) 821-2081
 

May 2010 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Prepared for 
City of Pflugerville 

Prepared by 
-

~J~. Ll:A_.N C-::E~. . Transportatlon Group Inc. 

_""',"'- Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-812 
11500 Metric Boulevard, BUilding M1, Suile 150 

Austin, Texas 78756 5 -3-10 (512) 621-2081 

May 2010 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table of Contents 

List of Figures 
List of Tables 

Overview 
Study Methodology 
Roadway Level of Service 

Area Transportation Facilities 
Existing Conditions - 2009 

Intersections Studied 
Analysis 

Future Year Analysis - 2010 and 2020 
Background Traffic 
Trip Generation 
Trip Distribution 
Intersection Analysis 

Year 20 I0 Analysis 
Year 2020 Analysis 

Findings and Recommendations 
Certification Statement 
References 
Appendix A: Turning Movement Counts 
Appendix B: LOS Analysis of Existing Conditions 
Appendix C: LOS Analysis of 201 0 Conditions 
Appendix D: LOS Analysis of 20 10 Conditions - Peak Generation Hour of Water Park 
Appendix E: LOS Analysis of 2020 Conditions 

11
 

11
 

I
 
4
 
5
 
7
 
8
 
1\
 
9
 

II
 
II
 
II
 
IS 
18
 
18
 
23
 
30
 
32
 
33 x.......
 
B t'lO-t 
C \ndt)~. 
~.f\v \It\\~ \o~6
\) X'cc,V\ , 

\~Jes-\ . 

11500 Metric Blvd, Building M1, Suite 150 * Austin, Texas 78758 * Phone 512.821.2081 1< Fax 512.821.2085 
www.alliance-transportation.com 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



List of Figures 

Figure 1: Study Area 
Figure 2: Site Plan 
Figure 3: Existing Traffic (2009) 
Figure 4a: Site Trip Distribution (2010) 
Figure 4b: Site Trip Distribution (2020) 
Figure 5: Background Traffic (2010) 
Figure 6: Site Traffic (2010) 
Figure 7: Background + Site Traffic (2010) 
Figure 8: Background Traffic (2020) 
Figure 9: Site Traffic (2020) 
Figure 10: Background + Site Traffic (2020) 

List of Tables 

Table 1: Proposed Land Use Summary (Phase I) 
Table 2: Proposed Land Use Summary (Phase II) 
Table 3: LOS Criteria for Signalized and Stop Controlled Intersections 
Table 4: Two-Lane Roadways LOS vs. Traffic Flow Rates (4) 

Table 5: Multi-Lane Roadways LOS vs. Traffic Flow Rates (4) 

Table 6: 2009 Existing Levels of Service 
Table 7: ITE Trip Generation for AM Peak Period 
Table 8: ITE Trip Generation for PM Peak Period 
Table 9: ITE Trip Generation for Saturday PM Peak Period 
Table 10: ITE Trip Generation Combined (Phase 1 & 2) 
Table 11: 2010 Future Background Levels of Service 
Table 12: 2010 Future Background + Site Levels of Service 
Table 13: 2020 Future Background Levels of Service 
Table 14: 2020 Future Background + Site Levels of Service 
Table 15: Recommended Pro-Rata Share 

2
 
3
 

10
 
16
 
17
 
20
 
21
 
22
 
27
 
28
 
29
 

1
 
1
 
5
 
6
 
6
 
9
 

12
 
13
 
14
 
15
 
18
 
19
 
24
 
25
 
30
 

11500 Metric Blvd, Building M1, Suite 150 * Austin, Texas 78758 * Phone 512.821.2081 * Fax 512.821.2085 
www.alliance-transportation.com 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



WHITE WING BUSINESS PARK 
TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
May 2010 Update 

Overview 

The White Wing Business Park is a two phase planned multi-use development located in Pflugerville, 
Texas. This site is located south-west of the intersection at SH 130 and Pecan Street. The site will 
ultimately contain Water Park, office space, mixed retail, restaurants, and a hotel. Phase I of the 
development will contain only the Blu Bambu Water Park. Figure 1 shows the site with respect to the 
surrounding roadway network. 

This study evaluates the traffic impacts ofthe site on the adjacent roadway network. This study includes 
an evaluation of existing conditions (2009) and a future build-out condition for Phase I (2010), and Phase 
Il (2020). Based on analysis results, recommendations were identified to ensure that intersections in the 
study area operate at an adequate level of service. 

Table 1 and Table 2 show the proposed land uses for the first and second phases respectively. It is 
anticipated that all phases of the development will be completed by 2020. A proposed site plan for the 
development is shown in Figure 2. 

Table I: Proposed Land Use Summary (Phase I) 

ITE Code ITE Description Qty Units 

- Water Park 50.00 Acre 

Table 2: Proposed Land Use Summary (Phase II) 

ITE Code ITE Description Qty Units 

I
310 Hotel 200 Rooms 

42.7n/a Recreational Facility Acres 
General Office 710 45.00 KSF 

750 Office Park 555.00 KSF 

820 Shopping Center 40.00 KSF 

High Turnover (Sit-Down) Restaurant (2) 1725932 KSF 

Existing and projected traffic volumes and geometric data are based on information taken from September 
2009 traffic counts. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 1 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



.
~

 .. A
t
7
~

... : 
~

 

Q
) 

L
.. 

::::J 
.0>

 
LL 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



1[[[10 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Study Methodology 

The following information provides a summary of the technical analysis used for this Traffic Impact 
Analysis. The methodology is based upon a thorough analysis of existing and projected site-generated 
traffic on area roadways. The study methodology is as follows: 

l.	 Review the City of Pflugerville's Traffic Impact Analysis requirements; 

2.	 By manual count, obtain weekday AM, weekday PM and Saturday PM peak hour turning
 
movement counts for the following intersections:
 

I.	 SH 130 NB and Pecan Street; 
2.	 SH 130 SB and Pecan Street; 
3.	 Pecan Street and Park Road; 
4.	 Pecan Street and Immanuel Road/Old Austin Hutto Road; and 
5.	 Pecan Street/FM 1825 and FM 685IDessau Road. 

3.	 For year 2010, determine the annual growth rate for the background traffic based on historical 
turning movement counts and apply the annual growth rate to existing traffic. For year 2020, 
obtain future traffic volumes from travel demand model. 

4.	 Using the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation, 8'''Edition, estimate site 
trip generation for the AM and PM Peak traffic periods. 

5.	 Develop trip distribution percentage factors for 2010 & 2020 for the development based on 
proposed site access points. 

6.	 Distribute traffic generated by the development during the weekday AM, PM and Saturday PM 
peak hours onto area roadways using the above noted trip distribution factors. 

7.	 Analyze the intersections identified above and site driveways using methodology found in the 
Transportation Research Board's 2000 Highway Capacity Manual. 

8.	 Formulate improvement recommendations, if required, for access to the site. Where possible, 
improvement recommendations are based on attaining level-of-service 'D', or matching the level
of-service without development. 

White Wing Business Park TIA	 Page 4 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



.G-J J::',] 
>l-I";;:'ih)l'b{li"~ Cr"tfl'-' I~n: 

Roadway Level of Service 

The 2000 Highway Capacity Manual, (I) uses Level of Service (LOS) as the method by which the quality 
of traffic flow is described. LOS describes operational conditions in six levels based upon speed and 
travel time, freedom to maneuver, traffic interruptions, comfort, convenience, and safety. These six levels 
are given the letters "A" through "F" and are given different descriptions and defining criteria depending 
on the roadway element analyzed. 

LOS criteria for traffic signals are based on the average control delay per vehicle. Control delay includes 
deceleration and acceleration delay, queue move-up time, and stopped delay. This criteria for each LOS 
are shown in Table 3. Thus, if the average control delay for vehicles at an intersectjon is fifty five 
seconds or less, the intersection is defined as operating at a LOS "D" or better. Control delay of fifty five 
through eighty seconds represents LOS "E", and values greater than eighty seconds define LOS "F". 

For signalized intersection operation, LOS "A" represents very low delay; most vehicles do not stop at all. 
With LOS "B", more vehicles stop than LOS "A", increasing the average delay. Under LOS "C", the 
number of vehicles stopping is significant; however, many still pass through the intersection without 
stopping. LOS "D" describes conditions where congestion is readily apparent with many vehicles 
stopping and individual cycle failures are noticeable. LOS "E" generally describes operations with poor 
progression, long cycle lengths and frequent cycle failures. LOS "F" describes unacceptable operations 
which include many cycle failures caused by arrival flow rates exceeding intersection capacity. 

Stop controlled intersections are analyzed in a similar manner; however, LOS is based on total delay per 
vehicle. The values that define LOS for stop controlled intersection are more restrictive than those for 
signalized intersections because it is assumed that drivers stopped at signalized intersections are able to 
relax while drivers waiting at stop signs must remain alert and continue to move ahead in the queue. 
Total delay includes both stopped delay and time spent in the queue waiting to enter the intersection. 
Two-way stop controlled intersections with the minor street average total delay greater than thirty seconds 
identifies LOS "E" or worse. 

Table 3: LOS Criteria for Signalized and Stop Controlled Intersections 
Level of Service Average Control Delay 

Signalized Intersections 
(sec.lveh. ) 

Average Total Delay 
Slop Control 

(sec/veh) 

A < 10 <\0 
B >10 and < 10 >10 and < 15 

C >20 and < 35 >15 and < 25 

0 >35 and < 55 >15 and < 35 

E >55 and < RO >35 and < 50 

F >80 >50 

For this study, the criteria for minimum acceptable Level of Service for future conditions is a Level of 
Service of "D" or better, or matching the level-of-service without development. 

The 1994 HigJl1l1({1' Capacity Manual i,) provides estimates for service flow rates in passenger cars per 
hour (pcph), total both directions, [or two-lane roadways as they relate to J,OS Table 3 describes traffic 
now rates in relation to LOS for two lane roadways. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 4: Two-Lane Roadways LOS vs. Traffic Flow Rates (4) 

Level of Service 
Bi-Directional Flow Rate 

(pcph) 
A < 112 
B > 112 and < 448 
C >448 and < 896 
D >896 and < I 596 
E > I 596 and < 2,800 
F >2,800 

In addition, the 1994 Highway Capacity Manual (4) provides estimates for service flow rates in passenger 
cars per hour per lane (pcphpl) for multi-lane roadways as they relate to LOS. Table 4 describes traffic 
flow rates in relation to LOS for multi-lane roadways. 

Table 5: Multi-Lane Roadways LOS vs. Traffic Flow Rates (4) 

Level of Service 
Flow Rate 
(ccohpl) 

A < 540 
B >540 and < 900 
C >900 and < 1,260 
D >1,260 and < 1,500 
E >1,500 and < 1,900 
F >1,900 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 6 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



L 1l;5.>. r-r(C[~· 
Tr;~Il;:.pc"ht;{I!: Crptrp. l~;\. 

Area Transportation Facilities 
The following provides a description of the major transportation facilities within the study area: 

Dessau Road/FM 685 

Dessau Road/FM 685 is currently a four-lane divided major arterial within the study area. According to 
the CAMPO 2030 Mobility Plan, it is projected to be upgraded to a six-lane divided major arterial by the 
year 2030. However, it is projected to retain its current cross-section for the near future. 

PM 1825 

FM 1825 is currently classified under the 2030 CAMPO Mobility Plan as a two-lane divided major 
arterial. No major improvements have been suggested to this roadway in the plan and the current cross
section is expected to remain for the foreseeable future. 

Pecan Street 

East Pecan Street currently has varying cross-section within the study area. Between Dessau Road and 
Park Road, Pecan Street has a four-lane cross section for the majority of its length. Between Park Road 
and SH 130 NB Frontage Road, Pecan Street has a four lane cross section. East of SH 130 NB Frontage 
Road, Pecan Street has a two-lane cross section. 

Immanuel Road/Old Austin Hutto Road 

Immanuel Road/Old Austin Hutto Road is currently a two-lane undivided roadway running North-South. 
The current cross-section is expected to remain for the foreseeable future. 

Park Road 

Park Road is currently a two-lane roadway running North-South. It intersects Pecan Street, 
approximately 600 feet west of SH 130, and provides direct access to NE Metro Park. Passageway Drive 
(providing access to Blu Bambu) is proposed to intersect Park Road approximately 1,500 feet south of 
Pecan Street. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 7 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Existing Conditions· 2009 
Intersections Studied 

The current roadway network was studied to establish baseline conditions. This analysis calculates 
existing intersection Levels of Service and traffic flow in and around the study area. In addition, current 
intersection deficiencies can be identified during this analysis. 

AM and PM peak hour (7-9 am and 4-6 pm) turning movement counts were obtained at the following 
intersections: 

•	 SH 130 NB Frontage Road & Pecan Street: This four-legged intersection is unsignalized. The 
northbound frontage road approach has an exclusive left-tum lane and a shared through-right 
lane. The right tum is channelized. The westbound approach has an exclusive left-tum lane and a 
through lane. The eastbound approach has a through lane and a shared through-right lane. All 
the approaches are stop-controlled. 

•	 SH 130 SB Frontage Road & Pecan Street: This four-legged intersection is unsignalized. The 
southbound frontage road approach has an exclusive left-tum lane and a shared through-right 
lane. The right tum is channelized. The westbound approach has a through lane and a shared 
through-right lane. The eastbound approach has an exclusive left-tum lane and a through lane. 
All the approaches are stop-controlled. 

•	 Pecan Street & Park Road: This three-legged intersection is unsignalized. The northbound 
approach has an exclusive left-tum lane, a shared left-right-tum lane and an exclusive right-tum 
lane. The westbound approach has an exclusive left-tum lane and a through lane. The eastbound 
approach has two through lanes and an exclusive right-tum lane. The Park Road approach is 
stop-controlled. 

•	 Pecan Street & Immanuel Road/Old Austin Hutto Road: This four-legged intersection is 
signalized. The northbound and southbound approaches have a shared left-through lane and an 
exclusive right-tum lane. These approaches are split phased. The eastbound and westbound 
Pecan Street approaches have and exclusive left-tum lane, two through lanes and an exclusive 
right-tum lane. The left turning movements on these approaches are protective and permissive. 

•	 Pecan Street/FM 1825 & FM 685IDessau Road: This four-legged intersection is signalized. The 
northbound and southbound each have an exclusive left-tum lane, a through lane, and a through
right tum lane. These approaches are protective and permissive. The eastbound approach has an 
exclusive left-turn lane and a shared through-right lane. The westbound approach has an 
exclusive left-tum lane, a through lane and an exclusive right-tum lane. All the right-turns are 
channelized. The left-turning movements on all approaches are protective and permissive. 

The noted counts are included in Appendix A. 

White Wing Business Park TIA	 Page 8 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



-It-J 'It..i~~}.. I~"~~J (C~~ 
Tnns]-,,>ori..i..h1'!;' Ci'i"'Ur', \1>(', 

Analysis 

The intersection analyses performed for this study are based on the 2000 Highway Capacity Manual, 
chapter seventeen (17). This section discusses the methodology used to determine Level of Service at 
unsignalized intersections. Synchro" version 6.0 is used to evaluate existing conditions. 

A summary of the analysis results is shown in Figure 3 and Table 6. Analysis worksheets are provided 
in Appendix B. 

Table 6: 2009 Existing Levels of Service 

Intersection Type of Control AM Peak PM Peak 
Saturday 
PM Peak 

SH 130NB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 

7.8 
A 

8.9 

A 

7.4 
SH 130 SB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veil) 
A 

9.0 
A 

10.0 
A 

7.6 

Pecan Street 
& Park Road 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veil) 
A 

0.8 
A 
1.0 

A 
0.9 

Pecan Street & Immanuel 
Road! Old Austin Hutto Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veil) 
C 

23.0 
C 

25.5 
C 

20.3 

Pecan Street/FM 1825 
& FM 685/Dessau Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
D 

38.6 
D 

46.5 
C 

26.2 

As indicated in Table 4, all the study intersections currently operate at an acceptable level-of-service. 
However, field observation revealed significant queues on the FM 1825 approach at its intersection with 
FM 685/Dessau Road. This queue, however, was found to clear within three cycles. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 9 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



o 
ct 

f 
] 

<0
et'

1'",. ~ s 
''7 7 4.

82S !J 
"< 

Q 

"" -::... 
0~Q 

SS?' t2
Q"" ;0' 

s 
~ 

.~~~I W8 

~~~ 1t..-21(57)(21) 
.SB J- II <-- 247(245121 11 

.j, '>0 ,,127(B511116) 

141(351112491 .:» I' Tr
114(22511154) -+ ;='N., NB
 
140(10211771 -..,. ~ ~ ;,
 

EB i~~ 
z 

fL~~1 
104 

WB 
~g.~ ~18(44H361 

<-- 220{174X121)SB J~ II 
~ '>0 «: 125{611411
 

13(521381 .:» Ii Tr
-----j 113(17511"01 NB 

51(99H541 -..,. ~ El ~ 

~~g.
EB §S'

(j)' 
:t 

t: t:>c- ..> . 

. '-'C"l/V o .. s,. '" 
(j) 
OJ· C!l"'"

10J 

I
23ll(2561161J --11 {N8

12(13115]-..,. ~ ~ 

EB ~ ~ 

<-- 267(265111 49) 
.r- 15(22K4J 

WB 

C:;£~.

?3 

~;:M;;'.;'~;~~
'/0f~/.

'f{~$)~i?'
;/"'//{~~\:/>;;:·/W~:>-. 

I:':/:<:';/~I% 
1//,:,,/.}.%:W~g:~

C;;~::::f;:W"&~;:/~~~ 
9 ,/;:/~;;.;;;;:.Z~//../~,0&.1"ct ./;//0// 1/;~~5f~

rt/0::';:;;;;;%'i:%$%;~ 
:'l"; "/""/;/.:{;::/;';;'@~;;;;://Q. : .....•...,','·"</·~···'/<·'./0j;.--0·~//?/:\

';'.... >/>// .....-:////;;; '//;;'i:>, 
I· .' •••••/'-:/.;/./.; ......>.t%.".y/;//I/.\

"" ... r :» all/ I ..

' I/'>;@(;a.}/';:;:%:~
··/<<</:0'i.~;~;;) 

''''4~} 

.. ~ 

s 

Figure 3. Existing Traffic (2009)
 

we 

i&~ illI<-- 221\25011311 

~ !ill 
~;;;:R 

102 

J ! ~ ,,4919KB) 

EB 

,
 

101 
WB 

~99(7BXI81 
<-- 218(118196) 

EB 

72{941!47) .:» I" Tr 
123(2101105)-+ ~~~ N8 

"'~~ 
§i5'"" 
~ 

t2
it 

/$ 

t..r1lQiD 

I I 4- INTERSECTING STREETS 

DIRECTION or TRA VEL 

AM(PM)[SATURDAY PM] PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOV£:MENT 
VOLUMES BY ARROW 
DIRECTION 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



L lj'/·'.~" l<,,J 'K"_'.: :~: 
Tr.)!\spnd;H;':'P Cl°nTP, Ll~ 

Future Year Analysis - 2010 and 2020 

A technical approach for estimating future travel demand was utilized in evaluating the roadway system 
in and around the site. Information used to develop the projection of future traffic for this area is 
documented in the following sections of the report. 

Background Traffic 

Existing and projected traffic volumes using the roadway system without the proposed project are 
commonly called background traffic volumes. For this development, background traffic is based upon 
traffic volume counts collected in September 2009, An annual growth rate of 2% was applied to the 
adjusted traffic counts. The anticipated build out date for the site is 201 0 and 2020. Thus, the 
background traffic was grown over a one-year period for Phase I which includes the construction of the 
Water Park. Phase II of this development is projected to be completed by the year 2020. The traffic 
volume for the year 2020 was obtained from travel demand model. 

In order to fully evaluate the operational characteristics of the roadway network, the impact of trips 
generated by the Baseball and Soccer Fields in the vicinity of the site was incorporated into the analysis. 
The Baseball fields are estimated to generate over 220 vehicle trips during the PM peak haul'. During the 
PM Peak hour on a Saturday, the Baseball and Football Fields are estimated to generate approximately 
120 and 600 trips respecti vely, 

Trip Generation 

Entering and exiting volumes were calculated using information hom ITE's Trip Generation, 8th edition 
12) and are shown in Table 7-10. The reported weekday volumes are for the peak generation hours for the 
adjacent street. For the Saturday PM Peak period, due to unavailability of data for the peak generation 
hours of adjacent street, the Saturday peak volumes generated by each development were used. 

For Phase 1, the entering and exiting volumes were assessed based on the proposed available parking on 
the Blu Bambu Water Park site. The site is proposed to have 1,200 parking spaces, The analysis is based 
on the assumption that 5 percent, 30 percent, and 20 percent of the parking supply would be the outbound 
demand during the weekday AM, weekday PM and Saturday PM peak periods respectively. Further, to 
evaluate the operational characteristics at the intersection of Park Road and Pecan Street, the peak period 
of the generator (Saturday closing time of the park) was analyzed with 90 percent of the parking spaces 
serving as the outbound demand 

Pass-by and internal trips can account for a significant portion ofa site's generated traffic. Internal trips 
are trips that use only internal roadways within the site traveling 1'1'0111 one land use to another. Pass-by 
trips are attracted to the site fr0111 traffic passing on an adjacent street. Internal and pass-by adjustments 
are 110t necessary for the AM peak hour of adjacent street traffic, but are significant for the PM peak hour 
of adjacent street traffic. Internal capture and pass-by adjustments are also noted in the tables. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 11 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 7: ITE Trip Generation for AM Peak Period 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

AM Peak Period Phase 1 (2010) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Water Park 
50.0 

Acres 
48 12 0 0 48 12 0 0 48 12 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

AM Peak Period Phase 2 (2020) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Hotel 

Rec 
Facility 

Office 

200 
Rooms 

42.7 Ac 

45.0 
KSF 

68 

10 

61 

44 

6 

8 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

68 

10 

61 

44 

6 

8 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

68 

10 

61 

44 

6 

8 

Office Park 
555.0 
KSF 

845 104 0 0 845 104 0 0 845 104 

Shopping 
Center 

40.0 
KSF 

24 16 0 0 24 16 0 0 24 16 

High-
Turnover 

(Sit-Down) 
Restaurant 

17.25 
KSF 

103 95 0 0 103 95 0 0 103 95 

Sub Total 

Total 

1,111 

1,159 

273 

285 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,111 

1,159 

273 

285 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,111 

1,159 

273 

285 

White Wing Business Park TlA Page 12 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



i(\.. <r-'Il 
Tr~;:l~'i'd~rl;'\tlon Cr1i~!}"), ~')C 

Table 8: IrE Trip Generation for PM Peak Period 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

PM Peak Period Phase 1 (2010) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Water Park 
50.0 

Acres 
36 324 0 0 36 324 0 0 36 324 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

PM Peak Period Phase 2 (2020) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Hotel 

Rec 
Facility 

Office 

200 
Rooms 

42.7 Ac 

45.0 
KSF 

63 

23 

11 

55 

28 

56 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

63 

23 

n 

55 

28 

55 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

63 

23 

11 

55 

28 

55 

Office Park 
555.0 
KSF 

115 706 2 14 113 692 0 0 113 692 

Shopping 
Center 

40.0 
KSF 

73 76 1 2 72 74 24 25 48 49 

High-
Turnover 

(Sit-Down) 
Restaurant 

17.25 
KSF 

113 79 0 0 113 79 49 34 64 45 

Sub Total 

Total 

398 

434 

1,000 

1,324 

3 

3 

17 

17 

395 

431 

983 

1,307 

73 

73 

59 

59 
322 

358 

924 

1,248 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 13 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 9: ITE Trip Generation for Saturday PM Peak Period 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

PM Peak Period Phase 1 (2010) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Water Park 
50.0 

Acres 
24 216 0 0 24 216 0 0 24 216 

Land Use 
Description 

Units 
Unadjusted 

Enter Exit 

PM Peak Period Phase 2 (2020) 

Internal Capture Adjusted 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Pass-By 

Enter Exit 

Adjusted Trip 
Generation 

Enter Exit 

Hotel 
200 

Rooms 
81 63 0 0 81 63 0 0 81 63 

Rec 
Facility 

Office 

Office Park 

42.7 Ac 

45.0 
KSF 
555.0 
KSF 

26 

10 

57 

26 

8 

20 

0 

0 

2 

0 

0 

1 

26 

10 

55 

26 

8 

19 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

26 

10 

55 

26 

8 

19 

Shopping 
Center 

40.0 
KSF 

102 94 4 4 98 90 33 31 65 59 

High-
Turnover 17.25 

(Sit-Down) KSF 
Restaurant 

Sub Total 

129 

405 

114 

325 

0 

6 

0 

5 

129 

399 

114 

320 

55 

88 

49 

80 

74 

311 

65 

240 

Total 429 541 6 5 423 536 88 80 335 456 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 14 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 10: ITE Trip Generation Combined (Phase 1 & 2) 

Adjusted Trips 
ITE 

Code 
ITE 

Description 
Units 

ADT AM Peak PM Peak 
Total Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total Enter Exit 

Water Park 50.0 Acres 960 480 480 60 48 12 360 36 324 
310 Hotel 200 Rooms 1,634 817 817 112 68 44 118 63 55 

Rec Facility 42.7 Acres 546 273 273 16 10 6 51 23 28 
710 Office 45.0 KSF 496 248 248 949 845 104 66 11 55 
750 Office Park 555.0 KSF 6,354 3,177 3,177 69 61 8 805 113 692 

820 Shopping 
Center 

40.0 KSF 1,770 885 885 40 24 16 97 48 49 

High

932 Turnover 
(Sit-Down) 

17.25 KSF 2,276 1,138 U38 198 103 95 109 64 45 

Restaurant 
Total 14,036 7018 7,018 1,444 1,159 285 1,606 358 1,248 

Trip Distribution 

Trip distribution takes into account where the vehicles generated by the site are going to or coming from 
based on the roadway network. Distribution percentages were determined based upon the likely origin or 
destination of trips generated by the development. Next, future site traffic was distributed using these 
percentages. The percentages shown in Figures 4a and 4b were applied to the site generated traffic for 
2010 and 2020 respectively. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 15 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



2% , I? 
. 0 

t:" '" 3%;:) j'15% ~ 
, <§' 2% :z: ... \


15% ,c-J!1 ~ ~ \
I.i. ;..:. '80 30% \ 
....... <'$ ,~ 3% "'2% ~ ..~
 

-Io \ 30% 
-.J \ \o \ ..\ 

.\ \'. 

.,~o·... , ~% 
!>''"' '.' ,f 

, 
15% O«"CjCj 0' 

~ 
~ '!}/ ~ 

~. .e PE;c -" 

.:'fJ\J 'c515% St 
~
 , -n 
;Xl 

~
 
;::, 
·03% ·z 

OJ 
-n 
?J 

, 3% 

" 
10% 

10% 

." .•<,.......
 

~ 
20% 

\ . ~ 

,\ 20% /,s
«' 

i~ 
J 

Figure 4a. Site Trip Distribution (2010)
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



1 

2% , fi 
~ 

E 
-: 

15% 4? 3%;' 30%
 
"'~-1 , co 2% ~
 

18:?S ~ ti 30%
 
""- ..::J 2% ~ 

,,; 3% a , ,
i5 

'?-" 
c,ic' tf l 2°:~ 

Q"e, qj 
15% ~ 

<J;;~ eJof'; ~ ~ / " C"'''-'s-,. '6 
'{j,

15Cl!o -rt ~ 
-;0 ... 

.0 , '" 
~ 

3°/Q ~ 

-;0 

! 3% 

" 
5% 

5% 

...... 

5% , 

! 5% 

tf 
g

.,;y 
J 
~ 

~ 

20% 

, 20% 

Figure 4b. Site Trip Distribution (2020)
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Intersection Analysis 

The next steps of the analysis are to combine the projected background traffic with the proposed site 
generated traffic and perform the intersection analyses for both the interim 20 I0 conditions and the final 
2020 conditions. 

Year 2010 Analysis 

The analysis includes certain improvements to the roadway network to accommodate the projected traffic 
which are as follows: 

• Passageway Drive is constructed through the adjacent tract to intersect Pecan Street at the first 
median opening west of Park Road.. This intersection is proposed to be signalized. 

• Proposed roundabout at the intersection of Passageway Drive and Park Road. 

The results of this analysis are presented in Tables 11 and 12. Figures 5-7 show the intersections with 
projected year 2010 volumes. The worksheets from this analysis are included in Appendix C. 

Table 11: 2010 Future Background Levels of Service 

Intersection Type of Control AM Peak PM Peak 
Saturday 
PM Peak 

SH 130NB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 
7.8 

A 
8.7 

A 
8.1 

SH 130 SB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 
8.8 

B 
11.0 

A 
9.3 

Pecan Street 
& Park Road 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 
0.5 

A 
1.9 

A 
6.3 

Pecan Street & Immanuel 
Road/ Old Austin Hutto Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
C 

21.4 
C 

25.1 
C 

20.8 
Pecan Street/FM 1825 

& FM 685IDessau Road Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
D 

37.3 
D 

47.7 
C 

27.7 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



IE 

r NB

i
s: 

WB

<- 29i21KI4]

0(°_1101--+
2[1)\'1 -." 

EB 

103 

5{\29,Sn --+
2[65J143J -." 

EB 

~~g;1 WB 

5B J~~ll <-15[11)[7) 
.. 'II «: O(O)[OJ 

f? 
i

t-; 

11»!{? <: WBco 
1'"41 782S l.l..~ i: 

§:§:£I "-O(10iI61 !J 
SB J= i"i <- '(104,681 

o 

105 

tP 
0'

;' 
,f
;j 

EE 

VlB 

~~~I "-D(6~'1
CO~ t-?{49}[32j

J 1 \. «: 2['O!l)11 

0[0110\ Jf I' i r
i[5~'i --+ _ _ _ NB 
()(GxoJ ~ ~~~ 

00';:;:-

5B 

-0«-.0 
e;,0?'

Q«; 

oj. 'II .,-0(10)[61Q " ~ 
1020101101 .:» I' i r15(11,)[8] ---+ C5"e;;:::" N8 

O(O)JOJ~ ~~~ 

EB 

»: '!J: 
o 
<g, (J1

"T1 :c 

1r\iS;-

.> 

'" 

r 
is" NB 
5' 
<5 

WB 

<-0101(01 
.,-29{22!1 14] 

2'1"11--+ I'16(i\3;r9j~ i 
EB ~ 

-;0 - .> 

-\5EO', 

-. 
-dk;t' G-- 

,,<' 

WE 

"-0(0)[01 
<-514](21 

E6 

4(971(65] .:» I'" i r 
1(32)1221--+ ~-o NB 

""'~-"" 
%5§-

tP' 
~. 

Q'< 

tP s s
:j 

u 

Figure 6. Site Traffic (2010)
 

~ 

I I "'1' INTERSECTING STRfTTS 

DIRECTION OF TRA VEL 

AM(PM)[SA TURDA Y PM} PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT 
VOLUMES BY ARROW 
DIRECTION 

101 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Ii 
oJ..:. ..-. WBJ.... 

i iif 104~) 

-.J 

105 

~ 
§f 
~ 
~ 
~ 

EB 

ig;1 WB

~fi "- 21(64X341 
SB +- 254(301X2931J l \. ,,132(138X198] 

144(358)>254J ...JIll'" i r 
123(261H222) --+ 1.. __ NB 

143(104)[791 ~ ~i~ 

~:e~ 

~~~ 

0~0 
e,e,'r 

0«' 

+- 303(314X307] 

'" ~~;'I

~ ~fl +- 240(308)(2221
'" .j. 

<0.';:-.. ~ E ...-13(45H66J 
'''' 182$ "- s ~~~I WB 

~~~ ~'8(56H58J 
J I I +- 228(285H2921 

NB
.j. '" ...-'28(73(791Q '" ~ ;ig 

;. ~ ~ 113O(260X254I --+
 
52(1011(551"
 ~ 

EB 

. l:PE:c 
. -'ltv 

EB 

WB 

+-276(276X2021I 
...- 3111lJ4H'55J 

246(276~187] --+ 11 I NB 
27(120~106] ~ ~ ;:;: 

EB ~ 0

:8 I WB~~~ ''-7(194)>1301 

243(263HI64I--+ 11 I 
3(13l 23l " 

EB 

~ 

13(53:139) ...JIll' i r 
;;;(D;:::- N8 
!£,>' S< 
g"":li 
§~~ 

sr 

~r 

SB fL 'I +- 4(13OH841
 
'" .j;'''' "OlOXO)
 

O(OXOI...JII ",'f r
 .... ~ 
45(35XZlJ --+ 1.._"": ~B
 

13(189X3381" :: l!l ~
 6
==". ifEB ~~ 

J 

, 
WB 

\0 ...-5O(9X81 

we 
"-101(181181 
+- 227(I66XI81j 

77(I96X205) ...JIll'" f r 
126(248X190j --+ .!- __ HB 

!$!lI,!li, 
=~~g;o"

EB 
~ 

~ 

I I 4- INTERSECTING STREETS 

DIRECTION or TRAvn 

AM(PI.I){SA TURDA Y PI.I] PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOVE:I.IENT 
VOLUMES BY ARROW 
DIRECTION 

Figure 7. Background+Site Traffic (2010)
 

101 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



tL -cD"" I"-,J ({-~_~ 
;>r;'!.n:-'l'()I"l;)~:\)(} G:; up. i!~(', 

Year 2020 Analysis 

The projected 2020 volumes from the travel demand model are based on the assumption that a 
considerable portion of the adjacent tracts would be developed by the build-out year of 2020. Hence in 
this analysis, it is assumed that certain improvements would have been made by 2020 to accommodate 
traffic volumes generated by these background developments. These improvements are as follows: 

•	 Signalization of the intersections at the SH 130 Frontage Roads with Pecan Street and Cameron
 
Road.
 

•	 Three westbound through lanes between SH 130 S8 Frontage Road and Park Road. 
•	 Exclusive channelized lane for right turns from SH 130 SB Frontage Road onto Pecan Street;
 

with it being operated as a free movement with a lane added for westbound traffic (the third
 
westbound lane noted above)
 

•	 Two lane approaches on Cameron Road at its intersection with SH 130 Frontage Roads, including 
the provision for dual left-turns Oll to southbound SH 130. 

•	 On-Ramp to southbound SH 130, south of Cameron Road. 
•	 Channelized right tum lane on northbound and southbound approaches of SH 130 Frontage Road
 

at its intersection with Cameron Road.
 
•	 Right turn movement on SH 130 NB Frontage Road onto Cameron Road operated as free with a
 

lane added for eastbound traffic.
 
•	 Passageway Drive through part of the development and the adjacent parcel is a four-lane
 

roadway. Passageway Drive is extended to connect to Cameron Road through the existing Toll
 
Plaza Access Road.
 

•	 North leg of Passageway Drive at its intersection with Pecan Street to serve the development in
 
the north parcel. South Leg of this intersection to be widened to accommodate dual left turn lanes
 
and a shared through-right lane.
 

The results of this analysis with the above noted improvements incorporated are presented in Tables 13 
and 14. Figures 8-10 show the intersections with projected year 2020 volumes. The worksheets from 
this analysis are included in Appendix E. 

White Wing Business Park TIA	 Page 23 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 13: 2020 Future Background Levels of Service 

Intersection 
Type of 
Control 

AM Peak PM Peak 
Saturday 
PM Peak 

SH BONB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
C 

32.0 
C 

23.6 
B 

19.8 

SH 130 SB FR 
& Pecan Street 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
B 

15.8 
C 

28.3 
B 

19.1 

Pecan Street 
& Park Road 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 
0.3 

A 
3.4 

A 
3.6 

Pecan Street & Immanuel Roadl 
Old Austin Hutto Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
D 

28.7 

D 
53.3 

C 
23.3 

Pecan Street/FM 1825 
& FM 685IDessau Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
F 

262.2 
F 

277.7 
F 

145.8 

SH 130NB FR 
& Cameron Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
C 

31.5 
B 

23.2 
B 

14.4 

SH 130 SB FR 
& Cameron Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
C 

28.3 
D 

39.2 
C 

34.3 

Cameron Road 
& Passageway Drive (Extension) 

UnsignaJized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 
1.1 

A 
0.6 

A 
1.8 

Park Road 
& Passageway Drive 

Roundabout 
LOS 

Max vic Ratio 
-

0.1 
-

0.19 
-

0.33 

Pecan Street 
& Passageway Drive 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
B 

10.9 
B 

13.3 
B 

17.2 

As indicated in Table 13, the intersection of Pecan Street & Dessau Road fails to operate at acceptable 
levels-of-service under background conditions. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 24 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 14: 2020 Future Background + Site Levels of Service 

Intersection Type of 
Control 

AM Peak PM Peak 
Saturday 
PM Peak 

SH 130NB fR 
& Pecan Street 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 

_...... -

D 
45.0 

D 
38.8 

C 
26.4 

SH 130 SB fR 
& Pecan Street 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
CII 

29.3 
e 

32.9 
B" 

16.5 
Pecan Street 
& Park Road 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 

A;'I 

0.2 
BII 

11.5 

N! 

4.4 

Pecan Street & Immanuel Road! 
Old Austin Hutto Road Signalized 

LOS 
Delay (sec/veh) 

D* 
34.3 

C* 
30.0 

C* 
24.2 

Pecan StreetlFM 1825 
& fM 685IDessau Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 

F#* 

167.5 
F'* 

256.3 

F#* 

125.6 
SH 130 NB FR 

& Cameron Road 
Signalized 

LOS 
Delay (sec/veh) 

D 
39.3 

B 
14.1 

A 
9.7 

SH 130 SB FR 
& Cameron Road 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (seelveh) 
C 

34.3 
C 

27.9 
C 

20.7 

Cameron Road 
& Passageway Drive (Extension) 

Unsignal ized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A' 
3.2 

C" 
21.6 

N i 

3.3 
Park Road 

& Passageway Drive 
Roundabout 

LOS 
Max vic Ratio 

-
0.93 

-
0.93 

-
0.46 

Pecan Street 
& Passageway Drive 

Signalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 

C#* 

24.1 
C

li 

34.2 
CII 

23.4 

Pecan Street 
& DrivewayN 

Unsignalized 
LOS 

Delay (sec/veh) 
A 

0.4 
A 
2.9 

A 
0.6 

~-

.'<Includes SIgnal Timing Improvements 
"Includes Geometric Improvements 

As indicated in Table 14, geometric and signal timing improvements would be required at the study 
intersections to accomrnoda te the site traffic. 

At the intersection of Pecan Street and Passageway Drive, it is recommended that exclusive right-turn 
lane be included on the eastbound approach to accommodate the high volume of right-turning vehicles 
into the development. With Park Road and Driveway N functioning as right-in-right-out access points to 
the development and the Park fields, it is recommended that an auxiliary lane be constructed between 
Park Road and SH 130 S8 ramp. Given the close proximity of Driveway N to SH 130, it is also 
recommended that the right tum movement from Pecan Street onto SH 130 SB Frontage Road be 
operated as free with a lane added for southbound traffic 

The westbound approach at the intersection of Pecan Street and Passageway Drive is projected to have a 
very high len-turn demand in the AM Peak period. To address this left-turn demand, dynamic lane 
assignment allowing for a dual left during this peak period is recommended. 

As noted in Table 13, the intersection of Pecan Street and Dessau Road is projected to operate at LOS 'F' 
during the peak hour periods in 2020 under background conditions. To match the delay reflected in Table 
13 under background plus site conditions, an additional travel lane eastbound and westbound would be 
required. It is also recommended that the intersections of Dessau Road and Immanuel Road be 
coordinated. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 25 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



The intersection of Cameron Road and Passageway Drive (Extension) (existing Toll Plaza Access Road) 
is recommended to be widened to accommodate an exclusive left-tum lane and an exclusive right-tum 
lane. For acceptable operations, it is also recommended that the Cameron road approaches to this 
intersection have two lanes to provide sufficient gaps for the traffic turning onto Cameron Road. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 26 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



101 

801 

802 

W8 

"-010101 
<-0!01l01 
.,-O(OIOJ 

r 
;;, ~~ NB 

§.:§~ 
~ N 

g~~ 
§-!i§
J 1 \. 

E8 

S6 

9(221[,01 JlI~ u
D,O)[O) ---4 ~ _ __ NB 

<:OQO12::(2HlX336j::. N ~ g 
;=:;:g5 

EB ~~ 
~~ 

7[6116j .J' I"' 
QJI1O?1:~7G1J -+ I 
1H:(169)[2.l\1] ~ 

"'O~I VlB§: 2'~. "- 27(25}(25] 
5S J~ II <- 1087(6901'56( 

.t- \I ,c-166r115~1BS) 

!l 
s:E
::, 

;f J:: 

i!1"'!1 ]o
1f

<:5 ~ !5 
-r 

Q 

0~'0 
o 

r;oS'!" ~ 
'0<{; !if

;jJ
,; 
~ 

;Zi~ 

1G5 

~~~I WB 
~~':! 

-~<:5~. 

"- 185(237)[163]~~i.1 
<-JO"1698155£Jso J 1 \. ~C41(25il!2331 

155(3(18~22GI---?t ''Ii t NB6,12(9821[75i1J -30 

~3(1711121 ::. 

~~i 
E6 

~~,~ 

WB 

" 1881 1171185] 
<- 600(2OO1l1591 

F.j':,;;-w 
~G~ 
s:c;~ g. Iii 

I i r "B 

EB 

DIRECTION OF TRAVEL 

AM(PM)(SA TURDA Y PM] PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT 
VOLUMES BY ARROW 
DIRECTION 

WB 

I I "'* INTERSECTING STREETS 

I.£Jill!Q 

w ~ 
R:~;! 
~~~ 

§~& 
~~~ 

J 1 \. 

'!l 
..> 

'6 
(fl 
co 
.." 
:;0 

~~_I WB 

~E~:;l;;;_1,6 J 11 <-399111311 151} 
... .,-1254(25411661 

191(65115221---+ 
87('01'"] " 

E8 

~' 
k'" 
~ 

Q" 

1()4 

~~~I we 
~~g "-1~(22~301 

58 J ( 1 <- 1472(7741568j 
..... .,-57(261.\9J 

WB 

"-01431131J 
<- 735(2Z41165] 

203 

1:/Or:oc 
"ltv Sf 

381 701[511JlI~ U,b'11527N02j ---+ N8 
342{306}(?241 ~ ~ ~ ~ 

"'~iil 

fB f~~ 
i'; 

E3 

'" 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 

J \. 
5(25)130J JI 

27S(688X505] ---+ ,. 

Figure 8. Background Traffic (2020) 

103 
WB 

<-128018301670J 

r.1:18{112 71826J ---+ 
OJ NB 

4(1612.1] " 

~ E6 j 

,
 

20' 
WB 

"'-OIOXOJ 
<-16191339112611 

1181320112641 JI 
63133311253) ---+ ~ tr NB 

~,~f 
~~~ 

E8 ~ ~ 
~ 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



101 

201 
Wll 

"-0l0110] 
+-93(2'3){211 

WB 

, 
95146411132i .:» Ii i r 

191931127) --+ '" 0 0 HB 
~~~ 
~",.'" 

EB I~ 

19j93,127)~I" i r19j93){27) --+ .!.. __ N8 
'-. ~~~ 

~oo 

.E8 ~ 

DIRECTION OF TRAVEL 

AM(PI.I)[SATURDAY PM] PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOV[I.IENT 
VOLUI.IES BY ARROW 
DIREcnON 

I I ""'1- INTERS[CnNG STR[HS 

uas: 

EB 

5iO:: • we 
...... 0'6' 
~ .... 
)~ ~ ~ I +-711711231 

.j. ... ,,0101101 

80< 

"' I Wll 
~~~ 
M§-!2.. 

) 
0 I 'II +- 242(601155] 

.j. .,. .r0l01l0} 

Ja{lBSI54] --+ 
3O(148)1'21 -." 

EB 

203 

__ ~I WB 
€~~ "-11(56X15J 

;0'1 I +- 1211595111681 
, 4-.,..r 1'(561'51 

E:f>r
"C.<jA, 

-v S!' 

EB 

37/10i8J~ 
OlOiO} ----> 

°1°1°1 ~ I'" i r582(14811134} --+ .!.. __ HB 
. O{OKOJ~ @~£ 

25"o:! 
EB iii 

o ~I WB;;, ;!;
2 i "- 335(83)(76) 

58 J ~ +- 0l°101 

002 

~ 
tif 
~ 
~ 
~ 

EB 

105 

EB 

~ __ I WB 
~~~ ~O(OXOI 

S8 J I I +-285(2951/1'51 
.j. ... ,,0(0110] 

0(010] .:» Ii i r210[18311'13]----> _ 
O(O~OI~ ~~~ 

000 

WB 

~~~ ~O{O)IOI 
25""'",. +- 0(01101 

SB ) ~ \. .r 74B(1861 168] 

OIOllOJ~ i t 
475(129111221 --+-"'00 HB 

267(57HAS] ~ ~*§ 

::l' 

~ 

~ 
<c5 

f:"-t, 78~S * 

v,<-Q 
e;,e;,'?' 

Q«; 

0l01l01 .:» I" 'j r280(691163J --+ .!.. ---'_ NB 
O(OXO)~ ~~~ 

o'Ci~ 

EB ~ 

"'I WB~~! "-7(J7H10) 
"0- M ,+- 57(2791[79/ 

58 ) ~ ~ «: 57(279){79] 

Figure 9. Site Traffic (2020)
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



& 
8 
i 

~ 
,f<0 l0LT Tn 

v<S J 
a" 

-01-'0 
Ii 

.~~rr ~ 
'0'0 ~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~~~ WB '\5 
8' ~ ~- "-191(27,\)[1931
 

58 J~ 1'"\ <-10661977'16351
 
.L.. ~ ~G9815.16)[3121
 

1SS(303ill1GI .:» 1 i r 
,22(1051)18211 ~ ~~_ NG 

23117:':1" ill 
au( '~I£ig gj. "-WB21{2S»251 

~ :5- § <-'067(690. )[,S\iJ 
SE J 1 ~ .r912(3D1113S7) 

'(mf6' .:»I' rr1t82i12Q,j'I90'l-+ NS 
377(225)13261:. ~~~ 

t- C u) 

EB ~. ~ 
;;; 

801 

"''''I "-0(20411821 ~ g~ WBov,",' 
SS IJ I <- lOJI7MI12081 

,j, " .r0IOnOI 
1[20)

9(22 .:» I' i r 
.. I 

110'3i2431Iml-+ NB
 
12A(218j[336] ~
 ~ ~ g

~~o 
EB 

;g~ 

101 

, 
WIl 

"-'6Il{WIIB61 
<- 6931223~laol 

EB 

3SIl(952~549) -'" I" i t 
307(73611515) -+ -'- •__ .'. NB 

~~~ 
EB ISi=~ 

~ 

201 
WB 

"  0(01101 
<-1712[3621(281) 

102 

137[41311291J .:» 11 i r 
., 102(426~285J -+ e e: NB 

;;;,§:~ 
~o~ 

; ~ 

DIREcnON OF TRAVEL 

AM(PM)[SA TURDAY PM] PEAK 
HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT 
VOLUMES BY ARROW 
DIRECTION 

I 1 ..." INTERSECnNG STREETS 

Wir!iQ 

EB 

:;:=' m 
;;:'<i5'~ 

~~~I we 
~~~ 
8fm-;i 

J
~ III <- 1235\6B9X529) 

,j, " .r62(21)[16) 

303 

~ 
& 

'Q:
...~ 
(J 

r NB g 

i 

WB 

<- 2026i 1C1611aJA' 

3(1521~1112i -+ 
441(119)1114) " 

lOJ 

;e 

WB 

~~al we 
~~~ 

SB J~ III <- G41i233112001 
,j, " «: 1254(254~1S61 

22918371[576/ -+ 
117(lB.'1)[S6) " 

EO 

1~79(1246)1940] -+ I £NB 
ol2(213)[32J~ 

~ 
EB iii 

:Q 

$;::, 
<:C"1', 

'v sf' 

_ i;i ,,203 

~ § WB \ 

~ ~ "-335i126Xi571 
sa J ~ <-736(22'~165j 

42PSII361 -'" 
17ei6Sll[505j -+ 

!~~I WB 
~ ~.~. "- 2517611451 

SB . J II' <-1593(1369~s;J' 
,j, " .r0B\62KOlj 

39(70X5 
1
1-'" I" i r1(16751[13361-+ -, __ 

342(3OD)[224)" i§. g,a 
M~;:: 

ES' ~~~ 

E8 

Figure 10. Background+Site Traffic (2020)
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Findings and Recommendations 

The White Wing Business Park site and its interaction with the surrounding roadway network has been 
analyzed for both interim (20 10) and full build-out (2020) conditions. The interim conditions analysis 
only included Phase 1 of the proposed development, which consists of the proposed Blu Bambu Water 
Park. The full build-out analysis also included the tracts north and east of the Water Park. 

Interim Conditions (2010) Recommendations: 

The intersection analyses revealed that the projected development can be accommodated with the 
construction of Passageway Drive across the adjacent tract to intersection Pecan Street at the first median 
opening west of the park entrance. The Passageway northbound approach to the intersection is proposed 
to include an exclusive left-turn lane and a shared left-right lane. 

Considering the volume of traffic projected for Passageway Drive during the initial development phase, a 
two-lane cross-section was found to be sufficient for the roadway to operate at acceptable levels of 
service. 

Full Build-Out Conditions (2020) Recommendations: 

Based on the full build-out year analysis, it was found that geometric and/or signal timing improvements 
would be required to accommodate projected traffic from the development. To match operating 
conditions under background traffic, the Pecan Street approaches at Dessau Road would require an 
additional through lane in each direction. It is also recommended that the intersections of Dessau Road 
and Immanuel Road at Pecan Street be coordinated. With the widening of Pecan Street between Park 
Road and SH 130, it is recommended that a median be constructed which would convert the Park Road to 
right-in-light-out operations. 

For improved corridor traffic operations on Pecan Street between Passageway Drive and SH 130, it is 
recommended that an auxiliary right turn lane be provided. With this improvement in place, it is also 
recommended that the right-turn traffic from Pecan Street to SH 130 southbound ramp operate free with 
the ramp widened to include an additional lane. 

The westbound approach of the intersection of Pecan Street and Passageway Drive is recommended to 
include dynamic lane assignment allowing for dual left-turn operation during the AM Peak period. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 30 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



'1l_j6~~ ·i~~·~,;:l «; 
'l'LiH~'p(lrL"'(;;lJ). t~i-';l~il. !'ll 

The developer's recommended pro-rata share for the above improvements are tabulated in Table 15. 

Table 15: Recommended Pro-Rata Share 
- _.-

Improvements 
Pro-Rata Share 

2010 2020 
Park Road and Pecan Street - Median Improvements 5% N/A 

Dessau Road & Pecan Street N/A 18.0% 
Immanuel Road & Pecan Street N/A 9.8% 

Auxiliary right turn lane along eastbound Pecan Street N/A 100% 
Widening of southbound SH 130 Ramp at Pecan Street N/A 16.0% 

Dynamic Lane Assignment at Passageway Drive & Pecan Street N/A 100% 

Based on the findings of this study, it is our recommendation that the White Wing Business Park 
development be approved as planned. 

White Wing Business Park TIA Page 31 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Certification Statement 

I hereby certify that this report complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of 
Pflugerville and is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 

Alliance Transportation Group, Inc. 

Scott A. Feldman, P.E., r.r.o.e. 
Senior Transportation Engineer 

While Wing Business Park TIA Page 32 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



References 
1.	 Highway Capacity ManuaL Transportation Research Board, Washington D.C., 2000. 

2.	 Iri.R Generation. An In[011n31 Report. 8th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington 
D.C.,2008. 

3.	 "Synchro", Trafficware Corporation, Sugar1and, Texas 2005. 

4.	 Highway Capacity Manual, Transportation Research Board, Washington D.C., 1994. 

White Wing Business Park TIA	 Page 33 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-4
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



SUBCHAPTER 11. LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING STANDARDS. 

A. PURPOSE. 

This Section establishes requirements for landscaping elements, Buffering and screening to 
provide orderly, safe, attractive and healthy Development ofland within the community. The 
regulations in this section are necessary to enhance the community's ecological, environmental 
and aesthetic quality. The City experiences frequent periods of drought; therefore, this section 
encourages the use of drought resistant plants that do not consume large quantities of water; such 
plants are listed in the Drop by Drop literature available on the City's website, and in the Unified 
Development Code Supplemental Schedule. 

B. APPLICABILITY.
 

Landscaping, Buffering, and screening are required in the following conditions:
 

(1) All vacant sites that develop as any residential or non-residential use;
 

(2) Existing non-residential or multi-family sites when additions, expansions, and/or 
redevelopments are equal to or greater than 25% of the existing impervious cover; 

(1) Existing non-residential or multi-family sites when cumulative additions, expansions, 
and/or redevelopments total 25% or more of the existing improvements over a 3-year period; 

(3) Existing non-residential or multi-family sites when a change of Use increases the amount 
of parking required by 25%; 

(4) Existing non-residential or multi-family sites with lawfully established nonconforming 
Uses when the Use is expanded. 

C. GENERAL SITE LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS. 

(l) Minimum Landscape Area or Landscape Setback. A minimum percentage of the total area 
of the property on which Development, construction, or reconstruction shall be devoted to 
Landscape Area or landscape setback. 

(a) Table 1 below establishes the required minimum Landscape Area for all non-residential 
Developments. 

(b) Table 2 below establishes the required minimum Landscape Area or setback requirements 
for all residential Developments. 

(2) Minimum Trees and Shrubs. A minimum number of Trees and Shrubs must be planted on 
property on which Development, construction, or reconstruction occurs. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(a) Table 1 below establishes the required minimum number of Trees and Shrubs for all non
residential Developments. Additional plantings may be required beyond the minimum standards 
established in Table 1 in order to comply with the street yard, building and parking lot 
landscaping requirements. 

(b) Table 2 below established the required number of trees and shrubs for all residential 
Developments. 

(3) Location of Required Landscaping. The minimum Landscape Area and minimum number 
of trees and shrubs required by Table 1 and Table 2 shall be placed upon the portion of a tract or 
Lot that is being developed. New landscaping may be added to the undeveloped portions of the 
tract or Lot at the Owners' discretion, but any such landscaping shall not count towards meeting 
the minimum landscaping requirements, tree mitigation or incentivized in alternative landscape 
compliance. 

Table 1. Non-residential Landscape Area and Minimum Planting Requirements 

Non-Residential Zoning Districts Percent of lot Number of required (3" Caliper) Trees 
Landscaped and Shrubs (3-gallon) in landscape 

area 

A Agriculture/Conservation 15% 1 Tree & 4 Shrubs per 600 S.F. 

0-1 Office-1 District 20% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 500 S.F. 

0-2 Office-2 District 20% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 500 S.F. 

NS Neighborhood Services District 20% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 500 S.F. 

R Retail District 15% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 500 S.F. 

GB-1 General Business-1 District 15% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 500 S.F. 

GB-2 General Business-2 District 15% 1 Tree & 4 shrubs per 600 S.F. 

LI Light Industrial District 15% 1 Tree & 6 Shrubs per 800 S.F. 

GI General Industrial District 15% 1 Tree & 8 Shrubs per 1000 S.F. 

Table 2. Residential Landscape Area and Minimum Planting Requirements 

Site 
Landscaping 
Standards 

Single-
Family 
Suburban 
(SF-S) and 
Two Family 
(2F) 

Multi-
Family 
Suburban 
(MF-S) 

Single-Family 
Urban 
Detached 
Structures (SF
U) 

Single-Family 
Urban 
Attached 
Structures 
(SF-U) 

Multi-Family Urban 
and Mixed Use 
Structures (MF-U) 

Minimum 30% of total 40% NA 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Landscape lot area 
Area 

Landscape Minimum 5' in 5' in addition to streetscape - covered 
Setback 

NA 
addition to in grass or groundcover or decorative 

Required streetscape  hardscape 
covered in 
grass or 
groundcover 

Must provide 1 of the following for 
each unit entry: 

* 3" caliper ornamental tree (in 
addition to site tree requirements) 

* 3' decorative wrought iron fence 
with access to street 

* 3' decorative vinyl picket fence 
with access to street 

Minimum 1 1 - 3" Tree NA 
Requirements type C tree caliper tree
 

must be
 per 500 sq
 
planted for
 ft landscape
 
every 20
 area 4
 
linear feet of
 shrubs per
 
foundation
 500 sq ft
 
along the
 landscape
 
portion of the
 area
 
building
 
facing any
 
street
 

Foundation Minimum 3 Minimum 4 Minimum 8 Minimum 4 shrubs every 30' of 
Plantings shrubs must shrubs shrubs per unit foundation on all sides 

be planted for every 30' of 
every 10 foundation
 
linear feet of
 on all sides
 
foundation
 
exclusive of
 
driveway
 
along the
 
portion of the
 
building
 
facing any
 
street
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Planting 
Beds 

Planting beds shall be covered with ground cover or mulch. 

Site 
Landscaping 
Standards 

Single
Family 
Suburban 
(SF-S) and 
Two Family 
(2F) 

Multi
Family 
Suburban 
(MF-S) 

Single-Family 
Urban 
Detached 
Structures (SF
U) 

Single-Family 
Urban 
Attached 
Structures 
(SF-U) 

Multi-Family Urban 
and Mixed Use 
Structures (MF -U) 

Irrigation Irrigation of all required landscape area is required unless the site utilizes native 
Standards landscaping or xeriscaping that can be established through temporary irrigation 

measures. The proposed plan must be approved by the City Arborist and conform to 
the City's Drop by Drop program. 

Rainwater harvesting through the use of cisterns and rain barrels is highly 
encouraged. Collections should be architecturally integrated into the building and 
site design with collectors constructed of similar materials used throughout the 
development. Collectors are required to be sealed and connected to an irrigation 
system to dispense the collected water and prevent stagnation. Gutters or troughs 
leading to the collectors are to be designed holistically with the building design and 
not visually separate. 

Approved greywater systems are highly encouraged and may be utilized for 
irrigation. 

All irrigation shall be installed in accordance with Chapter 113, Irrigators of the 
Code of Ordinances and the Tree Technical Manual. 

D. STREETSCAPE STANDARDS. 

(1) Non-residential Streetscape Standards. Street yard trees shall be planted within the 
required 10' street yard landscape planting strip adjacent to the right-of-way, excluding 
driveways and access points of ingress and egress to the lot. 

(a) The street yard tree and landscape area requirements may be used to meet the overall 
landscaping requirements established in Table 1 for non-residential sites. 

(b) One medium or large tree must be planted for every 40 linear feet of street frontage when 
overhead utilities are absent. 

(c) One small tree must be planted for every 20 feet of street frontage when overhead utilities 
are present. 

(d) Street yard trees must be located not more than 20 feet from the ROW line, unless 
otherwise approved by the Planning Director. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(e) The street yard tree requirements above shall be used to determine number of required 
street yard trees and may be planted in a non-linear or clustered fashion. 

(2) Residential Streetscape Standards. All residential developments or mixed use 
developments shall require street trees according to Table 3. 

Table 3. Residential Streetscape Standards 

Streetscape Single-Family Single-Family Multi-Family 
Standards 

Single-Family Multi-Family 
Urban Attached Suburban (SF- Urban Urban and 

S) and Two 
Suburban 

Detached Structures (SF(MF-S) Mixed Use 
Family (2F) Structures (SF U) Structures (MF

U) U) 

Minimum streetscape dedication of 10' from back of curb shall be required.
 
Width
 
Streetscape 

I 
4' wide 6' wide
 

Required
 
(Public ROW)
 

Sidewalk 

Minimum 4' 
(between 
street and 

Planting Strip 

May be covered in plant material or hardscape with tree wells. 
sidewalk) 

Street Trees 1 - 3" caliper tree per 30' 

E. BUILDING LANDSCAPING. 

(1) Non-residential Building Landscaping. 

(a) Landscape areas may not be less than five feet (5') wide and must be constructed for at 
least 50 percent of the length of the building's primary facades. This requirement may be 
reduced or waived by the Planning Director, if site constraints exist. 

(b) One (1) shrub shall be planted every four (4) linear feet within the building planting strip. 

(c) Trees may be planted within the building planting strips. The building landscaping 
requirements may be used to meet the overall landscaping requirements established in Table 1. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(2) Residential Building Landscaping. Refer to Table 2. 

F. PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING. 

Parking lot landscaping may be used to meet the overall landscaping requirements established in 
Table 1 for non-residential and Table 2 for multi-family uses. Parking lot landscaping shall be 
calculated independently from residential landscaping requirements for multi-family parking 
lots. Landscaping must meet this Chapter's requirements pertaining to Sight Triangles, by 
maintaining visibility at intersections, Driveways and access easements. 

(I) Parking Lot Design. 

(a) A parking space may not be located more than 50 feet from a landscaped area. 

(b) A parking row adjacent to a public right-of-way or major drive aisle shall have a maximum 
often (10) contiguous parking spaces separated by a Landscape Peninsula with a minimum of 
360 square feet in size or the equivalent of 2 parking spaces. 

(c) In no case shall an Internal Parking Row exceed ten (10) parking spaces without a 
separation of a Landscape Island or Peninsula with a minimum of 180 square feet in size. 

(d) There shall be no more than six (6) adjacent parking rows without a Landscape Median of 
least ten (10) feet in width measured from back of curb to back curb. Sidewalks may be included 
within Landscape Medians if the width of the Median expands to account for the sidewalk width. 

(e) Distinct parking areas shall be segmented and contain a maximum of200 parking spaces. 
Parking segmentation may be achieved through the use of Landscape Medians. 

(f) All parking rows must terminate with a landscape end island or peninsula at least 180 
square feet in area regardless of parking row length. End islands or peninsulas may have 
sidewalks through them. Enhanced paving within Median sidewalks may be used to meet 
landscape area in accordance with subsection (H). 

(g) All landscape islands, peninsulas, and medians shall be raised at least six (6) inches, 
curbed and must contain a surface, the majority of which is vegetated. 

(h) All debris, wood chips, pavement, concrete, and rock over 2" in diameter shall be removed 
from the planting pit to a minimum of twenty-four (24") inch depth. The entire planting bed shall 
contain a minimum depth of twenty-four (24") inches of soil suitable for plant establishment and 
growth and may not be compacted or stabilized. 

(i) Landscape Islands, Peninsulas, and Medians may be utilized as Bio-retention areas where 
appropriate and designed in accordance with the City of Austin standards. 

(j) Any landscape area adjacent to pavement must be protected with a concrete curb and/or an 
equivalent barrier. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(2) Minimum number of plantings within the landscape islands, peninsulas, and medians. 

(a) One (1) Tree shall be planted within each Landscape Island and Peninsula. If a Landscape 
Island extends the length of two (2) parking rows then two (2) trees shall be planted within the 
Landscape Island. 

(b) One (1) Tree shall be planted at least every 30 feet within a Landscape Median. 

(c) All new trees within a parking lot must be planted in a pervious area at least 180 square 
feet in size and have a minimum interior width of eight (8) feet. 

(d) Graphic L1, Parking Lot Landscaping Requirements. The illustration below shall serve as 
an example for the Parking Lot Landscaping Requirements. If there is a discrepancy between the 
text of this Section and the image below, the text shall control. 

... 
~·.·X.:.,· . 

Building BUilding 

. . 
. . .. . 
" ;..-.: 

j< ···f'; 

G. TREE DIVERSITY AND LOCATION.
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



To maximize the benefits of an urban forest canopy, the following diversity and distance 
requirements shall be required. This subsection is applicable to all non-residential and multi
family uses. 

(1) Tree Diversity: There shall be no more than 20% of any tree species, and no more than 
40% of any tree genus provided on site unless approved by the Planning Director; or 

(a) If the total Landscape Area requires fewer than 30 trees, tree diversity shall be provided in 
accordance with Table 4 below. 

Table 4, Tree Diversity Requirements 

Number of Trees Required Minimum Number of Species Required 

1-10 1 

11-20 2 

21-30 3 

(b) No more than 50 percent of the total number of trees required on site may be type C Trees. 

(2) Location. 

(a) Utility: No tree shall be planted closer than 5 feet to an underground utility or water line, 
and no Medium or Large Tree shall be closer than 15 linear feet from an overhead utility unless 
approved by the Planning Director. 

(b) Impervious Cover: No large or medium tree shall be closer than four (4) feet to impervious 
cover, and no small tree shall be closer than three (3) feet to impervious cover measured from the 
base of the tree. 

(3) Table 5, Approved Tree List. 

Common Name Scientific Name 

Family IGenus, Species 

Type A: Large Trees 

(mature height 40 feet or more, recommended planting bed 400 square feet, recommended 40 feet 
apart) 

American Elm Ulmaceae IUlmus Americana 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



American Sycamore Platanaceae Platanus occidentalis 

Bald Cypress Taxodiaceae Taxodium distichum 

Bur Oak Fagaceae Quercus macrocarpa 

Cedar Elm Ulmaceae Ulmus crassifolia 

Chinquapin Oak Fagaceae Quercus muehlenbergii 

Chittamwood (Gum Bumelia) Sapotaceae Sideroxylon lanuginosum 

Deodar Cedar* 8 Pinaceae Cedrus deodara 

Eastern Black Walnut Juglandaceae Juglans nigra 

Ginkgo Biloba** Ginkgoaceae Ginkgo biloba 

Honey-locust (Thornless) Fabaceae Gleditsia tricanthos var. inermis 

Live Oak* Fagaceae Quercus virginiana (fusiformis) 

Mexican Sycamore Platanaceae Platanus mexicana 

Mexican white (Monterrey) Fagaceae Quercus polymorpha 
Oak* 

Montezuma Cypress Taxodiaceae Taxodium mucronatum 

Pecan Juglandaceae Carya illinoiensis 

Common Name Scientific Name 

Family Genus, Species 

Type A: Large Trees 

(mature height 40 feet or more, recommended planting bed 400 square feet, recommended 40 feet 
apart) 

Pond Cypress Taxodiaceae Taxodium ascendens 

Shumard Red Oak Fagaceae Quercus shumardii 

Southern Catalpa Bignoniaceae Catalpa bignonioides 

Texas (Spanish) Red Oak Fagaceae Quercus buckleyi 

Type B: Medium Trees
 

(mature height 25-40 feet, recommended planting bed 300 square feet, recommended 30 feet apart)
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Anacua Boraginaceae Ehretia anacua 

Arizona Cypress *8 Cupressaceae Cupressus arizonica 

Bigtooth Maple Aceraceae Acer grandidentatum 

Carolina Cherry-laurel" Rosaceae Prunus carolinana 

Chinese Pistache Anacardiaceae Pistacia chinensis 

Eastern Red Cedar*8 Cupressaceae Juniperus viginiana 

Escarpment Black Cherry Rosaceae Prunus serotina ssp. Eximia 

Golden Rain Tree Sapindaceae Koelreuteria paniculata 

Huisache (Sweet acacia) Fabaceae Acacia farnesiana 

Japanese Black Pine8 Pinaceae Pinus thunbergii 

Lacey Oak Fagaceae Quercus laceyi 

Mesquite Fabaceae Prosopis glandulosa spp. 

Texas (Little) Walnut Juglandaceae Juglans microcarpa 

Texas Ash Oleaceae Fraxinus texensis 

Western Soapberry Sapindaceae Sapindus drummondii 

Type C: Small Trees (ODC)
 

(mature height 8-25 feet, recommended planting bed 150 square feet, recommended 15 feet apart)
 

American Smoke Tree
 Anacardiaceae Cotinus obovatus 

Fabaceae Bauhinia congest a Anacacho Orchid Tree 

Carolina Buckthorn Rhamnaceae Rhamnus caroliniana 

Fabaceae Prosopis chilensis Chilean Mesquite (Thornless) 

BignoniaceaeChitalpa Chilopsis x Catalpa 

Crape Myrtle Lythraceae Lagerstromia indica 

Bignoniaceae Desert Willow Chilopsis linearis 

Sophora affinis Eve's Necklace Leguminosae 

Evergreen Sumac* Anacardiaceae Rhus virens 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Flameleaf Sumac Anacardiaceae Rhus copallina 

Common Name Scientific Name 

Family Genus, Species 

Type C: Small Trees (OUC)
 

(mature height 8-25 feet, recommended planting bed 150 square feet, recommended 15 feet apart)
 

Goldenball Lead-tree
 Leaucana retusa Fabaceae 

Eriobotrya japonica Loquat* Rosaceae 

Caesalpinia mexicana Mexican Bird of Paradise Leguminosae 

Sapindaceae Ungnadia speciosa Mexican Buckeye 

Mexican Olive* Boraginaceae Cordia bossieri 

Prunus mexicana Mexican Plum Rosaceae 

Cercis Canadensis var. mexicana Mexican Redbud Fabaceae 

Mountain Laurel* Leguminosae Sophora secundiflora 

Possumhaw (Deciduous) Holly Aquifoliaceae Hex decidua 

Retama (Palo verde) Fabaceae Parkinsonia aculeata 

Rough-Leaf Dogwood Comus drummondii Comaceae 

Texas Madrone Arbutus xalapensis Ericaceae 

Diospyros texana. Texas Persimmon Ebenaceae 

Texas Pistacio* Anacardiaceae Pistacia mexicana 

Cercis Canadensis var. texensis Texas Redbud Leguminosae 

Vitex (Chaste tree) Verbenaceae Vitex agnus-castus 

MyricaceaeWax Myrtle* Myrica cerifera 

AquifoliaceaeYaupon Holly* Hex vomitoria 

* - Evergreen 

**-Not to be planted within 20 feet of impervious surface 

8 - May be reduced to 2" caliper at planting 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



I(OUC) - Overhead Utility Compatible 

H. LANDSCAPED AREA CREDIT. 

This subsection is applicable to non-residential and multi-family uses. The following may count 
towards meeting the non-residential landscape area requirements of this section: 

(1) Undisturbed vegetative areas not intended for future development (excluding drainage 
easements or water ways used to convey water) if all other landscaping requirements have been 
met. 

(2) Up to 25 percent of paved parking areas where constructed with brick pavers or pervious 
pavement systems, as approved by the Planning Director; or 

(3) Green roof systems at a one-to-one ratio for landscape area required. 

1. TREE CREDIT. 

. (1) This subsection is applicable to all developments and zoning districts. 

(2) The total Diameter calculation of preserved Protected Trees may count towards meeting 
the total tree caliper requirements in the Section at a one-to-one (1:1) ratio. Class 5 and 6 trees 
may be count towards meeting the total caliper requirements at a one and one-half-to-one (1.5: 1) 
ratio. Tree ratio equivalents established in Subchapter 12 shall not be utilized when determining 
tree credits. 

(3) Hackberry, Chinaberry, Chinese Tallow, Ligustrum, Mimosa, Cottonwood and Cedar 
(Ashe Juniper) Trees may not count towards meeting the requirements of this Section. 

(4) If the total number of required trees and/or caliper inches cannot feasibly be planted on
site, off-site tree mitigation may be used in accordance with Subchapter 12, Tree Preservation 
Standards, if approved by the Planning Director. 

(5) All tree preservation measures shall be in accordance with the Tree Technical Manual. 

1. GENERAL PLANTING CRITERIA. (Applicable to all developments) 

(1) Trees. 

(a) Type A and B Trees must be a minimum of three-inch (3") caliper at planting. 

(b) Type C Trees must be a minimum of two-inch (2") caliper at planting. 

(c) Any proposed trees that are not selected from the Approved Tree List in Table 5 shall be 
approved by the Planning Director. 

(2) Shrubs, Vines and Ground Cover. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(a) Shrubs, and vines planted pursuant to this section shall be a minimum three (3) gallon 
container size. 

(b) Native tall grasses may be provided in lieu of Shrubs and shall be a minimum three (3) 
gallon container size. 

(3) Lawn Grass. 

(a) Grass areas shall be planted with drought resistant species normally grown as permanent 
lawns, such as Bermuda, Zoysia, or Buffalo. 

(b) St. Augustine grass may be allowed where structures or trees provide shade for more than 
75% of the day, if approved by the Planning Director. 

(c) Grass areas may be sodded, plugged, sprigged, or seeded. However, solid sod must be used 
in swales or other areas subject to erosion. 

(d) Right-of-way shall be restored and maintained with vegetative ground cover. 

(4) All new plant material shall meet the latest requirements of the American Standard for 
Nursery Stock (ANSI Z60.1). 

(5) All new plant material shall be planted and maintained in accordance with the latest edition 
of the American National Standards Institute requirements for Tree, Shrub, and Other Woody 
Plant Maintenance (ANSI A300 Parts 1 through 6). 

K. SCREENING. 

(1) Parking Lot Screening. This subsection is applicable to non-residential and multi-family 
uses and districts. 

All parking must be screened from public rights-of-way and major drive aisles using the 
screening methods described in this subsection and must be maintained and at least 36 inches in 
height, through one of the following methods: 

(a) A berm; 

(b) A planting screen (hedge); 

(c) A wall; or 

(d) A combination of any of the above and trees. 

(e) Planted screening must be capable of providing a solid 36-inch screen within two (2) years, 
and must be planted in a prepared bed that is at least three feet (3') in width. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(f) Screening must be offset at least three feet (3') every 60 linear feet. 

(g) Parking lot screening shrubs may be used to meet the overall landscaping requirements 
established in Table 1 and Table 2. 

(2) Screening of Mechanical Equipment. 

(a) This subsection is applicable to all developments. 

(b) All roof, ground and wall-mounted mechanical equipment (e.g., air handling equipment, 
compressors, duct work, transformers and elevator equipment) must be screened from view or 
isolated so as not to be visible from any residential districts or uses, streets, rights-of-way or 
public park areas within 150 feet of the property line of the subject lot or tract, measured from a 
point five (5') feet above grade in accordance with this section. 

(c) Roof-mounted mechanical equipment must be shielded from view on all sides using 
parapet walls. 

(d) Wall or ground-mounted equipment screening must be constructed of: 

1. Vegetative screens; or 

11. Brick, stone, reinforced concrete, or other similar masonry materials; and 

111. All fence or wall posts shall be concrete-based masonry or concrete pillars. 

(e) Exposed conduit, ladders, utility boxes and drain spouts must be painted to match the color 
of the building. Natural metallic finishes are an acceptable alternative to paint. 

(3) Screening of Outside/Outdoor Storage. 

(a) This subsection is applicable to all permitted outdoor storage in non-residential zoning 
districts. 

(b) Outside storage shall only be located on the side or rear of the primary building and must 
be screened from public view. 

(c) Outside storage shall be screened with a minimum eight-foot (8') tall screen constructed of 
one of the following: 

1. A masonry wall or other material that is similar to the principle structure; 

11. A three-foot (3') landscaped berm; 

111. A planting enclosure oflarge evergreen Shrubs planted a maximum of four (4') feet apart 
that shall create a solid screen to a minimum height of eight (8') feet within two (2) years; or 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



IV. A combination of the above. 

v. A Vegetative Screening Structure a minimum of eight (8') feet in height may be used in lieu 
of the outside storage screening requirements above. 

(4) Screening of Waste Containers. 

(a) This subsection is applicable to all non-residential and multi-family uses and districts. 

(b) Waste containers must be located on the side or rear of the building and screened from 
public view to minimize visibility. 

(c) Waste containers must be located at least 50 feet away from any residential use or 
District's property lines with the exception of multi-family. 

(d) Waste containers must be located on a reinforced slab that is at least six inches thick and is 
sloped to drain. 

(e) Waste containers must be screened on all four (4) sides, using an enclosure that screens the 
waste container from view at the property line. Screening must be at least as tall as the waste 
container(s) and comprised of materials and color schemes that are visually and aesthetically 
compatible with the overall project that incorporate the following: 

1. Brick; 

11. Stone; 

111. Stucco; 

IV. reinforced concrete; or 

v. Other similar masonry materials. 

(f) Waste containers with fence posts must be rust-protected metal, concrete-based masonry or 
concrete pillars; and 

(g) Waste containers must have six-inch concrete filled steel pipes (bollards) that are located 
to protect the enclosure from truck operations and not obstruct operations associated with the 
waste container. 

(h) Waste container enclosures must have steel gates with spring-loaded hinges or the 
equivalent and fasteners to keep them closed. When in use, tie-backs must be used to secure the 
steel gates in the open position. 

(i) Waste container screening must be maintained by the Owner at all times. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(j) The ingress, egress, and approach to all waste container pads must conform to fire lane 
requirements. 

(5) Screening of Loading Docks. 

(a) This subsection applies to all sites with loading docks in nonindustrial Districts and all 
buildings equal to or exceeding 30,000 square feet in area within industrial districts. 

(b) Loading and service areas must be located at the side or rear of buildings. 

(c) Off-street loading areas must be screened from view from any street or adjacent property 
of differing land use. 

(d) Loading areas must be enclosed on three sides by a wall or other screening device not less 
than eight (8') feet tall with one row of perimeter evergreen trees spaced every 10 feet adjacent to 
the loading area. 

(e) Loading areas must not be located closer than 50 feet to any single-family Lot, unless 
wholly within an enclosed building. 

(f) Screening materials shall be comprised of: 

1. An 8-foot wall that has a similar finish to the primary structure; and 

ii. A combination of evergreen Trees and Shrubs that will result in solid vegetative screening 
at least 8 feet in height within two (2) years; 

111. A segmented Vegetative Screening Structure a minimum of eight (8') feet in height may be 
used in lieu of the shrub plantings for the screening of loading docks above. 

(6) Screening of Detention and/or Water Quality Ponds 

(a) This subsection is applicable to all non-residential and multi-family uses and districts. 

(b) All proposed private detention and water quality facilities shall be screened by means of 
the following landscape elements: 

i. One large or medium tree shall be planted for every thirty (30) linear feet around the 
perimeter of the detention and/or water quality pond; and 

ii. One small size tree shall be planted every thirty (30) linear feet around the perimeter of the 
detention and/or water quality pond; and 

111. One large shrub (minimum five (5) gallon size) shall be planted for every four (4) linear 
feet around the perimeter of the detention pond; and 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



IV. Landscape berm (minimum 3 feet in height); or 

v. Masonry wall (minimum 3 feet in height). 

(c) A Vegetative Screening Structure a minimum of three (3') feet in height may be used in 
lieu of the landscape benn or masonry wall requirement for the screening of detention ponds. 

(d) Exceptions to the screening requirement may be waived or reduced by the Planning 
Director if the facility is designed as a site amenity feature such as a retention pond or similar 
feature. 

(7) Screening of Walk-in coolers 

(a) This subsection is applicable to all developments and zoning districts. 

(b) The screening of walk-in coolers shall be structurally integrated into the primary structure 
and composed of similar masonry materials to that of the primary structure. 

(c) A wood board privacy fence shall not be considered adequate screening. 

(8) Alternative Screening Plans. Alternative Screening Plans that reflect innovative 
approaches to screening may be approved by the Planning Director. 

L. BUFFERING REQUIREMENTS. 

(1) Bufferyard Purpose. Buffering, inclusive of buffer setbacks, vegetative screening, fences, 
walls and reserved greenspace is intended to help minimize any negative impacts of a 
commercial or multi-family Use on an adjacent residential property, whether contiguous or 
across a right-of-way. A buffer should visibly separate one use from another and reduce, shield 
or block noise, glare, or other similar nuisances. The landscaping required within bufferyards 
shall be provided in addition to the site landscaping required in Table 1 and Table 2. 

(2) Bufferyard Plantings and Screening Required. A bufferyard is required when a more 
intense land use or district (e.g. commercial or industrial) is adjacent to a suburban residential 
use or district with the exception of a multi-family use or district adjacent to another multi
family use or district. The bufferyard shall include: 

(a) 4 (Minimum of75% Large and/ or Medium evergreen) Trees and 15 Shrubs per 100 linear 
feet of the site development boundary; and 

(b) 6-foot opaque masonry wall 

(3) Bufferyard Area Required. 

(a) All open space within a bufferyard shall be planted with required plantings, grass or other 
vegetative ground cover and extend a minimum of 15 feet from the property line or the 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



bufferyard area requirement established by the specific zoning district stated in Subchapter 4, 
whichever requirement is greater. 

(4) Permitted Uses. 

(a) A bufferyard may be used for passive recreation or stormwater management, and it may 
contain pedestrian or bike trails provided that: 

1. No Plant Material is eliminated; 

11. The total width of the bufferyard is maintained; and, 

111. All other regulations of this Section are met. 

(5) Bufferyard Walls. 

(a) Walls may be accented by masonry, stone, EIFS, or concrete columns. Walls may be 
masonry, stone, concrete, woodcrete, or a combination of these materials, and shall be finished 
on both sides. 

(b) Walls shall be a minimum of six feet in height and a maximum of eight feet (8'). When the 
adjacent property and the bufferyard are at different elevations, the Planning Director may 
require a fence or wall height, berms or other device greater than eight feet to ensure adequate 
buffering. 

(c) Walls shall be placed within one foot of the common property line when physically 
possible. In the event that there is a physical constraint that will not allow the construction of a 
fence on the common boundary line (including, but not limited to, the existence of a creek, 
access easement, or existing vegetation, the Planning Director may authorize an alternative 
location. 

(d) Walls may not be allowed to encroach into a Sight Triangle for a public or private right-of
way. 

(e) When the Adjacent Use is across the street, no fence shall be required. 

(f) The requirement for walls may be omitted if the required plantings are tripled and there is 
an existing treeline proposed for preservation abutting an existing fence. 

(g) Permits. Walls over six feet in height must obtain a building permit. Walls and masonry 
columns shall meet the footing standards prescribed by the building code for such structures. 

M. FENCE AND WALL STANDARDS. 

1. General Requirements. The following standards shall apply to all zoning districts and uses. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(a) Except as required in this chapter in (K) Screening or (L) Buffering Requirements, fences 
and walls may not be more than six feet in height. Fencing and walls shall not be placed within 
the line of sight as determined by the Sight Triangle. 

(b) Fences and walls must be constructed ofhigh quality materials, such as decorative blocks, 
brick, stone, woodcrete and wrought iron. The following table specifies which types are 
permitted and prohibited based n the use of the structure: 

Use Wood Chain Link Wrought Iron Masonry Product 

Single Family 
Detached 

Permitted Prohibited Permitted Permitted 

Single Family 
Attached 

Permitted Prohibited Permitted Permitted 

Multi-Family Uses Prohibited Prohibited Permitted Permitted 

Commercial, 
Office, and Retail 
Uses 

Prohibited Prohibited Permitted Permitted 

Industrial Uses Prohibited Permitted when 
not visible from 
the public right-of
way 

Permitted Permitted 

(c) Breaks in the fence or wall shall be made to provide for required pedestrian connections to 
the perimeter of the site and to adjacent Developments. 

(d) Except as required in this chapter in (L) Buffering Requirements, the maximum length of a 
continuous, unbroken and uninterrupted fence or wall plane is 100 feet. Breaks must be provided 
through the use of columns, Landscaped Areas, transparent sections or a change in material. 

2. Additional Requirements for Suburban Residential Uses and Zoning Districts. 

(a) Front yard fences are permitted in the SF-S and 2-F districts between the front line of the 
principal building and a public street provided that they are four (4') feet tall or less. 

(b) Lots that back onto an arterial street must provide a minimum ten foot landscaped parkway 
measured from the back of the side of the sidewalk furthest from the street pavement, to the 
fence. The landscaped parkway must be maintained in a common area to be maintained by the 
homeowners association. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(c) Lots that back onto a local or collector street must have a minimum five foot landscaped 
parkway, as described in (F) above. This common area must be maintained by the homeowners 
association. 

(d) Subdividers must provide staggers or other visual breaks to relieve the linear character of 
perimeter fence walls adjoining arterial streets. This common area must be maintained by the 
homeowners association. 

(e) Subdividers must place Masonry Columns a minimum of 120' apart and at all areas where 
two different sections of fence meet (typically at a 90 degree angle or similar) along arterial and 
collector streets or public view areas. This common area must be maintained by the homeowners 
association. 

(f) Subdividers must provide decorative fences or capped fences along arterial and collector 
streets and public view areas. This common area must be maintained by the homeowners 
association. 

(g) Masonry entry signs are required at the main entrance to each subdivision. This common 
area must be maintained by the homeowners association. 

(h) Subdividers must provide a minimum twenty foot wide landscaped area along arterial 
streets, measured from the right-of-way line to the fence of the subdivision. This common area 
must be maintained by the homeowners association. 

N. LANDSCAPING INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE. 

(1) Unless noted otherwise, this subsection is applicable to all development and zoning 
districts. All landscaping must be installed and maintained in accordance with this subsection 
and the requirements below: 

(a) Permits. Permits for building, paving, utilities or construction may not be issued until a 
Landscape Plan is submitted and approved by the City. The Landscape Plan must be submitted 
with the Site Plan required in Subchapter 3. A Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until 
the Landscape Plan approved by the City has been installed and a concurrence letter has been 
provided by the landscape architect. If a Certificate of Occupancy is sought during a season of 
the year in which the City determines that it would be impractical to plant trees, shrubs or grass, 
or to lay turf, the developer/Owner shall provide financial assurance of payment of the cost of 
installing the Landscape Plan acceptable to the City, which will remain in effect until the 
Landscape Plan is installed and accepted by the City. The Landscape Plan must be installed 
within five (5) months of final acceptance of the development by the City or issuance of the first 
Certificate of Occupancy within the development. 

(b) Enforcement. If at any time after the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the 
landscaping that was installed does not conform to the Landscape Plan or the Landscape 
Standards, the City will issue notice to the property owner, tenant or agent, citing the violation 
and describing the action required to comply with this section. The owner, tenant or agent will 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



have thirty (30) days from date of said notice to comply with approved Landscape Plan. If the 
landscaping is not installed within the allotted time, the property owner, tenant, or agent is in 
violation of this Chapter. In addition to any other remedy available to the City, the Certificate of 
Occupancy on that property may be revoked. 

(c) Maintenance. The current Owner and subsequent Owners of the landscaped property, or 
the manager or agent of the Owner, will be responsible for the maintenance of (i) all landscape 
areas and materials; (ii) required bufferyard areas and materials; and, (iii) required screening 
materials. These three areas must be maintained so as to present a healthy, neat and orderly 
appearance at all times, free of refuse and debris. Maintenance will include the replacement of all 
dead Plant Material if such material was used to meet the requirements of this Chapter. All such 
plants must be replaced within six months of notification, or by the next planting season, 
whichever comes first. 

(d) Replacement of Trees. If a Tree, for which credit has been obtained pursuant to this 
section, dies or is removed within five (5) years of the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, 
landscape development sufficient to equal the area credited will be required. The replacement 
trees or shrubs shall be of the same size and species as shown on the approved site plan or must 
be of equivalent quality and size. Single-Family residential development is exempt from this 
requirement. 

(e) Irrigation Standards. One of the following irrigation methods must be used to ensure 
survival of the required Plant Material in Landscaped Areas: 

i. Conventional System: An automatic underground irrigation system that may be a 
conventional spray and/or bubble type head. 

ii. Temporary and Above-Ground Watering: Landscape areas utilizing Xeriscape plants and 
installation techniques, including areas planted with native grasses, wildflowers, and trees may 
use a temporary aboveground system. Irrigation for such areas must be provided for the first two 
growing seasons. 

111. Rain barrels and cisterns may be used as supplemental irrigation. 

iv. Gray water recycling systems in accordance with Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (TCEQ) standards and the International Plumbing Code adopted by the City of 
Pflugerville. 

v. No irrigation is required for undisturbed natural areas or for undisturbed existing trees. 

O. PLAN REQUIREMENTS. 

An application for site plan approval must contain a Landscape Plan, a Tree Survey, a Tree 
Protection Plan if applicable, Tree Replacement Plan if applicable, and an Irrigation Plan. This 
subsection is applicable to all non-residential and multi-family residential developments. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(1) Landscape Plan Requirements. The landscape plan shall be prepared by a registered 
landscape architect and contain the following items. (Elements of a Tree Protection Plan, Tree 
Replacement Plan, and Irrigation plan may be included within the Landscape Plan; however the 
Planning Director reserves the right to require a separate plan.) 

(a) North arrow 

(b) Minimum scale of one inch equals 50 feet; show scale in both written and graphic form. 

(c) Date of the landscape plan 

(d) Legend 

(e) Location, size and species of all trees to be preserved. 

(f) Location of all plant and landscaping material to be used, including plants, paving, 
benches, screens, fountains, statues, earth berms, ponds, topography of site, or other landscape 
features. 

(g) Scientific and common names of all plant materials to be used. 

(h) Size of all shrubs proposed (container size, planted height, etc.) 

(i) Size of all trees proposed (caliper size, planted height, spread, etc.) 

(j) Spacing of plant material where appropriate. 

(k) Bufferyard area and required Plant Material, if applicable. 

(1) Vegetative Screening of parking lots, mechanical equipment, outside storage, loading docks 
and detention facilities, if applicable. 

(m) Location, size, directional lean and species of all trees to be preserved with indication of 
protective fencing and preservation measures in accordance with the Tree Technical Manual. 

(n) Location of overhead and underground utilities within or near landscape areas. 

(0) Applicable irrigation notes. 

(P) Description of installation and maintenance provisions. 

(q) Name and address of the person(s) responsible for the preparation of the landscape plan. 

(r) Signature and seal of the person(s) responsible for the preparation of the landscape plan. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(s) General Landscaping Notes: (Alternative Landscape Compliance, Tree Mitigation, 
applicable notes from the Tree Technical Manual, etc) 

(t) Other pertinent information requested by the Planning Director. 

(2) Tree Survey. The tree survey shall be provided in accordance with the Tree Technical 
Manual. 

P. ALTERNATIVE LANDSCAPE PLANS. 

(1) This subsection is applicable to all non-residential and multi-family residential 
developments. 

(2) An alternative landscape plan may be submitted for approval to the Planning Director if 
the aesthetic, Buffering and environmental intent of the requirements in this section are met, and 
the plan does not diminish any natural feature that would be required if this section were strictly 
enforced. Such alternative plans must be certified by a landscape architect registered by the State 
of Texas. The Planning Director may give special consideration to the following items included 
in Alternative Landscape Plans in accordance with Table 6, Alternative Compliance Equivalent 
Ratings: 

(a) Preservation of large existing native trees, if applicable. 

(b) Use of Low Impact Development (LID) measures including functional cisterns for 
alternative irrigation, rain gardens and green roofs. 

(c) Diversity of Tree species above the minimum requirements. 

(d) Use of pervious pavement systems within parking areas. 

(e) Use of structural soil near parking lot landscape islands, peninsulas, and medians. 

(f) Use of bio-retention swales within parking lot landscape islands and medians. 

(g) Protection of Riparian Areas 

Table 6, Alternative Compliance Equivalent Ratings 

Alternative Compliance Equivalent Ratings 

Deficiencies 

*The following should be used to formulate Alternative Landscape Plans when a site design cannot 
conform to the basic landscaping requirements as described in this Section. The Alternative 
Landscape Plan proposals shall equal a zero rating or higher. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



% of Lot Landscape Area deficiency ofreq. Negative Points 

.1 % - 3% -4 

3.1% - 5% -6 

5.1% -7% -8 

7.1% - 10% -10 

10.1% - 20% -15 

20.1% or more Board of Adjustment 

Required # of Trees Fee in-lieu 

Up to a 20% Reduction in # of Trees $150 per caliper inch required 

Reduction in Caliper size Negative Points 

"Type A" Large Trees Not Permitted 

"Type B" Medium Trees {down to 2" caliper} -3 

"Type C" Small Trees {down to 1-1/2" caliper for 
all Trees} 

-2 

Required # of Shrubs Negative Points 

.1% - 5% Reduction -4 

5.1% - 10% Reduction -6 

10% - 20% Reduction -8 

More than 20% Reduction Not Permitted 

Deviation from Table 5, Approved Tree List Negative Points 

.1% - 10% of Trees -2 

10.1 % - 20% of Trees -4 

More than 20% of Trees Not Permitted 

Tree Species Diversity Negative Points 

Below the requirement -5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Excessive Parking + additional Landscape area Negative Points 

Exceed parking req. by .1% - 4.99% -1 

Exceed parking req. by 5% -2 

Exceed parking req. by 10% -4 

Exceed parking req. by 10.1 + Not Permitted 

Exceed parking req. by up to 20% (Corridor 
Zoning) 

-5 

Exceed parking req. by 20.1% + (Corridor Zoning) Waiver to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission 

No Protected Tree Preservation Negative Points 

Protected Tree Preservation - Groups 2, 3 or 4 -5 

And Protected Tree Preservation - Groups 5 or 6 -10 

Building Landscaping Negative Points 

Reduced by 1/2 of the requirement -3 

Waived due to Site Constraints or Building 
FormlUse 

-5 

Reduction in S.F. of Parking Lot Landscape Area Negative Points 

Peninsulas or Islands < 180 S.F. & = 150 S.F. -3 

Peninsulas or Islands < 150 S.F. Not Permitted 

Median reduction up to 8 feet in width -3 

Landscape Islands or Peninsula Separation Negative Points 

More than 10 parking spaces separation -5 

More than 14 parking spaces separation -8 

More than 19 parking spaces separation Not Permitted 

Trees installed in Parking Lot Islands or Peninsulas Negative Points 

Within 50 feet of each space (Required) 0 

Within 75 feet of each space -5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



-10Within 100 feet of each space 

Negative Points Median Placement 

0 
(Required) 

Every 7 Parking Rows divided by a Median 

Every 6 Parking Rows divided by a Median 

-5 

-10Every 8 Parking Rows divided by a Median 

No more than 200 parking spaces divided by a Not Permitted 
Median 

Negative Points Trees installed in Parking Lot Medians 

Planted every 30 linear feet (Required) 0 

Planted every 40 linear feet {All Type A Trees} 0 

Planted every 50 linear feet -5 

-10Planted every 60 linear feet 

Not Permitted Planted every 70 linear feet or more 

Screening Sufficiency Determined by 
Planning Director 

Alternative Screening (Not Quantitative) 

Buffer Sufficiency Determined by Planning 
Director 

Alternative Buffering (Not Quantitative) 

Board of AdjustmentBufferyard Reduction (Non-Corridor District) 

Administrative or Waiver to the P&Z 
District) 
Up to 20% Bufferyard Reduction (Corridor 

Commission 

More than 20% Bufferyard Reduction (Corridor Waiver to the P&Z Commission 
District) 

Alternative Compliance Equivalent Ratings 

Deficiency Compensation 

*The following should be used to formulate Alternative Landscape Plans when a site design cannot 
conform to the basic landscaping requirements as described in this Section. The Alternative 
Landscape Plan proposals shall equal a zero rating or higher. 

Positive Points Required # of Trees (Additional) 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



3.1% - 5% +2 

5.1%-7% +3 

7.1% - 10% +4 

10.1% - 20% +5 

20.1% or more +6 

Required # of Shrubs (Additional) Positive Points 

5.1% - 10% +1 

10% - 20% +1.5 

More than 20% +2 

Tree Species Diversity (%) Above Requirement Positive Points 

20% - 39.99% +3 

40%+ +5 

Green Roof Positive Points 

For at least 75% of roof +10 

Tree Preservation Positive Points 

Protected Tree Preservation - Groups 2, 3 or 4 +5 

Or Protected Tree Preservation - Groups 5 or 6 +10 

Trees & Shrubs Credit Positive Points 

Xeriscaping Plants +2 

All Trees chosen from Table 5. Approved Tree 
List 

+2 

Use of supplemental Irrigation Positive Points (Use of system) Max 15 pts. 

Functional Cistern +15 

Rain Barrel +5 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Grey Water System +15 

Use of pervious pavement systems Positive Points 

Within at least 50% of parking areas +10 

Within the total root zone of Preserved Trees 
(CRZ protected from any impervious cover 
unless approved by the Planning Director) 

+5 

Use of Bio-retention swales or rain gardens 
{Efficiency determined by Planning Director} 

Positive Points 

Within at least 50% of all Parking Lot Landscape 
Areas 

+5 

Within at least 90% of all Parking Lot Landscape 
Areas 

+10 

Use of Structural Soil {Efficiency determined by 
Planning Director} 

Positive Points 

within 10 feet of all trees on site +5 

within 15 feet of all trees on site +10 

within 20 feet of all trees on site +15 

100 Year Floodplain Buffer (Undeveloped 
Floodplain) 

Positive Points 

25 foot vegetative Bufferyard to the Floodplain +5 

30 - 50 foot vegetative Bufferyard to the 
Floodplain 

+10 

60 + foot vegetative Bufferyard to the Floodplain +15 

Detention/Retention Ponds (if applicable) Positive Points 

Fountain feature within a retention pond +5 

Other Innovative Landscape Features (not listed) Determined by the Planning Director 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-5
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 
to
 

Special Warranty Deed
 

1.	 Street lighting, if any, on the Property will be low glare and consistent with dark 
sky conditions. 

2.	 No billboard, cell towers or water towers will be permitted on the Property. 
3.	 Grantee, and its successors and assigns, shall be responsible for maintaining 

any road located on the Property in as good or better condition as it is currently 
maintained and shall meet or exceed all current and future maintenance 
standards of the City of Pflugerville in anticipation of the road's acceptance onto 
the City maintained roadway system. Prior to completion of the sale of the 
Property the Grantee and Grantor shall jointly inspect and concur upon the 
current condition of any road on the Property. 

4.	 Park purposes are included in the easement uses retained by Grantor. 
5.	 Grantee will pay to Grantor any of Grantor's costs for a signal at Pecan Street 

and Park Road required by the development of Grantee's property. 
6.	 Grantee and its successors and assigns, will provide to Grantor for Grantor's 

approval all proposed modifications to the existing park road on the Property 
including, but not limited to, street illumination, signage, landscaping plans, 
relocation of gates, curb-cut locations and utility installations. 

7.	 Grantee and its successors and assigns, will maintain the hike and bike trail 
located on the Property and give written notice to the Grantor of any plans to 
change to the hike and bike trail and Grantee must obtain Grantor's approval for 
any changes to the hike and bike trail. 

8.	 Grantee and its successors and assigns, must obtain Grantor's approval of any 
street name requested for the road located on the Property. 

249816-3 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-6
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



r

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-7
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Current Zoning 
7l 

, 

--------------J 
,

... .\:t /t i 
r> 
~ 

~'Df 
r 

,-~._. --}.. _~:/ 
,t. 

;-~ ..-.-, 
..' /"-_ ..-'

+' -~~---~ .. 
~' I 

i 
Zoning 

m 

~~::=~::= 
.._""e-_, 
S>OS·~" '_~~_"'''''."''''D'''"'"' 
~"(-.-~._.,,,~,
 

...-li._F ~_"R._
 'lloI'.... 
"f.<,· ,·••' 'U 'R.- """"'" 
"" _..". .... 

_~6· _50_ 
,,'.-..., 

\ 
.-/

I 

f

/
I 

I
 

/ 
/
 

II 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



II ~
8

 
o 

V
,l 

LA
N

D
 S

lR
A

'm
G

IE
S

 IN
c.

 1
01

0 
W

ID
 

C
II

D
J[

 
cv

. 
O

W
N

E
R

IN
PO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

: 
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
B

LO
C

JC
:

Pa
rk

'
_
-
L
.
O
.
.
.
-
'
_
~
"
"
"
"
"
'
+
-
-

'-
--

--
-_

--
--

'!
L

..
 

-
-
I
 ~
T
A
C
l
[
~
L
l
d
.

 N
O

. 
D

A
11

I 
m

m
.. 

C
O

M
M

B
N

T
S

N
 
~

 
SU

IT
B

 
10

0
~

 
-
-
-
-
-

A
U

ST
IN

. 
TX

 
7B
7~

 
PR

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
 

-
=

24
90

 I'
M

 6
U

PH
.: 

{1
l1

Z}
 

S2
B

-B
O

llO
 

0C
l 

FA
X:

 
(1

l1
Z)

 
S2

lI
-B

17
2 

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 
~
~
~

T
X

78
M

O
 

P
A

tn
..

lJ
N

E
H

A
N

 a
:A

SS
O

C
lA

11
!S

 
L

S
Ie

L
an

d8
tn

l.
C

O
Il

 
U

N
 '0

'0
.'

" 
5.

00
.0

01
0 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 5-8
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



B. SH 130 AND SH 45 CORRIDOR DISTRICTS. 

(1) Purpose. The purpose ofSH130 and SH 45 Corridor Districts is to provide a mixture of 
services, employment and housing types in an appropriate setting based upon location and 
function within the City. 

(2) Graphics. In the event that graphics or figures are included for purposes of visually 
depicting standards, the text of this Section shall control. 

(3) Establishment of Corridor Districts. 

To meet the Guiding Principles established by the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor Study, the area 
within the boundaries of the corridor is divided among three Districts that establish a form 
ranging from Suburban residential areas to dense Urban Centers. Utilizing the New Urbanist 
Transect as a basis, the three Districts are defined as follows: 

(a) Suburban (Level 3: CL3). The purpose of the Suburban District is to establish a form that 
features low density, suburban development primarily consisting of a mix of residential uses 
featuring single family homes with limited commercial uses along major thoroughfares. The 
scale of development is limited with substantial on-site open space and vegetation. Uses within 
the Suburban District may be mixed with an emphasis on creating walkable neighborhoods near 
neighborhood centers, civic spaces and public facilities. 

(b) Urban (Level 4: CL4). The purpose of the Urban District is to create vibrant and walkable 
neighborhoods and employment centers along the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor. The scale of 
structures in the Urban District is greater than found in the Suburban District with heights 
reaching 6 stories and density sufficient to support a range of housing types. Commercial retail 
services play an increased role above the Suburban District but remain supportive of surrounding 
neighborhoods and employment centers. 

(c) Urban Center (Level 5: CL5). The purpose of the Urban Center District is to establish 
dense, dynamic and walkable centers for living, working and shopping. Urban Centers provide a 
retail and employment focus supplemented by dense residential development. Three Urban 
Centers established upon initial approval of the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor boundaries occur at 
major interchanges along the state highways with emphasis upon retail (SH 130 and SH 45), 
employment (SH 130 and Pfluger Lane) and entertainment (SH 130 and Pecan Street). 

(4) Establishment of Form. 

To provide a transition between prior requirements and the vision for SH 130 and SH 45 
Corridor each District shall allow for two Development Patterns: Base Development and 
Traditional Neighborhood Design. 

(a) Base Development. The intent ofthe Base Development pattern is to establish minimum 
requirements for those seeking to develop a site located within the boundaries of the SH 130 and 
SH 45 Corridor during initial implementation of the three Planned Districts. Bulk incentives 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



encourage development in a manner that more fully meets the vision for the SH 130 and SH 45 
Corridor. Further bulk incentives encourage selection of Traditional Neighborhood Design as the 
preferred development pattern. 

i. Base Development is an alternative development pattern that may only be selected by those 
seeking to develop a site located within the boundaries of the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor as 
established upon its initial adoption or as approved by City Council. 

ii. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall examine the success of the corridor, at 
minimum, once every two years following initial approval of the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor to 
determine if Base Development requirements remain necessary. Following recommendation by 
the Planning Commission, City Council may opt to expire the Base Development Pattern if it is 
determined that the development pattern is no longer needed to encourage development. 
Subsequent development shall meet the requirements established for Traditional Neighborhood 
Design as appropriate to each District. 

(b) Traditional Neighborhood Design. Traditional Neighborhood Development represents the 
preferred development alternative for the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor featuring increased 
densities, improved pedestrian amenities, sustainable development patterns, increased mix of 
uses and market diversity. Bulk incentives encourage development in a manner that further meets 
the vision for the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor. 

(5) Permitted Uses. 

Land or buildings located within the boundaries of the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor may be used 
for any of the uses allowed in Table 1, Permitted Uses. No land may hereafter be used, and no 
building or structure may hereafter be erected, altered, or converted for uses other than those 
specified as permitted in the district in which the land or building is located. 

(a) Permitted Uses. Any category in Table 1, Permitted Uses noted with a "P" is permitted by 
right within the given District, providing that all other requirements applicable to the use within 
the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor are met. 

(b) Prohibited Uses. Any category in Table 1 Permitted Uses noted with a "-" is not permitted 
within the given District. 

(c) Conditional Uses. Certain uses are allowed by right within the given Districts provided that 
specific conditions, as well as all other applicable to the use within the SH 130 and SH 45 
Corridor, are met. Specific conditions applicable to these certain uses are provided in Table 1 
Permitted Uses. 

(d) Uses Considered a Special District. Specific uses, as noted by the term "SD" in Table 1 
Permitted Uses, require consideration of impacts beyond the standards offered within this 
Planned Development. Approval ofa Special District within the boundaries of the SH 130 and 
SH 45 Corridor shall follow the procedures established for Special Districts in Subchapter 3. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(e) Determination of Use. In the event that a use is not listed or classification is otherwise 
required, the Administrator shall classify the use as appropriate in accordance with Subchapter 3. 

TABLE 1: BASE DEVELOPMENT TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD 
PERMITTED USES DEVELOPMENT 

Residential Uses Urban 
(Level 3) 
Suburban Urban Urban UrbanSuburban 

Center 
(Level 5) 

(Level 4) Center (Leve13) (Level 4) 
(Level 5) 

Accessory Unit PP P P P P 

Duplex P P P P 

Tri-plex 

Four plex 

P P 

P P P P P P 

Multi-Family SD SD SD P 
Suburban 

Multi-Family Urban 

SD P 

SD SD P 

Single Family 

P 

P P P PP P 
Attached (3 or more) 

Single Family P 
Detached Suburban 

Single Family P P 
Detached Urban 

Nursing Home P P PP P P 
(Convalescent Home) 

Assisted Living P P P P P P 

Live Work Unit P P P 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 

P 

6. Conditions. 

Lodging Uses Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban 
(Level 3) 

Urban 
(Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) Center 

(Level 5) (Level 5) 

Bed and Breakfast 1 P 1 P 

Hotels/Motels 22 2 2 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

Educational, Urban UrbanSuburban Suburban Urban Urban I 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(Level 4) Center 
and Special Uses 
Institutional, Public (Level 3) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) 

(Level 5) 

Cemetery/Mausoleum 

(Level 5) 

3 

Church 

3 

P P P P 

Civic/Convention 

P P 

SD SD 
Center/Conference 
Center 

Clinic 

Club, not bar/tavern 

Educational, 

SD SD 

UrbanSuburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban 
Institutional, Public (Level 4) (Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) Center 
and Special Uses (Level 5) (Level 5) 

College, University, 4 
Trade or Private 
Boarding School 

Drive-in / thru 

4 4 44 4 

5 5 5 

Farm. Ranch, Stable, 

5 

P 
Garden, or Orchard 

Gas Pumps 

P 

6 6 

Government Facilities 

6 

P PP P 

Hospital 

Mortuary/Funeral 
Home 

Museum/Art Gallery 

Overhead/ Rollup 
Doors 

Park or Playground 

School, Public, 4 4 4 44 4 
Private, or Parochial 

Swimming Pool 44 4 4 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

Transportation, Utility, Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban Urban 
and Communication (Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) Center 
Uses (Level 5) (Level 5) 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Bus Depot 

Free-standing 
monopole cell towers 

Microwave and 
satellite receiving 

Transit Terminal 

Utilities SD 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 

SD 

6. Conditions. 

Office and UrbanSuburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban 
Professional Uses (Level 4) (Level 4) (Level 3) Center (Level 3) Center 

(Level 5) (Level 5) 

Administrative or P PP P P P 
Professional Office 

Medical Office (less P P P 
than 10,000 sq ft) 

Office and 

P P P 

Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban Urban 
Professional Uses (Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) Center 

(Level 5) (Level 5) 

Medical Office SD SD SD SD 
(greater than 10,000 sq 
ft) 

Governmental Office P P P P 

Research and 
Development Center 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 

P 

6. Conditions. 

Commercial, Retail, Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban Urban Center 
and Service Uses (Leve13) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) (Level 5) 

(Level 5) 

Bar/Tavern P P P P 

Bicycle Shop 

Body Art Studio 

Business Services 

Campground or 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Recreational Vehicle 
Park 

Catering 
Establishment 

Commercial P P P P 
Amusements, Indoor 
(less than 2,000 sq ft) 

Commercial SD SD SD SD 
Amusements, Indoor 
(greater than 2,000 sq 
ft) 

Commercial 
Amusements, Outdoor 

SD SD SD SD 

Contractor's Shop 
and/or Storage Yard 

Day Care Facility P P P P P P 

Day Care Facility, 
Incidental 

Dry Cleaning, Major P P P P 

Dry Cleaning, Minor P P P P P P 

Equipment and 
Machinery Sales and 
Rental, Major 

Commercial, Retail, Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban Urban 
and Service Uses (Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) Center 

(Level 5) (Level 5) 

Equipment and 
Machinery Sales and 
Rental, Minor 

Financial Institution 

Golf Course and/or 
Country Club 

P P P 

Golf Driving Range 

Gymnastics 

Dance Studio 

Health/Fitness Center 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Hotel 

Household Appliance 
Service and Repair 

Laundromat 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

Commercial, Retail, 
and Service Uses 

Suburban 
(Level 3) 

Urban 
(Level 4) 

Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

Suburban 
(Level 3) 

Urban 
(Level 4) 

Urban Center 
(Level 5) 

Massage Therapy, 
Licensed 

MortuarylFuneral 
Parlor 

Motel 2 2 2 2 

Nursery P P 

Pawn Shop 

Personal Services 
Shop 

I 

Pet Store I Kennell 
Vet Clinic 

7 7 7 7 7 7 

Print Shop, Major P P P P 

Print Shop, Minor P P 

Residence Hotel 2 2 2 2 

Restaurant 8 P P 8 P P 

Retail Sales - Single 
Tenant over 50,000 
SF 

P P P P 

Retail Sales and 
Service 

8 P P 8 P P 

Commercial, Retail, 
and Service Uses 

Suburban 
(Level 3) 

Urban 
(Level 4) 

Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

Suburban 
(Level 3) 

Urban 
(Level 4) 

Urban Center 
(Level 5) 

Sexually Oriented 
Business 

Small Engine Repair 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Shop 

Stable, Commercial P 

Theater, P P P 
Neighborhood 

Theater, Regional 

P 

P P P P 

Trailer Rental 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

Automobile and Suburban Urban Urban Center 
Related Uses 

Suburban Urban Urban 
(Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) (Level 5) 

(Level 5) 

Auto Parts Sales, 
Inside 

Auto Parts Sales, 
Outside 

Automobile Parking P P 9 9 
Lot/Garage 

Car Wash 1010 10 
(Accessory Use) 

Car Wash (Primary SD 
Use) 

Salvage Yard 

Truck Sales, Heavy 
Trucks 

Truck Terminal 

Truck/Bus Repair 

Automotive Repair 

SD 

SD SD 
and Services 

Vehicular Sales and 
Rental, 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

Wholesale, UrbanSuburban Urban Suburban Urban Urban 
Manufacturing and (Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) Center 
Industrial Uses (Level 5) (Level 5) 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Auction sales 

Coal, Sand and 
Gravel Yard 

Light Industrial Uses SD SD 

Heavy Industrial 
Uses 

Machine Shop 

Mini-
Warehouse/Public 
Storage 

P SD 

Office/ Showroom 

Office/ Warehouse/ 
Distribution Center 

SD SD SD SD 

Open Storage 

Portable Building 
Sales 

Recycling Center 

Recycling Plant 

Storage or 
Wholesale 
Warehouse 

Trailer/Mobile 
Home Display and 
Sales 

P= Permitted, Blank = Not Permitted, SD = Special District, (X) = Conditions as defined in Section 
6. Conditions. 

(6) Conditions. 

The uses indicated in the above table with numbers in one or more districts must comply with the 
conditions as indicated by the reference number below. The use is permitted in the subject 
district or districts provided the use or site complies with the conditions indicated for the use. 

1. Limited to home occupation only. 

2. External balconies may not face single family detached residential. Three of the following 
amenities must be included: 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



a.	 Pool. 

b.	 Spa. 

c.	 Fitness Room. 

d.	 Playground. 

e.	 Sports Court. 

f.	 Plaza/atrium. 

g.	 Game Room. 

h.	 Trail. 

1.	 Conference Room. 

Full Service Restaurant. J. 

3.	 Twenty acres minimum. Access from a collector or arterial. 

4.	 Access from a collector or arterial. 

5.	 Must be located to the side or rear of the structure. 

6. Maximum of two comers of an intersection. Permitted only within 1,000 feet of SH 130 and 
SH 45. Maximum of twelve hoses. Canopy support columns must be encased in complimentary 
brick or stone. 

7.	 No outside runs, kennels, or other similar features. 

8.	 Maximum square footage must be less than 1,000 sq feet. 

9.	 Principle street frontage limited to thirty feet. 

10. Accessory to gas pumps. 

(7) Accessory Structures and Uses. 

Accessory structures and uses shall be permitted in accordance with Subchapter 7 of the Unified 
Development Code with the following exceptions: 

(a) Residential Accessory Structure. One residential accessory structure shall be permitted on 
a lot occupied by one single-family detached residential structure that serves as the primary use. 
The habitable area of the residential accessory structure shall not exceed 600 square feet. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(b) Location of Accessory Structures. No accessory structure shall be located in Layer 1 of a 
lot. 

(8) Temporary Uses. 

Temporary uses shall be permitted in accordance with Subchapter 7 ofthe Unified Development 
Code with the exception of Farmer's Markets. 

(a) Farmers markets shall be permitted on public properties and civic spaces approved by the 
Administrator and private property within Urban and Urban Center Districts of the SH 130 and 
SH 45 Corridor. Farmer's Markets shall not be required to be located within a paved parking lot 
or accessible to a paved parking lot. 

(9) Nonconforming Uses and Structures. 

A use or structure lawfully occupied at the time of the effective date of the ordinance 
establishing or amending the SH 130 and SH 45 Corridor as a Planned District which does not 
conform to the relations for the District shall be considered nonconforming. Nonconforming uses 
and structures shall be permitted to remain in accordance with Subchapter 6. 

(10) General Regulations. General Regulations shall be established by Table 2 General 
Regulations. 

(a) Exclusion of Parking Structures from Lot Coverage. Structured parking shall not be 
considered in calculation of Maximum Lot Coverage. However, structured parking shall be 
considered in meeting requirements for the Maximum Impervious Surface permitted for a site. 

(b) The combined bulk of structures, including primary and accessory structures, shall be 
defined according to the Maximum Lot Coverage and Floor-to-Area Ratio in the appropriate 
district and selected Development Pattern in accordance with Table 2 General Regulations. 

(c) Structured parking shall not be considered in calculation of the Floor-to-Area Ratio 
permitted for a site. 

(d) The combined bulk of residential dwelling units per acre shall not exceed the permitted 
Floor-to-Area Ratio for a site. In the instance that development includes multiple uses, the bulk 
of residential development shall be combined with the bulk of other uses to calculate Floor-to
Area Ratio. 

(e) Sites developed in the Traditional Neighborhood Design Development Pattern shall locate 
a percentage of the street face of a structure within a range established as the build-to line. For 
purposes of establishing the build-to line, the front of the lot shall be considered any property 
line parallel to a street other than an alley. The first and second stories of the principal structure 
on a lot shall be required to meet the build-to line requirement. 

(f) All lots shall front a vehicular thoroughfare. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Table 2. General Regulations 

Table 2: General BASE DEVELOPMENT 
Regulations 

Suburban (Level 3) Urban (Level 4) Urban 
Center 
(LevelS) 

SF Detached SF Detached Duplex/SF 
Attached 
Duplex/SF 

Attached 

Minimum Lot Area 5,000 sq ft 3,000 sq ft 3,000 sq ft 
(Residential) 

Minimum Lot Area 

5,000 sq ft 3,000 sq ft 

NA 
(Non-Residential and 
Multi-Family) 

Minimum Lot Width 

NA NA 

25' 
(Residential) 

Minimum Lot Width 

40' 30'30' 

25' 25' 
(Non-residential and 
Multi-Family) 

Minimum Width 

45' 

NA 
(cul-de-sac) 

Minimum Lot Depth 

NA NA 

NA NA NA 

Minimum Front 20' 15' 10' 
Street Yard 

Maximum Front NA NA 
Street Yard 

Minimum Side Street 

NA 

20' 15' 10' 
Yard 

Street Build-to-Line NANA NA 
Range 

Percentage of NA NA NA 
structure frontage 
that must be within 
the range ofthe 
Build-to-Line (first 
and second story) 

Minimum Interior 10' sum of both10' sum of both 10' sum of 
Side Yard both 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



10' 10'Minimum Rear Yard 15' 

45 
(in degrees, measures 
at 14' above the end 
of the 50' bufferyard) 

45Sky Exposure Angle 45 

10' 
Separation 

10'Minimum Building 10' 

Table 2: General BASE DEVELOPMENT 
Regulations 

Urban (Level 4) Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

Suburban (Level 3) 

Duplex/SF 
Attached 
Duplex/SF SF Detached SF Detached 

Attached 

55% 70% 
Coverage (does not 
include Parking 
Structures) 

Maximum Lot 40% 

70% 80% 
Impervious Coverage 
(includes Parking 
Structures) 

Maximum 50% 

1 2 
Area Ratio (FAR) 
(does not include 
Parking Structures) 

Maximum Floor .6 

2 4 
Area Ratio After 
incentives (FAR) 

Maximum Floor 1.2 

10Minimum Density 6 15 
(units per acre) 

Maximum Density 12 20 25 
(units/acre) 

Maximum Density 18 30 38 
After Incentives 
(units per acre) 

Minimum Primary 1200 sq ft 700 sq ft 700 sq ft 
Dwelling Unit area 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



600 sq ft 600 sq ft 
Dwelling Unit area 

Table 2: General 

Minimum Accessory 600 sq ft 

TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
Regulations 

Suburban (Level 3) Urban (Level 4) Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

SF Detached SF Attached 

Minimum Lot Area 5,000 sq ft 3,000 sq ft 3,000 sq ft 2,000 sq ft 
(Residential) 

Minimum Lot Area NA NA NA 
(Non-Residential and 
Multi-Family) 

Minimum Lot Width 40' 30' 30' 25' 
(Residential) 

Minimum Lot Width 40' 18' 18' 
(Non-Residential and 
Multi-Family) 

Table 2: General TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
Regulations 

Suburban (Level 3) Urban (Level 4) Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

SF Detached SF Attached 

Minimum Width NA NA 
(cul-de-sac) 

Minimum Lot Depth 

NA 

NA NA NA 

Minimum Front NANA NA 
Street Yard 

Maximum Front NANA NA 
Street Yard 

Minimum Side Street NA NA NA 
Yard 

Street Build-to-Line 10-20'10-20' 0-10' 
Range 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Percentage of 
structure frontage 
that must be within 
the range of the 
Build-to-Line (first 
and second story) 

Minimum Interior 
Side Yard 

Minimum Rear Yard 

Sky Exposure Angle 
(in degrees, measures 
at 14' above the end 
of the 50' bufferyard) 

Minimum Building 
Separation 

Maximum Lot 
Coverage (does not 
include Parking 
Structures) 

Maximum 
Impervious Coverage 
(includes Parking 
Structures) 

Maximum Floor 
Area Ratio (FAR) 
(does not include 
Parking Structures) 

Table 2: General 
Regulations 

Maximum Floor 
Area Ratio After 
incentives (FAR) 

Minimum Density 
(units per acre) 

50%40%30% 

NANA6' sum of both 

NA10' NA 

4545 45 

6' NANA 

85%60% 70% 

80% 90%70% 

1 2 3 

TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 

Suburban (Level 3) Urban (Level 4) Urban 
Center 
(Level 5) 

SF Detached ISF Attached 

4 62 

6 10 15 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Figure 3 

" ..50' 

(13) Permitted Encroachment into Yards and Right-of-Way. 

(a) No primary or accessory structure that includes a roof and exceeds a height of five feet 
shall be permitted to be located within the minimum setback, except: 

i. Utilizing the Traditional Neighborhood Design Development Pattern, Gallery or Arcade 
style building frontages shall be permitted to exceed the build-to line in the Urban Center 
District, Gallery or Arcade style building frontages shall be permitted to extend into the public 
right-of-way to within 2 feet of the street tree canopy measured at the anticipated full growth of 
the street trees. 

ii. Accessory items such as driveways, landscape features, fences, and minor mechanical 
equipment, as well as architectural features such as cornices, chimneys, buttresses and eaves are 
permitted to be located in the setback. 

(b) Stairways, balconies, covered porches or other building extensions shall be permitted to 
extend into a setback provided that a minimum of 4 feet separates such features from adjacent 
structures and similar amenities located on adjacent structures. 

(14) Incentives and Density Bonus. 

(a) A series of incentives are hereby established to better achieve the vision for the SH 130 
and SH 45 Corridor. Each incentive is optional, but strongly encouraged. Incentives shall permit 
development of a site to occur at a higher density as indicated in Table 2 General Regulations. 

(b) At no time shall a development be permitted to exceed initial requirements by an amount 
to exceed 100 percent. Residential densities may be exceeded by no greater than 50 percent of 
the initial requirement. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



(c) Incentives shall be provided to encourage open space preservation large-scale master 
planning, development of structured parking, and creation of office space. 

(d) Density may be increased in Corridor districts per Table 3 Density Incentives: 

Table 3: Density Incentives DENSITY BONUS 

Residential Units 
(Maximum 50%) 

Commercial Coverage 
(Maximum 100%) 

Open Space Preservation - For each 
10% decrease in impervious surface 
to be used as open space 

10% 20% 

Master Planning - For each 500 acres 
above 1,000 as Base Development 

5% 10% 

Master Planning - For each 500 acres 
above 1,000 as TND 

10% 20% 

Structured Parking for a minimum 
80% required parking 

30% 60% 

Office Space (only applies to Level 4 
and Level 5 to a maximum of 60%) 
for each 10,000 sq ft as Base 
Development 

- 5% 

Office Space (only applies to Level 4 
and Level 5 to a maximum of 60%) 
for each 10,000 sq ft as TND 

- 10% 

(15) Height Regulations. 

(a) Height shall be measured as the vertical distance between the average finished grade at the 
base ofthe building and the top plate. No single story of a structure shall exceed 14 feet. 

(b) Items not included in calculation of height include space for parking structures, 
architectural treatments, roof structure, mechanical equipment, antennas, spires or other similar 
amenities. 

(c) Height regulations are defined per Table 4 Height Regulations: 

Table 4: Height BASE DEVELOPMENT TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD 
Regulations DEVELOPMENT 

Suburban Urban Urban Suburban Urban Urban Center 
(Level 3) (Level 4) Center (Level 3) (Level 4) (Level 5) 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



stucco, exterior insulation and finish systems (EIFS), Hardiplank or similar materials, and sealed 
and painted concrete block may not exceed 15% of all exterior walls on the first two stories. 

(30) Additional Standards. Beyond the site standards required in this section, site development 
shall also be in accordance with the following requirements established, in Chapter 157 Unified 
Development Code: 

(a) Subchapter 1. General Provisions. 

(b) Subchapter 2. Administration. 

(c) Subchapter 3. Procedures. 

(d) Subchapter 6. Non-conforming Uses and Sites. 

(e) Subchapter 7. General Regulations. 

(f) Subchapter 8. General Site Design Standards. 

(g) Subchapter 9. Site Development Standards. 

(h) Subchapter 10. Parking, Mobility, and Circulation. 

(i) Subchapter 11. Landscaping and Screening Standards. 

(j) Subchapter 12. Tree Preservation Standards. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department Head: Steven M. anil a, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed 
Amendment to Travis County Purchase Contract between the County as buyer, and 
the Perkoff Family Living Trust (1998) and Johnny Shane Ross, as seller, in Precinct 
Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On June 16, 2011, Travis County entered into a purchase contract to acquire 10 
acres of land for use in the Onion Creek Open Space 2005 bond project, based 
upon an offer to sell from the owner of the property at a price of $12,000 per acre. 
This existing contract has a sales price of $120,000. Following survey of the land 
area to be conveyed, both parties discovered and have acknowledged that 
contemplated the 10 acre acquisition area would involve the severance of a barn 
and other improvements located on the parent tract, not appropriate for the County's 
purposes and needs. Purchase and conveyance of these improvements was not the 
intent or desire of the sellers or Travis County. Subsequently, the sellers have 
requested that the land area under contract be reduced to a 7.27 acre parcel. In 
reviewing the the matter and the now-completed survey, TNR staff concurs (with 
approval from the County Attorney's Office), and recommends that the County 
approve and execute the proposed amendment, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" . 
This amendment was drafted and approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Approve and execute the proposed Amendment to Travis County Purchase 
Contract, attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See above 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The propsed amendment would effectively reduce the County's expenditures for 
acquisition of open space land -- as part of the on-going 2005 Bond, Onion Creek 

Item 18
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Open Space program -- by approximately $33,000, from the previously authorized
 
funding source. There are no other fiscal or budgetary impacts to the proposed
 
action.
 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Exhibit "A"; Amendment as referenced above
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Greq Chico Riqht-of-Way Manaqer TNR 854-4659 
Mike Martino Right-of-Way Agent II TNR 854-7646 

cc. 

r-------__~--

SM:GC:gc
 
3105 - Public Works/ROW 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Exhibit "A" 

AMENDMENT TO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASE CONTRACT 

This Amendment to Travis County Purchase Contract (the "Amendment") is made and 
entered into effective as of the later date of signing set forth below, by and between TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("BUYER"), and the PERKOFF 
FAMILY LIVING TRUST (1998) & JOHNNY SHANE ROSS, ("SELLER"). 

RECITALS 

A. Effective as of June 16, 2011, BUYER and SELLER entered into that certain 
Travis County Purchase Contract (the "Original Agreement"), covering and affecting the real 
property in Travis County, Texas described therein. All capitalized terms used herein and not 
otherwise defined in this Amendment shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Original 
Agreement. 

B. As a result of a survey correction and certain discussions between BUYER and 
SELLER, BUYER and SELLER now desire to amend the Original Agreement in certain 
respects, as follows: 

AMENDMENTS 

1. PURCHASE AND SALE. The description of the PROPERTY that SELLER 
agrees to sell and convey to BUYER and BUYER agrees to purchase is hereby amended to read 
as follows: 

That tract more specifically defined in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein; being approximately 7.27 acres out of approximately 41.90 acres out of the 
Santiago Del Valle Grant, more specifically described in Document Number 
2009158356, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

2. CONSIDRATION. Section II of the Original Agreement is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

BUYER agrees to buy and SELLER agrees to sell the PROPERTY for $ 87,240.00 
(Eighty Seven Thousand, Two Hundred Forty and No/lOO Dollars), and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency are hereby expressly acknowledged. 

OTHER PROVISIONS 

3. Except as expressly modified by the terms of this Amendment, the Original 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and is hereby ratified and reaffirmed by BUYER 
and SELLER in all respects. In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of 
this Amendment and the Original Agreement, the terms and provisions of this Amendment shall 
govern and control. 

1 

205963 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Exhibit "A"
 

4. This Amendment shall be binding upon BUYER and SELLER and their 
respective successors and assigns. This Amendment along with the Original Agreement embody 
the entire agreement and understanding between BUYER and SELLER with respect to the 
subject matter discussed herein and supersede all prior agreements, consents, and understandings 
relating to such matters. 

5. This Amendment may be executed in several identical counterparts and each 
counterpart, when so executed and delivered, shall constitute an original instrument and all such 
separate counterparts shall constitute but one and the same. 

This Amendment is executed by SELLER and BUYER effective as of the later date of 
signing stated below. 

BUYER: TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ Date: _______, 2011 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

SELLER:	 SIMON H. PERKOFF AND MARY JANE R. PERKOFF, TRUSTEES OF 
THE PERKOFF FAMILY LIVING TRUST (1998) & JOHNNY SHANE 
ROSS 

By: Date: ,2011 
Simon H. Perkoff, Trustee 

By: Date: ,2011 
Mary Jane R. Perkoff, Trustee 

By: Date: ,2011 
Johnny Shane Ross, Individually 

2 

205963 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Randy Nicholson / x44603 
Division Director/Manager: Ran olson, AICP 

Department Head: Steven M. Ma i a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the DRAFT 
Colorado River Corridor Plan and planned Town Hall meeting. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Commissioners Court approved an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin 
and the Lower Colorado River Authority to develop a long range comprehensive plan 
for the development of the Colorado River Corridor between Austin and the 
Travis/Bastrop county line. A DRAFT plan has been completed with assistance from 
the planning firm Bosse Pharis Associates, Inc. Staff anticipates seeking community 
comments by presenting this information in a public forum and posting the 
information on the County's web page. 

The purpose of the Corridor Plan is to coordinate regional and local planning and 
private sector investment to facilitate the preservation and enhancement of valuable 
environmental, economic, recreational, and cultural resources of the plan area over 
the next twenty-five to thirty years. The Corridor Plan includes objectives for 
improved protection of local bio-diversity, preservation and restoration of floodplains 
and natural areas; the creation of parks, open spaces and greenways; enhancement 
of Corridor quality of life through the long-term restoration and reclamation of mined 
sites; and enhancement of mobility through capital project development and new 
design alternatives. 

Plan implementation requires private sector and intergovernmental cooperation 
since multiple government entities are responsible for the various aspects of 
transportation, natural resource conservation, and environmental protection in the 
Corridor. The Corridor Plan is designed to improve collaboration at the regional and 
local level, and to enhance the knowledge and understanding of the valuable 
resources of the Colorado River. 

Item 19
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Exhibit 1: DRAFT Colorado River Corridor Plan 

Exhibit 2: DRAFT Public Meeting Announcement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff requests that the Travis County Commissioners Court approve presenting 
the DRAFT Colorado River Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan) to the public in August and 
posting on the County web page. Additionally, staff requesst the Court approve 
presenting the DRAFT plan to appropriate agencies, committees, and/or elected 
officials. Staff anticipates bringing the Corriodor Plan back to the Court for final 
approval after an appropriate level of community input. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Concept Plan presents a vision that accommodates new development while 
protecting the character and environmental quality of the Corridor. New urban areas 
are sited along major highways (SH 130, SH 71, FM 973 and FM 969 nodes). This 
relationship is aligned with the CAMPO 2035 "activity centers" concept. 

Transportation corridors in the Concept Plan have been developed with new multi
modal mobility opportunities that currently do not exist within the Corridor. Roadways 
that accommodate bikes lanes and sidewalks and a regional trails network are 
proposed to seamlessly connect throughout the area. People living and raising 
families within the Corridor will find it an inviting place to live, work, and shop, while 
still moving motorists, cyclists and pedestrians throughout the Corridor. 

It is envisioned that transit will be fully integrated within the Corridor and have 
connectivity to the Austin Bergstrom International Airport and the City of Austin's 
future Urban Rail stations. Congested roadways are planned to be improved and 
new connectivity created. FM 969 will become a focal "rural parkway" providing 
mobility as well as highlighting the visual character of the Colorado River Corridor. 
Arterials that front along greenways will take advantage of the rural visual character 
that defines the Corridor. New connectivity is also highlighted in the Concept Plan, 
especially from residential areas east of SH 130. For example, new connections 
from Austin's Colony to FM 973 are provided as well as a new regional arterial that 
crosses the Colorado River connecting FM 969 with SH 71. 

The envisioned corridor-wide parks and greenway system - centered on the 
Colorado River, Onion Creek, Gilleland Creek, and other smaller creeks - weaves 
together developed and undeveloped lands. The intent is to provide the growing 
population of the corridor with opportunities to enjoy recreational and natural 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



resources close to where they live and to mitigate the environmental impacts of 
increased impervious cover in watersheds. Recreational facilities will be built at 
destination parks; boat ramps will be constructed at FM 973 and SH 130 river 
crossings and at the confluence of Onion Creek with the Colorado River; and long 
distance hike and bike trails will be developed along the length of the linear 
greenways. Bottomland woods, grasslands, and wetlands will serve to capture and 
filter stormwater, recharge ground water, and mitigate flood damage. 

With these land patterns, new transportation opportunities, and corridor-wide parks 
and greenway system, people living and raising families within the corridor will find it 
an inviting place to work, live, and shop. 

The foundation of the Corridor Plan is the analysis of the following key elements: 
• Land Use 
• Water Quality and Water Supply 
• Environment 
• Transportation 
• Parks and Land Conservation 

LAND USE 
The Corridor Plan evaluated over 30,000 acres and 32 Colorado River miles. The 
current population in the corridor is over 10,000 with anticipated population of over 
30,000 by 2035. This is double the CAMPO 2035 projected growth of 10,000. 

The most dominant land uses in the corridor are mining (resource extraction) 
estimated at 11,296 acres. TCAD does not list mining operations within a specific 
land use category; however, there are 6,549 acres of active and inactive mining 
operations. 

The area is experiencing increased residential development. Current residential land 
area is 2,927 acres. 

The conflict between these land uses (noise, traffic, visual impacts, etc.) is likely to 
continue in the near future as more residential and mining activity are planned in the 
corridor. 

The area in around ABIA within the corridor is heavily impacted by the airport noise 
contour overlay. Land in this area is being actively purchased or mitigated by the 
City of Austin. There is a potential to work with the City to develop proper land use 
control in this area that increases open space and lire-brands" the front door to our 
city for many tourists and residents. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



There is opportunity to plan the progression of land uses. Reclamation of 2,130 
acres along SH 130 has been annouced by TXI, known as Rio de Vida, the area is 
expected to have a population of 12,000 to 16,000. These new uses can be 
anticipated to need orderly transition to accommodate transportation, parks, and 
storm water facilities. Over half of the acres are proposed to be set aside for green 
space. 

Rio de Vida and the Water's Edge developments have potential for future City of 
Austin annexation. 

WATER QUALITY and WATER SUPPLY 
Within the corridor there are 5 applicable wastewater Certificates of Convenience 
and Necessity (CCN). The largest wastewater providers are the City of Austin and 
Hornsby Bend. The City of Austin has three wastewater plants in the corridor with 
the South Austin Regional Plant being the most centrally located, and potentially 
having the largest capacity of the three to handle future growth. Existing wastewater 
infrastructure is limited east of SH-130. 

Within the Corridor there are 7 applicable water CCN's. The largest water providers 
are the LCRA, City of Austin, Hornsby Bend, Manville and Garfield. Of these 
providers the City of Austin and Hornsby Bend are the only ones providing retail 
surface water. The rest are on well water and LCRA sells wholesale "raw water". 
Water infrastructure east of SH-130 is limited to support development without 
substantial upgrades. 

Private wells in the Corridor are numerous and the ability to quantify the quality, 
exact quantity and map the location of these wells is an issue. 

Electrical Service in the area is provided by the City of Austin and Bluebonnet 
Electric. Significant service upgrades will be needed to accommodate growth. 

LCRA is a wholesale raw water provider in the corridor with at least 6 inflow and 4 
out-flow locations along the Colorado River. 

There is an opportunity through the infrastructure planned for future development 
(ie., Rio De Vida, Water's Edge, Austin Colony) projects to increase the water, 
electric and wastewater services in the area. 

TRANSPORTATION 
Expanse and flood plain of Colorado River limits number of potential crossings and 
north/south connectivity. Flood Plain crossings drive transportation costs up. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



The Corridor relies heavily on two roadways, FM 969 and SH 71, for access and 
mobility; these same highways provide mobility to developing areas north and south 
of the Corridor as well as Bastrop County. 

Mining lands will preclude potential of a robust roadway network, and extraction 
methods and material movement will mix industrial and residential traffic. 

Limited public transit service is provided by Capital Area Rural Transportation 
Service. 

CAMPO's 2035 future land use traffic modeling may have under estimated traffic 
demands. 

Improvements are planned for FM 973 and FM 969, and additional roadway 
connections have been recommended for inclusion in a proposed Fall bond election. 

There is opportunity to provide major regional north/south arterial connectivity from 
SH 71 East to the north by providing an additional Colorado River crossing. 

There is opportunity to provide a significant amount of hike, bike, and pedestrian 
facilities along roadways and greenways helping to reduce vehicle trips. 

ENVIRONMENT 
Of the 30,500 Acres in the corridor approx. 13,000 Acres currently lie within the 2008 
FEMA 100 year floodplain. 

Floodplain reclamation and modification standards that "retain the integrity of in 
stream channel stability and ecology, protect riparian areas and minimize damage to 
the physical and biological characteristics of such areas" need to be considered for 
land in the corridor. 

Much of the critical environmental features and resources are located in the 100 year 
floodplain in the corridor. The direct correlation between alluvial soils, wetlands, 
springs, waterfowl habitat, creek erosion hazard areas, etc. and the 100 year 
floodplain would seem to indicate a need to preserve and protect the land located in 
these areas for conservation of other upland areas. 

A majority of the land (approx. 20,000 acres) drains directly into the Colorado River 
basin with approx. 10,500 acres of land in the corridor draining to the remaining 
tributaries of Elm, Decker, Gilleland, Onion, Carson, Walnut, and Boggy creek 
watersheds. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Tree cover of the Corridor over the past 70 years has been sparse except along the 
riparian corridor bluffs. Cleared bottomland woods and grasslands transformed a 
diverse ecosystem to one with fewer ecological functions and values. 

Riparian forest buffers offer effective water quality protection and river conservation, 
but require proper management. Additionally, there must be an integrated approach 
including sediment and erosion plans, pollution abatement, and proper land 
management techniques. 

Water Quality Protection Zones can provide linear spaces that can be incorporated 
into a comprehensive trail and greenway system. 

Resource extraction process can result in topographic relief that presents 
opportunities for various micro climates that foster various plant and wildlife 
development. 

Impervious cover added to the corridor over the past 30 years has been low in 
comparison to the rest of Austin, although the trend for more increased impervious 
cover in the short range is expected to rise. 

Recent aerial surveys show a great potential for re-forestation, particularly the pecan 
orchards along the Colorado River. 

PARKS AND LAND CONSERVATION 
Travis County and the City of Austin have over 1200 acres of parkland on the 
Colorado River and its tributaries that form the foundation of a corridor-wide park 
system centered along waterways. 

The challenge of building a park system that meets the needs of a growing 
population is acquiring land before it is slated for development. 

The Corridor Plan adds to on the County's initiative to build greenways along Onion 
and Gilleland creeks beginning in 2005 with voter-approved bond funds. 

A request for additional funding of land acquistion in the Corridor has been 
recommended for inclusion in the Fall bond election program. 

Historically, initiatives for land conservation for non-park purposes in the Corridor 
and eastern Travis County have not been aggressive. The 2011 Texas State 
Legislature has given the County new authority to purchase conservation 
easements. The Corridor is a candidate for the use of this conservation program. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Both the City and the County are exploring improved creek protections that will 
strengthen opportunities for greenway systems. 

The provision of an attractive physical environment, including parks for residents and 
visitors, as well as providing necessary services and facilities, will attract new 
residents and businesses to the area. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC:
 
Anna Bowlin Development Services TNR 854-7561 
Jon White Natural Resources TNR 854-7212 
Christy Moffett CDBG Senior Planner HHSNS 854-3460 
Betty Voights Executive Director CAPCOG 916-6000 

0501 • Comprehensive Planning· 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 

Due to the large scale of this document, it can be accessed 
at the following lillie 

bttP://www.bossepharis.com/CRCP.html 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County, the City of Austin, and 
LCRA have prepared a draft Colorado 
River Corridor Plan that they want to 
share with the public. Its goal is to 
guide orderly growth in the corridor 
and help preserve and enhance the 
area's many valuable environmental, 
economic, recreational, and cultural 
resources. 

Come to the Town Hall meeting to 
learn about this plan and tell us what 
you think. For more information, visit 
www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/CRCP. 

m 
>< 
tr 
_e 

0
_e 

TRAVIS 
COUNTY ~V ~~'\

..,.,.,.._.~~ 

I"""'t 

f'J 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Item 20
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: 8/2/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Travis R. Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854
9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

A. Annual agreement with the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority
to continue the Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the
Sheriff's Office;

B. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs to increase the award for the Comprehensive Energy
Assistance Program (CEAP) for Health and Human Services and Veterans
Service provide household heating and cooling energy assistance to help low
income families or individuals become energy self-sufficient; and,

C. Amendment to the agreement with the Office of the Attomey General to continue
the Integrated Child Support System (ICSS) Program in the Domestic Relations
Office within the Juvenile Probation for an additional year.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

This week's grant packet includes three items. Item A is the annual amendment to
continue the Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Sheriff's Office.
Travis County receives roughly half of the award with the remaining funds sent to the
counties of Bastrop, Colorado, Comal, Hays and Wharton. Item B amends the
agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to increase
the award for the CEAP program in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service.
Item C amends the agreement with the Office of the Attorney General to continue the
ICSS Program in Juvenile Probation for an additional year. It will be the third year of the
program that monitors and enforces all new private divorces and paternities for
compliance with child and medical support orders.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items

Item 21
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Item 22
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  August 2, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO 
PARTICIPATE IN AUSTIN URBAN RAIL SYSTEM. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 2, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn / 854-4728; 632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding the submission of an application to the 
Texas Secretary of State for Travis County’s participation in a countywide polling place 
(vote centers) program for the November 8, 2011 Constitutional Amendment election. 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Vote Center application to Texas Secretary of State. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact anticipated. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Assistant Director of Elections, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

Travis County 

 
Application to Participate in the 

State of Texas 

Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Submitted by 

 

Dana DeBeauvoir 

Travis County Clerk 

August 3, 2011 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 
DANA DeBEAUVOIR 
Travis County Clerk 
 
Elections Division 
P. O. Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410  
512-854-4996 (voice); 512-854-9075 (fax)  
 www.traviscountyelections.org 

 August 3, 2011 

 

The Honorable Hope Andrade 

Texas Secretary of State 

P.O. Box 1201 

Austin, TX 78711 

 

Dear Secretary Andrade: 

 

I am submitting to you Travis County’s application to participate in the countywide polling place 

program as re-authorized by the terms specified in House Bill 2194 recently passed in the 82
nd

 

Regular Session of the Texas Legislature. 

 

We have worked for several years to ensure that we are ready to proceed, and we are excited 

about the prospect of participating in the countywide polling places program. Our office fully 

complies with the essential program requirements in the following manner: 1) Travis County 

uses a direct recording electronic (DRE) voting system; 2) we have implemented a computerized 

voter registration list that allows for real-time voter look-up and recording of voter history; and 

3) we have conducted outreach efforts, including a public hearing, to inform voters of this 

proposal and to solicit feedback from the community. 

 

Use of DRE System 

Elections in Travis County have been conducted exclusively with a DRE voting system for nine 

years. Travis County piloted the Hart InterCivic eSlate system (“Hart system”) in November 

2002, and implemented it countywide in 2003. The Hart system complies with the federal Help 

America Vote Act and has received strong support from individual voters and representatives of 

disability rights organizations.  The system provides full access to all ballot styles required 

throughout the county and has been used in 32 elections since full implementation, including 20 

joint general and special elections with various local jurisdictions.  

 

Computerized Voter Look-up and Recording of Voter History 

Travis County has utilized a computerized voter registration database for many years. Initially, 

desktop computers with dial-up access were installed at early voting locations. In 2004, a new 

EZVIP system was implemented that involved the use of laptop computers with wireless access 

at all early voting polling places.  

 

Following the successful use of wireless configured laptops in early voting, the Travis County 

Clerk’s office began to acquire additional equipment for use on Election Day. The system used 

today communicates via a wireless mobile network and a secure Virtual Private Network (VPN) 

connection to the voter registration database and allows workers to look up voter registration 

records and to instantly record a voter’s participation in real time. We now have acquired the  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

Travis County Application to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

August 3, 2011 

 

2 

technology and established the security protocols needed to move forward with a vote centers 

program. 

 

By 2011, all polling places relied on the computerized laptops for voter check-in, and the 

functionality was fully field-tested on Election Day in both the May 14, 2011 Joint General and 

Special Elections and the City of Austin June 18, 2011 runoff. All needed equipment is in place 

to conduct a countywide polling places program for the November 8, 2011 election. 

 

Seeking Local Approval and Public Support 

On April 18, the County Clerk sent a letter to the Travis County Judge and County 

Commissioners describing a new approach to voting in Travis County that would include the 

establishment of vote centers (or countywide polling places). A request also was submitted to 

appear before the Commissioners Court to provide an overview of the proposal to implement 

vote centers in Travis County. [Addendum 1] 

 

Public Outreach 

The Travis County Clerk appeared before the Travis County Commissioners Court on May 3, 

2011, to provide an overview of vote centers (or countywide polling places). [Addendum 2] 

 

Prior to the County Clerk’s presentation, the proposal overview and the initial list of proposed 

voting locations was posted on the County Clerk’s web site and on the Elections Facebook page. 

Additionally, emails were distributed to a wide range of community members with the same 

information. [Addendum 3] 

 

Information was provided to the following individuals and groups, who also were invited to 

attend the public hearing. 

 

• Voters 

• Local jurisdictions 

• Minority organizations 

• Disability rights organizations 

• Elected officials representing Travis County 

• Representatives of local political parties 

• Democratic and Republican precinct term appointments 

• Members of the Travis County Clerk’s 2009/10 Elections Study Group 

• Current or recent election workers. 

 

Finally, a meeting was held with representatives of local disability rights organizations to explain 

the vote centers proposal and to hear any specific concerns about voter accessibility. These 

representatives were highly supportive of the countywide polling places proposal.  

 

Comments on Original Proposal 

From the beginning, Travis County’s vision for a program of countywide polling places was one 

that would incorporate limited changes to existing polling places. When the first draft of 

suggested sites was presented to the public, changes were proposed for less than 10 percent of 

the county’s precinct polling places.  Part of the rationale was to take advantage of the 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

Travis County Application to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

August 3, 2011 

 

3 

opportunity to move away from less than optimum sites and to incorporate established early 

voting sites into the mix of sites that would be offered on Election Day. 

 

Official resolutions supporting the implementation of vote centers in Travis County were 

received from the City of Lakeway and the Travis County Democratic Party. [Addendum 4] 

 

Comments from individuals overall were very favorable, although a few voters expressed 

reservations about proposed changes for approximately a dozen previously used polling places.  

 

The Travis County Republican Party and several other speakers voiced their concerns that this 

type of program not be used to degrade the long-standing tradition of neighborhood polling 

locations. Additionally, individuals who favor a system of hand-counted paper ballots expressed 

opposition to this plan because of its reliance on an electronic system needed to provide each 

precinct the ability to offer all of the ballot styles required throughout Travis County.  

 

Updated Plan Presented at Public Hearing 

Based on comments from the community, a revised plan was developed and presented to Travis 

County Commissioners at a public hearing held on June 21, 2011 to consider the updated Vote 

Centers proposal.  [Addendum 5] 

 

Unlike the approach taken by other counties that previously have adopted countywide polling 

place programs, Travis County will maintain our current precinct polling places and turn them 

into vote centers. We will maintain the precinct polling places typically used in a comparable 

election, changing polling places only when sites are unavailable or when a superior facility has 

been identified – a situation common to any election. Additionally, the most popular early voting 

sites will be included as polling locations on Election Day. In this way, Travis County will 

continue to encourage voters to vote at their home precinct, but voters will be able to cast a ballot 

at any location within the county on Election Day because every polling location will be a vote 

center. 

 

Following the public hearing, the County Clerk’s office continued to receive comments on the 

proposal. Although the original plan had changed very little, when voters had a clear 

understanding that all polling places would serve as vote centers, almost all concerns were 

overcome. [Addendum 6] 

 

Approval by County Commissioners 

After receiving testimony from the County Clerk and comments from the public, the Travis 

County Commissioners Court voted unanimously to authorize the County Clerk to proceed with 

the application process seeking approval to establish a vote centers program for the November 8, 

2011, election. [Addendum 7] 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

Travis County Application to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

August 3, 2011 

 

4 

Methodology to Determine Placement of Polling Places 

Travis County’s approach to a vote center program will be unique from other counties that have 

thus far implemented a program of countywide polling places. To ensure a smooth program 

implementation, plans include minimal changes to traditional polling places. We will continue to 

encourage voters to vote at their home precinct, but voters will be able to cast a ballot at any 

location within the county on Election Day because every polling location will be a vote center. 

 

In this way, the Travis County program would enable voters who enjoy voting at familiar polling 

places near their homes to continue to do so. But a vote center program would provide other 

options to voters who aren’t able to get to their precinct polling place. Voters who don’t have 

time to get all the way home to their neighborhood polling place, or voters who end up at the 

wrong polling place, will have the option of voting anywhere they see a “Vote Here” sign. 

 

Because the County Clerk’s office has often received inquiries about why early voting sites are 

not open on Election Day, the decision was made to include popular early voting sites as vote 

centers to eliminate this point of confusion. In this way, we can maintain popular polling places 

and communities of interest. The County Clerk’s office remains committed to ensuring ease of 

access at polling places and via public transportation. Because of these factors, we do not 

anticipate any impediment to compliance with the federal Voting Rights Act and issues overseen 

by the United States Department of Justice. 

 

Procedure for Appointing Election Officials 

Because virtually all precinct polling places will be maintained as vote centers, the standard 

procedures specified in the Texas Election Code will be followed in appointing election judges 

and alternates. A meeting with Democratic and Republican party representatives was held on 

July 8, 2011, to review these procedures and to ensure a full understanding of how our plans will 

comply with the law governing poll worker placement.  

 

Plan for Providing Notice and Informing Voters of Changes 

There will be no significant change in the polling places typically provided in comparable 

historical elections. The list of proposed polling places for the November 8, 2011, as well as a 

comparison to sites used in the November 2010 election is included with this submission. New 

locations will be established only when former sites are unavailable or when a facility that 

provides greater accessibility has been identified – a situation common to any election.   

 

To inform voters of changes to precinct polling places, our office will rely on established 

notification procedures of mailing postcards to all affected households and directing voters to the 

nearest polling place. Signs also will be posted prominently at the previous voting location. 

 

The County Clerk’s office maintains excellent relations with local media and will work closely 

to highlight changes and opportunities for voters with a countywide polling places program. 

Although the intent is to implement the program with a “soft” introduction to the program that 

encourages the continued use of voters’ precinct polling places, an integrated communications 

effort will be undertaken to reach voters through a combination of direct messages, public 

notices, traditional media, email blasts, and the expanded use of social media. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

Travis County Application to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

August 3, 2011 

 

5 

Updated Training for Election Workers 

In the May and June elections of 2011, Travis County implemented and tested the computerized 

voter check-in system countywide. Approximately two-thirds of all precincts had used this 

equipment previously, and workers were trained on the same equipment that will be deployed in 

future elections, including in a vote centers program.   

 

The most significant change in election worker training required for a vote centers program 

would be instruction on qualifying voters countywide. This training will be easily adapted from 

that now provided to early voting workers. The County Clerk’s training program currently 

provides a 3-hour in-person training course for election judges and alternates and online training 

for election clerks. Alternate judges serve as the laptop operators and will be the workers 

responsible for voter qualification procedures. Special attention will be given to train poll 

workers prior to implementation.  

 

Report to Secretary of State 

For most voters, we expect the transition to vote centers to be seamless and transparent. By 

maintaining precinct polling places and providing the additional convenience of voting at 

established and well recognized early voting sites, we expect voters will find vote centers a 

welcome convenience.  

 

Travis County will provide a post-election report comparing voting patterns and turnout by 

county election precinct between November 2011 and the elections held in November 2009 and 

November 2007. An analysis of the number/percent of voters who cast a ballot at the polling 

place nearest the voter’s residence versus other locations will be provided. A comparison of early 

voting to Election Day turnout will be included to determine whether any effect from the use of 

vote centers could be determined. 

 

Travis County residents have demonstrated that they appreciate options when it comes to voting. 

Travis County repeatedly earned awards from the Texas Secretary of State for leading urban 

counties in Early Voting turnout percentage, for example. We are confident that this new option 

will be well received, and we are convinced that this program will help ensure that all votes of 

legitimately registered voters will be counted. 

 

Travis County has been recognized as a leader in technology implementation, security enhance- 

ments, and voter outreach and public information. These attributes provide the underpinnings for 

a successful transition to a program of countywide polling places. We are eager to participate in 

the program, and we hope that you will give favorable consideration to our request and proposal. 

 

Please let me know if we can provide any additional information. 

 

Best regards, 
 

 
Dana DeBeauvoir 

Travis County Clerk 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



List of Addenda 

 
 

Addendum 1 

• April 18, 2011 Letter to Travis County Commissioners Court providing overview 

of opportunity to implement countywide polling places 

 

Addendum 2 

• Agenda summary from May 3, 2011 meeting of Travis County Commissioners 

Court 

• Preliminary List of Proposed Vote Center Locations for November 2011 Election 

• Comparison of Preliminary Proposed or Combined Sites by Zip Code Area 

 

Addendum 3 

• Text of email to community members 

• Elections Division web site screen shots 

• Elections Division Facebook page screen shot 

 

Addendum 4 

• Resolutions of support for vote centers  

City of Lakeway, Travis County Democratic Party 

• Comments from Travis County Republican Party 

 

Addendum 5 

• Agenda summary from June 21, 2011 meeting of Travis County Commissioners 

Court and public hearing 

• Updated list of proposed Vote Center locations as submitted on June 21, 2011 

 

Addendum 6 

• Media advisories announcing public hearing related to vote centers proposal and 

Commissioners Court approval 

• Media coverage 

 

Addendum 7 

• Agenda summary from June 21, 2011 meeting of Travis County Commissioners 

Court and unanimous vote to proceed with application to Texas Secretary of State 

• DVD of testimony from June 21, 2011 public hearing 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 1 
 

• April 18, 2011 Letter to Travis County Commissioners Court providing overview 

of opportunity to implement countywide polling places 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

April 18, 2011 

 

TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

FROM:  Dana Debeauvoir 

RE:  A New Approach to Voting in Travis County: Proposal for Establishment of Vote Centers 

 

We are asking for your support for the use of vote centers in Travis County for the November 2011 election 

and your assistance in taking the steps required for submitting a proposal to the Texas Secretary of State  

by August 3, 2011. 

 

What are Vote Centers? 

Vote centers are another name for countywide polling places. Instead of requiring voters to vote at their 

precinct polling locations, vote centers allow all registered voters in Travis County the option of voting  

at any of the county’s polling locations on election day. It allows election day polling places to operate  

in a similar way to early voting locations. 

 

A pilot program to permit countywide polling places was authorized by the Texas Legislature in 2005,  

and the first program was implemented in Lubbock County in 2006. Since then, additional counties have 

successfully participated in the program. For the past few years, the Clerk’s Office has been moving steadily 

toward developing the infrastructure needed for this program so that computerized poll lists (these are not 

connected to the voting system) with real-time updates are available at every election day location. This  

is not only a legal requirement for using vote centers, but a necessary tool for preventing vote fraud.  

 

Benefits of Vote Centers 
Voter centers provide numerous advantages including: 

1. Giving voters more election day options and greater convenience. For example, a voter could 

vote close to work if there is not sufficient time to get back to his/her neighborhood polling location 

before the polls close. 

2. Eliminating voter confusion about where to vote on election day. Because we have such a mobile 

population, voters who sometimes only vote once every two or four years, and polling places that 

sometimes change, there is a significant number of voters each election who do not know their 

precinct polling location. For the November 2010 election, more than 80% (5,747) of the phone calls 

we received were from persons asking for the location of their precinct polling place.  Additionally, 

citizen complaints are often associated with this issue. For example, we hear: “Why do I have to 

drive past a polling place to get to the polling place where I am registered?” or “Why can I vote  

at this grocery store during early voting but not on election day? 

3. Reducing problems with less-than-ideal facilities used as polling locations. This is particularly 

important when trying to find locations that best serve an area and have good disability access, 

parking, and sufficient space for an organized workflow. This problem is exacerbated in 

gubernatorial and presidential election where the law requires us to have a polling location in  

every precinct. For some areas, that task proves to be extremely challenging.  

4. Reducing the use of elementary schools used as polling locations. Our goal is to avoid using 

elementary schools whenever possible to prevent any potential security or safety issues involving 

young children. Sometimes, however, there are no other public facilities available in a precinct. 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

5. Reducing the number of provisional votes that are cast each election. Approximately 25% (264) 

of the provisional ballots cast for the November 2010 election were related to persons unsure about 

their precinct of residency.  

6. Providing voters a service they want. According to surveys taken in other counties using vote 

centers, voters have a high satisfaction level with this type of voting. Some studies have even made 

assumptions that vote centers increase voter turnout. 

 

Challenges with Vote Centers 
Some of the counties who have implemented this program have also experienced problems, such as:   

1. Complaints that polling places have moved too far away from neighborhoods thereby potentially 

disenfranchising poor, disabled, or elderly voters and persons with transportation issues. 

2. Long lines at some polling locations (especially between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) when voters  

arrive in mass at a particularly popular site.  

 

Do Vote Centers Save Money? 
When initially promoting vote centers, some advocates trumpet the dramatic cost savings that can be 

obtained with fewer polling locations. We have found that this advantage is often overstated since the 

number of voters voting does not change or may increase. For example, fewer polling sites may not equal 

fewer poll workers since more voters in fewer locations will have to be processed more quickly. We 

anticipate some savings once this program has been in use, but we cannot at this time guarantee what  

those savings will be.   

 

Travis County’s Approach 
Our goal is to offer Travis County voters the benefits of vote centers without the downsides. We believe 

anything that substantially changes voting should be done slowly and with community input. For the first 

election using vote centers, the law allows us to cut back to 65% of the number of polling places we normally 

use and cut back to 50% for subsequent elections. However, for the November 2011 election, we want to 

start with a less than 10% reduction (we normally have about189 locations for a constitutional amendment 

election and would move to approximately 175). It should be noted that the 2009–2010 Election Study Group 

supported the use of vote centers but voted that little or no reduction in the number of polling locations 

should occur the first time vote centers are used.   

 

To get community input, we will send information about this program in general along with an explanation 

of the methods used for site selection and a specific list of proposed polling locations to a wide range of 

governmental and political entities and civic and advocacy organizations. We will put mechanisms in place 

to receive input back from community members by phone, email, and regular mail. We will post information 

about this program on the County’s internet page and on the County Clerk’s Facebook page. We will engage 

the support of the local media to inform residents about the opportunity to participate in the process. Plans 

will be adjusted to incorporate the initial feedback received from the community, and with your permission,  

a public hearing at Commissioners Court will be scheduled to give residents and organizations another 

chance to express support or concerns.  

 
After community input has been received, a proposal will be sent to the Texas Secretary of State and the U.S. 

Department of Justice for review. The Texas Secretary of State has until August 15, 2011 to approve or deny 

this request. If we are allowed to use vote centers this November, we will again solicit opinions after the 

election to gauge voter opinion and to determine where improvements need to be made. 

 

Please Note 

Currently, the law does not allow vote centers to be used in primary elections and limits the number of 

counties in Texas that can use this type of program. Legislation regarding vote centers has been proposed  

and changes could occur during this session.   

 

Thank you for your help, and if you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 854-4996.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 2 
 

• Agenda summary from May 3, 2011 meeting of Travis County  

Commissioners Court 

• Initial List of Proposed Vote Center Locations for November 2011 Election 

• Comparison of Initial Proposed or Combined Sites by Precinct 

• Comparison of Initial Proposed or Combined Sites by Zip Code Area 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

Consider and take appropriate action on proposal from County Clerk 
for establishment of vote centers in Travis County.  

Information 
 

Legislative File # 4148 

Status Tabled 

Department County Clerk's Office 

Meeting May 3, 2011 9:00 AM 

Category Elections, All matters pertaining to 

Sponsors Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez 

Functions County Clerk Elections 
 

Vote 
  

Attachments 
 

Vote Centers overview  

Vote Center Comparison  

Nov 2011 Polling Ctrs Guide Zip Code  

Download Document Body  
 

History 
 

Discussed 
05/03/2011 09:00 AM  

 

Document Body 

We are asking for your support for the use of vote centers in Travis County for the November 

2011 election and Commissioner Court's assistance in taking the steps required for 

submitting a proposal to the Texas Secretary of State by August 3, 2011. 
  

Financial Impact 
ENTER Amount of Funding, Source of Funding, Previously Approved by Commissioners Court (Earmark?), Annualized Amount, Current Budget 

Meeting History 

May 3, 2011 9:00 AM  
Commissioners Court Voting Session Draft

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk  
Clerk's Note: The Court indicated its support of the County Clerk and the pilot initiative currently 
being discussed at the 82nd legislature. 

RESULT: 
  

 
 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

101 Dailey Middle School 78724 No Change 122 - YMCA East / 129 - Sims Elem

14000 Westall Street

105 Manor ISD Administration Building 78653 No Change

10335 US Highway 290E 

106 Travis County Sheriff's Office East 78653 No Change 105 - Manor ISD Admin / 101 - Dailey Middle

7811 Burleson-Manor Road

107 New Sweden Lutheran Church 78653 New Site Needed, not yet identified N/A 105 - Manor ISD Admin *Area is growing along the southern border

12809 New Sweden Church Road of the precinct, need to assess

108 Copperfield Elementary School 78753 No Change 112 - Dessau Elem / 213 - Graham Elem

12135 Thompkins Drive

109 Parmer Lane Elementary School 78727 No Change

1806 Parmer Lane

110 River Oaks Elementary School 78758 No Change

12401 Scofield Farms Drive

111 Westview Middle School 78727 No Change

1805 Scofield Lane

112 Dessau Elementary School 78754 No Change 108 - Copperfield Elem

1501 Dessau Ridge Lane

113 Wieland Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 112 Dessau 1.8 Miles 224 - County Tax Ofc / 206 - Pfluger Hall *Voters have access to Plugerville and Dessau

900 Tudor House Road elem, pct used to be combined with 112

121 LBJ High School 78724 No Change 122 - Y East Branch / 151 - NE Health Ctr

7309 Lazy Creek Drive

122 YMCA East Community Branch 78723 No Change

5315 Ed Bluestein Boulevard

123 Eastside Memorial Green Tech H.S. 78721 No Change

1012 Arthur Stiles Road

124 Carver Library 78702 No Change

1161 Angelina Street 

126 David Chapel Portable 78702 No Change

2211 East MLK Jr. Boulevard

129 Sims Elementary School 78721 New Site  -  Oak Springs Library 1.1 Miles 123 - Eastside Mem. HS / 122 - YMCA East *Public facility nearby

1203 Springdale Road

130 Memorial United Methodist Church 78723 No Change

6100 Berkman Drive

132 Pecan Springs Elementary School 78723 0.9 Miles *Public facility nearby

3100 Rogge Lane

* Utilize existing Early Voting locations to replace some Election Day sites

Site Selection Criteria

TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK - ELECTIONS DIVISION
Proposed Voter Center Locations for November 2011 Election

* Replace elementary schools with public facilities where available

* Incorporate additional retail or retail-like locations

New Site  - University Hills Branch 

Library

154 - Bluebonnet Trail Elem / 106 - Travis Co 

Sheriff's Ofc East

111 - Westview Middle / 110 - River Oaks Elem 

/ 205 - Camden Huntingdon Apts

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 111 - Westview Middle / 

205 - Camden Huntingdon Apts

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 110 - River Oaks Elem

121 - LBJ HS / 129 - Oak Springs Library (New 

Site)

129 - Oak Springs Library (New Site) / 426 - 

Parque Zaragosa (New Site)

126 - David Chapel / 426 - Parque Zaragosa 

(New Site)

124 - Carver Library / 152 - Fiesta Central (New 

Site)

133 - Windsor Park Library (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS / 151 - NE Health Ctr

122 - YMCA East / 133 - Windsor Park Library 

(New Site) / 151 - NE Health Ctr

Page 1 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

133 Blanton Elementary School 78723 0.4 Miles *Public facility nearby

5408 Westminster Drive

135 Messiah Lutheran Church 78723 0.8 Miles *The methodist church can accommodate

5701 Cameron Road both precincts, has larger space

136 Ridgetop Elementary School 78751 New Site - Airport Offices *Public facility nearby

5005 Caswell Avenue

137 Winters Building 78751 No Change

701 West 51st Street

139 Bernice Hart Elementary School 78753 New Site - Goodwill Norwood 0.5 Miles *Utilize existing EV site

8301 Furness Drive

140 Dobie Middle School 78753 New Site - Gus Garcia Rec 0.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

1200 East Rundberg Lane

141 Reagan High School 78752 No Change

7104 Berkman Drive

145 Red River Church 78751 New Site  -  Airport Offices 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby, church can only

4425 Red River Street accommodate Tuesday elections

146 Lee Elementary School 78705 No Change

3308 Hampton Road

148 UT Flawn Academic Center (Lobby) 78712 No Change 146 - Lee Elem / 274 - 1st Eng Luth Church

2400 Inner Campus Drive (West Mall)

149 Reilly Elementary School 78752 No Change

405 Denson Drive

150 Brown Elementary School 78752 No Change

505 West Anderson Lane

151 Northeast Health Center 78752 No Change 121 - LBJ HS / 130 - Memorial Methodist

7112 Ed Bluestein Boulevard, Suite #155

152 Maplewood Elementary School 78722 New Site - Fiesta Central 0.5 Miles 126 - David Chapel *Utilize existing EV site

3808 Maplewood Avenue

153 Woodcliff Baptist Church 78753 1.9 Miles 140 - Gus Garcia Rec / 141 - Reagan HS *Public facility nearby, church no longer

11015 Dessau Road wants to be a site

154 Bluebonnet Trail Elementary School 78754 No Change 105 - Manor ISD Admin

11316 Farmhaven Road 

156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center 78752 No Change

7500 Blessing Avenue

160 YMCA North Park Branch 78753 No Change

9616 North Lamar Boulevard

161 Lanier High School 78758 No Change

1201 Payton Gin Road 

163 Cook Elementary School 78753 Combined @ 160 Y North Park 1.2 Miles *Nearby retail like facility

1511 Cripple Creek Road

164 Barrington Elementary School 78753 Combined @ 160 Y North Park 0.5 Miles *Nearby location with better access

400 Cooper Drive

140 - Gus Garcia Rec (New Site) / 160 - Y North 

Park

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 242 - NW 

Baptist Church

130 - Memorial Methodist / 139 - Goodwill 

Norwood (New Site) / 149 - Reilly Elem

161 - Lanier HS / 211 - Asian Chamber (New 

Site)

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Goodwill Research 

(New Site)

139 - Goodwill Norwood (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS

146 - Lee Elem / 152 - Fiesta Central (New Site) 

/ 274 - 1st Eng Luth Church

152 - Fiesta Central (New Site) / 274 1st Eng 

Luth Church

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 242 - NW 

Baptist Church

New Site  - Windsor Park Branch 

Library

Combined @ Gus Garcia Rec (New 

Site)

Combined @ 130 Memorial Methodist

130 - Memorial Methodist / 132 - University Hills 

Library (New Site)

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Goodwill Research 

(New Site)

133 - Windsor Park Library (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS

149 - Reilly Elem / 137 - Winters Bldg / 275 - 

Baker Center

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 273 - Trinity 

Lutheran Church / 275 - Baker Center

140 - Gus Garcia Rec (New Site) / 141 - Reagan 

HS

139 - Goodwill Norwood (New Site) / 140 - Gus 

Garcia Rec (New Site)

Page 2 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

200 St. Elizabeth's Catholic Church 78660 Combined @ 206 Pfluger Hall 1.3 Miles *This site is combined every May, would 

1520 North Railroad Avenue remain more consistant

202 Murchison Elementary School 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

2215 Kelly Lane

203 Boulder Ridge Community Room 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

3300 Killingsworth Lane

205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments 78758 No Change

12349 Metric Boulevard

206 Pfluger Hall 78660 No Change

203B East Pecan Street

207 YMCA Northwest Branch 78729 No Change

5807 McNeil Road

208 Triumphant Love Lutheran Church 78759 No Change

9508 Great Hills Trail

209 Rowe Lane Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 202 Murchison 1.5 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *This site is combined every May, would 

3112 Speidel Drive remain more consistant

210 O. Henry Middle School 78703 No Change

2610 West 10th Street

211 Walnut Creek Elementary School 78753 0.5 Miles 164 - Y North Park / 258 - McBee Elem *Nearby EV location

401 West Braker Lane

213 Graham Elementary School 78753 No Change

11211 Tom Adams Drive

214 Bryker Woods Elementary School 78703 No Change

3309 Kerbey Lane

215 Wells Branch Community Library 78728 1.2 Miles 110 - River Oaks Elem *Public facility nearby

15001 Wells Port Drive

216 Northwest Elementary School 78728 2.3 Miles *Public facility nearby

14014 Thermal Drive

217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Center 78728 No Change 111 - Westview Middle / 207 - Y Northwest

3000 Shoreline Drive

218 ACC Northridge Campus 78758 No Change

11928 Stonehollow Drive

219 Caldwell Elementary School 78664 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1718 Picadilly Drive 

220 Fire Station # 31 78731 No Change

5507 FM 2222

222 Windermere Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 1.7 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

1100 Picadilly Drive

223 Pflugerville ISD Administration Building 78660 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

1401 West Pecan Street

224 County Tax Office (Community Room) 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall

15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St)

259 - Milwood Library (New Site) / 260 - 

Goodwill Research (New Site)

231 - Cat Mountain HOA / 377 - Shepherd of the 

Hills Christian

206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc / 226 - 

Brookhollow Elem

108 - Copperfield Elem / 211 - Asian Chamber 

(New Site)

224 - County Tax Ofc / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

254 - Loyalton / 259 - Milwood Library (New 

Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 267 - Great Hills 

Baptist

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson 

Library (New Site)

110 - River Oaks Elem / 218 - ACC Northridge

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

0.5 / 0.8 

Miles

Combined @ Asian Chamber (New 

Site)

Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 

or 206 Pfluger Hall

256 - Howson Library (New Site) / 273 - Trinity 

Lutheran

110 - River Oaks Elem / 111 - Westview Middle

Page 3 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

225 Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Ctr 78728 No Change 111 - Westview Middle

3000 Shoreline Drive

226 Brookhollow Elementary School 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1200 North Railroad Avenue

227 Spring Hill Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 1.4 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

600 South Heatherwilde Boulevard

228 Combined @ 254 Davis Elementary 78727 Combined @ Loyalton (New Site) 0.2 Miles *Directly across the street from school

5214 Duval Road

229 Wells Branch Community Center 78728 1.4 Miles 111 - Westview Middle *Public facility nearby

2106 Klattenhoff Drive

231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Assoc. Ofc 78731 No Change 220 - Fire Sta #31 / 253 - First Presby

6007 Mount Bonnell Road

235 McCallum High School 78756 No Change

5600 Sunshine Drive

236 Rosedale Elementary School 78756 New Site - Yarborough Library 0.2 Miles 235 - McCallum HS / 273 - Trinity Lutheran *Public facility nearby

2117 West 49th Street

237 Highland Park Baptist Church 78731 No Change

5206 Balcones Drive

238 Murchison Middle School 78731 No Change 271 - Doss Elem

3700 North Hills Drive

239 Gullett Elementary School 78757 New Site - NW Rec 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

6310 Treadwell Boulevard remodel complete June 2011

240 Highland Park Elementary School 78731 No Change 237 - Highland Park Baptist

4900 Fairview Drive

241 Brentwood Elementary School 78757 Combined @ 242 Northwest Baptist 0.5 Miles 235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners *Neighboring church has more space

6700 Arroyo Seco

242 Northwest Baptist Church 78757 No Change 235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners

6301 Woodrow Avenue

243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall 78757 No Change 239 - NW Rec (New Site)

7811 Rockwood Lane

246 Hill Elementary School 78759 No Change 249 - St Matthew's Episcopal

8601 Tallwood Drive

247 Combined @ 271 Doss Elementary School 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

248 Burnet Middle School 78757 No Change

8401 Hathaway Drive

249 St. Matthew's Episcopal Church 78759 No Change 246 - Hill Elem

8134 Mesa Drive

250 Mathews Elementary School 78703 No Change

906 West Lynn Street

251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School 78703 No Change

2610 West 10th Street

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Milwood 

Library (New Site)

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 236 - 

Yarborough Library (New Site)

238 - Murchison Middle / 240 - Highland Park 

Elem

236 - Yarborough Library (New Site) / 243 - Ben 

Hur Shriners

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Goodwill 

Research (New Site)

278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - Travis 

Courthouse

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson 

Library (New Site)

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

Page 4 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

252 Pillow Elementary School 78757 New Site - North Village Library 0.5 Miles *Public facility nearby

3025 Crosscreek Drive

253 First Presbyterian Church 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 271 - Doss Elem

8001 Mesa Drive

254 Davis Elementary School 78727 New Site - Loyalton 0.2 Miles *Directly across the street from school

5214 Duval Road

256 Casis Elementary School 78703 New Site - Howson Library 0.5 Miles 210 - O. Henry Middle *Public facility nearby

2710 Exposition Boulevard

258 McBee Elementary School 78758 No Change 163 - Y North Park / 218 - ACC Northridge

1001 West Braker Lane

259 Summitt Elementary School 78727 New Site - Milwood Library 0.5 Miles *Public facility nearby

12207 Brigadoon Lane

260 Austin Brethren Church 78758 New Site - Goodwill Research 0.6 Miles 161 - Lanier HS *Nearby retail location off of major

1800 Payton Gin Road thoroughfare

262 Anderson High School 78759 Combined @ 249 St Matthews 0.1 Miles 246 - Hill Elem *Tuesday elections have no parking

8403 Mesa Drive

263 United Christian Church 78727 New Site - Milwood Library 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

3500 West Parmer Lane

266 Senior Activity Center 78705 No Change

2874 Shoal Crest Avenue

267 Great Hills Baptist Church 78759 No Change

10500 Jollyville Road

268 Grant AME Worship Center 78753 New Site - Asian Chamber 1.1 Miles 218 - ACC Northridge *existing site is not particulary close to 

1701 Kramer Lane the majority of housing in the neighborhood

271 Doss Elementary School 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

272 Combined @ 274 1st English Lutheran 78705 No Change 148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

273 Trinity Lutheran Church 78756 No Change

1207 West 45th Street

274 First English Lutheran Church 78705 No Change 148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

275 Baker Center 78751 No Change

3908 Avenue B (enter off 39th Street)

277 University Co-op 78705 Combined @ 148 UT Flawn 0.2 Miles 148 - UT FAC *within walking distance to Flawn

2246 Guadalupe Street

278 St. Luke United Methodist Church 78703 No Change 250 - Mathews Elem / 266 - Sr Activity Ctr

1306 West Lynn Street

279 Combined @ 267 Great Hills Baptist Church 78759 No Change

10500 Jollyville Road

301 Sunset Valley City Hall 78745 No Change

3205 Jones Road

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Milwood 

Library (New Site)

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Goodwill 

Research (New Site)

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 254 - Loyalton (New 

Site)

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 218 - ACC 

Northridge

148 - UT FAC / 278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - 

Travis Courthouse

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

137 - Winters / 236 - Yarborough Library (New 

Site)

137 - Winters / 148 - UT FAC / 274 - 1st English 

Lutheran

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 412 - 

Randalls BW (New Site)

Page 5 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

302 Bailey Middle School 78739 No Change

4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church 78737 No Change 349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site)

11408 FM 1826

304 Kiker Elementary School 78739 No Change

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

306 Lakeway Justice Center 78734 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity 0.1 Miles 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site) *Next door to activity center

104 Cross Creek Drive

307 Rollingwood Municipal Building 78746 No Change

403 Nixon Drive

308 Briarcliff POA Community Center 78669 No Change

22801 Briarcliff Drive

309 Kocurek Elementary School 78748 New Site - Randalls Brodie 1.2 Miles 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site) *Utilize existing EV site

9800 Curlew Drive

310 Menchaca Elementary School 78748 No Change

12120 Manchaca Road

312 Travis County Sheriff's Ofc @ Hudson Bend 78734 No Change 359 - Hudson Bend Middle

3800 Hudson Bend Road

314 St. Christopher's Episcopal Church 78735 No Change

8724 Travis Hills Drive

315 Villages Amenities Center 78748 No Change 302 - Bailey Middle / 310 - Menchaca Elem

12006 Gatling Gun Lane

316 Travis County Parks Office 78738 No Change 324 - Bee Cave City Hall

14624 Hamilton Pool Road

317 Eanes ISD Administration Building 78746 No Change

601 Camp Craft Road

318 West Ridge Middle School 78733 No Change 338 - Laura's Library (New Site)

9201 Scenic Bluff Drive

319 Lakeway Activity Center 78734 No Change 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site)

105 Cross Creek Drive

320 The River in the Hills Church 78734 New Site - Randalls Lakeway 0.7 Miles 319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr *The Randalls location is easier to find and

1310 RR 620 S. Suite C-9 (Lakeway Plaza) has better access

321 Jackie's Performing Arts School 78748 323 - TX Oaks Baptist *Site no longer available

11530 Manchaca Road

323 Texas Oaks Baptist Church 78748 No Change

9910 Bilbrook Place

324 Bee Cave City Hall 78738 No Change 316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc

4000 Galleria Parkway

326 Laurel Mountain Elementary School 78759 No Change

10111 DK Ranch Road

327 Fire Station # 33 78759 No Change

9409 Bluegrass Drive

323 - TX Oaks Baptist / 350 - Randalls Brodie 

(New Site)

Combined @ 310 Menchaca or New 

Site - Randalls Brodie

0.8 / 2.4 

Miles

304 - Kiker Elem / 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New 

Site)

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 360 - Bethany 

Lutheran (New Site)

316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc / 324 - Bee Cave City 

Hall

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

356 - Casey Elem / 309 - Randalls Brodie (New 

Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 331 - Kathy 

Caraway Elem

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 349 - Goodwill 

Oak Hill (New Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

Page 6 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

328 Renaissance Retirement Center 78759 No Change Randalls Research (New Site)

11279 Taylor Draper Lane

330 Combined @ 364 Valley View Elementary 78746 1.4 Miles 338 - Laura's Library (New Site) *The library and shopping center can handle 

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway the turnout from this precinct.

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School 78759 No Change

11104 Oak View Drive (Enter off Carlwood)

332 Zilker Elementary School 78704 No Change

1900 Bluebonnet Lane

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School 78724 No Change

10210 Ember Glen Drive

334 Spicewood Elementary School 78750 No Change 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

11601 Olson Drive

335 Canyon Vista Middle School 78759 No Change 336 - Hallmark Baptist

8455 Spicewood Springs Road

336 Hallmark Baptist Church 78750 No Change 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

9023 Old Lampasas Trail

337 Lakewood Homeowner's Association 78750 No Change

7317 Lakewood Drive

338 Travis County WCID #18 78733 New Site - Laura's Library 1.8 Miles *Library located off major intersection

1502 San Juan Drive into neighborhood

339 Western Hills Church of Christ 78735 New Site - Y Southwest 0.3 Miles 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) *Location sometimes unavailable

6211 Parkwood Drive

342 Barton Hills Elementary School 78704 No Change

2108 Barton Hills Drive

343 Combined @ 333 Canyon Creek Elementary 78724 No Change

10210 Ember Glen Drive

345 Bridge Point Elementary School 78746 No Change

6401 Cedar Street

346 Serene Hills Elementary School 78734 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity 1.7 Miles *Lakeway Activity Center a known 

3301 Serene Hills Drive (Lakeway) neighborhood focal point

347 Hill Country Middle School 78746 No Change

1300 Walsh Tarlton Lane

349 ACC Pinnacle Campus 78736 New Site - Goodwill Oak Hill 0.3 Miles *More parking available at Goodwill

7748 Highway 290 West

350 Cowan Elementary School 78748 New Site - Randalls Brodie 1.7 Miles 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site) *Utilize existing EV site

2817 Kentish Drive

351 Small Middle School 78749 New Site - Randalls South Mopac 1.1 Miles 339 - Y Southwest (New Site) *Surrounded by retail sites

4801 Monterey Oaks Boulevard

352 Covington Middle School 78749 No Change 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site)

3700 Convict Hill Road

354 Travis Country Office (H.O.A.) 78735 No Change 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site)

4504 Travis Country Circle

New Site - Flagship Randalls @ 

Westlake

320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site) / 324 - Bee 

Cave City Hall

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 363 - Randalls 

SoMo (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 461 - Ann 

Richards School

334 -Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista 

Middle

Randalls Research (New Site) / 328 - 

Renaissance Retirement

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 462 Austin 

Travis MHMR

334 - Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista 

Middle

Randalls Research (New Site) / 377 - Shepherd 

of the Hills Christian

Page 7 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

355 Southwest Church of Christ 78748 No Change

8900 Manchaca Road

356 Casey Elementary School 78748 No Change

9400 Texas Oaks Drive

358 Boone Elementary School 78749 Combined @ 352 Covington 1.1 Miles *Utilize larger school

8101 Croftwood Drive

359 Hudson Bend Middle School 78734 No Change 319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr

15600 Lariat Trail

360 Bowie High School 78745 New Site - Bethany Lutheran Church 0.7 Miles 350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) *Overcrowded school, Tuesday elections

4103 West Slaughter Lane no parking

361 West Rural Community Center 78735 No Change 349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site)

8656 Highway 71 West 

362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library 78749 No Change

5125 Convict Hill Road

363 Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian Church 78749 New Site - Randalls South Mopac 0.8 Miles *EV Location nearby

5226 West William Cannon Drive

364 Valley View Elementary School 78746 1.4 Miles 338 - Laura's Library (New Site) *EV Location nearby

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway

366 Mills Elementary School 78749 No Change

6201 Davis Lane

367 Combined @ 304 Kiker Elementary School 78739 No Change

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

370 Round Mountain Community Center 78641 No Change 372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr

14340 Round Mountain Road (Leander)

371 Lago Vista High School 78645 No Change

8039 Bar-K Ranch Road 

372 Northwest Rural Community Center 78645 No Change 374 - Deer Creek Elem / 375 - Volente Fire

18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A

373 Rolling Hills Community Church 78645 No Change

6201 Lohman Ford Road 

374 Deer Creek Elementary School 78613 No Change 334 - Spicewood Elem

2420 Zeppelin Drive 

375 Volente Fire Department 78641 No Change 372 - NW Rural Ctr / 374 - Deer Creek Elem

15406 FM 2769

376 Canyon Ridge Middle School 78732 No Change

12601 Country Trails Lane

377 Shepherd of the Hills Christian Church 78730 No Change

6909 West Courtyard Drive

378 Austin Christian Fellowship 78730 No Change

6401 River Place Boulevard

379 Steiner Ranch Elementary School 78732 No Change 375 - Canyon Ridge Middle

4001 Quinlan Park Road

309 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 355 - 

Southwest Church of Christ

350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 351 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site) / 363 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 377 - Shepherd of the Hills

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 378 - Austin Christian 

Fellowship

339 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 349 Goodwill 

Oak Hill (New Site)

349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site) / 363 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 360 - Bethany 

Lutheran (New Site)

New Site - Flagship Randalls @ 

Westlake

371 - Lago Vista HS / 372 - NW Rural Comm 

Ctr

378 - Austin Christian Fellowship / 379 - Steiner 

Ranch Elem

309 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 356 - Casey 

Elem

372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr / 373 - Rolling Hills 

Church

Page 8 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building 78617 No Change 407 - South Rural Comm Ctr

5301 Ross Road

402 Elroy Community Library 78719 No Change

13512 FM 812

403 Creedmoor Elementary School 78610 No Change 402 - Elroy Library / 405 - Ojeda Middle

5604 FM 1327

404 Blazier Elementary School 78747 No Change 405 - Ojeda Middle / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

8601 Vertex Boulevard

405 Ojeda Middle School 78744 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

4900 McKinney Falls Parkway

406 St. Alban's Episcopal Church 78747 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

407 South Rural Community Center 78617 No Change

3518 South FM 973

409 Galindo Elementary School 78704 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

3800 South 2nd Street

410 Science & Health Resource Center 78745 New Site - Pleasant Hill Library 0.6 Miles *Public facility nearby

305 North Bluff Drive (Formerly Pleasant Hill Elem)

411 Akins High School 78748 No Change 310 - Menchaca Elem / 463 - Williams Elem

10701 South 1st Street

412 Combined @ 454 Joslin Elementary School 78745 New Site - Randalls Ben White 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin *Nearby EV location

4500 Manchaca Road

413 Combined @ 406 St. Alban's Episcopal Ch. 78747 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

420 Pleasant Hill Apartments 78741 Combined @ 440 Parker UMC 0.9 Miles 429 - Dan Ruiz Library *Site is inconsistently available

2501 Anken Drive

421 Congress Avenue Baptist Church 78704 No Change

1511 South Congress Avenue

422 Fulmore Middle School 78704 No Change

201 East Mary Street

423 Montopolis Recreation Center 78741 No Change 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

1200 Montopolis Drive

424 South Austin Recreation Center 78704 No Change

1100 Cumberland Road

426 Govalle Elementary School 78702 New Site - Oak Springs Library 0.8 Miles 427 - Parque Zaragosa (New Site) *Public facility nearby

3601 Govalle Avenue

427 Allan Elementary School 78702 New Site - Parque Zaragosa 1.1 Miles 426 - Oak Springs Library (New Site) *Public facility nearby

4900 Gonzales Street

429 Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library 78741 No Change 423 - Montopolis Rec

1600 Grove Boulevard

430 Combined @ 409 Galindo Elem. School 78704 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

3800 South 2nd Street

423 - Montopolis Rec / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

401 - Del Valle ISD Admin / 407 - South Rural 

Comm Ctr

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 437 - Twin Oaks Library 

(New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

441 - St. John's Lutheran / 451 - Bedichek 

Middle

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 421 - Congress Ave 

Baptist

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 422 - Fulmore Middle

Page 9 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

431 Baty Elementary School 78741 Combined @ 429 Dan Ruiz Library 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

2101 Faro Drive

433 Travis High School 78704 No Change HEB SoCo (New Site)

1211 East Oltorf Street

437 Becker Elementary School 78704 New Site - Twin Oaks Library 0.2 Miles HEB SoCo (New Site) / 424 - So Austin Rec *Public facility nearby

906 West Milton Street

438 Sanchez Elementary School 78702 New Site - Terrazos Library 0.3 Miles 124 - Carver Library / 439 - Cantu Rec *Public facility nearby

73 San Marcos Street

439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center 78702 No Change

2100 East 3rd Street

440 Parker Lane United Methodist Church 78741 No Change

2105 Parker Lane

441 St. John's Lutheran Church 78704 No Change

409 West Ben White Boulevard

442 Dawson Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

3001 South 1st Street

443 Mendez Middle School 78744 Combined @ 450 Dove Spring Rec 0.3 Miles 452 - Houston Elem *Public facility nearby

5106 Village Square Drive

444 Austin City Hall 78701 No Change 445 - Travis Courthouse

301 West 2nd Street, 1st Floor

445 Travis County Courthouse 78701 No Change 444 - Austin City Hall

1000 Guadalupe Street, 1st Floor

446 St. Elmo Elementary School 78745 No Change

600 West St. Elmo Road

447 Odom Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 451 Bedicheck Middle 1.1 Miles *Utilize the larger school 

1010 Turtle Creek Boulevard

448 Langford Elementary School 78744 No Change 450 - Dove Springs Rec

2206 Blue Meadow Drive

450 Dove Springs Recreation Center 78744 No Change HEB SoCo (New Site) / 448 - Langford Elem

5801 Ainez Drive

451 Bedichek Middle School 78745 No Change 410 - Pleasant Hill Elem (New Site)

6800 Bill Hughes Road

452 Houston Elementary School 78744 No Change 450 - Dove Springs Rec

5409 Ponciana Drive

454 Joslin Elementary School 78745 New Site - Randalls Ben White 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin *EV site nearby, better space logistics

4500 Manchaca Road

455 Cunningham Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 460 ACC South Austin 0.9 Miles *Site can handle larger crowds, public facility

2200 Berkeley Avenue

458 Mockingbird Post Office 78749 No Change

7310 Manchaca Road

460 ACC South Austin Campus 78745 No Change 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

1820  West Stassney Lane

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 460 - 

ACC So Austin

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) 454 - Randalls 

BW (New Site)

350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 351 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 454 - 

Randalls BW (New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 460 - ACC So 

Austin

423 - Montopolis Rec / 440 - Parker Ln 

Methodist

427 - Parque Zaragosa (New Site) / 438 - 

Terrazos Library (New Site)

Page 10 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

461 Ann Richards School 78704 No Change 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

2206 Prather Lane (Portable A)

462 Austin Travis County Integral Care MHMR 78704 No Change

1700 South Lamar Boulevard, Suite 101

463 Williams Elementary School 78748 No Change
500 Mairo Street

78704 HEB South Congress Established Early Voting site

2400 South Congress

78759 Randalls Resarch @ Braker Established Early Voting site

10900-D Research Blvd

Total Polling Locations: 175 Polling Locations

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 451 - 

Bedichek Middle

424 - So Austin Rec / 427 - Twin Oaks Library 

(New Site)

Page 11 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

101 Dailey Middle School 78724 No Change 122 - YMCA East / 129 - Sims Elem

14000 Westall Street

105 Manor ISD Administration Building 78653 No Change

10335 US Highway 290E 

106 Travis County Sheriff's Office East 78653 No Change 105 - Manor ISD Admin / 101 - Dailey Middle

7811 Burleson-Manor Road

107 New Sweden Lutheran Church 78653 New Site Needed, not yet identified N/A 105 - Manor ISD Admin *Area is growing along the southern border

12809 New Sweden Church Road of the precinct, need to assess

108 Copperfield Elementary School 78753 No Change 112 - Dessau Elem / 213 - Graham Elem

12135 Thompkins Drive

109 Parmer Lane Elementary School 78727 No Change

1806 Parmer Lane

110 River Oaks Elementary School 78758 No Change

12401 Scofield Farms Drive

111 Westview Middle School 78727 No Change

1805 Scofield Lane

112 Dessau Elementary School 78754 No Change 108 - Copperfield Elem

1501 Dessau Ridge Lane

113 Wieland Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 112 Dessau 1.8 Miles 224 - County Tax Ofc / 206 - Pfluger Hall *Voters have access to Plugerville and Dessau

900 Tudor House Road elem, pct used to be combined with 112

121 LBJ High School 78724 No Change 122 - Y East Branch / 151 - NE Health Ctr

7309 Lazy Creek Drive

122 YMCA East Community Branch 78723 No Change

5315 Ed Bluestein Boulevard

123 Eastside Memorial Green Tech H.S. 78721 No Change

1012 Arthur Stiles Road

124 Carver Library 78702 No Change

1161 Angelina Street 

126 David Chapel Portable 78702 No Change

2211 East MLK Jr. Boulevard

129 Sims Elementary School 78721 New Site  -  Oak Springs Library 1.1 Miles 123 - Eastside Mem. HS / 122 - YMCA East *Public facility nearby

1203 Springdale Road

130 Memorial United Methodist Church 78723 No Change

6100 Berkman Drive

132 Pecan Springs Elementary School 78723 0.9 Miles *Public facility nearby

3100 Rogge Lane

* Utilize existing Early Voting locations to replace some Election Day sites

Site Selection Criteria

TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK - ELECTIONS DIVISION
Proposed Voter Center Locations for November 2011 Election

* Replace elementary schools with public facilities where available

* Incorporate additional retail or retail-like locations

New Site  - University Hills Branch 

Library

154 - Bluebonnet Trail Elem / 106 - Travis Co 

Sheriff's Ofc East

111 - Westview Middle / 110 - River Oaks Elem 

/ 205 - Camden Huntingdon Apts

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 111 - Westview Middle / 

205 - Camden Huntingdon Apts

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 110 - River Oaks Elem

121 - LBJ HS / 129 - Oak Springs Library (New 

Site)

129 - Oak Springs Library (New Site) / 426 - 

Parque Zaragosa (New Site)

126 - David Chapel / 426 - Parque Zaragosa 

(New Site)

124 - Carver Library / 152 - Fiesta Central (New 

Site)

133 - Windsor Park Library (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS / 151 - NE Health Ctr

122 - YMCA East / 133 - Windsor Park Library 

(New Site) / 151 - NE Health Ctr

Page 1 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

133 Blanton Elementary School 78723 0.4 Miles *Public facility nearby

5408 Westminster Drive

135 Messiah Lutheran Church 78723 0.8 Miles *The methodist church can accommodate

5701 Cameron Road both precincts, has larger space

136 Ridgetop Elementary School 78751 New Site - Airport Offices *Public facility nearby

5005 Caswell Avenue

137 Winters Building 78751 No Change

701 West 51st Street

139 Bernice Hart Elementary School 78753 New Site - Goodwill Norwood 0.5 Miles *Utilize existing EV site

8301 Furness Drive

140 Dobie Middle School 78753 New Site - Gus Garcia Rec 0.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

1200 East Rundberg Lane

141 Reagan High School 78752 No Change

7104 Berkman Drive

145 Red River Church 78751 New Site  -  Airport Offices 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby, church can only

4425 Red River Street accommodate Tuesday elections

146 Lee Elementary School 78705 No Change

3308 Hampton Road

148 UT Flawn Academic Center (Lobby) 78712 No Change 146 - Lee Elem / 274 - 1st Eng Luth Church

2400 Inner Campus Drive (West Mall)

149 Reilly Elementary School 78752 No Change

405 Denson Drive

150 Brown Elementary School 78752 No Change

505 West Anderson Lane

151 Northeast Health Center 78752 No Change 121 - LBJ HS / 130 - Memorial Methodist

7112 Ed Bluestein Boulevard, Suite #155

152 Maplewood Elementary School 78722 New Site - Fiesta Central 0.5 Miles 126 - David Chapel *Utilize existing EV site

3808 Maplewood Avenue

153 Woodcliff Baptist Church 78753 1.9 Miles 140 - Gus Garcia Rec / 141 - Reagan HS *Public facility nearby, church no longer

11015 Dessau Road wants to be a site

154 Bluebonnet Trail Elementary School 78754 No Change 105 - Manor ISD Admin

11316 Farmhaven Road 

156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center 78752 No Change

7500 Blessing Avenue

160 YMCA North Park Branch 78753 No Change

9616 North Lamar Boulevard

161 Lanier High School 78758 No Change

1201 Payton Gin Road 

163 Cook Elementary School 78753 Combined @ 160 Y North Park 1.2 Miles *Nearby retail like facility

1511 Cripple Creek Road

164 Barrington Elementary School 78753 Combined @ 160 Y North Park 0.5 Miles *Nearby location with better access

400 Cooper Drive

140 - Gus Garcia Rec (New Site) / 160 - Y North 

Park

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 242 - NW 

Baptist Church

130 - Memorial Methodist / 139 - Goodwill 

Norwood (New Site) / 149 - Reilly Elem

161 - Lanier HS / 211 - Asian Chamber (New 

Site)

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Goodwill Research 

(New Site)

139 - Goodwill Norwood (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS

146 - Lee Elem / 152 - Fiesta Central (New Site) 

/ 274 - 1st Eng Luth Church

152 - Fiesta Central (New Site) / 274 1st Eng 

Luth Church

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 242 - NW 

Baptist Church

New Site  - Windsor Park Branch 

Library

Combined @ Gus Garcia Rec (New 

Site)

Combined @ 130 Memorial Methodist

130 - Memorial Methodist / 132 - University Hills 

Library (New Site)

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Goodwill Research 

(New Site)

133 - Windsor Park Library (New Site) / 141 - 

Reagan HS

149 - Reilly Elem / 137 - Winters Bldg / 275 - 

Baker Center

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 273 - Trinity 

Lutheran Church / 275 - Baker Center

140 - Gus Garcia Rec (New Site) / 141 - Reagan 

HS

139 - Goodwill Norwood (New Site) / 140 - Gus 

Garcia Rec (New Site)

Page 2 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

200 St. Elizabeth's Catholic Church 78660 Combined @ 206 Pfluger Hall 1.3 Miles *This site is combined every May, would 

1520 North Railroad Avenue remain more consistant

202 Murchison Elementary School 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

2215 Kelly Lane

203 Boulder Ridge Community Room 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

3300 Killingsworth Lane

205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments 78758 No Change

12349 Metric Boulevard

206 Pfluger Hall 78660 No Change

203B East Pecan Street

207 YMCA Northwest Branch 78729 No Change

5807 McNeil Road

208 Triumphant Love Lutheran Church 78759 No Change

9508 Great Hills Trail

209 Rowe Lane Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 202 Murchison 1.5 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *This site is combined every May, would 

3112 Speidel Drive remain more consistant

210 O. Henry Middle School 78703 No Change

2610 West 10th Street

211 Walnut Creek Elementary School 78753 0.5 Miles 164 - Y North Park / 258 - McBee Elem *Nearby EV location

401 West Braker Lane

213 Graham Elementary School 78753 No Change

11211 Tom Adams Drive

214 Bryker Woods Elementary School 78703 No Change

3309 Kerbey Lane

215 Wells Branch Community Library 78728 1.2 Miles 110 - River Oaks Elem *Public facility nearby

15001 Wells Port Drive

216 Northwest Elementary School 78728 2.3 Miles *Public facility nearby

14014 Thermal Drive

217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Center 78728 No Change 111 - Westview Middle / 207 - Y Northwest

3000 Shoreline Drive

218 ACC Northridge Campus 78758 No Change

11928 Stonehollow Drive

219 Caldwell Elementary School 78664 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1718 Picadilly Drive 

220 Fire Station # 31 78731 No Change

5507 FM 2222

222 Windermere Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 1.7 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

1100 Picadilly Drive

223 Pflugerville ISD Administration Building 78660 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

1401 West Pecan Street

224 County Tax Office (Community Room) 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall

15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St)

259 - Milwood Library (New Site) / 260 - 

Goodwill Research (New Site)

231 - Cat Mountain HOA / 377 - Shepherd of the 

Hills Christian

206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc / 226 - 

Brookhollow Elem

108 - Copperfield Elem / 211 - Asian Chamber 

(New Site)

224 - County Tax Ofc / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

254 - Loyalton / 259 - Milwood Library (New 

Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 267 - Great Hills 

Baptist

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson 

Library (New Site)

110 - River Oaks Elem / 218 - ACC Northridge

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

0.5 / 0.8 

Miles

Combined @ Asian Chamber (New 

Site)

Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 

or 206 Pfluger Hall

256 - Howson Library (New Site) / 273 - Trinity 

Lutheran

110 - River Oaks Elem / 111 - Westview Middle

Page 3 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

225 Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Ctr 78728 No Change 111 - Westview Middle

3000 Shoreline Drive

226 Brookhollow Elementary School 78660 No Change 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1200 North Railroad Avenue

227 Spring Hill Elementary School 78660 Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 1.4 Miles 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem *Public facility nearby

600 South Heatherwilde Boulevard

228 Combined @ 254 Davis Elementary 78727 Combined @ Loyalton (New Site) 0.2 Miles *Directly across the street from school

5214 Duval Road

229 Wells Branch Community Center 78728 1.4 Miles 111 - Westview Middle *Public facility nearby

2106 Klattenhoff Drive

231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Assoc. Ofc 78731 No Change 220 - Fire Sta #31 / 253 - First Presby

6007 Mount Bonnell Road

235 McCallum High School 78756 No Change

5600 Sunshine Drive

236 Rosedale Elementary School 78756 New Site - Yarborough Library 0.2 Miles 235 - McCallum HS / 273 - Trinity Lutheran *Public facility nearby

2117 West 49th Street

237 Highland Park Baptist Church 78731 No Change

5206 Balcones Drive

238 Murchison Middle School 78731 No Change 271 - Doss Elem

3700 North Hills Drive

239 Gullett Elementary School 78757 New Site - NW Rec 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

6310 Treadwell Boulevard remodel complete June 2011

240 Highland Park Elementary School 78731 No Change 237 - Highland Park Baptist

4900 Fairview Drive

241 Brentwood Elementary School 78757 Combined @ 242 Northwest Baptist 0.5 Miles 235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners *Neighboring church has more space

6700 Arroyo Seco

242 Northwest Baptist Church 78757 No Change 235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners

6301 Woodrow Avenue

243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall 78757 No Change 239 - NW Rec (New Site)

7811 Rockwood Lane

246 Hill Elementary School 78759 No Change 249 - St Matthew's Episcopal

8601 Tallwood Drive

247 Combined @ 271 Doss Elementary School 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

248 Burnet Middle School 78757 No Change

8401 Hathaway Drive

249 St. Matthew's Episcopal Church 78759 No Change 246 - Hill Elem

8134 Mesa Drive

250 Mathews Elementary School 78703 No Change

906 West Lynn Street

251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School 78703 No Change

2610 West 10th Street

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Milwood 

Library (New Site)

136 - Airport Offices (New Site) / 236 - 

Yarborough Library (New Site)

238 - Murchison Middle / 240 - Highland Park 

Elem

236 - Yarborough Library (New Site) / 243 - Ben 

Hur Shriners

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Goodwill 

Research (New Site)

278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - Travis 

Courthouse

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson 

Library (New Site)

Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD

Page 4 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

252 Pillow Elementary School 78757 New Site - North Village Library 0.5 Miles *Public facility nearby

3025 Crosscreek Drive

253 First Presbyterian Church 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 271 - Doss Elem

8001 Mesa Drive

254 Davis Elementary School 78727 New Site - Loyalton 0.2 Miles *Directly across the street from school

5214 Duval Road

256 Casis Elementary School 78703 New Site - Howson Library 0.5 Miles 210 - O. Henry Middle *Public facility nearby

2710 Exposition Boulevard

258 McBee Elementary School 78758 No Change 163 - Y North Park / 218 - ACC Northridge

1001 West Braker Lane

259 Summitt Elementary School 78727 New Site - Milwood Library 0.5 Miles *Public facility nearby

12207 Brigadoon Lane

260 Austin Brethren Church 78758 New Site - Goodwill Research 0.6 Miles 161 - Lanier HS *Nearby retail location off of major

1800 Payton Gin Road thoroughfare

262 Anderson High School 78759 Combined @ 249 St Matthews 0.1 Miles 246 - Hill Elem *Tuesday elections have no parking

8403 Mesa Drive

263 United Christian Church 78727 New Site - Milwood Library 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

3500 West Parmer Lane

266 Senior Activity Center 78705 No Change

2874 Shoal Crest Avenue

267 Great Hills Baptist Church 78759 No Change

10500 Jollyville Road

268 Grant AME Worship Center 78753 New Site - Asian Chamber 1.1 Miles 218 - ACC Northridge *existing site is not particulary close to 

1701 Kramer Lane the majority of housing in the neighborhood

271 Doss Elementary School 78731 No Change 238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

272 Combined @ 274 1st English Lutheran 78705 No Change 148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

273 Trinity Lutheran Church 78756 No Change

1207 West 45th Street

274 First English Lutheran Church 78705 No Change 148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

275 Baker Center 78751 No Change

3908 Avenue B (enter off 39th Street)

277 University Co-op 78705 Combined @ 148 UT Flawn 0.2 Miles 148 - UT FAC *within walking distance to Flawn

2246 Guadalupe Street

278 St. Luke United Methodist Church 78703 No Change 250 - Mathews Elem / 266 - Sr Activity Ctr

1306 West Lynn Street

279 Combined @ 267 Great Hills Baptist Church 78759 No Change

10500 Jollyville Road

301 Sunset Valley City Hall 78745 No Change

3205 Jones Road

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Milwood 

Library (New Site)

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Goodwill 

Research (New Site)

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 254 - Loyalton (New 

Site)

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 218 - ACC 

Northridge

148 - UT FAC / 278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - 

Travis Courthouse

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

137 - Winters / 236 - Yarborough Library (New 

Site)

137 - Winters / 148 - UT FAC / 274 - 1st English 

Lutheran

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 412 - 

Randalls BW (New Site)

Page 5 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

302 Bailey Middle School 78739 No Change

4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church 78737 No Change 349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site)

11408 FM 1826

304 Kiker Elementary School 78739 No Change

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

306 Lakeway Justice Center 78734 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity 0.1 Miles 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site) *Next door to activity center

104 Cross Creek Drive

307 Rollingwood Municipal Building 78746 No Change

403 Nixon Drive

308 Briarcliff POA Community Center 78669 No Change

22801 Briarcliff Drive

309 Kocurek Elementary School 78748 New Site - Randalls Brodie 1.2 Miles 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site) *Utilize existing EV site

9800 Curlew Drive

310 Menchaca Elementary School 78748 No Change

12120 Manchaca Road

312 Travis County Sheriff's Ofc @ Hudson Bend 78734 No Change 359 - Hudson Bend Middle

3800 Hudson Bend Road

314 St. Christopher's Episcopal Church 78735 No Change

8724 Travis Hills Drive

315 Villages Amenities Center 78748 No Change 302 - Bailey Middle / 310 - Menchaca Elem

12006 Gatling Gun Lane

316 Travis County Parks Office 78738 No Change 324 - Bee Cave City Hall

14624 Hamilton Pool Road

317 Eanes ISD Administration Building 78746 No Change

601 Camp Craft Road

318 West Ridge Middle School 78733 No Change 338 - Laura's Library (New Site)

9201 Scenic Bluff Drive

319 Lakeway Activity Center 78734 No Change 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site)

105 Cross Creek Drive

320 The River in the Hills Church 78734 New Site - Randalls Lakeway 0.7 Miles 319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr *The Randalls location is easier to find and

1310 RR 620 S. Suite C-9 (Lakeway Plaza) has better access

321 Jackie's Performing Arts School 78748 323 - TX Oaks Baptist *Site no longer available

11530 Manchaca Road

323 Texas Oaks Baptist Church 78748 No Change

9910 Bilbrook Place

324 Bee Cave City Hall 78738 No Change 316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc

4000 Galleria Parkway

326 Laurel Mountain Elementary School 78759 No Change

10111 DK Ranch Road

327 Fire Station # 33 78759 No Change

9409 Bluegrass Drive

323 - TX Oaks Baptist / 350 - Randalls Brodie 

(New Site)

Combined @ 310 Menchaca or New 

Site - Randalls Brodie

0.8 / 2.4 

Miles

304 - Kiker Elem / 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New 

Site)

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 360 - Bethany 

Lutheran (New Site)

316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc / 324 - Bee Cave City 

Hall

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

356 - Casey Elem / 309 - Randalls Brodie (New 

Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 331 - Kathy 

Caraway Elem

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 349 - Goodwill 

Oak Hill (New Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - 

Triumphant Love Lutheran

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

Page 6 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

328 Renaissance Retirement Center 78759 No Change Randalls Research (New Site)

11279 Taylor Draper Lane

330 Combined @ 364 Valley View Elementary 78746 1.4 Miles 338 - Laura's Library (New Site) *The library and shopping center can handle 

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway the turnout from this precinct.

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School 78759 No Change

11104 Oak View Drive (Enter off Carlwood)

332 Zilker Elementary School 78704 No Change

1900 Bluebonnet Lane

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School 78724 No Change

10210 Ember Glen Drive

334 Spicewood Elementary School 78750 No Change 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

11601 Olson Drive

335 Canyon Vista Middle School 78759 No Change 336 - Hallmark Baptist

8455 Spicewood Springs Road

336 Hallmark Baptist Church 78750 No Change 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

9023 Old Lampasas Trail

337 Lakewood Homeowner's Association 78750 No Change

7317 Lakewood Drive

338 Travis County WCID #18 78733 New Site - Laura's Library 1.8 Miles *Library located off major intersection

1502 San Juan Drive into neighborhood

339 Western Hills Church of Christ 78735 New Site - Y Southwest 0.3 Miles 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) *Location sometimes unavailable

6211 Parkwood Drive

342 Barton Hills Elementary School 78704 No Change

2108 Barton Hills Drive

343 Combined @ 333 Canyon Creek Elementary 78724 No Change

10210 Ember Glen Drive

345 Bridge Point Elementary School 78746 No Change

6401 Cedar Street

346 Serene Hills Elementary School 78734 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity 1.7 Miles *Lakeway Activity Center a known 

3301 Serene Hills Drive (Lakeway) neighborhood focal point

347 Hill Country Middle School 78746 No Change

1300 Walsh Tarlton Lane

349 ACC Pinnacle Campus 78736 New Site - Goodwill Oak Hill 0.3 Miles *More parking available at Goodwill

7748 Highway 290 West

350 Cowan Elementary School 78748 New Site - Randalls Brodie 1.7 Miles 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site) *Utilize existing EV site

2817 Kentish Drive

351 Small Middle School 78749 New Site - Randalls South Mopac 1.1 Miles 339 - Y Southwest (New Site) *Surrounded by retail sites

4801 Monterey Oaks Boulevard

352 Covington Middle School 78749 No Change 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site)

3700 Convict Hill Road

354 Travis Country Office (H.O.A.) 78735 No Change 351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site)

4504 Travis Country Circle

New Site - Flagship Randalls @ 

Westlake

320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site) / 324 - Bee 

Cave City Hall

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 363 - Randalls 

SoMo (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 461 - Ann 

Richards School

334 -Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista 

Middle

Randalls Research (New Site) / 328 - 

Renaissance Retirement

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 462 Austin 

Travis MHMR

334 - Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista 

Middle

Randalls Research (New Site) / 377 - Shepherd 

of the Hills Christian

Page 7 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

355 Southwest Church of Christ 78748 No Change

8900 Manchaca Road

356 Casey Elementary School 78748 No Change

9400 Texas Oaks Drive

358 Boone Elementary School 78749 Combined @ 352 Covington 1.1 Miles *Utilize larger school

8101 Croftwood Drive

359 Hudson Bend Middle School 78734 No Change 319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr

15600 Lariat Trail

360 Bowie High School 78745 New Site - Bethany Lutheran Church 0.7 Miles 350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) *Overcrowded school, Tuesday elections

4103 West Slaughter Lane no parking

361 West Rural Community Center 78735 No Change 349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site)

8656 Highway 71 West 

362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library 78749 No Change

5125 Convict Hill Road

363 Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian Church 78749 New Site - Randalls South Mopac 0.8 Miles *EV Location nearby

5226 West William Cannon Drive

364 Valley View Elementary School 78746 1.4 Miles 338 - Laura's Library (New Site) *EV Location nearby

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway

366 Mills Elementary School 78749 No Change

6201 Davis Lane

367 Combined @ 304 Kiker Elementary School 78739 No Change

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

370 Round Mountain Community Center 78641 No Change 372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr

14340 Round Mountain Road (Leander)

371 Lago Vista High School 78645 No Change

8039 Bar-K Ranch Road 

372 Northwest Rural Community Center 78645 No Change 374 - Deer Creek Elem / 375 - Volente Fire

18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A

373 Rolling Hills Community Church 78645 No Change

6201 Lohman Ford Road 

374 Deer Creek Elementary School 78613 No Change 334 - Spicewood Elem

2420 Zeppelin Drive 

375 Volente Fire Department 78641 No Change 372 - NW Rural Ctr / 374 - Deer Creek Elem

15406 FM 2769

376 Canyon Ridge Middle School 78732 No Change

12601 Country Trails Lane

377 Shepherd of the Hills Christian Church 78730 No Change

6909 West Courtyard Drive

378 Austin Christian Fellowship 78730 No Change

6401 River Place Boulevard

379 Steiner Ranch Elementary School 78732 No Change 375 - Canyon Ridge Middle

4001 Quinlan Park Road

309 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 355 - 

Southwest Church of Christ

350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 351 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site) / 363 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 377 - Shepherd of the Hills

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 378 - Austin Christian 

Fellowship

339 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 349 Goodwill 

Oak Hill (New Site)

349 - Goodwill Oak Hill (New Site) / 363 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) / 360 - Bethany 

Lutheran (New Site)

New Site - Flagship Randalls @ 

Westlake

372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr / 373 - Rolling Hills 

Church

371 - Lago Vista HS / 372 - NW Rural Comm 

Ctr

378 - Austin Christian Fellowship / 379 - Steiner 

Ranch Elem

309 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 356 - Casey 

Elem

Page 8 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building 78617 No Change 407 - South Rural Comm Ctr

5301 Ross Road

402 Elroy Community Library 78719 No Change

13512 FM 812

403 Creedmoor Elementary School 78610 No Change 402 - Elroy Library / 405 - Ojeda Middle

5604 FM 1327

404 Blazier Elementary School 78747 No Change 405 - Ojeda Middle / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

8601 Vertex Boulevard

405 Ojeda Middle School 78744 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

4900 McKinney Falls Parkway

406 St. Alban's Episcopal Church 78747 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

407 South Rural Community Center 78617 No Change

3518 South FM 973

409 Galindo Elementary School 78704 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

3800 South 2nd Street

410 Science & Health Resource Center 78745 New Site - Pleasant Hill Library 0.6 Miles *Public facility nearby

305 North Bluff Drive (Formerly Pleasant Hill Elem)

411 Akins High School 78748 No Change 310 - Menchaca Elem / 463 - Williams Elem

10701 South 1st Street

412 Combined @ 454 Joslin Elementary School 78745 New Site - Randalls Ben White 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin *Nearby EV location

4500 Manchaca Road

413 Combined @ 406 St. Alban's Episcopal Ch. 78747 No Change 404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

420 Pleasant Hill Apartments 78741 Combined @ 440 Parker UMC 0.9 Miles 429 - Dan Ruiz Library *Site is inconsistently available

2501 Anken Drive

421 Congress Avenue Baptist Church 78704 No Change

1511 South Congress Avenue

422 Fulmore Middle School 78704 No Change

201 East Mary Street

423 Montopolis Recreation Center 78741 No Change 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

1200 Montopolis Drive

424 South Austin Recreation Center 78704 No Change

1100 Cumberland Road

426 Govalle Elementary School 78702 New Site - Oak Springs Library 0.8 Miles 427 - Parque Zaragosa (New Site) *Public facility nearby

3601 Govalle Avenue

427 Allan Elementary School 78702 New Site - Parque Zaragosa 1.1 Miles 426 - Oak Springs Library (New Site) *Public facility nearby

4900 Gonzales Street

429 Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library 78741 No Change 423 - Montopolis Rec

1600 Grove Boulevard

430 Combined @ 409 Galindo Elem. School 78704 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 1.1 Miles *Public facility nearby

3800 South 2nd Street

423 - Montopolis Rec / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

401 - Del Valle ISD Admin / 407 - South Rural 

Comm Ctr

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 437 - Twin Oaks Library 

(New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

441 - St. John's Lutheran / 451 - Bedichek 

Middle

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 421 - Congress Ave 

Baptist

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 422 - Fulmore Middle

Page 9 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

431 Baty Elementary School 78741 Combined @ 429 Dan Ruiz Library 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

2101 Faro Drive

433 Travis High School 78704 No Change HEB SoCo (New Site)

1211 East Oltorf Street

437 Becker Elementary School 78704 New Site - Twin Oaks Library 0.2 Miles HEB SoCo (New Site) / 424 - So Austin Rec *Public facility nearby

906 West Milton Street

438 Sanchez Elementary School 78702 New Site - Terrazos Library 0.3 Miles 124 - Carver Library / 439 - Cantu Rec *Public facility nearby

73 San Marcos Street

439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center 78702 No Change

2100 East 3rd Street

440 Parker Lane United Methodist Church 78741 No Change

2105 Parker Lane

441 St. John's Lutheran Church 78704 No Change

409 West Ben White Boulevard

442 Dawson Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec 0.7 Miles *Public facility nearby

3001 South 1st Street

443 Mendez Middle School 78744 Combined @ 450 Dove Spring Rec 0.3 Miles 452 - Houston Elem *Public facility nearby

5106 Village Square Drive

444 Austin City Hall 78701 No Change 445 - Travis Courthouse

301 West 2nd Street, 1st Floor

445 Travis County Courthouse 78701 No Change 444 - Austin City Hall

1000 Guadalupe Street, 1st Floor

446 St. Elmo Elementary School 78745 No Change

600 West St. Elmo Road

447 Odom Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 451 Bedicheck Middle 1.1 Miles *Utilize the larger school 

1010 Turtle Creek Boulevard

448 Langford Elementary School 78744 No Change 450 - Dove Springs Rec

2206 Blue Meadow Drive

450 Dove Springs Recreation Center 78744 No Change HEB SoCo (New Site) / 448 - Langford Elem

5801 Ainez Drive

451 Bedichek Middle School 78745 No Change 410 - Pleasant Hill Elem (New Site)

6800 Bill Hughes Road

452 Houston Elementary School 78744 No Change 450 - Dove Springs Rec

5409 Ponciana Drive

454 Joslin Elementary School 78745 New Site - Randalls Ben White 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin *EV site nearby, better space logistics

4500 Manchaca Road

455 Cunningham Elementary School 78745 Combined @ 460 ACC South Austin 0.9 Miles *Site can handle larger crowds, public facility

2200 Berkeley Avenue

458 Mockingbird Post Office 78749 No Change

7310 Manchaca Road

460 ACC South Austin Campus 78745 No Change 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

1820  West Stassney Lane

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 460 - 

ACC So Austin

351 - Randalls SoMo (New Site) 454 - Randalls 

BW (New Site)

350 - Randalls Brodie (New Site) / 351 - 

Randalls SoMo (New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 454 - 

Randalls BW (New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW 

(New Site)

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 460 - ACC So 

Austin

423 - Montopolis Rec / 440 - Parker Ln 

Methodist

427 - Parque Zaragosa (New Site) / 438 - 

Terrazos Library (New Site)

Page 10 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct

Previous Election Day Polling Place -                                    

NOV 2010

Zip 

Code

Proposed Vote Center Site -      

NOV 2011 Mileage Other Vote Centers Near Precinct Discussion

461 Ann Richards School 78704 No Change 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

2206 Prather Lane (Portable A)

462 Austin Travis County Integral Care MHMR 78704 No Change

1700 South Lamar Boulevard, Suite 101

463 Williams Elementary School 78748 No Change
500 Mairo Street

78704 HEB South Congress Established Early Voting site

2400 South Congress

78759 Randalls Resarch @ Braker Established Early Voting site

10900-D Research Blvd

Total Polling Locations: 175 Polling Locations

410 - Pleasant Hill Library (New Site) / 451 - 

Bedichek Middle

424 - So Austin Rec / 427 - Twin Oaks Library 

(New Site)

Page 11 of 11

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



OLD SITE PROPOSED VOTE CENTER SITE

78653 78653

New Sweden Lutheran Church New Site?

12809 New Sweden Church Road

78660 78660

Pflugerville ISD Administration Bldg 0.8 Miles Pfluger Hall

1401 W Pecan St 203B East Pecan St

Rowe Lane Elementary School 1.5 Miles Murchison Elementary School

3112 Speidel Dr 2215 Kelly Lane

Spring Hill Elementary School 1.4 Miles County Tax Office (Community Room) 

600 S Heatherwilde Blvd 15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Off of Pecan St)

St. Elizabeth's Catholic Church 1.3 Miles Pfluger Hall

1520 North Railroad Ave 203B East Pecan St

Wieland Elementary School 1.8 Miles Dessau Elementary School

900 Tudor House Road 1501 Dessau Ridge Lane

Windermere Elementary School 1.7 Miles County Tax Office (Community Room) 

1100 Picadilly Dr 15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Off of Pecan St)

78702 78702

Allan Elementary School 1.1 Miles Parque Zaragoza Rec. Center

4900 Gonzales St 2608 Gonzales St

Sanchez Elementary School 0.3 Miles Terrazos Branch Library

73 San Marcos St 1105 East César Chavez St

Govalle Elementary School 0.8 Miles Oak Springs Branch Library

3601 Govalle Ave 3101 Oak Springs Dr

Sims Elementary School Oak Springs Branch Library

1203 Springdale Road 3101 Oak Springs Dr

78703 78703

Casis Elementary School 0.5 Miles Howson Branch Library

2710 Exposition Blvd 2500 Exposition Blvd

78704 78704

Becker Elementary School 0.2 Miles Twin Oaks Branch Public Library

906 W Milton St 1800 S 5th St

Dawson Elementary School 0.7 Miles South Austin Rec Ctr

3001 S 1st St 1100 Cumberland Road

Galindo Elementary School 1.1 Miles South Austin Rec Ctr

3800 S 2nd St 1100 Cumberland Road

78705 78705

University Co-op 0.2 Miles UT Flawn Academic Center (Lobby)

2246 Guadalupe St 2400 Inner Campus Dr (West Mall)

78722 78722

Maplewood Elementary School 0.5 Miles Fiesta Central

5408 Westminster Dr 3909 North IH-35 @ Delwood Shopping Center

78723 78723

Blanton Elementary School 0.4 Miles Windsor Park Branch Library

5408 Westminster Dr 5833 Westminster Dr

Messiah Lutheran Church 0.8 Miles Memorial United Methodist Church

5701 Cameron Road 6100 Berkman Dr

Pecan Springs Elementary School 0.9 Miles University Hills Branch Library

3100 Rogge Lane 4721 Loyola Lane

78727 78727

Davis Elementary School 0.2 Miles Loyalton of Austin

5214 Duval Road 5310 Duval Road

Summitt Elementary School 0.5 Miles Milwood Branch Library

12207 Brigadoon Lane 12500 Amherst Lane

United Christian Church 0.7 Miles Milwood Branch Library

3500 W Parmer Lane 12500 Amherst Lane

Comparison of Site Substitution or Combination by Zip Code Area

TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK - ELECTIONS DIVISION
Proposed Vote Centers for November 2011 Election

Page 1 of 3

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



78728 78728

Northwest Elementary School 2.3 Miles Wells Branch MUD Rec Center

14014 Thermal Dr 3000 Shoreline Dr

Wells Branch Community Center 1.4 Miles Wells Branch MUD Rec Center

2106 Klattenhoff Dr 3000 Shoreline Dr

Wells Branch Community Library 1.2 Miles Wells Branch MUD Rec. Center

15001 Wells Port Dr 3000 Shoreline Dr

78733 78733

Travis County WCID #18 1.8 Miles Laura's Library

1502 San Juan Dr 9411 Bee Cave Road

78734 78734

Lakeway Justice Center 0.1 Miles Lakeway Activity Center

104 Cross Creek Dr 105 Cross Creek Dr

The River in the Hills Church 0.7 Miles Randalls Lakeway

1310 RR 620 S. Suite C-9 (Lakeway Plaza) 2303 RR 620 S

78735 78735

Western Hills Church of Christ 0.3 Miles YMCA Southwest Branch

6211 Parkwood Dr 6219 Oakclaire Dr

78736 78735

ACC Pinnacle Campus 0.3 Miles Goodwill Oak Hill

7748 Highway 290 W 7100 US Hwy 290 W

78738 78738

Serene Hills Elementary School 1.7 Miles Lakeway Activity Center

3301 Serene Hills Dr (Lakeway) 105 Cross Creek Dr

78741 78741

Baty Elementary School 0.7 Miles Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library

2101 Faro Dr 1600 Grove Blvd

Pleasant Hill Apartments 0.9 Miles Parker Ln. United Methodist Church

2501 Anken Dr 2105 Parker Lane

78744 78744

Mendez Middle School 0.3 Miles Dove Springs Recreation Center

5106 Village Square Dr 5801 Ainez Dr

78745 78745

Cunningham Elementary School 0.9 Miles ACC South Austin Campus

2200 Berkeley Ave 1820  W Stassney Lane

Odom Elementary School 1.1 Miles Bedichek Middle School

1010 Turtle Creek Blvd 6800 Bill Hughes Road

Science & Health Resource Center 0.6 Miles Pleasant Hill Branch Library

305 North Bluff Dr 211 East William Cannon Dr

Joslin Elementary School 0.3 Miles Randalls Ben White

4500 Manchaca Road 2025 W Ben White

78746 78746

Valley View Elementary School 1.4 Miles Flagship Randalls @ Westlake

1201 S Capital of Texas Hwy 3300 Bee Caves Road

78748 78748

Cowan Elementary School 1.7 Miles Randalls Brodie & Slaughter

2817 Kentish Dr 9911 Brodie Lane

Kocurek Elementary School 1.2 Miles Randalls Brodie & Slaughter

9800 Curlew Dr 9911 Brodie Lane

78749 78749

Boone Elementary School 1.1 Miles Covington Middle School

8101 Croftwood Dr 3700 Convict Hill Road

Bowie High School 0.7 Miles Bethany Lutheran Church

4103 W Slaughter Lane 3701 Slaughter Lane

Small Middle School 1.1 Miles Randalls South Mopac

3700 Convict Hill Road 6600 S Mopac

Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian 0.8 Miles Randalls South Mopac

5226 W Willam Cannon Dr 6600 S Mopac

78751 78751

Red River Church 1.1 Miles Travis County Airport Blvd Offices

4425 Red River St 5501 Airport Blvd

Ridgetop Elementary School 0.4 Miles Travis County Airport Blvd Offices

5005 Caswell Ave 5501 Airport Blvd

Page 2 of 3

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



78753 78753

Barrington Elementary School 0.5 Miles YMCA North Park Branch

400 Cooper Dr 9616 North Lamar Blvd

Bernice Hart Elementary School 0.5 Miles Goodwill Industries

8301 Furness Dr 1015 Norwood Park Blvd

Dobie Middle School 0.1 Miles Gus Garcia Recreation Center

1200 East Rundberg Lane 1201 East Rundberg Lane

Walnut Creek Elementary School 0.5 Miles Asian American Chamber of Commerce

401 W Braker Lane 10901 North Lamar Blvd, Suite B206

Woodcliff Baptist Church 1.9 Miles Gus Garcia Recreation Center

11015 Dessau Road 1201 East Rundberg Lane

78756 78756

Rosedale Elementary School 0.2 Miles Yarborough Branch Library

2117 W 49th St 2200 Hancock Dr

78757 78757

Gullett Elementary School 0.7 Miles Northwest Recreation Center

6310 Treadwell Blvd 2913 Northland Dr

Brentwood Elementary School 0.5 Miles Northwest Baptist Church 

6700 Arroyo Seco 6301 Woodrow Ave

Pillow Elementary School 0.5 Miles North Village Branch Library

3025 Crosscreek Dr 2025 Steck Ave

78758 78758

Cook Elementary School 1.2 Miles YMCA North Park Branch

1511 Cripple Creek Road 9616 North Lamar Blvd

Grant AME Worship Center 1.1 Miles Asian American Chamber of Commerce

1701 Kramer Lane 10901 North Lamar Blvd, Suite B206

Austin Brethren Church 0.6 Miles Goodwill Research Blvd

1800 Payton Gin Road 8965 Research Blvd

78759 78759

Anderson High School 0.1 Miles St. Matthew's Episcopal Church

8403 Mesa Dr 8134 Mesa Dr

Page 3 of 3

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 3 
 

• Text of email letter to community members 

• Elections Division web site screen shots 

• Elections Division Facebook page screen shot 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

DANA DeBEAUVOIR 
Travis County Clerk 
Elections Division 
P. O. Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas  
512-854-4996 (voice); 512-854-9075 (fax)  
www.traviscountyelections.org 
 
  

 

 

Hello, 

 

I am writing to ask for your input and support for a proposal which, if approved by the Texas 

Secretary of State, will allow Travis County to use vote centers for the November 2011 election.  

Vote centers, also referred to as countywide polling places, provide all registered Travis County 

voters the option of voting at any one of the county’s polling locations on election day.  This 

means election day polling locations can operate similarly to early voting locations.   

 

Vote centers will allow us to give voters greater convenience, eliminate the confusion of where 

to vote on election day, reduce problems with less-than-ideal polling locations, reduce the 

number of elementary schools that have to be used for polling places, and reduce the number of 

provisional votes cast each election. 

 

While some areas in Texas and around the country have used this approach to dramatically 

reduce the number of election day polling locations, we believe it is better to make changes 

regarding voting gradually, thoughtfully, and with community input over a number of elections.  

Therefore, we are proposing that the number of polling locations be reduced by less than 10% for 

the November election.   

 

On Tuesday, May 3, 2011, I will be presenting this issue to Commissioners Court.  I have 

submitted to the Court the attached letter and support documentation containing additional 

details about the program. This information will also be available on the County’s website at 

www.co.travis.tx.us. 

 

Your input on this plan is critical.  Before we submit this proposal to the Secretary of State (it is 

due no later than August 15, 2011), I want to get comments from you and others in the 

community about this concept and the preliminary list of polling locations we have prepared.  In 

addition to asking for comments by phone, regular mail, email, and on Facebook, we will be 

scheduling a formal public hearing before Commissioners Court.   

 

To contact our office with your thoughts and ideas, you may: 

 Call us at :      854-4996 

 Mail us at:      PO Box 149325. Austin, TX 78714-9325 

 Email us at:     elections@co.travis.tx.us 

 Comment on our Facebook page:    Travis County Clerk – Elections Division       

 

If you visit our Facebook page, we ask that you consider hitting the “like” button.  This will 

allow you to receive regular updates on election activities.  

 

I look forward to talking with you. 

 

Regards, 

 
Dana DeBeauvoir 

Travis County Clerk 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 4 
 

• Resolutions of support for vote centers  

City of Lakeway, Travis County Democratic Party 

• Comments from Travis County Republican Party 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 5 
 

• Agenda summary from June 21, 2011 meeting of Travis County Commissioners 

Court and public hearing 

• Updated list of proposed Vote Center locations as submitted on June 21, 2011 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Receive comments related to the adoption of a vote center program 
for use in the November 8, 2011 constitutional amendment election 

in Travis County. (Action item #31)  

Information 
 

Legislative File # 4425 

Status Adopted 

Department CC Agenda request 

Meeting Jun 21, 2011 9:00 AM 

Category General Government 
 

Vote 
 

Samuel T. Biscoe Initiator Yes/Aye 

Ron Davis Seconder Yes/Aye 

Sarah Eckhardt Voter Yes/Aye 

Karen L. Huber Voter Yes/Aye 

Margaret J. Gómez Voter Yes/Aye 
 

Attachments 
 

06212011#1 PH Vote Centers  
 

History 
 

Approved 
06/21/2011 09:00 AM   

 

Document Body 

Meeting History 

Jun 21, 2011 9:00 AM   
Commissioners Court Voting Session Draft

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

101 Dailey Middle School  122 - YMCA East / 129 - Sims Elem

14000 Westall Street

105 Manor ISD Administration Building  

10335 US Highway 290E 

106 Travis County Sheriff's Office East 105 - Manor ISD Admin / 101 - Dailey Middle

7811 Burleson-Manor Road

107 Improved site needed, not yet identified New Sweden Lutheran Church N/A 105 - Manor ISD Admin

12809 New Sweden Church Road

108 Copperfield Elementary School  112 - Dessau Elem / 213 - Graham Elem

12135 Thompkins Drive

109 Parmer Lane Elementary School  

1806 Parmer Lane

110 River Oaks Elementary School  

12401 Scofield Farms Drive

111 Westview Middle School  

1805 Scofield Lane

112 Dessau Elementary School  108 - Copperfield Elem

1501 Dessau Ridge Lane

113 Wieland Elementary School  224 - County Tax Ofc / 206 - Pfluger Hall

900 Tudor House Road

121 LBJ High School  122 - Y East Branch / 151 - NE Health Ctr

7309 Lazy Creek Drive

122 YMCA East Community Branch  

5315 Ed Bluestein Boulevard

123 Eastside Memorial Green Tech H.S.  

1012 Arthur Stiles Road

124 Carver Library  

1161 Angelina Street 

126 David Chapel Portable  

2211 East MLK Jr. Boulevard

129 Sims Elementary School  123 - Eastside Mem. HS / 122 - YMCA East

1203 Springdale Road

130 Memorial United Methodist Church

6100 Berkman Drive

132 Pecan Springs Elementary School  

124 - Carver Library / 152 - Maplewood Elem

133 - Blanton Elem / 141 - Reagan HS / 151 - NE 

Health Ctr

122 - YMCA East / 133 - Blanton Elem / 151 - NE 

Health Ctr

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 110 - River Oaks Elem

121 - LBJ HS / 129 - Sims Elem

129 - Sims Elem / 426 - Govalle Elem

126 - David Chapel / 426 - Govalle Elem

November 2011 Constitutional Amendment Election Polling Locations

154 - Bluebonnet Trail Elem / 106 - Travis Co Sheriff's 

Ofc East

111 - Westview Middle / 110 - River Oaks Elem / 205 - 

Camden Huntingdon Apts

109 - Parmer Ln Elem / 111 - Westview Middle / 205 - 

Camden Huntingdon Apts

Area is growing along the southern border of the 

pct. Need to assess due to public requests.

Page 1 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

3100 Rogge Lane

133 Blanton Elementary School  

5408 Westminster Drive

135 Combined @ 130 Memorial Methodist Messiah Lutheran Church 0.8 Miles The methodist church can accommodate

6100 Berkman Drive 5701 Cameron Road both precincts and is a larger space

136 Ridgetop Elementary School  

5005 Caswell Avenue

137 Winters Building

701 West 51st Street

139 Gus Garcia Rec Bernice Hart Elementary School 0.5 Miles
1201 East Rundberg Lane 8301 Furness Drive

140 Dobie Middle School  

1200 East Rundberg Lane

141 Reagan High School  

7104 Berkman Drive

145 Red River Church  

4425 Red River Street

146 Lee Elementary School  

3308 Hampton Road

148 UT Flawn Academic Center (Lobby)  146 - Lee Elem / 274 - 1st Eng Luth Church

2400 Inner Campus Drive (West Mall)

149 Reilly Elementary School  

405 Denson Drive

150 Brown Elementary School  

505 West Anderson Lane

151 Northeast Health Center  121 - LBJ HS / 130 - Memorial Methodist

7112 Ed Bluestein Boulevard, Suite #155

152 Maplewood Elementary School 126 - David Chapel

3808 Maplewood Avenue

153 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Woodcliff Baptist Church 1.9 Miles 141 - Reagan High / 112 - Dessau Elem

1201 East Rundberg Lane 11015 Dessau Road

154 Bluebonnet Trail Elementary School  105 - Manor ISD Admin

11316 Farmhaven Road 

156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center  

7500 Blessing Avenue

160 YMCA North Park Branch  

9616 North Lamar Boulevard

Church no longer available. Rec center is nearby.

130 - Memorial Methodist / 139 - Gus Garcia Rec 

(New Site) / 149 - Reilly Elem

161 - Lanier HS / 211 - Asian Chamber (New Site)

146 - Lee Elem / 152 -Maplewood Elem / 274 - 1st 

Eng Luth Church

152 - Maplewood Elem / 274 1st Eng Luth Church

136 - Ridgetop Elem / 242 - NW Baptist Church

136 - Ridgetop Elem / 242 - NW Baptist Church

Improved Site - New rec center is in precinct and 

has more space 

141 - Reagan HS/ 140 - Dobie

139 - Gus Garcia Rec(New Site) / 141 - Reagan HS

139 - Gus Garcia Rec(New Site) / 140 - Dobie Middle 

School

133 - Blanton Elem / 141 - Reagan HS

149 - Reilly Elem / 137 - Winters Bldg / 275 - Baker 

Center

136 - Ridgetop Elem / 273 - Trinity Lutheran Church / 

275 - Baker Center

Health Ctr

130 - Memorial Methodist / 132 - Pecan Springs Elem

Page 2 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

161 Lanier High School  

1201 Payton Gin Road 

163 Cook Elementary School  

1511 Cripple Creek Road

164 Barrington Elementary School

400 Cooper Drive

200 Combined @ 226 Brookhollow St. Elizabeth's Catholic Church 0.4 Miles Consistent with May elections

1200 North Railroad Avenue 1520 North Railroad Avenue

202 Murchison Elementary School/ Murchison Complex  206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

2215 Kelly Lane

203 Boulder Ridge Community Room  206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

3300 Killingsworth Lane

205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments  

12349 Metric Boulevard

206 Pfluger Hall  

203B East Pecan Street

207 YMCA Northwest Branch  

5807 McNeil Road

208 Triumphant Love Lutheran Church

9508 Great Hills Trail

209 Combined @ 202 Murchison Complex Rowe Lane Elementary School 1.5 Miles Consistent with May elections 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

2215 Kelly Lane 3112 Speidel Drive 

210 O. Henry Middle School  

2610 West 10th Street

211 Walnut Creek Elementary School  164 - Y North Park / 258 - McBee Elem

401 West Braker Lane

213 Graham Elementary School  

11211 Tom Adams Drive

214 Bryker Woods Elementary School  

3309 Kerbey Lane

215 Wells Branch Community Library 110 - River Oaks Elem

15001 Wells Port Drive

216 Northwest Elementary School

14014 Thermal Drive

217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Center  111 - Westview Middle / 207 - Y Northwest

3000 Shoreline Drive

218 ACC Northridge Campus  

11928 Stonehollow Drive

259 - Summitt Elem / 260 - Austin Brethren Church

108 - Copperfield Elem / 211 - Asian Chamber (New 

Site)

256 - Howson Library (New Site) / 273 - Trinity 

Lutheran

 

110 - River Oaks Elem / 111 - Westview Middle

224 - County Tax Ofc / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

254 - Loyalton / 259 - Summitt Elem

Randalls Research (New Site) / 267 - Great Hills 

Baptist

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson Library 

(New Site)

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Austin Brethren Church

161 - Lanier High/ 160 - Y North Park

206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc 

110 - River Oaks Elem / 218 - ACC Northridge

160 - Y North Park / 260 - Austin Brethren Church

Page 3 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

219 Caldwell Elementary School 206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1718 Picadilly Drive 

220 Fire Station # 31

5507 FM 2222

222 Combined @ 219 Caldwell Windermere Elementary School 1.1 Miles Consistent with May elections 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

1718 Picadilly Drive 1100 Picadilly Drive Pflugerville Cluster

223 Pflugerville ISD Administration Building Consistent with May elections 226 - Brookhollow Elem

1401 West Pecan Street

224 County Tax Office (Community Room)  206 - Pfluger Hall

15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St)

225 Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD Rec. Ctr  111 - Westview Middle

3000 Shoreline Drive

226 Brookhollow Elementary School  206 - Pfluger Hall / 224 - County Tax Ofc

1200 North Railroad Avenue

227 Spring Hill Elementary School 206 - Pfluger Hall / 226 - Brookhollow Elem

600 South Heatherwilde Boulevard Pflugerville cluster

228 Combined @ Loyalton (New Site) Combined @ 254 Davis Elementary 0.2 Miles Directly across the street from school

5310 Duval Road 5214 Duval Road

229 Wells Branch Community Center  111 - Westview Middle

2106 Klattenhoff Drive

231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Assoc. Ofc  220 - Fire Sta #31 / 253 - First Presby

6007 Mount Bonnell Road

235 McCallum High School  

5600 Sunshine Drive

236 Rosedale Elementary School  235 - McCallum HS / 273 - Trinity Lutheran

2117 West 49th Street

237 Highland Park Baptist Church  

5206 Balcones Drive

238 Murchison Middle School  271 - Doss Elem

3700 North Hills Drive

239 Gullett Elementary School  

6310 Treadwell Boulevard

240 Highland Park Elementary School  237 - Highland Park Baptist

4900 Fairview Drive

241 Brentwood Elementary School  235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners

6700 Arroyo Seco

242 Northwest Baptist Church  235 - McCallum HS / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners

6301 Woodrow Avenue

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Summitt Elem

136 - Ridgetop Elem / 236 - Rosedale Elem

238 - Murchison Middle / 240 - Highland Park Elem

236 - Rosedale Elem / 243 - Ben Hur Shriners

231 - Cat Mountain HOA / 377 - Shepherd of the Hills 

Christian

Combined @ 224 County Tax Office 

15822 Foothill Farms Loop 

0.5 Miles

Page 4 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall  239 - Gullett Elem

7811 Rockwood Lane

246 Hill Elementary School  249 - St Matthew's Episcopal

8601 Tallwood Drive

247 Combined @ 271 Doss Elementary School  238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

248 Burnet Middle School  

8401 Hathaway Drive

249 St. Matthew's Episcopal Church  246 - Hill Elem

8134 Mesa Drive

250 Mathews Elementary School

906 West Lynn Street

251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School

2610 West 10th Street

252 North Village Library Pillow Elementary School 0.5 Miles
2505 Steck Avenue 3025 Crosscreek Drive

253 First Presbyterian Church  238 - Murchison Middle / 271 - Doss Elem

8001 Mesa Drive

254 Loyalton Davis Elementary School 0.2 Miles
5310 Duval Road 5214 Duval Road

256 Howson Library Casis Elementary School 0.5 Miles 210 - O. Henry Middle

2500 Exposition Boulevard 2710 Exposition Boulevard

258 McBee Elementary School 163 - Y North Park / 218 - ACC Northridge

1001 West Braker Lane

259 Summitt Elementary School  

12207 Brigadoon Lane

260 Austin Brethren Church 161 - Lanier HS

1800 Payton Gin Road

262 Combined @ 249 St Matthews Anderson High School 0.1 Miles 246 - Hill Elem

8134 Mesa Drive 8403 Mesa Drive

263 United Christian Church  

3500 West Parmer Lane

266 Senior Activity Center  

2874 Shoal Crest Avenue

267 Great Hills Baptist Church

10500 Jollyville Road

Complaints from Anderson High voters about 

parking and moving site around within campus.

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 218 - ACC Northridge

148 - UT FAC / 278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - Travis 

Courthouse

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - Triumphant 

Love Lutheran

Loyalton is within the precinct and directly across 

the street from the school.

Randalls Research (New Site) / 259 - Summitt Elem

Improved Site - Howson is current early voting 

location within precinct with better parking and ADA 

access

205 - Camden Huntingdon / 254 - Loyalton (New Site)

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Austin Brethren Church

278 - St. Luke Methodist / 445 - Travis Courthouse

214 - Bryker Woods Elem / 256 - Howson Library 

(New Site)

Public requested move to library which is within the 

precinct.

243 - Ben Hur Shriners / 260 - Austin Brethren Church

Page 5 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

268  Asian Chamber Grant AME Worship Center 1.1 Miles 218 - ACC Northridge

10901 North Lamar Boulevard 1701 Kramer Lane

271 Doss Elementary School  238 - Murchison Middle / 253 - First Presby

7005 Northledge Drive

272 Combined @ 274 1st English Lutheran  148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

273 Trinity Lutheran Church  

1207 West 45th Street

274 First English Lutheran Church  148 - UT FAC / 275 - Baker Center

3001 Whitis Avenue

275 Baker Center

3908 Avenue B (enter off 39th Street)

277 Combined @ 148 UT Flawn University Co-op 0.2 Miles 148 - UT FAC

2400 Inner Campus Drive (West Mall) 2246 Guadalupe Street

278 St. Luke United Methodist Church  250 - Mathews Elem / 266 - Sr Activity Ctr

1306 West Lynn Street

279 Combined @ 267 Great Hills Baptist Church  

10500 Jollyville Road

301 Sunset Valley City Hall  

3205 Jones Road

302 Bailey Middle School  

4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church  349 - ACC Pinnacle

11408 FM 1826

304 Kiker Elementary School

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

306 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Lakeway Justice Center 0.1 Miles 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site)

105 Cross Creek Drive 104 Cross Creek Drive

307 Rollingwood Municipal Building  

403 Nixon Drive

308 Briarcliff POA Community Center  

22801 Briarcliff Drive

309 Kocurek Elementary School 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site)

9800 Curlew Drive

310 Manchaca Elementary School

12120 Manchaca Road

312 Travis County Sheriff's Ofc @ Hudson Bend  359 - Hudson Bend Middle

3800 Hudson Bend Road

Public requested move to the Activity Center which 

is across the street.

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc / 324 - Bee Cave City Hall

Improved site needed, not yet identified 323 - TX Oaks Baptist / 350 - Cowan Elem

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - Triumphant 

Love Lutheran

351 -Small Middle School / 412 - Randalls BW (New 

Site)

304 - Kiker Elem / 360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site)

351 - Small Middle School/ 360 - Bethany Lutheran 

(New Site)

Chamber is the current early voting location with 

better accessability; church not close to most 

housing in the neighborhood.

137 - Winters / 236 - Rosedale Elem

137 - Winters / 148 - UT FAC / 274 - 1st English 

Lutheran

Public requested move to Flawn AC which is directly 

across the street from the Co-Op.

Page 6 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

314 St. Christopher's Episcopal Church  

8724 Travis Hills Drive

315 Villages Amenities Center  302 - Bailey Middle / 310 - Menchaca Elem

12006 Gatling Gun Lane

316 Travis County Parks Office  324 - Bee Cave City Hall

14624 Hamilton Pool Road

317 Eanes ISD Administration Building  

601 Camp Craft Road

318 West Ridge Middle School  338 - Travis County WCID #18

9201 Scenic Bluff Drive

319 Lakeway Activity Center 320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site)

105 Cross Creek Drive

320 New Site - Randalls Lakeway The River in the Hills Church 0.7 Miles 319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr

2301 RR 620 South 1310 RR 620 S. Suite C-9 (Lakeway Plaza) 

321 Jackie's Performing Arts School Site no longer available 323 - TX Oaks Baptist

11530 Manchaca Road

323 Texas Oaks Baptist Church

9910 Bilbrook Place

324 Bee Cave City Hall  316 - Travis Co Parks Ofc

4000 Galleria Parkway

326 Laurel Mountain Elementary School  

10111 DK Ranch Road

327 Fire Station # 33  

9409 Bluegrass Drive

328 Renaissance Retirement Center Randalls Research (New Site)

11279 Taylor Draper Lane

330 Combined @ 364 Valley View Elementary 1.4 Miles 338 -Travis County WCID #18

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School  

11104 Oak View Drive (Enter off Carlwood)

332 Zilker Elementary School  

1900 Bluebonnet Lane

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School  

10210 Ember Glen Drive

334 Spicewood Elementary School  335 - Canyon Vista Middle

11601 Olson Drive

335 Canyon Vista Middle School  336 - Hallmark Baptist

8455 Spicewood Springs Road

Randalls Research (New Site) / 328 - Renaissance 

Retirement

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 462 Austin Travis 

MHMR

334 - Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

356 - Casey Elem / 309 - Kocurek Elem

Randalls Research (New Site) / 331 - Kathy Caraway 

Elem

Randalls Research (New Site) / 208 - Triumphant 

Love Lutheran

Combined @ 364 Flagship Randalls 

3300 Bee Caves Road

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 349 - ACC Pinnacle

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

Public requested move to the Randall's Lakeway 

which is their current Early Voting center.

Combined @ 310 site pending

Page 7 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

336 Hallmark Baptist Church  335 - Canyon Vista Middle

9023 Old Lampasas Trail

337 Lakewood Homeowner's Association  

7317 Lakewood Drive

338 Travis County WCID #18

1502 San Juan Drive

339 YMCA Southwest Western Hills Church of Christ 0.3 Miles Church sometimes unavailable 351 - Small Middle School/ 360 - Bethany 

6219 Oakclaire Drive 6211 Parkwood Drive Lutheran (New Site)

342 Barton Hills Elementary School  

2108 Barton Hills Drive

343 Combined @ 333 Canyon Creek Elementary  

10210 Ember Glen Drive

345 Bridge Point Elementary School

6401 Cedar Street

346 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Serene Hills Elementary School 1.7 Miles
105 Cross Creek Drive 3301 Serene Hills Drive (Lakeway)

347 Hill Country Middle School  

1300 Walsh Tarlton Lane

349 ACC Pinnacle Campus  

7748 Highway 290 West

350 Cowan Elementary School  360 - Bethany Lutheran (New Site)

2817 Kentish Drive

351 Small Middle School  339 - Y Southwest (New Site)

4801 Monterey Oaks Boulevard

352 Covington Middle School  351 - Small Middle School

3700 Convict Hill Road

354 Travis Country Office (H.O.A.)  351 - Small Middle School

4504 Travis Country Circle

355 Southwest Church of Christ  

8900 Manchaca Road

356 Casey Elementary School  

9400 Texas Oaks Drive

358 Boone Elementary School  

8101 Croftwood Drive

359 Hudson Bend Middle School  319 - Lakeway Activity Ctr

15600 Lariat Trail

360 Bethany Lutheran Church Bowie High School 0.1 Miles 350 - Cowan Elem  

3701 West Slaughter Lane 4103 West Slaughter Lane

309 - Kocurek Elem / 356 - Casey Elem

309 - Kocurek Elem / 355 - Southwest Church of 

Christ

350 - Cowan Elem / 351 - Small Middle School

No parking at Bowie on Tuesday elections; long 

distance from ADA parking to entrance.

Public requested move to the Activity Center which 

is across the street.

320 - Randalls Lakeway (New Site) / 324 - Bee Cave 

City Hall

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 363 - Shepherd of the 

Hills

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 461 - Ann Richards 

School

334 -Spicewood Elem / 335 - Canyon Vista Middle

364 - Flagship Randalls Westlake (New Site)

Randalls Research (New Site) / 377 - Shepherd of the 

Hills Christian

Page 8 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

361 West Rural Community Center 349 - ACC Pinnacle

8656 Highway 71 West 

362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library  

5125 Convict Hill Road

363 Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian Church  

5226 West William Cannon Drive

364 Valley View Elementary School 1.4 Miles EV Location nearby, Same Precinct 338 - Travis County WCID #18

1201 South Capital of Texas Highway

366 Mills Elementary School

6201 Davis Lane

367 Combined @ 304 Kiker Elementary School  

5913 LaCrosse Avenue

370 Round Mountain Community Center  372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr

14340 Round Mountain Road (Leander)

371 Lago Vista High School  

8039 Bar-K Ranch Road 

372 Northwest Rural Community Center  374 - Deer Creek Elem / 375 - Volente Fire

18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A

373 Rolling Hills Community Church  

6201 Lohman Ford Road 

374 Deer Creek Elementary School  334 - Spicewood Elem

2420 Zeppelin Drive 

375 Volente Fire Department  372 - NW Rural Ctr / 374 - Deer Creek Elem

15406 FM 2769

376  Canyon Ridge Middle School  

12601 Country Trails Lane

377 Shepherd of the Hills Christian Church  

6909 West Courtyard Drive

378 Austin Christian Fellowship  

6401 River Place Boulevard

379 Steiner Ranch Elementary School  376 - Canyon Ridge Middle

4001 Quinlan Park Road

401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building  407 - South Rural Comm Ctr

5301 Ross Road

402 Elroy Community Library  

13512 FM 812

403 Creedmoor Elementary School  402 - Elroy Library / 405 - Ojeda Middle

5604 FM 1327

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 378 - Austin Christian Fellowship

220 - Fire Sta # 31 / 377 - Shepherd of the Hills

401 - Del Valle ISD Admin / 407 - South Rural Comm 

Ctr

351 - Small Middle School / 360 - Bethany Lutheran 

(New Site)

372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr / 373 - Rolling Hills Church

371 - Lago Vista HS / 372 - NW Rural Comm Ctr

378 - Austin Christian Fellowship / 379 - Steiner 

Ranch Elem

349 - ACC Pinnacle / 363 - Shepherd of the Hills

339 - Y Southwest (New Site) / 349 - ACC Pinnacle

Flagship Randalls

3300 Bee Caves Road

349 - ACC Pinnacle / 363 - Shepherd of the Hills

Page 9 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

404 Blazier Elementary School  405 - Ojeda Middle / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

8601 Vertex Boulevard

405 Ojeda Middle School  404 - Blazier Elem / 450 - Dove Springs Rec

4900 McKinney Falls Parkway

406 St. Alban's Episcopal Church  404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

407 South Rural Community Center

3518 South FM 973

409 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Galindo Elementary School 1.1 Miles Within same neighborhood

1100 Cumberland Road 3800 South 2nd Street

410 Science & Health Resource Center  

305 North Bluff Drive (Formerly Pleasant Hill Elem)

411 Akins High School 310 - Menchaca Elem / 463 - Williams Elem

10701 South 1st Street

412 Combined @ 454 Randalls Ben White Combined @ 454 Joslin Elementary School 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin

2025 West Ben White Boulevard 4500 Manchaca Road

413 Combined @ 406 St. Alban's Episcopal Ch.  404 - Blazier Elem

11819 IH-35 South

420 Combined @ 440 Parker UMC Pleasant Hill Apartments 0.9 Miles Apartments are inconsistently available 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

2105 Parker Lane 2501 Anken Drive

421 Congress Avenue Baptist Church 

1511 South Congress Avenue

422 Fulmore Middle School  

201 East Mary Street

423 Montopolis Recreation Center  429 - Dan Ruiz Library

1200 Montopolis Drive

424 South Austin Recreation Center  

1100 Cumberland Road

426 Govalle Elementary School  427 - Allen Elem 

3601 Govalle Avenue

427 Allan Elementary School  426 - Govalle Elem

4900 Gonzales Street

429 Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library 423 - Montopolis Rec

1600 Grove Boulevard

430 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Combined @ 409 Galindo Elem. School 1.1 Miles Within same neighborhood

1100 Cumberland Road 3800 South 2nd Street

431 Baty Elementary School  

2101 Faro Drive

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 421 - Congress Ave Baptist

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 437 - Twin Oaks Library (New 

Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

423 - Montopolis Rec / 440 - Parker Ln Methodist

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

441 - St. John's Lutheran / 451 - Bedichek Middle

Randall's is current Early Voting location within the 

precinct, located directly north of Joslin.

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 422 - Fulmore Middle

423 - Montopolis Rec / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

Page 10 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

433 Travis High School  HEB SoCo (New Site)

1211 East Oltorf Street

437 Twin Oaks Library Becker Elementary School .2 Miles HEB SoCo (New Site) / 424 - So Austin Rec

1800 South Fifth Street 906 West Milton Street

438 Sanchez Elementary School  124 - Carver Library / 439 - Cantu Rec

73 San Marcos Street

439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center  

2100 East 3rd Street

440 Parker Lane United Methodist Church  

2105 Parker Lane

441 St. John's Lutheran Church  

409 West Ben White Boulevard

442 Dawson Elementary School

3001 South 1st Street

443 Combined @ 450 Dove Spring Rec Mendez Middle School 0.3 Miles 452 - Houston Elem

5801 Ainez Drive 5106 Village Square Drive

444 Austin City Hall  445 - Travis Courthouse

301 West 2nd Street, 1st Floor

445 Travis County Courthouse  444 - Austin City Hall

1000 Guadalupe Street, 1st Floor

446 St. Elmo Elementary School  

600 West St. Elmo Road

447 Odom Elementary School  

1010 Turtle Creek Boulevard

448 Langford Elementary School  450 - Dove Springs Rec

2206 Blue Meadow Drive

450 Dove Springs Recreation Center  HEB SoCo (New Site) / 448 - Langford Elem

5801 Ainez Drive

451 Bedichek Middle School  410 - Science and Health Resource Center

6800 Bill Hughes Road

452 Houston Elementary School 450 - Dove Springs Rec

5409 Ponciana Drive

454 Randalls Ben White Joslin Elementary School 0.3 Miles 460 - ACC So Austin

2025 West Ben White Boulevard 4500 Manchaca Road

455 Cunningham Elementary School  

2200 Berkeley Avenue

458 Mockingbird Post Office  

7310 Manchaca Road

Improved site - Twin Oaks Library is close by and 

within the precinct

351 - Small Middle School 454 - Randalls BW (New 

Site)

350 - Cowan Elem / 351 - Shepherd of the Hills

427 - Allen Elem/ 438 - Sanchez Elem

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 429 - Dan Ruiz Library

410 -  / 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

HEB SoCo (New Site) / 454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

Rec Center is nearby and has better parking, and 

accessibility to the voting entrance

454 - Randalls BW (New Site) / 460 - ACC So Austin

410 - Science and Health Resource Center / 460 - 

ACC So Austin

Randall's is current Early Voting location within the 

precinct, located directly north of Joslin.

Page 11 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Pct Proposed November 2011 Election Day Polling Locations Previous Polling Location Mileage 

from 

Previous 

Location

Discussion Nearby Pct Polling Locations

460 ACC South Austin Campus  454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

1820  West Stassney Lane

461 Ann Richards School  454 - Randalls BW (New Site)

2206 Prather Lane (Portable A)

462 Austin Travis County Integral Care MHMR  

1700 South Lamar Boulevard, Suite 101

463 Williams Elementary School  

500 Mairo Street

Early Voting Locations Open on Election Day Early Voting Locations Used As Regular Eday Sites

Airport Office Asian Chamber Proposed November 2011 - 190 Election Day locations 

Fiesta Central Ben Hur November 2010 Gubernatorial - 198 locations used

HEB S. Congress Carver November 2009 Constitutional - 192 locations used

Randall's Brodie County Tax Office Pflugerville

Randall's Research Dan Ruiz

Randall's S. Mopac Howson

Randall's Ben White

Randall's Flagship at Westlake

Randall's Lakeway

UT

424 - So Austin Rec / 427 - Allen Elem

410 - Sciend and Health Resource Center / 451 - 

Bedichek Middle

Page 12 of 12

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 6 
 

• Media advisories announcing public hearing related to vote centers proposal and 

Commissioners Court approval 

• Media coverage 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

DANA DeBEAUVOIR 
Travis County Clerk 
Elections Division 
P. O. Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas  
512-854-4996 (voice); 512-854-9075 (fax)  
  

 

 

For immediate release:         Contact: Mary Fero 
June 17, 2011                           512-854-3293 
 

County Clerk Proposes “Vote Centers” Program for November Election 

Voters could vote in home precinct or any county polling place on Election Day 
 

AUSTIN – Travis County Commissioners will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 
21, about plans to implement a Vote Centers program in the November 2011 election.  
County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir will update Commissioners on plans first outlined to the 
Court on May 3.  
 
Vote Centers will permit voters to cast a ballot at any location within the county on Election 
Day, as now done during Early Voting. Several counties have implemented such countywide 
voting programs since authorized by the Texas legislature in 2005. 
 
“Travis County’s approach to this program is as unique as our voters,” DeBeauvoir said. “We 
will continue to encourage precinct voting, while opening the doors to vote at a location that 
may be more convenient – including many of our well established Early Voting sites.” 
 
Unlike other counties to implement countywide polling places, DeBeauvoir said that her 
office plans to initiate this program with approximately the same number of voting sites 
typically used in a comparable election. 
 
“We want to catch those voters who are stuck in traffic after work on Election Day and may 
not have time to get all the way home to their neighborhood polling place,” Debeauvoir said. 
 
One of the key benefits of Vote Centers is to eliminate voter confusion about where to vote 
on Election Day.  
 
“If a voter inadvertently ends up at the wrong polling place, we want to let that person vote 
instead of turning them away,” DeBeauvoir added. 
 
More than 80 percent of the calls received in the November 2010 election were from voters 
asking where to vote; and approximately 25 percent of the provisional ballots involved votes 
cast from the incorrect precinct. Under traditional rules established by state law, voters must 
vote at the precinct where they are registered to vote, and ballots cast in the wrong precinct 
are not counted.   
 
To prepare for vote centers, the County Clerk’s office has implemented the needed security 
to support this new program. Just as during Early Voting, voters will be qualified on an 
electronic poll book, and their voter registration record will be instantly updated to indicate 
that they have cast a ballot in the election. 
 

 
- more - 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



As part of the community involvement process, the Clerk made an initial presentation to 
County Commissioners on May 3, and subsequently posted background materials on the 
Elections web site. Information was provided directly to the county’s elected officials, local 
jurisdictions, political parties and election poll workers. Additionally, DeBeauvoir and her staff 
met with representatives of various disability rights organizations. 
 
 
Voter feedback has been very positive, with limited concerns about particular polling 
locations. Based on comments received from voters about proposed sites, adjustments have 
been made to the list of sites planned for November. 
 
DeBeauvoir said she is committed to making this a seamless process that will increase 
convenience for the county’s voters and ensure that legitimate votes were counted. 

 
Travis County voters have demonstrated great appreciation for voting at locations near work 
or home during Early Voting,” DeBeauvoir said. “Vote Centers will extend the same 
convenience to Election Day.” 
 
The County Clerk must gain the support of the County Commissioners and the Texas 
Secretary of State in order to participate in the program. An application must be submitted to 
the Secretary of State’s office by August 3. 
 
 

-30- 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

DANA DeBEAUVOIR 
Travis County Clerk 
Elections Division 
P. O. Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas  
512-854-4996 (voice); 512-854-9075 (fax)  
  

 

 

 
For immediate release:         Contact: Mary Fero 
June 22, 2011                           512-854-3293 
 

 
County Commissioners Approve Vote Centers Proposal 

 
AUSTIN – Following a public hearing on Tuesday, June 21, Travis County 

Commissioners voted unanimously to authorize the County Clerk to proceed with plans to 
implement a Vote Centers program in the November 2011 election. County Clerk Dana 
DeBeauvoir said her office would move forward on the application for approval, which must 
be submitted to the Texas Secretary of State by August 3. 

 
“We appreciate the interest of voters and the enthusiasm for this program,” DeBeauvoir said. 
“We believe it will be a great service to Travis County voters.” 

 
DeBeauvoir said that Travis County’s approach to a vote center program would be unique 
from other counties that have thus far implemented countywide polling places.  

 
“What we want to do in Travis County is to maintain our precinct polling places and turn them 
into vote centers,” DeBeauvoir said.  “We will continue to encourage voters to vote at their 
home precinct, but voters will be able to cast a ballot at any location within the county on 
Election Day because every polling location will be a vote center.” 

 
DeBeauvoir noted that many voters who vote on Election Day enjoy voting at familiar polling 
places near their homes, and the Travis County program would enable them to do that. But a 
vote center program would provide other options to voters who aren’t able to get to their 
precinct polling place. Essentially, voters would be able to vote anywhere they see a “Vote 
Here” sign. 

 
“We want to be sure that voters can vote – even if they don’t have time to get all the way 
home to their neighborhood polling place,” Debeauvoir said. “And, if a voter ends up at the 
wrong polling place, we want to let that person vote, instead of turning them away,” 
DeBeauvoir added. 
 
To ensure security is maintained, voters will be qualified on an electronic poll book just as 
during Early Voting, and their voter registration record will be instantly updated to indicate 
that they have cast a ballot in the election. 

 
DeBeauvoir said that her office plans to initiate this program with the same budget and 
approximately the same number of voting sites typically used in a comparable election.  
 
 

-30- 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.statesman.com/opinion/centers-would-make-voting-more-convenient-1606404.html 

Centers would make voting more convenient 

Editorial Board  

Austin American-Statesman 

Updated: 10:48 a.m. Thursday, July 14, 2011 
Published: 6:38 p.m. Wednesday, July 13, 2011 

Increased voter turnout is the holy grail of American democracy. Save for the occasional 
presidential race that draws high interest, voter turnout in the U.S. often is an embarrassment. 
(See this year's Austin city elections for a recent example.)  

Frankly, we're not much interested in finding exotic ways to boost voter turnout. In most cases, 
voting now is pretty easy to do, especially with extended early voting periods during which you 
can cast a ballot if you are anywhere near a major grocery store.  

We don't understand why so many people voluntarily forfeit one of their most important rights, but 
that's their business.  

It is, however, the business of election officials to continually look for better ways to conduct 
elections. Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir might be on to one, and she wants your input. It 
involves "vote centers" that would allow you to vote at any polling place in the county.  

In essence, it's kind of like the early voting process that allows you to cast your ballot at any of 
the early polling locations. There would, however, be far more places to vote on Election Day 
than there are during early voting.  

"Vote centers will allow us to give voters greater convenience, eliminate the confusion of where to 
vote on Election Day, reduce problems with less-than-ideal polling locations (and) reduce the 
number of elementary schools that have to be used for polling places," DeBeauvoir said in a 
statement seeking public input on the proposal.  

For now, DeBeauvoir — who must get state and federal approval for the change — wants to 
proceed relatively slowly on the concept, which state lawmakers approved on a test basis in 
2005. The law allows a 35 percent reduction in the number of polling places if countywide vote 
centers are used. The proposal for this November's election, which is pretty much limited to 10 
proposed constitutional amendments, is to cut the number of Travis County polling places from 
the current 189 to about 175, all of which could be used by any registered voter.  

The potential benefits of vote centers are obvious, topped by convenience and reduction in 
confusion about where to vote. DeBeauvoir identified these two common complaints from voters: 
"Why do I have to drive past a polling place to get to the polling place where I am registered?" 
and "Why can I vote at this grocery store during early voting but not on Election Day?"  

Those are good questions with reasonable answers. But vote centers could eliminate the 
problems.  

DeBeauvoir noted problems encountered in counties that have tried vote centers, including 
complaints from voters who wind up living farther from a vote center than they did from their 
precinct polling place. That problem would be avoided here by having many vote centers.  

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



State law bars vote centers in primaries That could mean confusion if voting places are different 
in primaries than in general elections. The ban relates to precinct conventions held at polling 
places after voting ends on primary day. Lawmakers this year OK'd holding those conventions up 
to five days after primaries.  

The county's request to make the change faces review by the Texas secretary of state, who has 
until Aug. 15 to approve or deny it. DeBeauvoir hopes to submit the paperwork by week's end, 
and she wants to hear from you before she does. So far, she said, feedback has been very 
positive. The U.S. Justice Department also would have to approve the new system before it can 
be used.  

No changes in election procedures should be made without high levels of public input. 
DeBeauvoir is seeking that. Give yours today.  

Share your thoughts  

There are several ways to give the Travis County clerk your input on ‘vote centers.'  
Phone: 854-4996  
Mail: P.O. Box 149325, Austin, Texas, 78714-9325  
Email: elections@co.travis.tx.us  
Facebook: www.facebook.com/traviscountyelections  
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.austinchronicle.com/news/2011-06-24/vote-where-you-live/ 

 

news 

Vote Where You Live 

Election day just got a lot more convenient 

BY LEE NICHOLS, FRI., JUNE 24, 2011 

Travis County commissioners voted unanimously Tuesday to let County Clerk 
Dana DeBeauvoir pursue her proposal for election day voting centers. The 
concept, which has been tried in some other counties, would basically allow 
voters to vote at any polling place on election day (similar to what's allowed 
during early voting), instead of having to go to their neighborhood precincts. 
Before implementing the plan, DeBeauvoir must make a proposal to the 
Texas secretary of state no later than Aug. 3. If it's approved, DeBeauvoir 
would try the concept on a limited basis in the Nov. 8 constitutional 
amendment election. A few citizens opposed the plan, including Travis 
County Republican Party Chair Rosemary Edwards, who worried about the 
breakdown of the community feel of the precinct polling places and feared 
"impersonal megavoting places" – apparently ignoring DeBeauvoir's earlier 
testimony that "we are going to keep virtually all of our polling places in Travis 
County, the existing neighborhood polling places, but we're going to turn 
them into vote centers so that all we have to do is tell our voters go vote in 
your neighborhood." 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://austin.ynn.com/content/top_stories/279029/travis-county-could-try-new-voting-centers-in-november 

 

06/21/2011 08:01 PM 

Travis County could try new voting centers in November 

By: YNN Staff 

 

 

 

Tuesday people voiced their opinions on placing voting centers throughout Travis County.  

According to a proposal by the Travis County Clerk, the county could be part of a pilot program for the 

November 2011 election where people would be allowed to cast ballots in “voting centers.” 

The voting center could be used by Travis County residents outside their precincts. 

"The idea is it's not a big box. It's a small neighborhood approach so that we keep the neighborhood's 

interest but try to make it more convenient for every voter," Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said. 

But not everyone is in favor of the proposal. 

"It will undermine the integrity of our voter system and cause more questions to arise because of the 

mistakes that will be made during this "walmartization" of our very personal voting process," Austin resident 

Margaret Wilson said. 

Travis County Commissioners will have to approve the program before it can move forward. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://kut.org/2011/06/commissioners-approve-vote-centers/ 
 
 
 

Commissioners Approve Vote Centers 
June 21, 2011 4:40 pm by: Audrey White 

CORRECTION: Under the pilot project approved by commissioners Tuesday, precinct polling stations would remain open 

during this November’s election. The vote centers would allow people the flexibility of voting either at any precinct voting 

station. 

The hectic rush to get to your precinct polling station on Election Day could be a thing of the past. That’s if a new 

program approved today by the Travis County Commissioners Court succeeds. 

The trial program would turn create vote centers for this year’s November state constitutional amendment election. 

“We’re going to remove the restrictions and allow people to vote wherever they like, just like early voting,” Travis County 

Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said. She added that a lot of people show up to the wrong polling station on Election Day, and 

the new program will eliminate that confusion. 

But the idea does have its critics. Karen Renick, the president of Vote Rescue, is one of them. The group has called for 

the use of paper ballots, instead of electronic voting. 

“What we want to see is [that] we get back to a totally publicly observable election where the counting happens at the 

precinct level,” Renick said. “But if you get down into voting centers where anybody can go anywhere to vote, you just 

have destroyed that building block of our electoral process.” 

Texas Secretary of State Hope Andrade still has to approve the plan.  If voters like the vote centers system this 

November, DeBeauvoir says Travis County will use it for the presidential election in 2012. 

 

 

The Travis County Clerk says Vote Centers would make Election Day easier for voters and poll workers.  
Photo by KUT News 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://impactnews.com/central-austin/293-recent-news/13438-public-weighs-vote-center-costs-benefits-at-county-hearing 

 

Update: Commissioners Court OKs vote center application after hearing  

By Joe Olivieri  

Community Impact News 

Tuesday, 21 June 2011  

The Travis County Commissioners Court voted June 21 to allow the county clerk to apply to pilot a 

countywide polling place program during the November election.  

The court's unanimous decision followed a public hearing in which Travis County residents shared hopes of 

greater convenience and fears about impersonal service at the polls. 

The Travis County Clerk's Office must apply to the Texas Secretary of State by Aug. 3 to be eligible, 

according to a statement from the clerk's office.  

Countywide polling places, or vote centers, allow registered voters to cast their ballots at any polling 

location, including those outside of their designated precincts, Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said. 

"In the vote centers, [voters] can go vote in your neighborhood or wherever they show up," she said. 

"Previously, if you went to the wrong polling place, you would be directed somewhere else or asked to fill 

out a provisional ballot." 

The county clerk's office wishes to test out vote centers as a pilot program during the 2011 constitutional 

election and then receive public feedback.  

DeBeauvoir told the court that the county would keep "virtually all" neighborhood polling places as vote 

centers. She said the county hoped to reduce voter confusion and that the pilot program would be funded 

through the current election budget. 

"Our version will work a little differently than other counties," she said. "We are not getting rid of 

neighborhood polling places and going to a 'big box' model. People are thinking of a big Target or Walmart 

when they think of a vote center. No, that is not at all what Travis County is proposing." 

The clerk noted that while the program has been around since 2005, Travis County waited until it had 

sufficient security and technology to pursue it. 

"We work for the voters and do what is best for them," she said. 

Responses 

Bryson McCall Smith, of the Coalition of Texans with Disabilities, said the coalition supported the vote 

center proposal. 

"We are in favor of it. We believe it will improve voter turnout," he said, adding that the coalition had 

questions about accessibility and transportation when choosing which polling sites would be consolidated. 

Rosemary Edwards, Travis County Republican Party chairwoman, questioned the vote centers' added 

convenience and said residents have 10 days in which to vote early. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



She also said well-trained election judges could reduce the number of provisional ballots by directing 

voters to proper locations, and that if nothing else, the pilot program should be delayed so as not to interfere 

with mandated changes such as Voter ID beginning in the coming elections. 

"I've talked to a colleague in another county and he described [the difference between neighborhood polling 

places and vote centers] to me as the difference between a drive-through at a fast food restaurant versus 

visiting a local restaurant. Those are neither good nor bad, just very different experiences," she said. 

Margaret Wilson described vote centers as "an unpredictable solution in search of a nonexistent problem." 

She referenced a phrase DeBeauvoir used in an April letter to the court about "processing voters." 

"The government should not act upon people. People are not cattle or commodities. They should not be 

hurried along while doing one of the most sacred rights we have in this republic," she said. "It will lead to 

more mistakes by voters and staff. They will not be able to slow down, ask questions and get answers." 

She said vote centers served the convenience of the county, not voters. 

Carol Eckelkamp called vote centers a great concept and said creating large "mega-voting centers" is not 

the goal of the pilot. 

"I've heard people ask, 'Why are there so many early voting days?' I think there is a lot of waste of dollars," 

she said. 

She went on to say that she could see saving money in decreasing areas of non-participation. 

Gavino Fernandez, coordinator of a coalition of Mexican-American neighborhood associations, said his 

organization supported the vote centers. 

"This is a community effort. All of the burden of success should not fall on the clerk's office. We as voters 

also need to take a role," he said. 

Andy Brown, Travis County Democratic Party chairman, said vote centers would help minority, elderly 

and student voting populations. 

"We are not in favor of reducing polling places. We are in favor of keeping them," he said. "This is a very 

neighborhood-friendly proposal that eliminates confusion local voters have on Election Day." 

Karen Renick, of VoteRescue, said vote centers will destroy the sense of the neighborhood polling location 

and eventually create super-precincts. 

"We could see as many as 10,000 votes concentrated in one location, which makes it much easier to 

commit fraud on a large scale," she said. "Keeping down the number of votes in one location to about 3,000 

or fewer minimizes the effect of machine malfunction or tampering." 

She requested that the court schedule a second public hearing. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.kxan.com/dpp/news/local/county-approves-vote-centers-program 

 
County approves 'vote centers' program 
System should be in place by November 

Updated: Wednesday, 22 Jun 2011, 4:33 PM CDT 
Published : Wednesday, 22 Jun 2011, 4:33 PM CDT 

AUSTIN (KXAN) - Travis County Commissioners voted unanimously Wednesday to proceed with 
plans to implement a "vote centers" program in the November 2011 election. 

County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said her office would move forward on the application for 
approval, which must be submitted to the Texas Secretary of State by Aug. 3. 

“We appreciate the interest of voters and the enthusiasm for this program,” DeBeauvoir said. “We 
believe it will be a great service to Travis County voters.” 

DeBeauvoir said that Travis County’s approach to a vote center program would be unique from 
other counties that have thus far implemented countywide polling places. 

“What we want to do in Travis County is to maintain our precinct polling places and turn them into 
vote centers,” DeBeauvoir said. “We will continue to encourage voters to vote at their home 
precinct, but voters will be able to cast a ballot at any location within the county on Election Day 
because every polling location will be a vote center.” 

DeBeauvoir said that many voters who vote on Election Day prefer to cast their ballots near their 
homes. But a vote center program also would provide other options to voters who aren’t able to 
get to their precinct polling place. Essentially, voters would be able to vote anywhere they see a 
“Vote Here” sign. 

To ensure security is maintained, voters will be qualified on an electronic poll book just as during 
Early Voting, and their voter registration record will be instantly updated to indicate that they have 
cast a ballot in the election. 

DeBeauvoir said that her office plans to initiate this program with the same budget and 
approximately the same number of voting sites typically used in a comparable election. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://989thebigtalker.blogspot.com/2011/06/travis-county-to-open-voting-centers.html 

 

News from 98.9 KHHL  
Austin, TX News, updated throughout the day. 
 
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 

Travis County to open voting centers  
 
Making every polling place a vote center means you can cast a ballot at any of them on election day, 
providing you’re a registered voter. Travis County Commissioners voted unanimously to use the vote 
centers program for the November election. The application for state approval has to be submitted to the 
Texas Secretary of State by August 3. Essentially, you would be able to cast your ballot anywhere you see 
one of those “vote here” signs in the county. 
 

 
 
 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.burntorangereport.com/diary/11227/travis-county-commissions-approve-vote-centers-proposal 

 

Travis County Commissions Approve Vote Centers Proposal  

 

by: Karl-Thomas Musselman  

Sat Jun 25, 2011 at 07:53 PM CDT  

 

Following a public hearing on Tuesday, June 21, Travis County Commissioners voted 

unanimously to authorize the County Clerk to proceed with plans to implement a Vote Centers 

program in the November 2011 election. County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said her office would 

move forward on the application for approval, which must be submitted to the Texas Secretary of 

State by August 3.  

Vote Centers would allow voters to cast a ballot at any Election Day polling location in the county, 

similar to the current Early Vote system. This can be accomplished with both electronic voting 

systems as well as printed ballots on demand thank to real-time electronic voter registries.  

State law does place some restrictions on the program. For instance, current law does not allow 

for Vote Centers to be used in primary elections making education of voters a little trickier if they 

have to switch back and forth between different systems. Also, state law allows for counties to cut 

back voting sites to 65% of those previously used (50% in subsequent years) though Travis 

County has made a decision to retain 90% of sites as part of this trial.  

This decision should help expand the franchise of voting and allow for a reduction in errors and 

uncounted ballots due to polling place confusion. According to the Travis County Clerk's office, 

during the November 2010 election, more than 80% (5,747) of the phone calls received were 

from persons asking for the location of their precinct polling place.  Approximately 25% (264) of 

the provisional ballots cast for the November 2010 election were related to persons unsure about 

their precinct of residency.    

Austin has a highly mobile population and is majority renter, two conditions which complicate the 

"vote at the precinct you are registered to vote in" strategy of getting voters to the right place to 

vote. Vote Centers will help to relieve this problem and provide a contrast to GOP initiatives to 

disenfranchise voters through unnecessary provisions in recently passed "Voter ID" laws.  

More information and updates on the program can be found on the Travis County Clerk's website. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.kutnews.org/post/travis-county-considering-vote-centers  
 

Travis County Considering "Vote Centers" 
By Crystal Chavez  
May 3, 2011 

 

 
The entrance to the Travis County Elections Division office.  
 
The county is considering a pilot program to have vote centers available for the November election.  
These would be open to all registered voters on Election Day, much like early voting sites. 
 Photo by KUT News 
 

Early voting is underway for the May 14 Austin City Council elections, but Travis County is 
already looking ahead to the state constitutional election in November. Travis County Clerk Dana 
DeBeauvoir wants to institute so-called "vote centers." These would be polling locations where 
any registered voter could cast a ballot on Election Day, instead of being required to vote at an 
assigned precinct polling station. 

"Election Day voters could vote in their neighborhood, in their usual polling place or if they got 
confused about what was their polling place, or if they got caught across town and were afraid 
they were going to miss voting, they could vote at a place closer to them.  They would have the 
same kind of options as voters have for early voting," DeBeauvoir told Travis County 
Commissioners Court Tuesday morning.  
Some county commissioners worry that these new vote centers would have an adverse effect on 
poor voters who may not have reliable transportation, internet, or cable to learn about the 
changes.  DeBeauvoir says the county would phase in these vote centers. She says most 
precinct locations would remain the same the first go around. 

“Let's keep most, and I really do mean virtually all, of our Election Day polling places, keep them 
our first round, let’s give people the opportunity to see what this feels like."   

Travis County is planning to gather public input before it submits a plan to the Texas Secretary of 
State by August 15.  KUT News will have more on how these vote centers would work during All 
Things Considered today. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
http://www.statesman.com/news/local/central-texas-digest-vote-centers-proposed-for-travis-1452372.html 

 

Central Texas Digest: Vote centers proposed for Travis County 
 
COMPILED FROM STAFF REPORTS 

Published: 10:22 p.m. Tuesday, May 3, 2011 

Vote centers proposed 

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir will move ahead with a plan to create "vote centers" for the 
November election, which would give registered voters the option of voting at any polling location 
on Election Day, instead of requiring them to vote at their precinct polling locations. 

The proposal would reduce the number of polling locations for the November election from 189 to 
about 175. 

DeBeauvoir on Tuesday presented the proposal to Travis County commissioners, who indicated 
their support of the plan. A public hearing on the matter is likely to be set for the summer, before 
the proposal is submitted to the state by Aug. 15. Vote centers also have been tried in Lubbock 
and Collin counties, officials said. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



news 

The World Is Your Precinct 

Election day minus the hassle 

BY LEE NICHOLS, FRI., JUNE 10, 2011 

 
 

If you've enjoyed the convenience of early voting here in Texas, you may have wondered: Why 
can't it be this easy on election day? During early voting, of course, you can vote at any polling 
place in the county, but on election day, you have to vote in your neighborhood precinct – a 
hassle if you're trying, say, to squeeze voting in before or after work. Travis County Clerk Dana 
DeBeauvoir hopes to switch to a system of election day "vote centers" in which countywide 
polling places function just like early voting polls. She hopes the centers would make election day 
more convenient, give the county greater flexibility in where it sets up booths (and allow it to 
operate fewer polling places), and eliminate voter confusion about where to vote: "For the 
November 2010 election, more than 80% (5,747) of the phone calls we received were from 
persons asking for the location of their precinct polling place," she wrote to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court in an April 18 presentation. DeBeauvoir envisions a limited-scale launch of 
the concept for this November's elections, but first she needs to get approval from the Texas 
secretary of state, and before that, she must engage the public: There will be a public hearing 
before the Commissioners Court on Tuesday, June 21 (Ned Granger Building, 314 W. 11th), or 
you can phone the Travis County Elections Division at 854-4996; mail at PO Box 149325, Austin, 
78714-9325; email at election@co.travis.tx.us; or comment at 
www.facebook.com/traviscountyelections.  

 

 

http://www.austinchronicle.com/news/2011-06-10/naked-city-the-world-is-your-precinct/ 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://impactnews.com/southwest-austin/258-recent-news/13415-public-to-weigh-in-on-vote-centers 

Public to weigh in on vote centers  

By Joe Olivieri 

Community Impact News 

Monday, 20 June 2011  

The Travis County Commissioners Court will hold a public hearing at 9 a.m. June 21 regarding the use of 

countywide polling locations in the November election. 

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir said countywide polling locations, or vote centers, allow residents 

to vote outside of their designated precinct. 

"Voters can actually go to any neighborhood and vote," she said. "We hope this will address voter 

confusion about where to go to vote and in the future help with confusion about redistricting." 

Several counties have implemented programs since the Texas Legislature authorized the practice in 2005, 

according to a statement from the clerk's office. 

DeBeauvoir said that almost all neighborhood polling locations—about 192 out of more than 200—would 

remain open as voting centers. If a site was closed, the county is required by law to post signs directing 

voters to a nearby polling place.  

"We do not want to see people crossing major thoroughfares or railroad tracks to get to a voting center," 

she said. "We are trying to make it more convenient." 

The clerk said that the county must apply to the Texas Secretary of State's office in order to implement the 

pilot program.  

"This election would be a pilot. We will ask people's opinions and see if they like it," she said. 

She added that vote centers cannot be used for primary elections. The public hearing will be held at 314 W. 

11th St. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Home > City and County Beat > Archives > 2011 > June > 20 > Entry  

Public hearing Tuesday on county’s ‘vote center’ plan 

By Travis County Clerk | Monday, June 20, 2011, 03:26 PM  

From the Travis County clerk’s office: 

County Clerk Proposes “Vote Centers” for November Election 

Voters could vote in home precinct or any county polling place on Election Day 

AUSTIN - Travis County Commissioners will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 21, about 
plans to implement a Vote Centers program in the November 2011 election. County Clerk Dana 
DeBeauvoir will update Commissioners on plans first outlined to the Court on May 3. 

Vote Centers will permit voters to cast a ballot at any location within the county on Election Day, 
as now done during Early Voting. Several counties have implemented such countywide voting 
programs since authorized by the Texas legislature in 2005. 

“ Travis County ’s approach to this program is as unique as our voters,” DeBeauvoir said. “We will 
continue to encourage precinct voting, while opening the doors to vote at a location that may be 
more convenient - including many of our well established Early Voting sites.” 

Unlike other counties to implement countywide polling places, DeBeauvoir said that her office 
plans to initiate this program with approximately the same number of voting sites typically used in 
a comparable election. 

“We want to catch those voters who are stuck in traffic after work on Election Day and may not 
have time to get all the way home to their neighborhood polling place,” Debeauvoir said. 

One of the key benefits of Vote Centers is to eliminate voter confusion about where to vote on 
Election Day. 

“If a voter inadvertently ends up at the wrong polling place, we want to let that person vote 
instead of turning them away,” DeBeauvoir added. 

More than 80 percent of the calls received in the November 2010 election were from voters 
asking where to vote; and approximately 25 percent of the provisional ballots involved votes cast 
from the incorrect precinct. Under traditional rules established by state law, voters must vote at 
the precinct where they are registered to vote, and ballots cast in the wrong precinct are not 
counted.  

To prepare for vote centers, the County Clerk ’s office has implemented the needed security to 
support this new program. Just as during Early Voting, voters will be qualified on an electronic 
poll book, and their voter registration record will be instantly updated to indicate that they have 
cast a ballot in the election. 

As part of the community involvement process, the Clerk made an initial presentation to County 
Commissioners on May 3, and subsequently posted background materials on the Elections web 
site. Information was provided directly to the county’s elected officials, local jurisdictions, political 
parties and election poll workers. Additionally, DeBeauvoir and her staff met with representatives 
of various disability rights organizations. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Voter feedback has been very positive, with limited concerns about particular polling locations. 
Based on comments received from voters about proposed sites, adjustments have been made to 
the list of sites planned for November. 

DeBeauvoir said she is committed to making this a seamless process that will increase 
convenience for the county’s voters and ensure that legitimate votes were counted. 

Travis County voters have demonstrated great appreciation for voting at locations near work or 
home during Early Voting,” DeBeauvoir said. “Vote Centers will extend the same convenience to 
Election Day.” 

The County Clerk must gain the support of the County Commissioners and the Texas Secretary 
of State in order to participate in the program. An application must be submitted to the Secretary 
of State’s office by August 3. 

Permalink | Comments (1) | Post your comment  

Comments 

When commenting, we ask that you keep things civil and abide by our Visitor Agreement. To 
report comment abuse, click here. 

By Charlie  
June 20, 2011 10:01 PM | Link to this 

Sounds like a good plan. Texas’ early voting is already a great way to get more voters to the 
polls. Having additional approved polling places on election day gives us another dimension of 
feasibility for getting more voters to have their say. More voters = better representation. 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



http://www.traviscountydemocrats.org/2011/06/vote-centers-are-coming-let-your-voice-be-heard/ 

On the Record with Diane Holloway: The TCDP Blog 

Vote Centers are coming! Let your voice be heard! 

June 6th, 2011  

Unless you’ve been voting in Travis County longer than 25 years, you have never 

participated in an election supervised by anyone but Dana DeBeauvoir. 

She has been overseeing elections, property records and court documents here since she 

was first elected Travis County Clerk in 1986. After earning a Master’s Degree from the 

LBJ School of Public Affairs, DeBeauvoir decided to run for office and has never looked 

back.  

Over the years, she has shepherded many changes and innovations in our elections, and 

now she is asking for our support in establishing Vote Centers in Travis County. These 

countywide polling places will give voters the option (and convenience) of voting at any 

authorized location on Election Day, much the way we already do for Early Voting. Pick 

up a loaf of bread, cast a ballot. No need to find your proper precinct, unless you want to. 

The Commissioner’s Court will hold hearings on the establishment of Vote Centers on 

June 21, and a proposal will be submitted to the Secretary of State by August 3. The first 

time the pilot program will be implemented is the November ’11 election, which is 

expected to have a small turnout for proposed constitutional amendments and thus easier 

to detect and fix any bugs in the process. 

QUESTION: Some people have expressed concern over this program, which was 

proposed by Republican legislators in 2005. What’s the objection? 

DeBEAUVOIR: There is some suspicion that the real reason for doing this was budget 

cutting, and with the budget situation we’re in, that’s a good question to ask. But this has 

nothing to do with cutting the budget. 

QUESTION: We won’t be the first county in Texas to do this, right? Lubbock and others 

have already established Vote Centers. Why should Travis County jump on board? 

DeBEAUVOIR:  The No. 1 goal for us is to catch those folks who are falling through the 

cracks — who show up at the wrong polling place at the end of the day on Election Day. 

About 50 to 60 percent of provisional ballots cast are because the voters are in the wrong 

place, and it is heartbreaking when those votes don’t count. 

QUESTION: The law allows you to cut 65 percent of existing precinct polling places, 

but you have said Travis County is shooting for 10 percent or less, right? 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



DeBEAUVOIR: That’s right. We want this to be a “soft opening,” like a restaurant. We 

want people to vote in their neighborhoods, like they normally do, but if they make a 

mistake and go to the wrong place, it’s OK. They can vote wherever they want. We’re 

trying to protect people from having their votes lost. 

We have a real issue in Austin with commuters. Sometimes trying to get home before 7 

p.m. to vote in your neighborhood costs people their vote on Election Day. Some people 

drive right past other polling places on their way home, when they should be able to just 

pull over and vote. 

QUESTION: Explain why moving some polling places out of elementary schools is a 

good idea? I know some people have already objected to that. 

DeBEAUVOIR: Schools have asked us for years to move away from elementary 

schools, especially the older ones that don’t have a separation between administrative 

offices and classrooms. They have security concerns, so it’s against their grain to just 

open their doors and let people come inside. I was trying to take this opportunity to fix 

that, but if people object, I may not be able to do that. 

QUESTION: Convenience seems to be the biggest advantage to Voting Centers, but 

change of any kind can be upsetting to people. How do you think Travis County voters 

will respond? 

DeBEAUVOIR: We’re appropriately nervous. The best advice we’ve gotten from voters 

is “Don’t screw this up!” We’ve learned lessons from places that have gone before us 

with this program. We’re taking it slow and being careful. We don’t want to create 

another problem as we’re trying to help people. The point is, we’re asking the community 

what they want, and we’re paying attention. We know that cutting a whole bunch of 

polling places won’t work for Austin. We want to emphasize that you should vote in your 

neighborhood, the way you always do. If you miss that opportunity, vote anywhere. If 

you’re caught by red tape, we can save you. The message is just go vote! 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 
 

Travis County  

Application to Texas Secretary of State 

to Participate in Countywide Polling Places Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum 7 
 

• Agenda summary from June 21, 2011 meeting of Travis County Commissioners 

Court and unanimous vote to proceed with application to Texas Secretary of State 

• DVD of testimony from June 21, 2011 public hearing 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action on the adoption of 
a vote center program for use in the November 8, 2011 

Constitutional Amendment Election in Travis County. 1  

Information 
 

Legislative File # 4442 

Status Adopted 

Department CC Agenda request 

Meeting Jun 21, 2011 9:00 AM 

Category General Government 
 

Vote 
 

Samuel T. Biscoe Initiator Yes/Aye 

Ron Davis Voter Yes/Aye 

Sarah Eckhardt Voter Yes/Aye 

Karen L. Huber Voter Yes/Aye 

Margaret J. Gómez Seconder Yes/Aye 
 

Attachments 
  

History 
 

Approved 
06/21/2011 09:00 AM   

 

Document Body 

Meeting History 

Jun 21, 2011 9:00 AM   
Commissioners Court Voting Session Draft

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code 
Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
MOTION: Approve the preparation of an application to the Secretary of State for a Vote Center Program
which will be presented to the Commissioners Court before submission. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

AYES:   
  

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DVD of Travis County Commissioners Court Voting Sessions 

 

May 3, 2011 – Agenda Item #18 

June 21, 2011 – Agenda Item #1 

June 21, 2011 – Agenda # 31 

 

 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County· Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deone Wilhite 854-9111
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Ron Davis
Commissioners Court Sponsor: COmmissioner Ron Davis V)
AGENDA LANGUAGE: ~,
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THEAPPOINTMENT
OF DEELYLE M. BRYAN TO THE CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES BOARD
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
None

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Recommended

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Commissioner Precinct 1 Office
County Judge's Office
Commissioner's Court .

Ron Davis
Cheryl Aker
Cheryl Aker

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge', office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 26
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Volunteer Applicatid~

County
Travis
Who referred you to DFPS?

Melissa Miller
Ronda Schultz

Organization Represented (if applicable):

Preferred Name
Dee

N/A

Other Names Used/Known By (list any other names (aliases) you
have used, such as maiden name, previous married name, etc):
N/A

Texas law gives you the right to know what information is collected about you by means ofa form you submit to a state government agency. You can receive and review
this information, IlJfdlrequest that incorrect information about you be corrected, by contacting the person or unit to whom you submitted this form."

'". . . .~ .: '

Why do you want to volunteer for DFPS?
To help the children in foster care in Travis County

Applicable skills:
Retired AlSO Soecial Education teacher exoerienced with administration and at-risk population and community

Type of voluntectr service preferred: CPS Board

Are you Willing to receive training for another assignment? 181 Yes 0 No

Education (Check hiahest level comDleted):

o Elementary 0 Middle 0 High
School School School

o Vocational or
Technical Training

181 College o Graduate School

Interns: o undergraduate o graduate o post graduate

University Texas Tech Date of undergraduate degree 1966 Date of graduate degree N/A

Additional Languages (list):
Speak Read Write

Spanish 181 Fair 0 Good 0 Exce.llent o Fair 181 Good 0 Excellent o Fair 0 Good 0 Excellent

German ~ Fair 0 Good 0 Excellent 181 Fair 0 Good 0 Excellent 181 Fair 0 Good 0 Excellent
American Sian Language o Fair [] Good [J Excellent' [ NA

Previous volunteer experience:
Organization:
Various humane organizations

Position:
Volunteer

Responsibilities: '
assist w/placement, organi~ion

various leadership"egaIlP~

organizing activities ==Social Chairman VP

Pres, secy, PR

available:

Civic Assn

Sorority

Days per week: --l:'.0Pltlei!.!.nl.-- _

Hours per week: open

J:. <- :;;u
::Jr .:f; ;;r.i

'!? :?~~
f: is... (:\-,

Comments: available as needed to assist with the functions of the CPS Board. I was previously interested in
serving on the CPS Board but had other professional obligations. I am very committed to the children of Travis
County.

Original - Volunteer file maintained by Volunteer Supervisor Form 0250
Dec 2005

'Ii'

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Volunteer Application

, .._t.f·~'

"

Are you presently employed?
DYes 181 No

If yes, where? N/A Work telephone ;.
-:...;::..:....:.------------------ ------------/1

Address:

Occupation: Retired Elementarv, Hiah School, and Special Ed teacher

'Prior employment;:" "', ~,

Company:
AlSO and other school districts in TX

rovide trans ortation for others?

No

Position:
educator, dept chair

Responsibilities:
curriculum, educational plans for each
student, promote parent support

Please list three 3 ersonal references
Name:

Melissa Miller

Telephone #:

Ronda Scbl Jliz

Kris Sllmmerfeld 9

Volunteer A reement

r

J affirm that the information that I have provided is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
I agree to conform with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services rules and regulations to the best of my ability.
I agree to respect the confidential nature of case information and any personal contact with clients.
I agree to inform the department if I am named in complaints or indictments or convicted of offenses.
I understand that I will begin service on a reciprocal trial basis an gree to participate in ori ntation and training.

Ie -/7-;2.011
Date

In case of emer
Name
Joe B an
Address

Relationship
souse

- - ----- -

Original - Volunteer file maintained by Volunteer Supervisor Form 0250
Dec 2005

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

VOLUNTEER PROGRAM
WORK RULES, STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR AND PERFORMANCE

The mission of DFPS is enhanced by the contribution of volunteers. The agency
is grateful to volunteers for their time and commitment. DFPS requests that
volunteers adhere to DFPS rules and standards for volunteers as set out below.

Attendance Standards

1. The tasks you perform are highly valuable. We depend on you. Please
observe scheduled volunteer time agreed upon by you and your supervisor,
including scheduled coffee and lunch br~~ks if applicable.

2. If you are unable to report for your ~ch(:iduled volunteer time, notify your
supervisor as soon as possible.:!' ;" ..1

.!lil.
40;'

Work Standards

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Maintain conduct in accordance.with the proper performance of duties,
operations of the office, and goafsand objectives of the department and
personal conduct standards.
Maintain a helpful attitude towa,rW· other volunte~rs, employees, supervisors,
clients and the general public. '.~... .' " .•; '.
Follow instructions issl:Jed by·;the~uRervis.or r~la!~~to jqb petforr;nance, and
exercise care in performing assignments by maintaining depart~nt standards,
and personal conductstandards.'
Please refrain from excessive personal use of the telephone, personal
conversations, selling products or services to volunteers or employees, or other
distracting behavior.
All department case records, information, and names of clients are confidential.
The Volunteer Confidentiality Agreement must be signed prior to beginning
placement.
You must not falsify any documents or make false statements related to your
DFPS volunteer duties.

Personal Conduct Standards

9. Exhibit courtesy and respect in your interactions with clients, peers, DFPS staff,
vendors, contractors and others in the course of your job. Verbal or physical
abuse, and/or discrimination against a client, a member of the community, or
another DFPS employee or volunteer are not acceptable.

10. KnOWledge gained through volunteer service may not be used for personal
profit, profit for friends or family, to obtain a child for adoption, or for any other
personal gain or benefit. Compensation, gifts, or promises, which could

Original-Volunteer File Form 0261
Nov 2004

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



influence the performance of duties may not be accepted. Services or favors to
other employees, applicants, clients, or other persons may not be granted.

11. Avoid even the appearance of favoritism, prejudice, undue influence or
impropriety. If you work closely with law enforcement and other community
agencies and/or testify in court as a representative of this agency, make certain
that your conduct maintains your credibility in the community as a potential
witness. .

12. Harassment or retaliation of any kind is not tolerated. Observe all agency non
discrimination policies.

13. Protect State information and property. You may not destroy, falsify, remove,
steal, conceal or othelWise misuse any State information or property. You may
not use long-distance telephone services; DFPS information and
communication services; DFPS computer systems or other DFPS equipment
for personal use, except as specifically permitted in DFPS on-line handbooks.
You may not list your DFPS telephone number for personal or business
advertising.

14. You may not participate in political activity while on duty, or attempt to influence
any DFPS activity for political purposes.

15. You may not use alcohol Of illegal drugs while on duty; bring alcoholic
beverages or illegal drugs onto State-owned or leased property, including
buildings or vehicles; or possess, manufacture, distribute, dispense, or use
alcoholic beverages or illegal drugs on or in State-owned or leased property,
including buildings and vehicles.

16. You may not be under the influence of alcohol or drugs while on dUty. You may
not be under the influence of any illegal substances while on duty, and you may
not be under the influence of any substance, whether or not it is legal, that
substantially impairs your ability to perform your duties.

17. You may not have firearms or other dangerous weapons at the workplace,
including your private vehicle when parked at the workplace, or during the
performance or your duties. You may not engage in any activities that endanger
your peer, staff, clients, or the community. You must not make any threats or
threaten violence to your peer, staff, clients and providers, even jokingly. You
may not compromise the safety of your peers, staff, the general public, or the
workplace.

18. Conviction of, or admission of gUilt for a misdemeanor or felony that prohibits
employment in your position,·will result in termination of your placement.

19. Dress appropriately and professionally in accordance with your placement, and
exercise good jUdgment and care in personal grooming. Refer to DFPS Dress
Codes for guidance. The Regional Dress Code policy must also be provided
and signed in addition to this form. .

20. All DFPS offices are non-smoking.
21. Department rules, regulations, and policies, including those stated in DFPS

personnel and volunteer management handbooks must be honored. Other
regulations may be applied through executive letters.

Original-Volunteer File Form 0261
Nov 2004

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Ask your supervisor's advice or call Human Resources if you are uncomfortable with a
situation or when you have questions about any issue related to work ethics.

Privacy in the Workplace

DFPS maintains legal authority to inspect computer files, paper files, electronic mail;
and voice mail systems. Additionally, authorized DFPS staff my inspect volunteer and
employee workspacesj including desks. The Department may also monitor telephone
calls. DFPS employees must be aware that, as State volunteers or employees, there is
no expectation of privacy in the workplace.

Supervisors may issue additional, reasonable work rules, if such are required.

I acknowledge that I have read and will observe the above standards and regulations.

~u~. k, -11-2.011
Volunteer Signature Date Supervisor Signature Date

Original-Volunteer File Form 0261
Nov 2004

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the
Voting Sessions of July 12 and 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis. lx.us by Tue.days at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item C3
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes for the
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, July 12, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX

78714-9325

Call to Order

Meeting called to order on July 12, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

Public Hearings

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present

1. Receive comments regarding the resubdivision of Lot 2, Kellywood Estates Section Two in
Precinct Three (4 lots - 4.14 acres - 4110 Kellywood Drive). (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item
#6)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, Transportation and Natural

Resources (TNR)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

2. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: revised plat of Lots 368, 369, 370 and a
portion of Lots 367 and 371, Travis Settlement Section 6 (revised plat - two lots - 10.261 acres
Noon Day Cove) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #7)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner

July 12. 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



AYES:
ABSENT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

3. Receive comments regarding the Program Year 2011 through 2013 Consolidated Plan and
Program Year 2011 Action Plan including the proposed three year priorities and one year use of
Community Development Block Grant funds available through the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services

(TCHHS)
Jeffrey Richard, President and CEO, Austin Urban League
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

4. Receive comments regarding proposed redistricting plans for County Commissioner, Justice of
the Peace and Constable, and voting precincts in Travis County. (Action Item #25)

Clerk's Note: The Court without objection opened the Public Hearing.

Members of the Court heard from:
George Korbel, Rolando Rios and Associates
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations

(IGR)
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney
Marcelo Tafoya, Former Director, District 12, League of United Latin American Citizens

(LULAC)
Charles Graham, Travis County Resident
Lawrence Brown, Jr., Travis County Resident
Reverend Ira Lewis, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Scottie Ivory, Chestnut Neighborhood Association
Nell Peterson, Travis County Resident
Akwasi Evans, Publisher and Founder, NOKOA the Observer

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Anne Brockenbough, Travis County Resident
Richard Franklin, Travis County Resident
Pam Thompson, Travis County Resident
John Williams, Travis County Resident
N. Pennick, Travis County Resident
Fidel Acevedo, President, Local 4860 LULAC
Nelson Linder, President, Austin National Association for the Advancement of Colored

People (NAACP)
Alfred Stanley, Travis County Resident
Judge Glenn Bass, Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two
Adan Ballesteros, Constable Precinct 2
James Randall, Travis County Resident
Zenobia Joseph, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Citizens Communication

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident

Special Items

5. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against
outdoor burning stays in place.

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items

6. Consider and take appropriate action on the resubdivision of Lot 2, Kellywood Estates Section
Two in Precinct Three (4 lots - 4.14 acres-4110 Kellywood Drive). (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: revised plat of Lots 368, 369, 370
and a portion of Lots 367 and 371, Travis Settlement Section 6 (reVised plat - two lots - 10.261
acres - Noon Day Cove) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Consider and take appropriate action to approve an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin
for storm water management programs.

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Consider and take appropriate action to use the Local Initiative Program Grant to continue a
Transportation Management Association Partnership.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Travis County will receive $22,224.00 through the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Local Initiative Grant.

10. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the acceptance of dedication of street and
drainage facilities for the Lakes at Northtown, Section Four in Precinct One. (Commissioner
Davis)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Consider and take appropriate action on the divestiture of LCRA's water systems.
(Commissioner Huber)

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Approve the Resolution and approve the request for $12,000.00 to be funded
from the TNR budget.
APPROVED [2 TO 0]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen l. Huber

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that this item will be placed on the Court's agenda when
the Inter/ocal Agreement is ready for approval.

Health and Human Services Dept. Items

12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County Indigent Burial Policy
including the following:

a. Responses to the Request for Proposal;

b. Recommended immediate action to increase burial capacity;

c. Direction regarding long-term solution;

d. County cremation policy; and

d. Source(s) of funding.

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed continuing with the current policy ofcontracting for burial
plots as needed or purchasing land and managing a cemetery.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Don Ward, Director, Road Maintenance and Fleet Services, TNR
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans'

Services (TCHHS&VS)

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Direct Staff to:
o Negotiate with Cook-Walden for 160 contiguous plots to use as needed,
o Compile a statement of real estate need for the possible purchase of

land to be developed as a cemetery, and
o Gather information regarding Travis County's cremation policy and what

is needed by the various funeral homes Travis County contracts with.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

13. Receive update and take appropriate action on the proposed literacy campaign developed for
the Travis County, City of Austin and Austin Independent School District Joint Subcommittee.

Members of the Court heard from:
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS
Meg Paog, Executive Director, Literacy Coalition of Central Texas

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 13, a contribution of $23,334.00, dependent upon the
cooperation of Austin Independent School District (AlSO) and the City of
Austin, to be funded from the Social Services contract line item of Health and
Human Services and that we commit to up to $2,500.00 for printing from the
print shop.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Urban County
Renewal Process for the Community Development Block Grant available through the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development:

a. Update on interested municipalities joining the Urban County for Program Years 2012
through 2014;

RESULT: DISCUSSED

b. Request to move forward with executing the Cooperation Agreement with Village of
Webberville; and

c. Authorize submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, San
Antonio Field Office, Region VI.

Members of the Court heard from:
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, TCHHS
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS

MOTION:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Approve Items 14.b-c.
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner

MOTION
CLARIFICATION: Adding Webberville to the Urban County for Program Years 2012

through 2014 and communicating the information to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court PageS

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



BY:
RESULT:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

Planning and Budget Dept. Item.

15. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

a. Amended application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to
continue the Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Sheriff's Office; and

b. Amendment to the contract with the Texas Veterans Commission to extend the grant term
for the Travis County Veteran's Court Program an additional four months.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Administrative Operations Items

17. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of
$155,879.12 for the period of June 24 to June 30,2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

19. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a cafeteria at 700 Lavaca.

RESULT:

Purchasing Office Items

POSTPONED Re.et for: 7/19/2011

20. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL110203DW with The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization to provide the coordination of transportation infrastructure activities for Travis
County.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 20.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

21. Approve contract award for solar and aluminum screens, IFB NO. B110123-NB, to the sole
bidder, Austin Custom Screens.

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Approve contract awards for Miscellaneous Groceries, IFB No. B110239-NB, to the qualified
bidders:

a. LaBatt Food Service Items: 1-08, 1-19,2-02,2-03,2-04,3-04,4-03,4-06,4-07,4-16,4-17,
4-18,4-22,5-01,5-02,5-03,5-07,6-10,6-13,8-01,8-04, 8-08, 8-10, 9-01, 9-03, 9-04, 9
05,9-09,10-01,12-01,12-03,12-06,12-07,12-14,12-18, 12-19,12-20,12-21,12-23,12
24,12-25,12-28,12-30,12-39,12-40,13-01,13-02, 14-2,14-03,14-05

b. Shaver Foods LLC Items: 1-17,3-01,3-02,3-03,3-05,3-06,3-07,4-08,4-09,4-14, 4-15,
4-19,4-21,5-04,5-06,6-05,6-06,6-07,6-08,6-09, 6-11, 6-12,8-03,9-06,9-08,12-05,
12-08,12-09,12-10, 12-11, 12-12, 12-16, 12-17, 12-22, 12-26, 12-31, 12-34, 12-35, 12-36,
12-37, 12-38, 13-03, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06

c. CSV Sales, Inc. Items: 1-12, 1-16

d. Heart of Texas Biscuits, Inc. Items: 7·01, 7-02, 7-03, 7-05

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

23. Approve twelve-month extension (modification no. 2) to Contract No. IL040278ML, Austin State
Hospital for janitorial services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

24. Receive briefing from Purchasing Agent on procurement processes for the new Civil and Family
Courthouse.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT:

Other Items

DISCUSSED

25. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting plans for County Commissioner, Justice of
the Peace and Constable, and voting precincts in Travis County.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

26. Consider and take appropriate action on fourth annual Travis County History Day on October
21,2011.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR).
Christy Moilanen, Archivist, RMCR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 26.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt. Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



27. Receive report from the Compensation Committee.

Members of the Court heard from:
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department

(HRMD)
Jim Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney's Office

RESULT:

Executive Session Items

DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/26/2011

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov't Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov't Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

28. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v.
Travis County. NO.1:11-CV-00019-LY. 1

JUdge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Consent Items

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve the proposed settlement agreement and complete release and
authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court.
DEFEATED [2 TO 2J
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

Approve the following Consent Items: C1-e3 and Agenda Items 6,7,8,9,10,15,
16.a-b, 17, 18,21, 22.a-d, and 23.
ADOPTED [UNANIMOUSJ
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of June 21, 2011.

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes for the
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, July 19, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX

78714-9325

Call to Order

Meeting called to order on July 19, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Kimberlie Slade.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

Public Hearings

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present

1. Receive comments regarding the Program Year 2011 through 2013 Consolidated Plan and
Program Year 2011 Action Plan including the proposed three year priorities and one year use of
community development block grant funds available through the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services

(TCHHS)
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Lori Cerdnack-Renteria, Member, Downtown Austin Community Court Advisory Committee

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Citizens Communication

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Morris Priest, Travis County Resident
Sabino Renteria, Travis County Resident
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services (TCHHS)
Dan Mansour, Senior Risk and Benefits Manager, Human Resources Management Department

(HRMD)
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against
outdoor burning stays in place.

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation recognizing the week of July 17
through 23, 2011 as "Probation, Parole and Community Supervision Week. n

Members of the Court heard from:
Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP)
Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Community Supervision and Corrections Director, Adult Probation
Darryl Beatty, Chief Deputy, Juvenile Probation

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve the Proclamation in Item 3.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel 1. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

Health and Human Services Dept. Items

4. Receive and discuss the Travis County Healthcare District D/B/A Central Health draft budget
overview for Fiscal Year 2012.

Members of the Court heard from:
Trish Young, President and Chief Executive Officer, Central Health
John Stevens, Chief Financial Officer, Central Health
Larry Wallace, Chief Services Delivery Officer, Central Health

RESULT: DISCUSSED

5. Consider and take appropriate action on adoption of an order authorizing publication of notice of
intent to issue certificates of obligation on behalf of the Travis County Healthcare District D/B/A
Central Health.

Members of the Court heard from:
John Stevens, Chief Financial Officer, Central Health

MOTION:
RESULT:

Approve Item 5.
APPROVED [3 TO 0]

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Courl Page 2

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis
Karen L. Huber

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

6. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Review and approve request from the Criminal Courts to amend the contract with the Office of
the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to include program income as part of the grant budget
for the Drug Diversion Court Program.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Administrative Operations Items

8. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of
$825,263.12 for the period of July 1 to July 7,2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a cafeteria at 700 Lavaca.

RESULT: POSTPONED Resetfor: 7/28/2011

Justice and Public Safety Items

11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding memorandum of agreement between Travis
County and Texas Military Forces to allow a secure landing zone at Camp Mabry for STAR
Flight aircraft during rescue operations.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding revisions of Chapters 55 and 56 of the Travis
County Code relating to the Travis County Medical Examiner's Office.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Purchasing Office Items

13. Approve contract award for mechanical, electrical, plumbing (MEP) engineering services, Travis
County Jail domestic hot water upgrades, PS11 0200JT, to Halff Associates.

July 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Courl Page 3

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

14. Accept seventeen (17) HON guests chairs as a donation from Business Interiors by Staples..

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Accept certain items as a donation from Texas Agrilife Extension, Texas A&M System.

RESULT: PULLED

16. Approve sole source exemption and contract award for a business intelligence solution
engagement with Viadzo, Inc. D/B/A Zone4 Data Solutions.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Approve Modification No. 16 to Contract No. CM040145LC, Vista Solutions Group, LLC, for a
document management system for County departments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Approve contract award for case file folders, IFB No. B110139-CW, to the low bidder, GBS
Corporation.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items

19. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a Participation Agreement with
the River Cove Home Owners Association for the improvement and acceptance of Michaels
Cove in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

20. Consider and take appropriate action on a preliminary plan in Precinct Four: Hutton Industrial
Park (11 commercial lots - 21.836 acres - S Hwy 183 and McKenzie Road). (Commissioner
GOmez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

21. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin
for the Austin to Manor Rail with Trail Project in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis)

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Steven Parks, Project Manager, City of Austin
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 21.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



22. Discuss and receive final report of the Citizens Bond Advisory Committee.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Frank Fuentes, Chairman, Citizens Bond Advisory Committee
John Williams, Member, Citizens Bond Advisory Committee
Carolyn Vogel, Vice-Chairman, Citizens Bond Advisory Committee
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney
Terry Irion, Member, Citizens Bond Advisory Committee
Carol Joseph, Assistant Director, TNR
Jessica Rio, Assistant BUdget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Deanne Gloris, Travis County Resident
Regina Bogart, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Jack Gullahorn, Travis County Resident
Vera Massaro, Regional Development Manager, Qualico Communities
David Stoneking, Travis County Resident
Harvey Rider, President, Travis County MUD No. 10
Leonard Strickler, Travis County Resident
Jim Awalt, Travis County Resident
John Adams, Lohman Ford Action Committee

RESULT:

Other Items

DISCUSSED

23. Consider and take appropriate action to approve a change in the contract between Department
of Motor Vehicles (formerly Texas Department of Transportation) and the Travis County Tax
Office.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 23.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, ,Judge
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

24. Consider and take appropriHte action on the appointment of Kirt Kiester to The Emergency
Services District NO.9 Board of Commissioners, effective immediately until December 31, 2012.
(Commissioner Huber)

RESULT:

Executive Session Items

ADDED TO CONSENT

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov't Code Ann 551.072. Real Properly
Note 3: Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnf:)/ Matters

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court PageS

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Note 4: Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov't Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

25. Receive briefing from Travis County Security Committee on security matters in relation to Fiscal
Year 2012 budget requests. 4

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.076. Security.

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that no action is required, and the Planning and
Budget Office is to leave the amount that it has designated in the Preliminary Budget for further
consideration during bUdgeting process.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

26. Receive briefing, consider settlement offer and take appropriate action on recommendation of
mediation representative in Jane Doe v. Richard "Dick" Furrs, No. A-1 0-CA-00504-LY. 1

RESULT: POSTPONED

27. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v.
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY. 1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Consent Items

Settle this matter for the sum of $90,000.00, approve the proposed
Settlement Agreement and Release with the revised language, and authorize
the County Judge to sign the proposed agreement as finalized. Funding will
be from the Risk Management Fund.
APPROVED [2 TO 1]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis
Margaret J. G6mez
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve the follOWing Consent Items: C1-C4 and Agenda Items 6,7,8,9,
11,12,13,14,16,17,18,19,20,24
ADOPTED [UNANiMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel 1. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. G6mez
Karen L. Huber

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 28 and July 5, 2011.

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Comm:ssioners C<)uri Page 6

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



C4. Approve setting a pUblic hearing on July 26,2011 to receive comments from the citizens
regarding the proposed final list of projects for the potential 2011 Bond Referendum.

Added Items

1. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on TCEQ's granting of a
contested case hearing with a concurrent referral to alternative dispute resolution in the matter
of the application of Synagro of Texas-CDR, Inc., for a Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permit. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov't. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with
Attorney)

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Authorize Staff to agree to resolve the contested case in the alternative
dispute resolution consistent with the terms discussed.
APPROVED [2 TO 0]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: 47642 
Division Director/Manager: Randy Nicholson 

Department Head: s~~;~.r~~~~nty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing for August 16, 2011 
to receive comments regarding a proposed street name assignment for a private 
easement to be known as "Shore Vista Cove" off Shore Vista Drive near Quinlan 
Park Road in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Approve the setting of a public hearing date of August 16, 2011 to receive comments 
regarding a proposed street name assignment for a private easement to be known 
as "Shore Vista Cove" off Shore Vista Drive near Quinlan Park Road in Precinct 
Three. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address coordinating Committee received a petition from
 
property owners desiring a street name for an access easement. The Address
 
Coordinating Committee has wor1<ed with property owners to help assure their health
 
and human safety and recommmends the private easement be anmes "Shore Vista
 
Cove".
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This street name assignment does not imply Travis County maintenance in any way.
 
Street signs will be the responsibility of the property owners.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Ballots 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Item C4
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

CC:

1-----+
0501 • Comprehensive Planning· 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has received a request 
to assign a street name to a private easement in the River Bend Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the property owners all agree with this street name assignment; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 16, 2011, pursuant to the street name 
assignment; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas, 
that the easement be named as follows: 

PRECINCT THREE: 

UNNAMED PRIVATE EASEMENT TO 

"SHORE VISTA COVE" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS, SARAH ECKHARDT, 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER, MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Proposed Easement Naming Ballot 
TC,11·002 

To name for 9"'1·1 Addressing purposes 
an unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

WZ 28 

600 ;lOP ()•••

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Proposed Easement NaminfJ Ballot 
TC-11-002 

To name for 9-1·1 Addressing purposes 
an unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

l :: ,"<~ '--' 

···2i~'·~::'~/-~;~~.::~.~~·,:·;·;:;;::· .

WZ2B 

!JOO 3D\) ().

1 "tCH,,;~e tCo~tt~'k_;~~ ..__,~~,,,<__,_.~v__.•_.~.... 

rn UF\\,'-;I'1" U\IlIUI 1'1. 11 hbL 
VL\'i'!:\(; /i1"'!!\(; 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



proposed Easement Naming Ballot 
Te.i1-002
 

To name for 9-1-1 Addressing purposes
 
an unnamed access easement to
 

SHORE ViSTA COVE
 

WZ28 

I 1)D<:J 300 (1

I ---= .. 
'--<',M0~~-.:; __-,--.~"",.,o....·.,.o,...~~~,·, 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Proposed Easement Naming Ballot 
Te-ii-002 

To name for 9-1-1 Addressing purposes 
an unnamed access easement to 

SHORE VISTA COVE 

WZ28 

(5()Q ;100-. 0.

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 8/2/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tony Valdez Phone #: 4-7567 
Division Director/Manager: tev~1~n, P.E., Engineering Division Manager, TNR 

Department Head: Steve an~~p.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on Tuesday, August 
23, 2011, to receive comments regarding a request to temporarily close Rancho Alto 
Road in Precinct Three for road construction of substandard road beginning October 
1, 2011 and continuing through March 15, 2012 or until construction is completed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A participation agreement was entered into by the County and Rancho Alto 
Homeowners Association for improving existing Rancho Alto Road to meet County's 
Substandard Road requirements and for accepting of the road into County 
maintained road system after the improvements. Construction bids were received 
on June 29, 2011. Construction award will be brought to the Court for approval after 
Purchasing Office's review. The road closure is necessary for the construction of the 
improvements. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends closing Rancho Alto Road in order to construct 350 feet of
 
roadway and ditch. Tie into intersection of FM 1626. Construction is scheduled to
 
begin after October 1, 2011 and continue for an estimated five month period or until
 
construction is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The road closure is necessary for the safety of the construction workers and the
 
motoring public.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Item C5
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Area map showing closure location and detour route 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manacer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Don Ward Raod and Bridge 

Division Director 
TNR 854-9317 

CC:
 
I Steve Sun TNR 
David Greear TNR 
Joe Hall TNR 
Tony Valdez TNR 

3101 • Public Works/CIP . 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



,:q....'..:..lJJ;' I, 
Wi" 

_-z-.-. 

--y. 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STf-VEN M, \tANH I.A P,E. Executive Manager 
411 West 13th Sirce: 
l.xccuuve Office Building 
f' 0.130' 1748 
Austin. Texas iS7(,: 
1-:1 51:-R54~q3S3 

fa' 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTI NG 

TO:	 County Judge 
Count)" Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

Public notices of Public Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

,JU/v /6 ,2011 at TWO locations on Rancho Alto Road 
I 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

It	 20] 1.CERTIFIED THIS THE DAY OF --'---- 
(date}
 

SlGNAfURE: ~ cf~
/ 

NAME (print): :J41n,~ 04rt/'A. 

TITLE: 7/rtc./R!6 ~(jtJor 

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Meeting Date: August 2,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road
District NO.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of July 12
and 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's offICe, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 1
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
Road District No.3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, July 12, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on July 12, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Absent
Absent
Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Make the investments in Item 1.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. G6mez
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No.3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the
Voting Session of June 21, 2011.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 2.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. G6mez
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District NO.3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us. PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on July 19, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Kimberlie Slade.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. GOmez

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds

RESULT: NOT NEEDED

2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District NO.3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the
Voting Session of June 28, 2011.

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED (UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Karen L. Huber

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No.3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of July 12 and 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 1
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No.1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, July 12, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us. PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on July 12, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Absent
Absent
Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Pay the claims in Item 1.
APPROVED [2 TO 0]
Margaret J. G6mez. Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District NO.1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Session of June 7,
2011.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 2.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. G6mez
Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

July 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No.1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, July 19, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714·9325

Meeting called to order on July 19, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Kimberlie Slade.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. GOmez

county Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED [3 TO 0]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. GOmez
Ron Davis
Karen L. Huber

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County JUdge

July 19,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District NO.1 (Galleria) Page 1

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Item 1
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

Meeting Date: August 2, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to A)
approve submission of letter to Hunt Club Apartments, regarding the
Corporation's annual compliance audit; and B) approve submission of an
invoice of $500.00 to the property owner for staffs time.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116;
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 2
Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HUNT CLUB APARTMENTS

2010 COMPLIANCE AUDIT REPORT

DATE: August 2,2011

TO: Board ofDirectors, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

FROM: Andrea Shields, Manager

SUBJECT: Compliance Audit - Hunt Club Apartments

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION
On December 1, 1985, the Corporation issued $20,270,000 in Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds for the Travis - Oxford Project a.k.a. Hunt Club Apartments. The bonds
were issued to finance the construction of a 384-unit multifamily residential development
located at 3101 Shoreline Drive, Austin, TX 78728. The owner of the development is
Travis One-Oxford Limited Partnership, a Maryland Limited Partnership. The general
partner is AIMCO, one of the nation's largest owners and operators of apartment
communities.

SCOPE
On July 22, 2011, staff initiated a compliance audit of Hunt Club Apartments. The audit
focused on performance requirements set forth by the Regulatory Agreement dated
December 1, 1985.

The audit specifically reviewed compliance on the following leasing requirements: (a)
20% of the dwelling units to tenants whose income does not exceed 80% of the Austin
Median Income "AMI" (referred as "Qualifying Tenants") and (b) 90% ofthe dwelling
units to tenants whose income does not exceed 120% ofAMI (referred to as "Eligible
Tenants 'J. A sample of 30 tenant files was selected and reviewed for the audit.

AUDIT FINDINGS
In our opinion, Hunt Club Apartments is in compliance with both the "Qualifying" and
"Eligible" tenant leasing requirements.

cc: Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
P.O. Box 1748
(512) 854-4743

August 2, 2011

Hunt Club Apartments
3101 Shoreline Drive
Austin, Texas 78728

To Whom It May Concern:

314 W. 11TII STREET - ROOM 540
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

Fax (512) 854-4210

We have completed the compliance audit of Hunt Club Apartments a.k.a. Travis Oxford.
The purpose of the audit was to ensure that (a) 20% ofthe dwelling units to tenants whose
income does not exceed 80% of the Austin Median Income "AMI" (referred as
"Qualifying Tenants'') and (b) 90% of the dwelling units to tenants whose income does
not exceed 120% ofAMI (referred to as "Eligible Tenants '').

We are pleased to inform you that our audit determined that you are in compliance with
both the Lower Income and Eligible tenant leasing requirements.

We examined 30 tenant files ofwhich there were no discrepancies noted.

On behalf of the corporation's Board and staff, I would like to commend you on your
commitment to maintain the required documentation accurately.

Thank you for the courtesy you showed us during the on-site visit.

Very truly yours,

Andrea Shields
Manager

cc: Board ofDirectors, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning and Budget

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNlY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
P.O. Box 1748
(512) 854-9116

August 2, 2011

Travis-One Oxford Limited Partnership
Attn: Audrey R. Morris
7200 Wisconsin Avenue #1100
Bethesda, MD 20814

Invoice

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

Fax (512) 854-4210

Please remit the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation the reimbursable fees related to the
Hunt Club Apartments compliance examination for 2010.

BALANCE DUE: $ 500.00

Payment should be sent to:

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Attn: Andrea Shields
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
Austin, Texas 78701

Updated 7/28/11, 3:20 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	NW TCRD Item 01
	TC BCRD Item 01
	TCHF Item 01
	TCHF Item 02



